
           

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 

March 14, 2012

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners

Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a Consent

Agenda. It consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or non-controversial, and which

neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public has asked to be pulled for

discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the Consent Agenda, Agenda Items

included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not be discussed separately unless

requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to discuss

those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on the

Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes before

commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their comments to

two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both the number of

speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the Commissioners Court may only

take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda. Subject matter presented which is not part

of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate department for review and subsequent action.



Materials submitted during public hearings will not be returned unless prior arrangements have

been made through the County Clerk, with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10)

copies of any document to be used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The

speaker’s name and, if applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such

documents. Public Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the

meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting in

memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished persons.

Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County Commissioner or the

County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting

of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or auxiliary aids,

should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at least forty-eight (48)

hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

             

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is present.
 

D. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1.   February 29, 2012.
 

E. Adopt the following resolution(s):
 

1.   Recognizing the outstanding accomplishments of the Miller High School Buccaneers in men's

basketball.
 

F. PUBLIC HEARING
 

1.   The Commissioners Court will conduct a public hearing related to the Nueces County Clerk Record

Archival Plan. 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not take

formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on the Agenda,

but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the Commissioners



3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the Commissioners

Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda Items will be passed

with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the Commissioners Court or the

public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from

the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote

will approve the remaining items on the Consent Agenda.
 

A.   Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated March 6, 2012.
 

B.   Authorize payment of bills - regular bills summaries dated February 17, 2012; February 24, 2012;

March 3, 2012; and March 9, 2012.
 

C.   Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees TPA Check Register 2/13/12 -

2/24/12.
 

D.   Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of January, 2012.
 

E.   Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated March 14, 2012.
 

F.   Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for December, 2011.
 

G.   Authorize execution of a Renewal and Extension Agreement for Professional Services with Justice

Benefits, Incorporated (JBI).
 

H.   Approve execution of a Motor Vehicle License Point of Sale Sticker Lease Agreement with Love

Chrysler Dodge Jeep, LLC dba Love Preowned Autocenter, related to the issuance of title

application/motor vehicle sales tax receipts, point of sale stickers, and license plates.
 

I.   Ratify engagement of Beirne, Maynard and Parsons for representation in the Lisa Hernandez, et al. vs.

Nueces County, Texas, Civil Action No. 2:12-cv-00047.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1.   Discuss and consider approving the County Clerk Archival Plan.
 

2.   Receive a presentation from the District Clerk on the corrective plan of action resulting from the

findings and recommendations made in the recent audit; discuss and consider approval of plan

and hiring two of the temporary accountants recommended by the audit.
 

3.   Discuss and consider accepting the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex I (Public

Information) as presented by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.
 

4.   Discuss and consider accepting the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex O (Human

Services) as presented by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.
 

5.   Discuss and consider accepting the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex

P (Hazard Mitigation) as presented by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.
 

B. HEALTH DEPARTMENT
 

1.   Discuss and consider approval of a contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health



1.   Discuss and consider approval of a contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health

District and the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to provide for Title X Family Planning

Fee for Services, in the amount of $149,426, for the period of January 15, 2012 to March 31, 2013;

Authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health

District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.
 

C. GRANTS
 

1.   Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas Division of

Emergency Management for the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program DR-4029-TX.
 

2.   Ratify the execution of a Grant Adjustment Notice for the FY10 State Homeland Security Program

(SHSP).
 

3.   Discuss and consider revisions to the 2008 and 2009/2010 Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP)

grant allocation applications related to the Upper Oso Drainage Projects.
 

4.   Discuss and consider a revision to the 2009/2010 Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) grant

allocation application related to the Hazel Bazemore Park Debris Removal and Restoration Project.
 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1.   Review and consider the approval of Change Order No. 2 that makes changes to the Justice of the

Peace, Pct. 5, Place 1 Courtroom for the Elite General Contractor project at the Calderon J.P. Office

Renovations.
 

2.   Review and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 to the Columbia Contracting Inc. project for

the construction of the Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement.
 

3.   Review and consider the approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the McKinzie Jail

Annex HVAC Rehabilitation project completed by Weathertrol Inc.
 

E. PURCHASING
 

1.   Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2900-12 Renewable Energy Project for Central Garage with

AC Distribution dba SPI/Bodine-Scott Renewable.
 

F. AUDITOR
 

1.   Budget Change Order No. 10 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.
 

2.   Budget Change Order No. 28 for Fiscal Year end for FY 9/30/11.
 

3.   Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporaty List No. 310

b.  Frozen List No. 13

C. Unfreeze List No. 634

d.  Personnel Changes reports dated 2/24/12 and 3/02/12.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may elect to



5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may elect to

go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on the Agenda, when

authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive Session regarding an agenda item, the

section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly

announced by the presiding officer. In accordance with the authority of the Government Code,

Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the

Commissioners Court will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters

related to litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development negotiations and

other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon completion of the Executive

Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take such action as appropriate on items

discussed in an Executive Session.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

February 29, 2012

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

February 29, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Miller Buccaneers

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Recognizing the outstanding accomplishments of the Miller High School Buccaneers in men's basketball.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. F. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Public Hearing on acceptance of the County Clerk Archival Plan

Submitted By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk

Department: County Clerk

Information

RECOMMENDATION

The Commissioners Court will conduct a public hearing related to the Nueces County Clerk Record Archival Plan. 

BACKGROUND

Local Government Code Section 118.025(b) allows a Commissioners Court to adopt a records archive fee of not

more than $5.00 for the preservation and restoration services performed by the county clerk in connection with

maintaining a county clerk’s records archive.

The Nueces County Commissioners Court authorized the adoption of a $4.00 fee at their January 7, 2004

Commissioners Court meeting. The fee is to be paid at the time a person presents a public document to the county

clerk for recording or filing.

The following is required before any funds can be expended from this fund: 

    • The County Clerk shall prepare an annual written plan for funding the clerk’s records archive

    • A Public Notice shall be published not later than 15 days before the public hearing

    • The Plan shall be considered for approval by the Commissioners Court

    • Funds from the records archive account may be expended only as provided by the plan.

    • All expenditures from the records archive account shall comply with Subchapter C, Chapter 262. 

The Public Notice was published on Sunday, February 26th, 2012 in the Corpus Christi Caller Times.

 

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: 1,922,458

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Amount Requested: Fiscal Year: Budgeted Y/N: y

Fiscal Impact:

Funds totaling $1,922,458 are available in a special revenue fund - Department 0139 County Clerk

Archive Fund.

Attachments



CC Records Inventory

CC Archival Plan





TOTALS
Regular Size Pages 3602509 Assembled/Less than 12.5" wide

Oversize/Bound 157314 Bound or over 12.5" wide
Map 120 sz varies up to  35.5" x 45.5"



1 
 

 

 

 

Nueces County Clerk 
Records Archive Plan for FY 11/12 

 
For the Preservation and Restoration 

Of Archived Records 

 

Prepared by 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 

 

March 5, 2012  



2 
 

 

County Clerk Records Archive Plan for FY 11/12 

 The purpose of this document is to establish a written plan for the restoration and 
preservation, digital capture, storage, retention and management of archive records belonging to 
the County Clerk.  This Preservation and Restoration Records Plan is intended to be a “Living 
Document”.  It will be updated periodically as new products and procedures evolve.  It is the 
intent of the County Clerk to follow guidelines set by the Texas State Library and Archives 
Commission. 

Background: 

Local Government Code Section 118.025(b) allows a Commissioners Court to adopt a records 
archive fee of not more than $5.00 for the preservation and restoration services performed by the 
county clerk in connection with maintaining a county clerk’s records archive. 

The Nueces County Commissioners Court authorized the adoption of a $4.00 fee at their January 
7, 2004 Commissioners Court meeting.  The fee is to be paid at the time a person presents a 
public document to the county clerk for recording or filing. 

The following is required before any funds can be expended from this fund: 

 The County Clerk shall prepare an annual written plan for funding the clerk’s records 
archive 

 A Public Notice shall be published not later than 15 days before the public hearing 
 The Plan shall be considered for approval by the Commissioners Court 
 Funds from the records archive account may be expended only as provided by the plan. 
 All expenditures from the records archive account shall comply with Subchapter C, 

Chapter 262.  
 

Average yearly income in Department 0139 Records Archive Fee is estimated at $200,000.00. 

The Actual balance of the Records Archive Fund at the close of FY09/10 is $1,922,458.   

 

Goal 

The Goal is to capture and archive all documents prior to January 1, 1982, as efficiently as 
possible in order to restore, suspending or reducing the continual deterioration of public records.  
This process will improve the public’s access to those documents in a manner that reduces the 
risk of future deterioration.  There is also a consideration possibly reducing or eliminating all 
paper documents, thereby creating more public space. 



3 
 

Scope 

The scope of this plan includes the following: 

 Scan by electronically capturing all county clerk official public records filed before 
January 1, 1982, totaling 3,759,943 pages of records. 

 Index captured records for improved accessing capabilities 

 Integrate all scanned documents into existing document imaging and retrieval system 

 Restore and preserve book records with significant historical value. 

 Allocate funds to repair damaged books in the event of a tropical storm. 
 

Inventory 

Currently the County Clerk’s Office holds over 1,000 books which include Indexes and Record 
Books of the following   Commissioners Court Minutes, Deed Records, Deed of Trust Records, 
Lien Records, Military Discharges Records, Mechanic Lien Records, Marriage Records, Bills of 
Sale, Condos Records, Assumed Name Records, Real Property Records, Power of Attorney 
Records, Oil & Gas Records,  Federal and State Tax Lien Records, State Tax Liens, Abstract of 
Judgments, Lis Pendens Records, and various other Miscellaneous Records.  Additionally, there 
are numerous other records that are not listed and need to be researched for retention due to 
historical value. 

 

Current Accessibility Methods 

All Official Public Records from 1982 to present are accessed via a records imaging and retrieval 
system either at the Courthouse or via the web.   

All other records prior to January 1, 1982, are maintained  in hard copy bound books which are 
stored in the Records Section, Room 202,of the County Clerk’s Office located on the second 
floor of the Nueces County Courthouse, and at the County Records Center located at 611 Battlin’ 
Buc Blvd., Corpus Christi, Texas.  They are accessed manually by first searching index books 
which reference a specific volume and page of the record.   

 

Restoration and Preservation Plan for FY2011/12 

 The County Clerk is requesting that all official public records totaling 3,759,943 pages be 
scanned and integrated into the existing County Clerk records and retrieval system, thus 
enhancing the public’s access to public records. The County Clerk plans to award bid to 



4 
 

an outside vendor to provide this service.  A very thorough and detailed inventory of all 
record books has been prepared and attached for your review.   
 

 An inventory of records with significant historical value are currently being inventoried 
at this time.  The County Clerk plans to award bid to an outside vendor to begin the 
restoration and preservation process of all these records with significant historical value.   
 
The restoration process is a tedious one that involves carefully disassembling each book 
and detaching each page to undergo a humidification and de-acidification process, which 
prevents any further erosion caused by pen ink.  Pages are then placed in encapsulated 
sleeves, which encase the pages in a protective plastic coating called Mylar.  The final 
step of this meticulous process is to rebind the restored pages into a sturdy and protective 
binder.  This restoration will ensure the accessibility of these public documents for future 
generations to come. 
 
Lastly, I am requesting funds be set aside in the event that the records are damaged by 
water in the event of a major storm. 
 
 

Estimated  Use of Funds: 

Convert hard copy pages to images    $    600,000 

Restoration of Books      $    300,000 

Emergency Contingency     $    300,000 

Estimated Total Funds Usage for Plan Year 11/12  $ 1,200,000 

 

Balance of Records Archival Fund:   $    722,458 

 

 

  



5 
 

Inventory of County Clerk Records 

The following is a detailed summary sheet of all of the County Clerk record books and indexes 
which are included as part of this plan.  All pages within the detailed list of books totals 
3,759,943 pages or images. 

Name Tx Library # # of Books 

Commissioner's Court     

Commissioner's Court 1100-03 68 
Bills Approved in Commissioner's Court 1100-06 15 
Index to Commissioners Court Minutes 1100-03 22 

Record of Contracts-CC 1100-10 3 
Misc Map Index unknown 1 

      

Deed Records     

Deed Record 1275-11 1872 
Index to Deeds 1275-11 13 

Reverse Index of Deeds 1275-11 58 
Direct Index to Deeds 1275-11 40 

      

Deeds of Trust     

Bond & Mortgage Records 1300-10 26 
Deeds of Trust 1300-10 1735 

Index - Deeds of Trust 1300-10 2 
Reverse Index Deeds of Trust 1300-10 29 
Direct Index Deeds of Trust 1300-10 28 

      

Liens     

Hospital Liens 1300-18 3 
Federal Tax Liens 1300-15 43 

State Tax Lien Record 1300-29 20 
      

Discharges     

Index to Discharges 1425-09 1 
Discharges 1425-09 34 

      

Mechanic Liens     

Mechanic's Liens 1300-23 364 
Index-Mechanic's Liens 1300-23 2 

Reverse Index-Mechanic's Liens 1300-23 10 
Direct Index-Mechanic's Liens 1300-23 10 

      

Marriage Records     

Marriage Records 1325-26 169 
Index-Marriage Records 1325-26 19 

Marriage Licenses 1325-25 1 
Marriage Licenses Index 1325-26 1 



6 
 

        

Oil & Gas Records     

Oil & Gas Records 1275-14 352 
Direct Index-Oil & Gas Records 1275-14 12 

Reverse Index-Oil & Gas Records 1275-14 12 
      

Bills of Sale     

Bill of Sale Record 1275-04 9 
Direct Index to Bill of Sales 1275-04 1 

Reverse Index to Bills of Sale 1275-04 1 
      

Condos & Index     

Condo Records 1275-09 20 
Direct Index to Condos 1275-09 1 

Reverse Index to Condos 1275-09 1 
      

Assumed Names     

Index to Assumed Names 1425-03 4 
Reverse Index-Assumed Names 1425-03 4 

      

Real Property Record     

Real Property Record 1275-22 13 
 Reverse Real Property Index 1275-22 27 
Direct Index to Real Property 1275-22 27 

Index-Property Records (pre-1982) unknown 58 
      

Power of Attorney     

Power of Attorney 1425-25 31 
Index-Power of Attorney 1425-25 3 

      

Misc Records     

Misc Books Various #'s  96 
      

Off-Site Books (Rainbo)     

Misc Books Various #'s 1634 
      

Historical Commission     

Misc Books Various #'s 8 
      

Microfiche     

Misc Film Rolls Various #'s 3721 
      



7 
 

 

Misc Records (Co. Clerk office)     

Birth Records 1325-04 84 
Delayed Birth Records 1325-04 32 

Death Records 1325-11 46 
Informal Marriages 1325-19 16 
Stillbirth Records 1325-17 1 

Index to Birth Records 1325-04 4 
Reverse Index to Birth Records 1325-04 4 
Index to Delayed Birth Records 1325-04 1 

Index to Death Records 1325-11 2 
Index to Informal Marriages 1325-19 1 

Delayed Certificates of Fetal Death 1325-11 1 
County School Records 1450-04 12 

      

Metal Cans     

Birth Certificates 1325-04 96 
Delayed Birth Certificates 1325-04 26 

Amendments to Birth & Death Certificates 1325-04 6 
Death Certificates 1325-11 19 

IRS Tax Liens 1300-15 2 
Stillbirth 1325-17 1 

Registration of Cattle Brands 1475-12 1 
Oath of Office 1400-23 2 

Assumed Names 1425-03 109 
Hospital Liens 1300-18 1 

      

Total # of Books   11,091 
 

Total Pages (images) 

  
3,759,943 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated March 6, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

manual ck reg



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/21/2012 -- 03/05/20 12 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

02 00202967 V14718 Nueees County Cafeteri WT202967 TR 02/21/2012 HW IS 2,151.95 
02 00202968 V14718 Nueees County Cafeteri WT202968 TR 02/21/2012 HW IS 1,435.00 
02 00202969 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114418 TR 02/23/2012 HW IS 38,788.76 
"BREAK" 

02 00202975 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202975 TR 02/29/2012 HW IS 425,564.34 
02 00202976 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202976 TR 02129/2012 HW IS 152,159.29 
02 00202977 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202977 TR 02/29/2012 HW IS 9,867.51 
.. BREAK ...... 

02 00202979 V24610 TDCJ WT202979 TR 02/29/2012 HW IS 17,824.22 
02 00202980 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202980 TR 02/28/2012 HW IS 2,151.95 
"BREAK" 

02 00202983 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202983 TR 03/02/2012 HW IS 917,048.21 
02 00202984 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202984 TR 03/02/2012 HW IS 268,111.85 
02 00202985 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202985 TR 03/02/2012 HW IS 2,622.50 

.. SORT TOTALS .. ---------------
Hand Written 1,837,725.58 

- ... _--------------------------
02 Group Total 1,837,725.58 

10 00202974 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114419 TR 02124/2012 HW IS 120,431.96 

.. SORT TOTALS .. ---------------
Hand Written 120,431.96 

================ 
10 Group Total 120,431.96 

11 00202969 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114418 TR 02/23/2012 HW IS 158,397.28 
11 00202970 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202970 TR 02/23/2012 HW IS 1,534.00 
.. BREAK ...... 
II 00202973 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202973 TR 02/24/2012 HW IS 12,662.00 
11 00202974 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114419 TR 02/24/2012 HW IS 465,099.68 
...... BREAK ...... 

11 00202978 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202978 TR 02128/2012 HW IS 615,968.64 

Page:
User: CORINA - Corina A~an Current Date: 03/06/2012 


Report:BK500eer_BT - Consolidated Cheek Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 11:12:04 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 02/2112012 -- 03/05/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pal:ee ID. Pal:ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

"BREAK" 
11 00202981 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202986 

VOO040 

V00486 

General Fund 

Payroll Fund 02 

WT202981 

WT202986 

TR 

TR 

02/27/2012 

03/0112012 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

300,000.00 

1,192,724.15 

.. SORT TOTALS .. ---------------
Hand Written 

11 Group Total 

2,746,385.75 
:========:====== 

2,746,385.75 

12 00202969 
"BREAK" 

12 00202974 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202978 
"BREAK" 

12 00202986 

V00530 

V00530 

V00486 

V00486 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 

114418 

114419 

WT202978 

WT202986 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

0212312012 

02/24/2012 

02/28/2012 

03/0112012 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

49,813.31 

141,772.36 

20,066.58 

112,334.76 

.. SORT TOTALS .. 
Hand Written 

---------------
323,987.01 

================ 
12 Group Total 323,987.01 

13 00202969 
.. BREAK" 

13 00202971 
13 00202972 
.. BREAK ** 

13 00202974 
"BREAK ** 

13 00202978 
"BREAK" 

13 00202982 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202986 

V00530 

V29071 
V29071 

V00530 

V00486 

V29071 

V00486 

Expense Fund 03 

LCS Corrections Servic 
LCS Corrections Servic 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

LCS Corrections Servic 

Payroll Fund 02 

114418 

WT202971 
WT202972 

114419 

WT202978 

WT202982 

WT202986 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

02/23/2012 

02/27/20]2 
02124/2012 

02124/2012 

02128/2012 

02/29120]2 

03/0112012 

HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

3,145.80 

1,280,316.25 
1,071,941.50 

180.00 

35,273.75 

12,433.75 

21,624.23 

Page: 2 
User: CORINA - Corina ~azan Current Date: 03/06/2012 


Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 11:12:04 




--------------------------------

--------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/21/2012 --03105/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check PayeeID. Payee Na1l1e First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date!Ie!. ~ Check Amount 

** SO R T TOT ALS ** ---------------
Hand Written 2,424,915.28 

========== ===== 
13 Group Total 2,424,915.28 

14 00202974 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114419 TR 02/24/2012 HW IS 1,391.70 

** SORT TOT ALS ** ---------------
Hand Written 1,391.70 

14 Group Total 1,391.70 

15 00202969 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114418 TR 02/23/2012 HW IS 2,731.90 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202974 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114419 TR 02/2412012 HW IS 4,478.34 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202978 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202978 TR 02/28/2012 HW IS 2,201.35 
**BREAK** 

15 00202986 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202986 TR 03/01/2012 HW IS 1,225.94 

---------- .. _---** S OR T TOT ALS ** 
Hand Written 10,637.53 

15 Group Total 10,637.53 

16 00202974 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114419 TR 02/24/2012 HW IS 62.03 
**BREAK** 

16 00202978 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202978 TR 02/2812012 HW IS 2,127.37 

** SO R T TOTALS .. ---------------
Hand Written 2,189.40 

================ 
16 Group Total 2,189.40 

Page: 3 
-COrina~_U""CORINA Current Date: 03/06/2012 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 11:12:04 

http:2,189.40
http:2,189.40
http:2,127.37
http:10,637.53
http:10,637.53
http:1,225.94
http:2,201.35
http:4,478.34
http:2,731.90
http:1,391.70
http:1,391.70
http:1,391.70
http:2,424,915.28
http:2,424,915.28


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 02/2112012 --03/05/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Natne First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date:!1E! Status Check Amount 

17 00202969 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114418 TR 02/23/2012 HW IS 1,689.30 
•• BREAK" 

17 00202974 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114419 TR 02/2412012 HW IS 2,000.77 
.. BREAK·· 

17 00202978 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202978 TR 02/2812012 HW IS 2,314.00 
•• BREAK" 

17 00202986 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202986 TR 03/01/2012 HW IS 19,908.36 

.. SORT TOTALS •• ------------ --
Hand Written 25,912.43 

================ 
17 Group Total 25,912.43 

18 00202978 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202978 TR 02/28/2012 HW IS 8,688.06 
•• BREAK·· 

18 00202986 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202986 TR 03/01/2012 HW IS 22,354.93 

.. SORT TOTALS .. ----- ... _--------
Hand Written 31,042.99 

===== ======:::=== 
18 Group Total 31,042.99 

19 00202974 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114419 TR 02/24/2012 HW IS 247,828.75 

.. SORT TOTALS •• ---------------
Hand Written 247,828.75 

================ 
19 Group Total 247,828.75 

20 00202969 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114418 TR 02/23/2012 HW IS 17,586.49 
"BREAK" 

20 00202974 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114419 TR 02/24/2012 HW IS 39,503.58 
"BREAK" 

20 00202978 VOO~~ Payroll Fund 02 WT202978 TR 02/28/2012 HW IS 10,395.37 

Page: 4 
User:CORINA - Corina A azan Current Date: 03/06/2012 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 11:12:04 

http:10,395.37
http:39,503.58
http:17,586.49
http:247,828.75
http:247,828.75
http:247,828.75
http:31,042.99
http:31,042.99
http:22,354.93
http:8,688.06
http:25,912.43
http:25,912.43
http:19,908.36
http:2,314.00
http:2,000.77
http:1,689.30


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/2112012 03/05/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~eeID. Pa~ee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

.. BREAK ** 
20 00202986 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202986 TR 03/01/2012 HW IS 7,270.64 

** S OR T TOTALS .. ---------------
Hand Written 74,756.08 

================ 
20 Group Total 74,756.08 

28 00202969 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114418 TR 02/23/2012 HW IS 23,792.85 
** BREAK" 

28 00202978 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202978 TR 02128/2012 HW IS 8,808.97 
** BREAK" 

28 00202986 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202986 TR 03/0112012 HW IS 44,141.38 

"SORT TOTALS ** ---------------
Hand Written 76,743.20 

================ 
28 Group Total 76,743.20 

30 00202969 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114418 TR 02123/2012 HW IS 123.72 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202974 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114419 TR 02/24/2012 HW IS 1,852.28 
.. BREAK" 

30 00202978 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202978 TR 02/28/2012 HW IS 10,631.82 
** BREAK" 

30 00202986 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202986 TR 03/01/2012 HW IS 27,037.28 

"SORT TOT A L S ** ---------------
Hand Written 39,645.10 

================ 
30 Group Total 39,645.10 

37 00202969 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114418 TR 02/23/2012 HW IS 10,961.60 
** BREAK *'" 

37 00202978 V004~ Payroll Fund 02 WT202978 TR 02/28/2012 HW IS 14,265.65 

Page: 5 
User: CORINA - Corina A Bazan Current Date: 03/06/2012 

Report:BK500ccr_ BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 11:12:04 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 02/21/2012 --03/05/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
37 00202986 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202986 TR 03/0112012 HW IS 5,054.64 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** ---------------
Hand Written 30,281.89 

================ 
37 Group Total 30,281.89 

40 00202969 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114418 TR 02/23/2012 HW IS 66,082.75
** BREAK .... 

40 00202978 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202978 TR 02/28/2012 HW IS 41,857.66 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202986 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202986 TR 03/01/2012 HW IS 241,207.09 

** S OR T TOT A LS ** ---------------
Hand Written 349,147.50 

================ 
40 Group Total 349,147.50 

Page: 6 
Current Date: 03/06/2012User: CORINA - Corina A:rr6. Bazan 

Time: 11: 12:04Report:BK500ccr_ BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 

http:349,147.50
http:349,147.50
http:241,207.09
http:41,857.66
http:66,082.75
http:30,281.89
http:30,281.89
http:5,054.64


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bills summaries dated February 17, 2012; February 24, 2012; March 3, 2012;

and March 9, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ckreg 2/17/12

ckreg 2/24/12

ckreg 02/29/12

ckreg 03/02/12

ckreg 03/09/12



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:47:50N ueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02117/2012

Report Date: 02117/2012 
Pale 

Cbeck# CbeckDt PaveeN3_me Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Cbeck Amount 

00024017 02/17/2012 BATEK, JERRY 

VASQUEZ, LALAINA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250.00 

00024018 02/17/2012 BOURLON LAW FIRM 

BOOKER,IDA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Cbeck Total 250.00 

00024019 02117/2012 CAROLYN M VOIGT 

HERNANDEZ, JOSIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Check Total 350.00 

00024020 02/17/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

RODRIGUEZ, ROSA LINDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
RODRIGUEZ, ROSA LINDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00024021 02117/2012 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

MONTALVO, JESUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MONTALVO, JESUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MONTALVO, JESUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Cbeck Tatal 525.00 

00024022 02/17/2012 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

RIVERA, ROBERT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Cbeck Total 275.00 

00024023 02117/2012 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

FELIS, PRESTON CHARLES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00024024 02117/2012 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

JENSEN, CECELIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
Cbeck Total 275.00 

00024025 02117/2012 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

GARCIA, ELOY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 
Check Total 375.00 

00024026 0211712012 KLEIN, DAVID 

BUCKINGIIAM, BARBARA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:47:50 Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Current Date: 02/17/2012

Report Date: 02117/2012 
PaKe 2 

Cbeck# CbeckDt Payee Name DescriptiOD DlV Dept Object Object Description Cbeck Amount 

Cbeck Total 275.00 

00024027 02117/20 12 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

DAVILA, SAMANTHA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

TANGUME, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
TORRES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Cbeck Total 250.00 

00024028 02117/2012 LOPEZ, CELINA 

SALCIDO, RAYMOND GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VARGAS, RACHEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

VARGAS, RACHEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Cbeck Total 775.00 

00024029 02/17/2012 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

BELTRAN, EZEKIEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
BELTRAN, EZEKIEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

BELTRAN, EZEKIEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Cbeck Total 500.00 

00024030 02117(2012 MORIN, CATHERINE P 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT -FALL GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 292.50 

Cbeck Total 292.50 

00024031 02117/2012 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

RUIZ,KAREN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Cbeck Total 100.00 

00024032 02117/2012 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

SALINAS, ANTHONY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00024033 02117/2012 ROGEN, GERALD A 

STEWART, CATHY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00024034 02/17/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

HERNANDEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 
MCKEOWN, ADAM MATTHEW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 745.00 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 292.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:47:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00024035 0211712012 STORY LAW FIRM PC 

TOBER, ROSENDO 

TOBER, ROSENDO 

TOBER, ROSENDO 

00024036 02117/2012 TORRES, DEEANN 

PINEDA, JESSICA 

PINEDA, JESSICA 

GONZALES, VICTOR 

ANDREWS, KEITH 

00024037 02117/2012 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

GAL V AN, KRISTINA 

Current Date: 02/17/2012Report Date: 02117/2012 
~ 3 

DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,172.50 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 825.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 1,350.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

EP Check Stock Total 9,370.00 

Grand Total 9,370.00 

http:9,370.00
http:9,370.00
http:1,350.00
http:1,172.50


Current Time: 14:49: 16User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/17/2012 

Report Date: 02/17/2012 
Pa&e 

Cbeck# CbeckDt Payee NJlme Description D1V Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00644331 0211712012 ALLEN, SIOBHAN EILEEN 

REISSUE 07/22/11 GEN 3640 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 74.08 

~he~k Totl) 74.08 

00644332 02/17/2012 AT & T MOBILITY 

01/02-02/01 GEN 0120 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 126.77 
01/02-02/01 GEN 3700 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,763.59 

Check Tgtal 3,890.36 

00644333 0211712012 AT&T 

02/03-03/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 143.38 

Check Total 143.38 

00644334 02117/2012 AT&T 

02/03-03/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 137.70 

Check Total 137.70 

00644335 02117/2012 AT&T 

02/01-02129 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 984.60 

Cbe~k Total 984.60 

00644336 02/17/2012 AT&T 

02/01-02/29 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 572.07 

Check Total 572.07 

00644337 02/17/2012 AT&T 

02/01-02/29 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 65.05 

Check Tgtal 65.05 

00644338 02/17/2012 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 13,257.05 

Che~k Total 131257.05 

00644339 02117/2012 BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit UnionlBay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit UnionlBay Area Club 378.00 

Check Total 378.00 

00644340 02117/2012 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 6,947.91 

Check Total 61947.91 

00644341 0211712012 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:49:16N ueces County Consolidated Check Re&:ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02117/2012

Reoort Date: 02117/2012 
Pa2e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Credit Union Welness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union Welness 5,806.76 

Check Total 5,806.76 

00644342 02117/2012 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

1506 COpy TO MICHAEL ROBINSON GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 2.33 

PRINTER - HP CLJ CP2025N GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 406.83 

TRAY - HP LJ CB500A 250 SHEET GEN 3520 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 140.58 

Check Total 549.74 

00644343 02/17/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3W 01106-02/06 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.17 

Check Total 62.17 

00644344 02117/2012 CREDIT UNIONNMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00644345 02117/2012 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

ZAVALA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Tj!tal 275.00 

00644346 02/17/2012 EDWARDJONES 

PAY CYCLE 1 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

PAY CYCLE 1 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

Check Total 76.36 

00644347 02/17/2012 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

CIPRIANO, APRIL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00644348 02/17/2012 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LODG 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 363.06 

Check Total 363.06 

00644349 02/17/2012 GARZA,EDWARDF 

FLORES, CHRISTINA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00644350 02/17/2012 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:49: 16Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Report Date: 02/1712012 Current Date: 02/1712012 

Pale 3 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Dftcription DIV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

00644351 02/17/2012 JAMES EDEARD SWlFT 

search warrant assistance for GEN 1328 5185 Contract Personnel 112.50 

Check Toll!) 112.50 

00644352 02117/2012 JIMMY DAN RECTOR 

investigaton assistance for GEN 1328 5185 Contract Personnel 112.50 

~h~ck Totl) 112.50 

00644353 02/1712012 LARGIN CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, 

ADDITIONAL ELECTRICAL & GEN 1901 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,800.00 
NUECES COUNTY MULTI PURPOSE GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 37,459.81 

Check Total 39:259.81 

00644354 02117/2012 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

FLYING CROSS SIS WH SHIRT MALE GEN 3840 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 
FLYING CROSSSIS WH SHIRT MALE GEN 3840 5463 Wearing Apparel 64.00 
FLYING CROSS SIS WH SHIRTS GEN 3840 5463 Wearing Apparel 160.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00644355 02/17/2012 MATRIX TELECOM INC 

02/3-02/29 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 170.70 

Check Total 170.70 

00644356 02/17/2012 MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW, IRA Z 

BOYD, ARMAND GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

~heck Total 600.00 

00644357 02/17/2012 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Ch~ck Tatal 6.00 

00644358 02/1712012 NCCLE - PAC 

Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law Enf Officers - PAC 236.00 

~heck Total 236.00 

00644359 02117/2012 NCSOAICLEAT 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 7,395.00 

Chel.':k Total 71395.00 

00644360 02117/2012 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:49:16 N ueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0211712012

Report Date: 02/17/2012 
Pal:e 4 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Ibm! Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Iotal 245.31 

00644361 02117/2012 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

2240002/13 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 51.47 

1312002/13 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 27.15 

Check Tllta) 78.62 

00644362 02117/2012 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Ch~ck Total 226.00 

00644363 0211 7/2012 OCEAN PLUMBING INC. 

Inter-Local Agreements GEN 2745 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 11,300.00 

Check Total 11,300.00 

00644364 02117/2012 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Life Spanner 412.50 

Check TDtal 412.50 

00644365 0211712012 SEAINC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 772.50 

Check Total 772.50 

00644366 02/17/2012 STATE BAR OF TEXAS 

APPLICATION FEES FOR CLE GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 400.00 

Ch~ck Total 400.00 

00644367 0211712012 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00644368 02117/2012 TG 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 825.29 

Check Total 825.29 

00644369 0211 712012 UNITED WAY· 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 1,129.78 

Check Total 1,129.78 

00644370 0211712012 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 258.16 



258.16 

25.00 

25.00 

User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00644371 02/1712012 

00644372 02/17/2012 

00644373 02117/2012 

00644374 0211712012 

00644375 02/17/2012 

Payee Name Description 

VALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAYCYCLEI 

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

02/01-02129 
02/01-02/29 

02/02-03/03 

02/04-03103 

02/01-02/29 

02/01-02/29 

01/02-02/01 

02/01-02129 

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

dec OS, 2011 thrujan 04,2012 

COMPLIANCE DIAGNOSTIC EQUIPMEN 

INV# 111222 12/9111 

INV# 111222 12/9/11 

INV# 111222 12/9/11 

INV# 111222 12/9/11 

INV# 111222 12/9/11 

TARGET 

R128071 TARGET 

Report Date: 0211712012 

DIV Dept Object 

GEN 0020 2533 

GEN 0170 5231 

GEN 1240 5236 

GEN 1520 5231 

GEN 1520 5231 

GEN 1520 5231 

GEN 1545 5231 

GEN 1545 5231 

GEN 1770 5231 

GEN 3520 5218 

PRO 0402 7438 

PRO 0403 7438 

PRO 0403 7438 

PRO 0407 7438 

PRO 0447 7438 

WEL 1351 5463 

Current Time: 14:49: 16 

Current Date: 02/17/2012 

~ 5 
Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 

Check Total 

Telephone Expense 

InterNet Fees 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 

60.68 

65.41 

762.75 

108.11 

701.43 

61.29 

391.39 

55.63 

2,206.69 

1,474.50 

1,474.50 

1,302.81 

1,302.81 

1,302.81 

1,302.81 

1,302.81 

6,514.05 

2,696.00 

2,696.00 

111,513.28 

111,513.28 

http:111,513.28
http:111,513.28
http:2,696.00
http:2,696.00
http:6,514.05
http:1,302.81
http:1,302.81
http:1,302.81
http:1,302.81
http:1,302.81
http:1,474.50
http:1,474.50
http:2,206.69


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:57:43 Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Re(:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/24/2012

Report Date: 02124/2012 
PaKe 1 

Cbeck# CbeckDt PaveeNam~ Description DlV l!!m1 Object Object Description Cbeck Amount 

00024076 02/2412012 BATEK, JERRY 

PERALES, SESIL Y GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
VENSON,TOREY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
VENSON,TOREY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Cbeck Total 800.00 

00024077 02124/2012 BERG, ROBERT A 

DAVIS, AMANDA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

DAVIS, AMANDA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Cbeck Total 375.00 

00024078 02/24/2012 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

TIJERINA, MELINDA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
RIOS, RUDY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SARMIENTO, ROBERTO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

HERNANDEZ, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

~heck Total 12175.00 

00024079 02/24/2012 BONILLA, JOlIN E 

ORTIZ, FANNIE LOPEZ GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MONTEZ, VANESSA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MENDOZA, KRYST AL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MONTEZ, VANESSA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Cbeck Total 11050.00 

00024080 02/24/2012 BOURLON LAW FIRM 

HENRIE, KEVIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

~hetk Total 350.00 

00024081 02/24/2012 BROWNE, LAW OFFICE OF LINDSAY 

CADENA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 950.00 

Cbeck Total 950.00 

00024082 02/24/2012 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

RIOJAS, MARCUS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JOHNSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 
STOMER, HAROLD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 426.00 
AINSWORTH, ROBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 766.00 

http:11050.00
http:12175.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:57:43 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/24/2012

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
Paee 2 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00024083 02/24/2012 CAROLYN M VOIGT 

LUCIO, ARTURO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024084 02/24/2012 CASTRO, FRANK 

ORTA, PATRICIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ORTA, PATRICIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MARINES, VANESSA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00024085 02/24/2012 DIAZ, DAVID 

SILGUERO, MIKE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MARTINEZ, JORGE ALBERTO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 7,000.00 

Check Total 7,350.00 

00024086 02/24/2012 DODSON, RICK 

POOLE, JAMES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
RIOJAS, JULIAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

CASTRO, ENRIQUE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 895.00 

00024087 02/24/2012 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

BROOKS, GERRY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024088 02/24/2012 EASTWOOD LA W FIRM, SANDRA 

COLEMAN, EV ARISTO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
DOWNING, DANIELLE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 625.68 

Check Total 825.68 

00024089 02/24/2012 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

MALLOY, NATASHA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
LOPEZ, ANNA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
GARCIA, ROLANDO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 725.00 

00024090 02/24/2012 FLORES, ERIC 

GONZALEZ, FELIX SILVAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

http:7,350.00
http:7,000.00


User ID: Rebecca 

Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC 
Nueces CounU Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 02/24/2012 

Current Time: 14:57:43 
Current Date: 02/24/2012 

PaKe 3 

Check# CheckDt ~eeName Descriotion DlV Dept Obiect Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00024091 02/24/2012 FLYNN, ROBERT 

HEAD, JONATHAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MALUGON, KEVIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MALUGON, KEVIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CAVAZOS, RAYMOND GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

CAVAZOS, RAYMOND GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

FRAZIER, AMBER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 11175.00 

00024092 02124/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

SEGOVIA, YVETTE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

COATS, PATRICK GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00024093 02/24/2012 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

SULLIVAN, THOMAS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 167.00 

WILLIAMS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

PATTERSON,CORY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 797.00 

00024094 0212412012 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

SOLIZ, NATALIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

SOLIZ, NATALIA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
HUDSPETH, STEVEN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
HUDSPETH, STEVEN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
RODRIGUEZ, RAUL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Tgtal 11625.00 

00024095 02/24/2012 GARZA LAW FIRM 

GALVAN, GINA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Cb~ck TOil1 450.00 

00024096 02/24/2012 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

CmRIAN, PEDRO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GONZALEZ, ELIAS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00024097 02/24/2012 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

LOPEZ, LISA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:57:43 N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/2412012 

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
PaKe 4 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

ARGUELLES, SANTIAGO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00024098 02/24/2012 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

MCCLURE, BRYAN GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ECHOLS, TIMOTHY GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

~heck Total 300.00 

00024099 02/24/2012 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

RIVERA, JOHNNY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,200.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00024100 02/24/2012 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

PEREZ, JEREMIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00024101 02/24/2012 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

COUTURIER, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 894.00 
GOMEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 136.00 

~h!.:ck Tgtal 1,030.00 

00024102 02/24/2012 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

ALANIZ, APRIL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024103 02124/2012 ISASSI, ALFRED L 

PEREZ, EDWARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PEREZ, EDWARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Tgtal 200.00 

00024104 02124/2012 KLEIN, DAVID 

JONES, GARRY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JONES, GARRY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JONES, GARRY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
JONES, GARRY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
JONES, GARRY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
JONES, GARRY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00024105 02/24/2012 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:57:43N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/24/2012

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
~ 5 

Cbeck# CbeckDt Pane Name Descrintion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Cbeck Amount 

HERNANDEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 359.00 

ROBERTS, JORDAN LYNN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 307.00 

Check Total 666.00 

00024106 02/24/2012 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

REYES, TIMOTHY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GOODWIN, IRA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 5,119.66 

Check Total 5,219.66 

00024107 02/24/2012 LOPEZ, CELINA 

LEAL, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 244.37 

Check Total 244.37 

00024108 02/24/2012 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

HERNANDEZ, MARK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check TDtal 550.00 

00024109 02/2412012 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

AYALA, DAVID GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 930.00 

SULLIVAN, T AMEKA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SIMMONS, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,250.00 

Check Total 2,905.00 

00024110 02/24/2012 MACK, RANDY 

SMITH, NIKKI GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

SOLIZ, CORA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Iotal 700.00 

00024111 02/24/2012 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

HUNTER, EVERETT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
LENNON, RODNEY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Ch~ck Total 375.00 

00024112 02/24/2012 MORGAN, GORDON B 

JIMENEZ, ANDREW PAUL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Cbe!;k Total 350.00 

00024113 02/24/2012 NELSON, L GAYLE 

TORRES, ROSS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

http:2,905.00
http:1,250.00
http:5,219.66
http:5,119.66


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:57:43 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 02/24/2012ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# CheckDt ~aveeName Description 

00024114 02/24/2012 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

RUIZ,ROSA 

00024115 02/24/2012 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

HUTCHENS, BRENT 
HUTCHENS, BRENT 

GARCIA, BELINDA 

GUTIERREZ, VICTOR 

00024116 02124/2012 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

ZAMARRIPAS, JOSEPH 

ZAMARRIPAS, JOSEPH 

00024117 02/24/2012 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

MORALES, GEORGE 

MORALES, GEORGE 

MORALES, GEORGE 

PERALES, RICKY 

GONZALEZ, BERNARDO 

GARCIA, JACOB 

GARCIA, GLENDA 

TORRES, MARIO CRUZ 

HOLCOMB, JERON LYNN 

BRYANT, PETER 
RAMIREZ, PAUL 

GONZALEZ, JAVIER 

DOTY, MICHAEL 

00024118 02/24/2012 ROBINSON, TODD 

BICKHAM, JOSHUA 

00024119 02/24/2012 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 02/24/2012 

Paa:e 6 

Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 850.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Anny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,975.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 325.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3130 
3130 

3310 

3340 

3110 

3110 

3130 

3130 

3130 
3140 

3310 

3310 

3310 
3320 

3330 

3360 
3380 

3380 

3380 

3130 



Current Time: 14:57:43 User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0212412012 

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
Pa&e 7 

Check# CheckDt ~veeName Description DlV Dept .o.ruru Obiect Description Check Amount 

ALVAREZ, COREY ANTHONY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00024120 02/24/2012 STEPHEN WBYRNE ATTORNEY AT LA 

CASIAS, JULIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CASIAS, JULIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Chf,lck Total 200.00 

00024121 02124/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

SAUCEDA, JORGE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

ZAPATA, ANTONIO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00024122 02124/2012 STORY LAW FIRM PC 

PERALES, RICKY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 5,650.00 

Chgck Total 51650.00 

00024123 02124/2012 THE VELA LAW FIRM 

HARRIS, CHARLES GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 5,100.00 

Check Total 51100.00 

00024124 02/24/2012 TORRES, DEEANN 

ZAMORA, JENNY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ROZAS, STEPHANIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
BAKER, DANIEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ROZAS, STEPHANIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ROBLEDO, DANIEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 825.00 

00024125 0212412012 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

LOERA, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024126 02/24/2012 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

SALDANA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 174.00 
HERNANDEZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 84.00 
JUAREZ, BIZMARK GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ARISMENDEZ, DANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Check Total 808.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 02/24/2012 

Check# 

00024127 

Check Dt 

02/24/2012 

Payee Name Description 

WOERNER, MARK H 

BRELAND, JUSTIN 

DIV 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

Object 

5342 

00024128 02/24/2012 YSASSI, CHRISTINE K 

LAWSON, NICKI 

LAWSON, NICKI 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

5342 

5342 

00024129 02/24/2012 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

SA V AGE, KENNETH GEN 3130 5342 

00024130 02/24/2012 ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

SEGURA, GERARDO BONIFACIO 

FRAIN, CAROL 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

5342 

5342 

Current Time: 14:57:43 
Current Date: 02/24/2012 

Object Description 

Paee 8 

Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

275.00 

625.00 

EP Check Stock Total 56,581.71 

Grand Total 56,581.71 

http:56,581.71
http:56,581.71


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:59:04 N ueces County Consolidated Check ReKister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/2412012 Current Date: 02/24/2012 

~ 1 

Cbeck# CbeckDt Pane Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriptioQ Check Amount 

00644557 02/24/2012 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 
RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 
RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 
RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.62 

LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-CSCD GEN 1570 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 41.56 
LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-PORT GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 21.15 
LINENS, TOWELS GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 88.86 
LINENS, TOWELS SERVICES-BOOT GEN 1570 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 21.16 

UNIFORM RENTAL-CALDERON (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 326.00 
UNIFORM RENTAL- RONNIE POLSTON GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 55.60 
UNIFORM RENTAL-COURTHOUSE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 199.04 
UNIFORM RENTAL-MCKENZIE ANNEX GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 61.04 

UNIFORM RENT AL-AGUA DULCE GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 19.04 
UNIFORM RENTAL-BISHOP (ACCT. GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 
4356) JANUARY 2012 GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 23.55 

Cbeck Total 937.08 

00644558 02124/2012 ARAMARK 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 24,458.62 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 24,938.00 

Check Total 49,396.62 

00644559 02/24/2012 AT&T 

02/07 -03/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 252.91 
Check Total 252.91 

00644560 02/24/2012 AT&T 

02/07-03/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 252.91 

Cbeck Total 252.91 

00644561 02/24/2012 AT&T 

02/07-03/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 156.98 

Check Total 156.98 

00644562 02/24/2012 AT&T 

02/13-03/12 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 225.87 

Cbeck Total 225.87 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 14:59:04 Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/24/2012

Reoort Date: 02/24/2012 
~ 2 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description D1V Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00644563 02/24/2012 AT&T 

02/11-03/10 GEN 1490 5231 Telephone Expense 208.05 

Check Total 208.05 

00644564 02/24/2012 AUSTIN RIBBON & COMPUTER SUPPL 

DTLlCDM-COPELAND DOCKMASTER GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,379.00 

2007-2008 CHEVY IMPALA GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 188.00 

DTLIF-PLACECIMI-FLOOR PLATES GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 376.00 

DTLITRUMOUNTINPKG-DATALUX GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 5,278.00 

DTLITRACERX204-TRACER TX204 GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 27,566.00 

ARCICS DEPLOY DEPLOYMENT GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 3,465.00 

DTLl2GB-RAM-UPGRADE TO 2GB RAM GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 623.00 

DTLl259-0 12-SCREEN PROTECTORS GEN 2390 5643 Data Processing Equip 147.00 

Check Total 391022.00 

00644565 0212412012 BEIRNE MAYNARD & PARSONS LLP 

Redistricting ofNueces County GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 1,900.50 

Travel Expense GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 487.50 

Check Total 21388.00 

00644566 02/24/2012 CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET 

2012 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 21,246.00 

2012 CHEVROLET SILVERADO GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 15,800.00 

2012 CHEVROLET IMPALA PPV GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 21,246.00 

Check Total 58z292.00 

00644567 02/24/2012 CANALES & SIMONSON 

legal services for Campos v GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 2,900.00 

Check Total 21900.00 

00644568 02124/2012 CANTU, JR, HIPOLITO 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 175.42 

Check Total 175.42 

00644569 02/24/2012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

SMITH, DANIEL GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
LACOUR, JIMMY GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 
CANTU, MARCUS GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02124/2012 

Check# 

00644570 

CheckDt 

02/24/2012 

Payee Name Description 

CHECKPOINT PHNLEBOTOMIST 

nonrefusa1 weekend 

DIV 

GEN 

Dept 

1328 

Object 

5303 

00644571 02/24/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1613w 01117*02115 GEN 1500 5234 

00644572 02/24/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

170w 01117-02115 GEN 1460 5234 

00644573 0212412012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1 w 0 1I19*021l7 GEN 1450 5234 

00644574 02/2412012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

9w 62g 01112-01118 GEN 1460 5234 

00644575 02/24/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

12w 20g 01l17-02115 GEN 0120 5234 

00644576 02/24/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5w 01117-02115 GEN 0120 5234 

00644577 02124/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

32w 22g 01/17-02/15 GEN 1490 5234 

00644578 02/24/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o o 1I17-021l 5 GEN 1465 5234 

00644579 02124/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

14w Ig 01l19-02117 GEN 1590 5234 

00644580 0212412012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

001119-02117 GEN 1450 5234 

Current Time: 14:59:04 

Current Date: 02/24/2012 

Pale 3 

Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 9,140.86 

Check Total 91140.86 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,648.27 

Check Total 1,648.27 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 19.74 

Check Total 19.74 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 958.44 

Check Total 958.44 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 260.49 

Check Total 260.49 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 58.96 

Check Total 58.96 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,287.05 

Check Total 1,287.05 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 85.25 

Check Total 85.25 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 268.60 

Check Total 268.60 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 100.02 



User lD: Rebecca Current Time: 14:59:04N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 02/24/2012

Reoort Date: 02/24/2012 
Pa2e 4 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 100.02 

00644581 02/24/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1082w 01120-02/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

9,964.22 

9,964.22 

00644582 02/24/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

9w 01109-02/07 GEN 1470 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

183.76 

183.76 

00644583 02/24/2012 COLUMBIA CONTRACTING, INC. 

JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

100,229.75 

1001229.75 

00644584 02/24/2012 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICES 

LAW ENFORCEMENT TESTS ON GEN 1280 5306 Empl EvalslMedlEAP 

Check Total 

398.50 

398.50 

00644585 02/24/2012 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

MESA, MELODY 

GASTELUM, ISRAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3340 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

200.00 

650.00 

00644586 02/24/2012 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

ESCA TIOLA, SARA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

270.00 

270.00 

00644587 02/24/2012 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

MONTEZ, PAUL JOHN 

MONTEZ, PAUL JOHN 

REYNA, JUAN JOSE 

GARZA, ALBERT 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3130 

3320 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

200.00 

550.00 

11450.00 

00644588 02/24/2012 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

KINCHEN, ERIC GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

260.00 

260.00 

00644589 02/24/2012 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

MONDRAGON, JUAN 

GONZALEZ, AMY 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3320 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

150.00 

150.00 



User IDj Rebecca Current Time: 14:59:04Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 02/24/2012 Current Datej 0212412012 

Paee 5 

Check# CheckDt PaYee Name Des£ription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HERMANSON,GREGORY GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00644590 02124/2012 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

HALL, CRYSTAL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
HALL, CRYSTAL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
THOMASIBARNETT, RESPONDENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 155.00 

THOMAS, RESPONDENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 805.00 

00644591 02/2412012 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Old Jail Air Handler & HV AC GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 28,698.00 
Courthouse HV AC Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 97,526.00 

Check Total 126z224.00 

00644592 02/24/2012 KEN BRIDGES AUDIO VIDEO INC 

SOUND CRAFT EMP 12 MIXER GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 398.00 

3 FT XLR CABLES GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 108.00 
MIC DESK STAND GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 28.00 
INST ALLA TION AND TEST SYSTEM GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 170.00 
TASCAM CD-A500 CD PLAYER GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 535.70 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 28.00 
INSTALLATION OF CD PLAYER GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 65.00 
HAND HELD SHURE MIC GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 59.00 

Check Total 11391.70 

00644593 02/24/2012 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

VILLANUEVA M KHAKI POLO SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'SIMS' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
SIMS B KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 64.00 

GORDON J KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 135.00 
GORDON J NAVY PANTS SIZE 48X30 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 115.50 
ONLY' GRIFFIN' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 
GRIFFIN G KHAKI POLO SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

VELCRO NAMES TRIPS ONLY GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
ZAVALA S KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

'"'~'1"""""4"""",,_,r 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time; 14:59:04 N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date; 02/24/2012

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
Paee 6 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriptioD Check Amount 

GRIFFIN G BOOTS SIZE 9 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

ARANDAJ KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

Che!:k Tlltal 879.50 

00644594 02/24/2012 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS 

FLEXIBLE BASE TYPE A, GRADE 1, GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 133,383.91 

Check Total 1331383.91 

00644595 02/24/2012 MARTIN, JAMES M 

CASTILLO, VICTOR GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00644596 02/2412012 MCPHERSON INSPECTION SERVICES 

ANNUAL ELEVATOR INSPECTION AT GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 1,680.00 

Check Total 11680.00 

00644597 02/24/2012 MEDINA, BIANCA 

CALDERON, EMILY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
HERRERA, JENNIFER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SINGLETON, KEVIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00644598 02/24/2012 MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW, IRA Z 

MURRAY, AARON GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GARCIA, RICARDO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GARCIA, RICARDO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Tgtal 950.00 

00644599 02/24/2012 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

PARTS AND LABOR TO INSTALL GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00644600 02/2412012 NEW PIG CORPORATION 

FREIGHT GEN 3092 5255 Tools & Supplies 227.28 
QUOTE NO. 20817570·00 GEN 3092 5255 Tools & Supplies 1,625.00 

Check Total 11852.28 

00644601 02124/2012 NRG ENGINEERING 

ENGINEERING SERVICE CONTRACT GEN 1915 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 3,425.00 

http:3,425.00
http:11852.28
http:1,625.00
http:11680.00
http:1,680.00
http:1331383.91
http:133,383.91


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:59:04 Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Rea:ister 
Reoort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 02124/2012 

Current Date: 02/24/2012 

Paee 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

Check Total 31425.00 

00644602 02/2412012 NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRI 

2012 NC Appraisal District GEN 0120 5491 Tax Appraisal District 2,679.00 
2012 NC Apraisal District GEN 1285 5491 Tax Appraisal District 221,980.00 

Cb~k Totlll 2241659.00 

00644603 02/2412012 PALMER DRUG ABUSE PROGRAM 

subject to alcohol & drug GEN 4300 5485 Palmer Drug Abuse 5,000.00 

Che~k Tot@l 51000.00 

00644604 02124/2012 PATON, VANCE D 

GAMEZ/GONZALEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 

MORRISON, JAMES GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 760.00 

00644605 0212412012 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

3 QUARTERLY OPERATION GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 520.00 
PERFORM FULL MAINTENANCE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,484.28 
LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 6,160.17 

Check Total 9,164.45 

00644606 02/2412012 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

4x8x1l2 Ground Contact Dry Ply GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 146.40 
COVERED PAVILION: GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 151.20 
Bkt PP Star OTDR 9x3 GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 183.98 

Check Total 481.58 

00644607 02/24/2012 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

GARCIA,F. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARCIA,C. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MIR, C. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
RODRIGUEZ, GREGORIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Ch~~k Total 625.00 

00644608 02/2412012 RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AT GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00644609 02/2412012 ROSENSTIEN PHD LCSW, PAULA J 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:59:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/24/2012

Report Date: 02/24/2012 
Page 8 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

expert testimony in the Ira GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 60.00 

CbeckTQtal 60.00 

00644610 02/24/2012 SHAMS IE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

MOLINA, VICTOR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 157.00 
FRANKLIN, LIBERTY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GARZA, FRANCISCO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

OROZCO, EDGAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MORENO, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 457.00 

00644611 02/24/2012 SMART PLUMBING, INC 

REPLACE AND INSTALL NEW 6" GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 6,289.50 

Check Total 6,289.50 

00644612 02/24/2012 SOUTH BOUND SERVICES 

To furnish labor and materials GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 11,000.00 

Check Total 11,000.00 

00644613 02/2412012 SPORT SUPPLY GROUP INC 

GROUND SLEEVES 2X 4 GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 114.79 
COMBO-GOAL FOOTBALL/SOCCER GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 1,721.99 
PLEASE FAX PO TO 387-9868. GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 0.00 
CLUB SOCCER GOAL NET 8' GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 163.99 

Cbe!,;k Total 2,000.77 

00644614 02/24/2012 STATE CHEMICAL MFG CO, THE 

STANDING PO ON MAINTENANCE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,964.75 

Che~k TQtBI 2,964.75 

00644615 02/24/2012 STERLING SOLUTIONS INC 

VJMS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT GEN 1275 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 700.00 

Cbl:ckTotal 700.00 

00644616 02/24/2012 T L MECHANICAL INC 

ACTUATOR, REINSULA TE SAME AS GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,896.00 
LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1917 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 6,950.00 

Check Total 11,846.00 

00644617 02124/2012 TOPCOR SERVICES INC 

http:11,846.00
http:6,950.00
http:4,896.00
http:2,964.75
http:2,964.75
http:2,000.77
http:1,721.99
http:11,000.00
http:11,000.00
http:6,289.50
http:6,289.50


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:59:04Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 02/24/2012 

Current Date: 02/2412012 

PaKe 9 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

IFB 2894-Bob Hall Pier GEN 0104 5312 General Contractor 120,431.96 

ChilCk Totgl 1202431.96 

00644618 02/24/2012 VELA, ROBERTO G 

HERNANDEZ/ALCOCER, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 332.00 

Cb~ck Total 332.00 

00644619 02/24/2012 VERlZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

0211 3-031l 2 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 62.03 
0211 0-03/09 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 69.40 

02113-03/12 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 723.38 
02/13-03112 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 643.83 
02/07-03/06 GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 516.16 
0211 0-03/09 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 55.45 

Check Total 21070.25 

00644620 02/24/2012 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

WEST PUBLISHING STANDING PO GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 4,478.34 

Check Total 41478.34 

00644621 02/2412012 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 1121 5316 WestIaw Internet Services 69.00 
Acct 1000647642 GEN 1130 5316 WestIaw Internet Services 357.00 
Acct 1003173316 GEN 1130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3110 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 
Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3130 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 
Acct 1003173344 GEN 3140 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 
Judges Acct 1000647642 GEN 3150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3305 5316 WestIaw Internet Services 68.00 
Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3310 5316 WestIaw Internet Services 119.00 
Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3320 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3330 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 
Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3340 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 
Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3350 5316 WestIaw Internet Services 119.00 
Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3360 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3370 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 
Judges Acct 1000805103 GEN 3380 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:59:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/24/2012

Report Date: 02/2412012 
Pal!e 10 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Acct 1000647642 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

Acct 1003173316 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 
Acct 1000647637 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 833.00 
Acct 1000805103 GEN 3520 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 119.00 

Check Totlll 1.00 

00644622 02/24/2012 WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY 

360 GALLONS (12X30 GAL. DRUMS) GEN 0120 5274 Parts & Supplies 4,320.00 

Check Total 4,320.00 

00644623 02/24/2012 WILLMS, FRAN 

PENA, STAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00644624 02/24/2012 WORK BOOT, THE 

JERRY GARCIA, JANUARY 2012 GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

HILARIO GARCIA, JANUARY 2012 GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

RAUL REYNA, JANUARY 2012 GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00644625 02/24/2012 F AMIL Y COUNSELING SERVICES 

Alvarado Brenda TRV 3480 5302 Education Registration Fees 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00644626 02/24/2012 TEXAS COURT REPORTERS 

Morales Patricia TRV 3110 5302 Education Registration Fees 350.00 

Che~k T!!tal 350.00 

00644627 02/24/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Judge Amanda Torres TRV 3600 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Judge Robert Balderas TRV 3613 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 
Galvan Beatrice TRV 3613 5302 Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

LA Check Stock Total 968,019.74 

Grand Total 968,019.74 



Current Time; 16:57:36 User ID; Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Rer;:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR lNuc Current Date: 02/2712012

Report Date; 02129/2012 
Paee 


Check# Check 
 Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00644628 02/29120P ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2,526.36 

Check Total 2,526.36 

00644629 02/2912012 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 594.23 

Check Total 594.23 

00644630 02/29/20k2 ECMC 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 305.38 

Check Total 305.38 

00644631 02/29120P EDWARD JONES 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 

Check Total 102.50 

00644632 02/29/20~2 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 285.00 

Check Total 285.00 

00644633 02129/20n2 PHEAA 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00644634 02/29/20n2 TG 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 225.54 

Check Total 

00644635 02/29120112 VALlC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644636 02/29/20112 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

03/02-03/04 TRV 3110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 323.87 

Check Total 323.87 

00644637 02/29/20n2 MORALES, PATRICIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 140.14 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 60.00 

Check Total 200.14 

http:2,526.36
http:2,526.36


Current Time: 16:57:36 User IDi Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR lNuc Current Date: 02/2712012Report Date: 02/29/2012 

Pa~e 2 
Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount Cbeck# 

LA Check Stock Total 4,889.28 

Grand Total 4,889.28 

http:4,889.28
http:4,889.28


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/0212012 

Current Date: 02/22/2012 

Paee 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Descriptio~ DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00024038 03/02/2012 187 JURIST 

INVESTIGATORS TIME AND GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,297.70 

INVESTIGA TORS TIME AND GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,418.40 

Check Total 21716.10 

00024039 03/02/2012 BARCLAY LAW FIRM, PLLC 

MORRIS, JACOB GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00024040 03/02/2012 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

CLOUGH, JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

SANCHEZ, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees llO.00 

Che~k Total 310.00 

00024041 03/02/2012 BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 22.05 

Check Total 22.05 

00024042 03/02/2012 BROWNE, LAW OFFICE OF LINDSAY 

GARCIA, ISAAC IZA YA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Cbl:ck Total 220.00 

00024043 03/02/2012 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

SAUCEDA, BRENDA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Cbeck Total 225.00 

00024044 03/02/2012 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

VINES, RESPONDENT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00024045 03/02/2012 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

CANO, JOSHUA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
CANO, JOSHUA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00024046 03/02/2012 DURAN, TOMAS 

Tomas Duran EE Btfs Consultant GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 6,000.00 

Che~k Total 61000.00 

00024047 03/02/2012 FLYNN, ROBERT 

LANE, JENNIFER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/0212012 Current Date: 02/2212012 

PaEe 2 
Cbeck# Cbeck Dt PaveeName DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Cb~ck Amount 

Check Total 225.00 

00024048 03/02/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

SMITH, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 
Check Total 90.00 

00024049 03/02/2012 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

SANCHEZ, AARON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 100.00 

00024050 03/02/2012 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

CRUZ, MATHEW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 
Check Total 40.00 

00024051 03/02/2012 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAIRGRO 

OPERATING BUDGETED EXPENSES GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 25,182.49 

C:h~~k Total 25 2182.49 

00024052 03/02/2012 GONZALEZ, MARK 

GARCIA, EDDIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 100.00 

00024053 03/02/2012 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

RIVERA, JOHNNY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
RIVERA, JOHNNY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CANALES, LUIS FLORENCIO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 
BASALDU, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

Check Total 490.00 
00024054 03/02/2012 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

LOPEZ, SANTOS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Check Total 200.00 

00024055 03/02/2012 GUAJARDO, BIANCA 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 834 
Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.00 

Check Total 92.34 

00024056 03/02/2012 HALL, GARY A 

VINES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 540.00 
Check Total 540.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/2212012

Report Date: 03/02/2012 
Pa2e 3 

Cbeck# Cbecklli Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00024057 03/0212012 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

PACHECO, HERIBERTO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
FELIS, PRESTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 390.00 

Check Total 490.00 

00024058 03/02/2012 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

ROBLES, DEREK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Cbeck Total 225.00 

00024059 03/02/2012 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 24.00 

Check Total 24.00 

00024060 03/02/2012 LAUREL, RICARDO 

BALDWIN/wINTON, RESPONDENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

~b~~k Total 160.00 

00024061 03/02/2012 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

GARZA, JOHN PAUL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SOTELLO, JOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ROJAS, AUDON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 214.00 

GONZALEZ, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 439.00 

00024062 03/02/2012 LOPEZ, CELINA 

PEREZ, ERIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 186.00 

Check Total 186.00 

00024063 03/02/2012 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

LINARES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 360.00 

Check Total 360.00 

00024064 03/02/2012 MOTAL, CYNTHIA 

ORIGINAL/COPY, COVERS, GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 1,334.00 

ORIGINAL COPIES AND COVERS GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 136.50 

Check Total 11470.50 

00024065 03/02/2012 NELSON, L GAYLE 

MARTINEZ, ANNABEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
FITZGERALD, MICHAEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

http:11470.50
http:1,334.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister 
RenortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/22/2012

Report Date: 03/02/2012 
hn 4 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

FITZGERALD, MICHAEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

.check Total 575.00 

00024066 03/02/2012 PINEDA, ISmORO CHRISTIAN 

MATTHEWS, KIEONDRAE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

COSTILLA, MARIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 146.00 

ESPARZA, FILBERTO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

LOGAN, DANIELLE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

COSTILLA, MARIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

V ARGAS, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JONES, DEONTA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

PULLIAM, DENNIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 142.00 

Check Total 1,163.00 

00024067 03/02/2012 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

DANIEL, JEFFREY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GONZALEZ, ALFREDO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00024068 03/02/2012 ROBINSON, TODD 

RODRIGUEZ, NICHOLAS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00024069 03/0212012 ROGEN, GERALD A 

VILLARREAL, OSCAR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
VILLARREAL, OSCAR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

LAZO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024070 03/02/2012 ROLAND LA W FIRM 

GROSS, MARK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

CHAVEZ, RANDY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00024071 03/0212012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

PERDUE, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00024072 03/02/2012 THOMAS, NORM 

LINARES, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 380.00 

http:1,163.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Date: 02/22/2012 

Paee 5 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Ch!:ck Total 380.00 

00024073 03/02/2012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

ORTIZ, DAPHNE LYNN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

225.00 

225.00 

00024074 03/02/2012 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

GONZALEZ, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tllta) 

80.00 

80.00 

00024075 03/02/2012 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

BUENO,LORI GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

225.00 

225.00 

EP Check Stock Total 442800.48 

00644376 03/02/2012 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC-

standing PO for fiscal year 

standing PO for fiscal year 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5445 

5463 

Linens ,Towels ,etc 

Wearing Apparel 

Ch!:ck TDtal 

39.82 

12.18 

52.00 

00644377 03/02/2012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# 758222/10/12 GEN 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 

Check Total 

548.40 

548.40 

00644378 03/02/2012 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Service on Access Control GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Ch!:!:k Total 

85.00 

85.00 

00644379 03/02/2012 AK. RET REPORTING & RECORDS INC 

sot vs francisco gonzalez GEN 3520 5455 Services - Other 

Check Total 

225.00 

225.00 

00644380 03/02/2012 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Building Alarm Security GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 
35.00 

35.00 

00644381 03/02/2012 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services for KFL 

Security Services for KFL 

GEN 

GEN 

6310 

6310 

5185 

5185 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

245.28 

245.28 

490.56 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/22/2012

ReDort Date: 03/02/2012 
~ 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00644382 03/02/2012 ARAMARK 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 1,455.71 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 2,816.73 

Check Total 4,272.44 

00644383 03/02/2012 ARELLANO, VELMA A 

1 I crl972-E motion to suppress GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00644384 03/02/2012 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

RAMOS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 520.00 

00644385 03/0212012 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.57 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 49.84 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 11.84 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 88.92 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 18.94 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 60.80 

Check TQta) 244.91 

00644386 03/02/2012 BARNES & NOBLE 

Standing Order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 15.98 

Standing Order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 58.37 
Standing Order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 263.77 

Check TQta) 338.12 

00644387 03/02/2012 BARRETT DAFFIN FRAPPIER TURNER 

refund case appealed GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 165.00 

Check Total 165.00 

00644388 03/02/2012 BROAD REACH 

Printed materials for the GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 812.33 

Check TQta) 812.33 

00644389 03/02/2012 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

ORIGINAL AND ONE COpy GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 95.00 

http:4,272.44
http:2,816.73
http:1,455.71


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Re(:ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 Current Date: 02/22/2012 

~ 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descri--»tion Check Amount 

SOT VS RAYMOND BROUSSARD GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 234.50 

Check Total 329.50 

00644390 03/0212012 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

jan12 arrestlserv fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 20.00 

Che~k Total 20.00 

00644391 03/02/2012 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

jan12 arrestlwarrant fees GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 85.00 

Cbtl:k Total 85.00 

00644392 03/02/2012 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

jun-decl1 arrest warrant GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 615.30 

Check Total 615.30 

00644393 03/02/2012 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

FY111l2 TRUCK WEIGHING/JP & GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 7.00 

Chel:K Total 7.00 

00644394 03/0212012 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 190.00 

Check Total 190.00 

00644395 03/02/2012 CARRANZA, JEREMY 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.00 

Ch~ck Total 84.00 

00644396 03/02/2012 CARRIZALES, JUAN JAVIER 

sot vs andrew deleon GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 220.00 

Check Totlll 220.00 

00644397 03/02/2012 CCISD 

jan12 1/2 parent GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 142.00 

Check Total 142.00 

00644398 03/02/2012 CCISDIADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

jun to dec11 112 fine GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 800.31 

Check Tgtal 800.31 

00644399 03/02/2012 CCISD/ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

an12 112 fine pymt GEN 3600 2347 Due to Schools 33.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21 Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Date: 02122/2012 

Paee 8 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object ObiectDescriDtion Check Amount 

Check Total 33.50 

00644400 03/02/2012 CHAVEZ, SANDRA 

sot vs stanford barlow jr GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 72.50 

Check Tglal 72.50 

00644401 03/02/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT GEN 2591 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 6.80 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2609 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 2,998.00 
HIV SURVEILLANCE GEN 2612 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 615.20 

Check Total 3,620.00 

00644402 03/02/2012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

Emergency Medical Services 911 GEN 5100 5416 Ambulance EMS Service 31,625.00 

Ch~ck Total 31,625.00 

00644403 03/02/2012 CONDIT, BRADFORD M 

OVALLE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.68 

Chli:ck Total 285.68 

00644404 03/02/2012 CORPUS CHRISTIISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2842 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,501.00 

Check Total 1,501.00 

00644405 03/02/2012 CUNNINGHAM, LARRY M. 

GUERRERO, JONATHAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees II 2.50 

GUERRERO, JONATHAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 112.50 

Check Total 225.00 

00644406 03/02/2012 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

STANDING P.O. FOR THE DRS' GEN 1280 5306 Empl EvalslMediEAP 3,115.00 

Check Total 3,115.00 

00644407 03/02/2012 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Employment evaluations for GEN 3492 5306 Empl EvalslMedlEAP 310.00 
Employment evaluations for GEN 3492 5306 Empl EvalsiMedlEAP 310.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00644408 03/02/2012 ELLIOTT, MICHAEL A 

Mediation Campos GEN 1130 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 1,200.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21 Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Date: 02/22/2012 

Pa2e 9 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV ~ Object Object D!!ScriDtion Ch~ck Amount 

00644409 03/02/2012 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

GRANT, JOSEPH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

~heck Total 150.00 

00644410 03/02/2012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FYI 1112 Fed Ex Service GEN 1285 5217 Postage & Fed Express 30.04 
FYI 1112 FEDERAL EXPRESS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 107.24 

Check Total 137.28 

00644411 03/02/2012 FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2842 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,264.00 

Ch!,:ck Total 11264.00 

00644412 03/02/2012 GARCIA, GENE A 

DOMINGUEZ, MARK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
DOMINGUEZ, MARK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
JACKSON, WILLIAM GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
JACKSON, WILLIAM GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DOMINGUEZ, MARK GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00644413 03/02/2012 GARCIA, RICHARD L 

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00644414 03/02/2012 GLEIMER LOEB, GAIL 

Tx Board of Legal GEN 3520 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00644415 03/02/2012 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

GRABBS, LUCAS GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00644416 03/02/2012 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

SALINAS, DANIELLA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MARTINEZ, MATTHEW GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00644417 03/02/2012 GRAPEVINE DODGE CHRYSLER JEEP 

2012 RAM 3500 CREW CAB DUALLY GEN 1900 5661 Motor Vehicles 31,743.25 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 03/02/2012ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt PaveeName Description 

BUYBOARDFEE 

00644418 03/02/2012 GRESHAM SMITH AND PARTNERS 

ANNUAL PROFESSIONAL 

PROPOSAL TO ASSIST NUECES 

PROPOSAL TO ASSIST NUECES 

00644419 03/02/2012 GULF COAST LASERRENU LLC 

HP 4250-JammingiService Charge 

HP 4SI-Clean and Seervice 

Repair to HP 3050 FaxlPrinter 

00644420 03/02/2012 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

Quote dated 1131/2012 

estimated shipping & handling. 

00644421 03/02/2012 HOLIDAY INN 

sot vs raymond broussard 

sot vs raymond broussard, 

00644422 03/02/2012 HOMEPORT FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 

civil judgement payment 

00644423 03/0212012 I PLOW 

Invoice#20 120 1260 1 dated 

00644424 03/02/2012 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

REVISION 12 JAN 2012 TO TEXAS 

REVISION 12 JAN 2012 TO TEXAS 

00644425 03/02/2012 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'Connor's Texas Causes of 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1900 

0120 

0120 

3092 

3530 

3540 

3540 

3075 

3075 

3520 

3520 

3621 

1180 

3520 

3520 

1130 

Object 

5661 

5310 

5310 

5310 

5251 

5251 

5251 

5211 

5211 

1439 

1439 

2474 

5311 

5218 

5218 

5218 

Current Date: 02/22/2012 

Paee 10 

Object Description Check Amount 

Motor Vehicles 400.00 

Check Total 32,143.25 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,260.00 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,593.75 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 4,781.25 

Check Total 7,635.00 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 75.00 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 45.00 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 120.00 

Cbeck Total 240.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 550.00 

Office Expenses & Supplies 7.69 

Ch~ck Total 557.69 

Accounts Ree. Witness Expense 151.83 

Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 278.09 

Check Total 429.92 

Restitution Payable 209.00 

Cbe~k T2tal 209.00 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 816.66 

Cbe~kTotal 816.66 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 
Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 87.94 

Cbe~k Total 175.88 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 391.00 

http:7,635.00
http:4,781.25
http:1,593.75
http:1,260.00
http:32,143.25


l!ser In; Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21 Nueces CounU Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Date: 02/22/2012 

Pa&e 11 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Ch~s:k Total 391.00 

00644426 03/02/2012 KELTON'S TRUCK PARTS INC 

PURCHASE REBUILT TRANSMISSION GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 3,070.00 

Ch~s:k Total 3,070.00 

00644427 03/02/2012 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,350.00 

Check Total 1,350.00 

00644428 03/02/2012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

octll atty fee GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 2,918.46 

Check Total 2,918.46 

00644429 03/02/2012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

jun 11 atty fee GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,520.96 

Cb~l.:k Total 1,520.96 

00644430 03/02/2012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

julll atty fee GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 857.49 

Ch~ck Tlltlll 857.49 

00644431 03/02/2012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

augl1 atty fee GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,321.45 

Check Tiltal 11321.45 

00644432 03/02/2012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

sep II atty fee GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,740.97 

Check Total 11740.97 

00644433 03/02/2012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

nov12 atty fees GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,747.29 

Check Total 11747.29 

00644434 03/02/2012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

dec II atty fee GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,172.82 

Ch~ck Total 1,172.82 

00644435 03/02/2012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

jan12 atty fee GEN 3600 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 2,103.39 

Check Total 2,103.39 



Current Time: 17:02:21 User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/2212012

Report Date: 03/02/2012 
Paee 12 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00644436 03/02/2012 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

atty fee GEN 3613 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,471.83 

Check Total 13471.83 

00644437 03/02/2012 LOFTIN EQUIPMENT CO, INC 

JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 605.00 

Check Total 605.00 

00644438 03/02/2012 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

NIXON R WINDBREAKER SIZE LARGE GEN 1322 5463 Wearing Apparel 20.00 

LONG SLEEVE SHIRTS GEN 5220 5463 Wearing Apparel 92.00 

TROUSERS (PERFECTION) STYLE# GEN 5220 5463 Wearing Apparel 152.00 
SHORT SLEEVE SHIRTS GEN 5220 5463 Wearing Apparel 92.00 

Check Total 356.00 

00644439 03/02/2012 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS 

FLEXIBLE BASE TYPE A, GRADE 1, GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 16,967.91 

Check Total 16,967.91 

00644440 03/02/2012 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

EV ALUA TION WITH DEFENDANT ON GEN 3360 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00644441 03/02/2012 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

standing order for GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 16.99 

Check Total 16.99 

00644442 03/02/2012 MILLERATTORNEYATLAW,IRAZ 

GARCIA, MARIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
GARCIA, MARIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00644443 03/02/2012 MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

Item#: 97476 GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 89.91 

Check T!}tal 89.91 

00644444 03/02/2012 NARULA, HARMINDER S 

Standing PO for M E coverage. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 2,600.00 
Standing PO for M E coverage. GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 884.81 



Current Time: 17:02:21User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/22/2012

Report Date: 03/02/2012 
Paee 13 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Chgck Amount 

Check Tgtal 3,484.81 

00644445 03/02/2012 NATIVIDAD, ESTHER 

SOT VS ALLEN PENA 09CR2345-g GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 88.00 

sot vs enedina perez GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 48.00 

SOT VS AMANDA CHAPA 11CR3506G GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 92.00 

Cb!:ck Total 228.00 

00644446 03/02/2012 NEWTON, JACK LEE 

REFUND GEN 3630 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 16.90 

Check Total 16.90 

00644447 03/02/2012 NUECES COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVIC 

EMS Ambulance billings for 911 GEN 5100 5416 Ambulance EMS Service 7,250.00 

Check Total 7,250.00 

00644448 03/02/2012 OFFICIAL PAYMENTS 

328271,143290,104243 GEN 3600 2395 Due to DPC-Chargeback 609.90 

Chg!:k Total 609.90 

00644449 03/02/2012 OMNIBASE 

JUL-SEPTll 3RD QTR REMIT GEN 3640 2364 AlP Omnibase 695.91 

Check Tgtal 695.91 

00644450 03/0212012 OMNIBASE 

ju111 fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 206.00 

Check Total 206.00 

00644451 03/02/2012 OMNIBASE 

jan12 fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 451.50 

Cbe!:k Total 451.50 

00644452 03/02/2012 OMNIBASE 

dec11 fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 198.80 

Che!;k Total 198.80 

00644453 03/02/2012 OMNIBASE 

nov I 1 fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 232.00 

Check Tgtal 232.00 

00644454 03/0212012 OMNIBASE 

oct11 fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 347.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02122/2012

Report Date: 03/02/2012 
Pale 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 347.00 

00644455 03/02/2012 OMNlBASE 

septll fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 336.00 

Ch~ck Total 336.00 

00644456 03/02/2012 OMNlBASE 

augll fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 257.62 

Check Total 257.62 

00644457 03/02/2012 OMNIBASE 

junll fees GEN 3600 2364 AlP Omnibase 340.60 

Check T~tal 340.60 

00644458 03/0212012 OMNlBASE 

omni fee GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 528.00 

Ch~ck T~tal 528.00 

00644459 03/02/2012 PALM DRIVE LTD 

MONTIlL Y RENT FOR RECORDS GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Check Total 14,850.00 

00644460 03/0212012 PATON, VANCE D 

POOL/GAL V AN, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
SANCHEZ, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 592.00 
BASALDU, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 138.00 

Check Total 1,280.00 

00644461 03/0212012 PEGASUS SCHOOLS INC 

Cost ofResidential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 276.50 
Cost ofResidential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 3,689.25 
Cost ofResidential Services GEN 2852 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 320.00 

Check Total 4,285.75 

00644462 03/02/2012 PEREZ, GABRIEL 

REFUND GEN 3630 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 52.10 

Check Total 52.10 

00644463 03/02/2012 PORT ARANSAS ISD 

mindy haynes part restit GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 150.00 
RESTITUTION FAITH SPIRLOCK GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 106.00 



Current Time: 17:02:21User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/2212012

Report Date: 03/02/2012 
Pa2e 15 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName DescriPtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 256.00 

00644464 03/02/2012 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

jan12 arrest warrant fee GEN 3600 2355 Due to Outside Entities 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00644465 03/02/2012 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

jun to decll arrest warrant fe GEN 3600 2355 Due to Outside Entities 7.50 

Check Total 7.50 

00644466 03/02/2012 PROPERTYINFO CORP 

Monthly billing for OPR's, GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 7,070.78 

Ch~ck Total 7,070.78 

00644467 03/02/2012 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHOR 

Monthly bus passes utilized by GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00644468 03/02/2012 RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELASQ 

sot vs Mary Orona 11cr3979-A GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 27.00 

Check Total 27.00 

00644469 03/02/2012 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

sot vs ira goodwin 11cr2763-B GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 317.00 

sot vs Adam Williams GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 1,023.50 

Check Total 12340.50 

00644470 03/02/2012 ROURK, THELMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.00 

Check Total 84.00 

00644471 03/02/2012 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation ofPersons 15.58 

Check Total 15.58 

00644472 03/02/2012 SAN PATRICIO COUNTY 

warrant fee GEN 3613 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644473 03/02/2012 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

OVERTIME CALL BACK ON JAIL GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 887.21 

CALLBACK ON JAIL ELEVATOR#8 GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Rcpairs 373.61 

http:12340.50
http:1,023.50
http:7,070.78
http:7,070.78


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 Current Date: 02/22/2012 

Pa&e 16 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

OVERTIME CALL BACK ON GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 587.61 
OVERTIME CALL BACK ON JAIL GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 705.31 

Check Total 22553.74 

00644474 03/02/2012 SERNA, OTILIA 

SOT VS JOHNNIE MARLEY GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 166.50 
Check Total 166.50 

00644475 03/02/2012 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

2001 ford crown victoria state GEN 3520 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 114.25 
Check Total 114.25 

00644476 03/02/2012 SHAMSIE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

RIOS, VIVIANNA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ]85.00 
Check Total 185.00 

00644477 03/02/2012 SMART APPLE MEDIA 

Standing Orders for printed GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 691.07 
Standing order for books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 591.15 

Check Ti/lal 11282.22 

00644478 03/02/2012 SOUTH TEXAS COUNTY JUDGES & CO 

So Tx Judge/Commissioners GEN 1285 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 300.00 
Check Total 300.00 

00644479 03/02/2012 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

PERDUE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 255.00 
ORTIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 
DUHART, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
DUHART, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 
GUERRERO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 
PERDUE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
ORTIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

Che~k T2tal 765.00 

00644480 03/02/2012 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

ONIOFF ROAD DIESEL BOL GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purcha')es & Inv Adj 23,466.42 
Check Total 23,466.42 

00644481 03/02/2012 SWANTNER AND GORDON 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Remster 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Date: 02/22/2012 

Pa2e 17 

Cbeck# CbeckDt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

application filing fee for GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 71.00 

notary application fee for GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 71.00 

notary application for GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 71.00 

Check Total 213.00 

00644482 03/02/2012 TDA SPECIALTIES, INC 

INSTALL A 2X2 SUSPENDED GEN 1917 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 4,889.00 

Cbeck Total 4,889.00 

00644483 03/0212012 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

jan12 arrest fees GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00644484 03/02/2012 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

2012 CIO Annual member renewal GEN 1170 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00644485 03/02/2012 TEXAS COUNCIL ON FAMILY 

membership dues for 2012 Texas GEN 1130 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 100.00 

ChllCk Total 100.00 

00644486 03/0212012 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing for Remote GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 398.94 

Cbeck Total 398.94 

00644487 03/02/2012 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE AND GEN 3120 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 108.00 

annotated criminal laws of GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 276.00 

Cbeck Total 384.00 

00644488 03/02/2012 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

pwfee GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 336.00 
jan12 85% monthl fmes GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 1,081.20 

Che!:k Total 11417.20 

00644489 03/0212012 TROYS FENCE 

ENCLOSE EXPOSED LOOP WIRING GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,300.00 
REPLACE (I) DAMAGE LOOP MODULE GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 300.00 
INSTALL NEW (2) INFRARED PHOTO GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 2,000.00 
REPAIR WITHOUT WELDING CAR GEN 1460 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 200.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21 Nueces Count)': Consolidated Check Register 
RenortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Date: 02/22/2012 

Paee 18 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObjectDescription Check Amount 

Check Total 3z800.00 

00644490 03/0212012 TULOSO MIDWAYISD 

truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 84.00 

Check Total 84.00 

00644491 03/02/2012 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

SUBSCRlPTION TO VI8 OF TX GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00644492 03/02/2012 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

MOO 1104-5 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 453.39 

Check Total 453.39 

00644493 03/02/2012 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

WESTLA W STANDING PO GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 133.55 

Pro Doc service for January GEN 1130 5213 PC Software Program 83.50 

Ch~!,';k Total 217.05 

00644494 03/02/2012 WESTERN DATA SYSTEMS 

PART NO. 50538-00 TERRASYNC GEN 0120 5213 PC Software Program 2,695.00 
PART NO. 67133-00TRlMBLE GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ I 000 2,249.00 

Check T~tal 4,944.00 

00644495 03/02/2012 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

SUPPLEMENTAL VOLUME 1. GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & interpreters 87.00 

Check Total 87.00 

00644496 03/02/2012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# 75823 2110112 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 
INV# 758232/10112 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 7.80 

Check Total 527.40 

00644497 03/02/2012 ALICE MARTIN MALPC 

INV# AMCS5-FY12 2117112 PRO 0434 7228 Counseling-Alyce Martin 9,277.00 

Check Total 9,277.00 

00644498 03/02/2012 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

INV# 374221 2/20112 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 
INV# 374220 2/20112 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Check Total 59.90 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21Nueces CounU Consolidated Check Re&:ister 
Report~ AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Date: 02/22/2012 

Pa2e 19 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00644499 03/02/2012 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000480 2/10/12 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Check Total 

3,098.16 

3,098.16 

00644500 03/02/2012 AUTOZONE INC 

INV# 1332880077 1/30/12 PRO 0410 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

50.21 

00644501 03/0212012 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

INV# 145892/16/12 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Totlll 

30.95 

30.95 

00644502 03/02/2012 CHAMPION TOYOTA CORPUS CHRISTI 

INV# 468576 2/20112 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

71.21 

71.21 

00644503 03/02/2012 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORA TORIE 

INV#201201-011131112 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 1,691.15 

Check Totol 1,691.15 

00644504 03/02/2012 CORRECTIONAL MANAGEMENT INS TIT 

AR Women in CJ Conf-Galveston 

CA Women in CJ Conf-Galveston 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0405 

7327 

7327 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Check Total 

225.00 

225.00 

450.00 

00644505 03/0212012 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

PG TTMs-Victoria, College PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 

Check Total 

67.00 

67.00 

00644506 03/02/2012 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

INV# 39709181117/12 

INV# 8590266 1112112 
INV# 9562874 12122111 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

0412 

0412 

0412 

7433 
7433 

7433 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 
Parts & Mise Supplies 

Check Total 

152.96 

149.91 

55.92 

358.79 

00644507 03/02/2012 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

unit 2 radio repair on/off 

INV# 052218 2/6/12 

INV# 260673 1/30112 
INV# 260673 1/30/12 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

7525 

7525 
7525 

7525 

Machinery & Equipment Repairs 

Machinery & Equipment Repairs 

Machinery & Equipment Repairs 
Machinery & Equipment Repairs 

122.26 

476.00 
92.70 

107.70 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21 Nueces Countr Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 Current Date: 02/22/2012 

Par:e 20 

Check# Cbeck Dt PaveeName Descripti~1l DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

INV# 260673 1I30112 PRO 0440 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 109.26 
INV# 260854 2/3/12 PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 264.00 

Check Total 1,171.92 

00644508 03/02/2012 LA QUINTA 

INV# 05397569 2/9/12 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 81.75 
INV# 05397469 1112112 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 86.25 

Check Total 168.00 

00644509 03/02/2012 MCNEIL, TERRI W 

TM CSO Certification-Austin PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 15.02 
TM CSO Certification-Austin PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 252.00 

Check Total 267.02 

00644510 03/02/2012 OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 596962202001 2/6/12 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 8.38 
INV# 5969620850012/7/12 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 347.98 

Check Total 356.36 

00644511 03/02/2012 SALINAS AUTO SALES 

INV date 21l71l2 PRO 0410 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00644512 03/02/2012 SAMES CROW FORD 

INV# 657182 2/20112 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 34.25 

Check Total 34.25 

00644513 03/02/2012 SAN LUIS HOTEL 

AR/CA Women in CJ PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 243.23 
AR/CA Women in CJ PRO 0405 7023 Lodging 243.22 

Check Total 486.45 

00644514 03/02/2012 WALMART 

INV# 2861 2/9/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 11.22 
INV# 9129 2/9/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.68 

Check Total 12.90 

00644515 03/02/2012 GONZALEZ, JOE A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1020 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 358.39 

Check Total 358.39 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Cbeck# 

00644516 

CbeckDt 

03/02/2012 

Payee Name Description 

HILL, CRAIG A 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

DIV 

TRV 

Dept 

3520 

Object 

5542 

00644517 03/02/2012 KIESCHNICK, KEVIN RAY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV ]200 5542 

00644518 03/02/2012 MILAM, JOHN H 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 

00644519 03/02/2012 WITHERSPOON, GARY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 

00644520 03/02/2012 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R128465487A WEL 4120 5237 

00644521 03/02/2012 ANGELES DE DlOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

R128418362B 

R128458590A 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5449 

5449 

00644522 03/0212012 BRENDLE HOTEL 

RI28555 WEL 4120 5464 

00644523 03/02/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1285185469B 

R128519708A 

WEL 

WEL 
4120 
4120 

5464 
5464 

00644524 03/02/2012 CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

R128491 704A 

R128490704A 
WEL 
WEL 

4120 
4120 

5237 
5464 

00644525 03/02/2012 CC COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT CORP 

RI28542 1114B WEL 4120 5464 

Current Time: 17:02:21 

Current Date: 02/2212012 

21 

Obiect Description Check Amount 
~ 

Travel, Food & Lodging 166.00 

Check Total 166.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging 73.63 

Check Total 73.63 

Travel, Food & Lodging 84.00 

Cbeck T~tal 84.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

156.00 

156.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Cb"k Total 

50.00 

50.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

560.00 

560.00 

1,120.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 
Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Cb,ck Total 

113.00 
]57.00 

270.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 43.28 
W clfare Asssistanee-Other 200.00 

Ch"k TotBI 243.28 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21 Nueces Coun!! Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 03/02/2012Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC 

Check# CheckDt Pn-eeName Descrintion 

00644526 03/02/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRlSTI 

R128466 
R128520 683A 

R1284956741 

R128425 

00644527 03/02/2012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

Rl28553 

R128547 

00644528 03/02/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

RI28381 685A 

00644529 03/02/2012 CORPUS CHRlSTI WILBERT LP 

R128422652A 

R1283826944B 

00644530 03/02/2012 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R12850061-4963 
R127977 

R128423 8476B 

R128499 

00644531 03/02/2012 DEPENDABLE TAX SERVICE CORP 

R128457690A 

00644532 03/02/2012 ESTATE OF BARBARA REYNA 

DAVILA, MICHELLE 

00644533 03/02/2012 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R128551 679A 

DIV 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5237 

Current Date: 02/22/2012 

Pace 22 

OhkcLDescription Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 1,450.00 

Check Total 1,550.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Ch~ck Total 600.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

Check Total 618.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 61.42 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Cbeck Total 411.42 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 



Current Time: 17:02:21 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rea:;ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Current Date: 02/22/2012

Report Date: 03/02/2012 
Pa&e 23 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description CheckAmount 

R128497 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 84.92 

Check Total 134.92 

00644534 03/02/20]2 FLORES, JESUS 

R128554 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Cb~!.":k Total 150.00 

00644535 03/02/20]2 GARCIA JR., RENE T 

R128419596A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00644536 03/0212012 GARZA JR, RUDY 

RI284499646 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00644537 03/02/2012 GASLIGHT APARTMENTS 

R1285847485 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00644538 03/02/2012 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R1284936518B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 24.44 
R1284647485 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 74.44 

00644539 03/02120]2 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R128585714A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Chi:ck Tgtal 650.00 

00644540 03/02/2012 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R128533 WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 890.27 

Check Total 890.27 

00644541 03/02/2012 JUST ENERGY 

RI28494119A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 23.64 

Check Total 23.64 

00644542 03/02/2012 KESSLING SERVICE 

Rl28488701A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00644543 03/0212012 LULAC VILLAGE 

Rl285496170 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:02:21 Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/22/2012

Report Date: 03/02/2012 
Pal;!e 24 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Des~riDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check TQtal 300.00 

00644544 03/0212012 MARYLAND APTS 

R127871 1135B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Ch~~k Total 200.00 

00644545 03/02/2012 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R128380672A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 
R128541 678A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Clu~!:k Total 11200.00 

00644546 03/02/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R1284242932B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644547 03/02/2012 PENA,ISMAEL 

R1285509473 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

00644548 03/02/2012 RANNECO LLC 

R1283793783B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00644549 03/02/2012 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R1284635384 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
R128496 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Ch~ck TQtal 150.00 

00644550 03/0212012 SOUTH POINTE APARTMENTS 

Rl28420692A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 

00644551 03/02/2012 STREAM ENERGY 

R128498 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
RI28421692A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00644552 03/02/2012 TREVINO FUNERAL HOME 

R 128586 697 A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00644553 03/02/2012 TXU ENERGY 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:02:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Date: 02/2212012 

PaKe 25 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Descriution DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

R12845163-1515 
R12852163-151O 

R12850163-1516 

RI2853563-1511 

RI2845063-1513 

R12855263-1518 

R128421 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 
WEL 
WEL 
WEL 
WEL 

1350 

1350 
1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 
1350 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5438 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 

General Operating Supplies 

Che!:k Total 

46.36 

15.00 

15.00 
15.00 

15.00 

52.38 

15.00 

413.14 

00644554 03/02/2012 WILLIAMS, DONALD 

R128583 643A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00644555 03/0212012 WINDRUSH APTS 

R128489100A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00644556 03/02/2012 ZAPATA, JUAN 

R128543113A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

LA Check Stock Total 261,344.06 

Grand Total 306,144.54 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:58:45 Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Date: 0310112012 

Paee 

Check# CheckDt PaYee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriPtion Check Amount 

00644707 03/02/2012 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 19,058.58 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0103 2547 AFLAC Ins. 99.52 

Check Total 19,158.10 

00644708 03/02/2012 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYCLE1 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 12,715.15 

Check Total 12,715.15 

00644709 03/0212012 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 6,947.91 

Check Total 6,947.91 

00644710 03/02/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1,336.00 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0103 2551 CC Dental Plan 4.00 

Check Total 1,340.00 

00644711 03/02/2012 ECMC 

PAYCYCLE1 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 144.86 

Check Total 144.86 

00644712 03/02/2012 EDWARDJONES 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

Check Total 76.36 

00644713 03/02/2012 FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 

CHILD SUPPORT GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 93.46 

Check Total 93.46 

00644714 03/02/2012 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insurance GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 2,631.00 
GAP Insurance GEN 0103 2527 GAP Insurance 922.00 

Check Total 3,553.00 

00644715 03/02/2012 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 300.00 

Ch~~k Total 300.00 

00644716 03/02/2012 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 09:58:45 N ueces County Consolidated Check ReKister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 Current Date: 03/0112012 

Paz:e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00644717 03/02/2012 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,367.24 

Check Total 1,367.24 

00644718 03/0212012 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00644719 03/02/2012 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00644720 03/02/2012 TG 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 825.29 

Check Total 825.29 

00644721 03/0212012 TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Pennanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Pennanent Life 1,367.25 

Check Total 1,367.25 

00644722 03/0212012 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 258.16 

Check Total 258.16 

00644723 03/02/2012 VALIC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

LA Check Stock Total 48,726.17 

Grand Total 48,726.17 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :29:06Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Date: 03/02/2012 

Pa2e 1 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Descriotion DIV llitP1 Object ObieciDescriDtioo Check Amount 

00024176 03/02/2012 187 JURIST 

INVESTIGATORS TIME AND GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 162.50 

Che:tk Total 162.50 

00024177 03/02/2012 BATEK, JERRY 

V ANNIEUWENHUYZE, JUSTIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SANCHEZ, SALVADOR GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00024178 03/02/2012 BERG, ROBERT A 

ZAMUDIO, JOE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00024179 03/02/2012 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

TIJERINA, MELINDA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
TREJO, AMBER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
TREJO, AMBER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 11100.00 

00024180 03/02/2012 BONILLA, JOHN E 

LOPEZ, BERNARDO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00024181 03/02/2012 BOURLON LAW FIRM 

MORENO, JEREMY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Ch~tk Total 250.00 

00024182 03/02/2012 CANALES, GABI S 

MARTINEZ, JOHN ERIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00024183 03/02/2012 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

GARZA, JUSTIN RAY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
CRUZ, ANDREW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 28.00 

ULLRICK, LEVI GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 518.00 

00024184 03/02/2012 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

GARZA, VALENTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :29:06Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
ReuortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/02/2012 Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Pa~e 2 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object ObiectDescription Check Amount 

00024185 03/02/2012 DODSON, RICK 

GONZALEZ, ROLAND GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00024186 03/0212012 DORSEY, JERRY 

JOY A VE, RICHARD ALLEN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00024187 03/02/2012 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

ZAPATA, RICKY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SANCHEZ, MATTHEW GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00024188 03/02/2012 FLORES, ERIC 

MUNIZ ROLAND GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00024189 03/02/2012 FLYNN, ROBERT 

MESA, RAUL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
RAMIREZ, PRISCILLA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
PIXLEY, MICHELLE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00024190 03/02/2012 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

RIVERA, RAFAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024191 03/02/2012 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

JENSEN, CECELIA NOELLE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
JASSO, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
JASSO, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 850.00 
RIVERS, LETICIA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
JASSO, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 21350.00 

00024192 03/02/2012 GARZA LAW FIRM 

BACON, JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00024193 03/02/2012 GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC, A 

http:21350.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: II :29:06Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/02/2012

Report Date: 03/0212012 
PaKe 3 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Object ObieclDescriotilln Check Amount~ 

SALAZAR, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Chgck Total 140.00 

00024194 03/02/2012 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

HERRERA, RICARDO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024195 03/02/2012 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

SCHWARZ, LORA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

ESCAMILLA, JUAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

ESCAMILLA, JUAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total l 750.00z

00024196 03/02/2012 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

GARZA, FRANCISCO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MUNOZ, SAN JUANITA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HERNANDEZ, PAULA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GRAHAM, PRESTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ORTIZ, JAMIE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
TUGG, WILBURN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
TUGG, WILBURN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 11600.00 

00024197 03/02/2012 HElL LAW FIRM 

SINGER, JASMINE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
PULIDO, GERADO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Chgck Total 500.00 

00024198 03/02/2012 HRISSIKOPOULOS, JAMES P 

ROZAS, SCARLET GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Chgck Total 200.00 

00024199 03/02/2012 lLES PC, L CIIRIS 

SHIDAKER, DONNIE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,292.00 

Chgck Total 2,292.00 

00024200 03/02/2012 KLEIN, DA VID 

ELLIOT, JASON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
RODRIGUEZ, GEORGE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

http:2,292.00
http:2,292.00
http:11600.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :29:06Nueces County Consolidated Check Rea:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Date: 03/02/2012 

Pa&:e 4 
Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 800.00 

00024201 03/02/2012 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

WILLIAMS, CRAIG GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00024202 03/02/2012 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

HERNANDEZ,ERNESTO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
HERNANDEZ,ERNESTO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00024203 03/02/2012 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

RODRIGUEZ, RANDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
Check Total 550.00 

00024204 03/02/2012 MORGAN, GORDON B 

VILLARREAL, ISRAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
VILLARREAL, ISREAL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00024205 03/02/2012 PINEDA, ISmORO CHRISTIAN 

CARRILLO, CHRISTIAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
JONES, DEONT A GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 
ZUNIGA, MICHAEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
JONES, DEONT A GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 
ZAMARRIPAS, JOSEPH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
ZAMARRIPAS, JOSEPH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
HOOD, KENDRIX GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
WRIGHT, JENNIFER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 12840.00 

00024206 03/02/2012 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

ECKFORD,LAVANDER GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
VILLAFUENTE, JOSEPH GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CAVAZOS, JOSE MARTIN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
FIKES, KEVIN T GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00024207 03/02/2012 ROBINSON, TODD 

GARZA, DESIREE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :29:06Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Date: 03/02/2012 

Pa&e 5 

Check# CheckDt PaYee Name Descdntion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Totul 250.00 

00024208 03/0212012 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

VALLEJO, JOSE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Cbeck Total 350.00 

00024209 03/0212012 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

ALANIZ, ADRIAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

GILL, ANTHONY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Tgtlll 950.00 

00024210 03/02/2012 SANJINES, IRMA M 

QUINONES, ROBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00024211 03/02/2012 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

CANDELA, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

CANDELA, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Chgck Total 700.00 

00024212 03/0212012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

FLORES, MANUEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Che~k Total 250.00 

00024213 03/02/2012 STORY LAW FIRM PC 

SEGURA, ROSENDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Che!;k Total 1,500.00 

00024214 03/02/2012 TORRES, DEEANN 

CRANE, MARCOS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Chl:ck Tgtal 400.00 

00024215 03/02/2012 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

RODRIGUEZ,ABEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SUAREZ, LINO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
IBARRA, PAUL GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00024216 03/02/2012 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

LUNA, JOSHUA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
LUNA, JOSHUA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :29:06Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03/02/2012Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Paee 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 650.00 

00024217 03/02/2012 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

JASSO, DOMINGO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

EP Check Stock Total 28,652.50 

Grand Total 28,652.50 

http:28,652.50
http:28,652.50


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :30:40Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Dllte: 03/02/2012 

Pa&:e 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object OJllect Description Check Amount 

00644724 03/02/2012 AT&T 

02/15-03/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 4,289.82 

02/15-03/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 2,094.34 
02/15-03/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 1,013.93 

02/15-03/14 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 831.39 

02/15-03/14 GEN 1510 5231 Telephone Expense 136.16 

Check Total 82365.64 

00644725 03/02/2012 CARlSMA WASH LUBE & DETAIL 

car wash for craig hill county GEN 3520 5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 22.95 

Check Total 22.95 

00644726 03/02/2012 CARRIZALES, DANIEL 

02/15-02/17 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 92.04 

Check Total 92.04 

00644727 03/02/2012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

GOFF,SETH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RODRIGUEZ, ELIAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MACHUCA, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HINOJOSA, MARK GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
HINOJOSA, MARK GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

PADRON,ALBERTO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GONZALEZ, JUAN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
FARMER, ALBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
SOLIZ, ROBERTO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 22025.00 

00644728 03/02/2012 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

150001120-02120 GEN 1510 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.68 
4200 01120-02/20 GEN 1780 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 74.80 

Cb~tk Tidal 137.48 

00644729 03/02/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lw 01/19-02/17 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 96.32 

Ch!:tK Total 96.32 

00644730 03/02/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

311 w 1743g 138ww 01120-02/20 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 11,456.94 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :30:40Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_ NUC Current Date: 03/02/2012

Report Date: 03/02/2012 
Pal:e 2 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 11,456.94 

00644731 03/02/2012 COASTAL BEND OUTPAITENT SERVIC 

Statement date 2117112 GEN 1368 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00644732 03/02/2012 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,113.83 

Colonial Insurance GEN 0103 2520 Colonial Insurance 296.76 

Check Total 2,410.59 

00644733 03/02/2012 DAHILL 

mOOll064 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 34.73 

Check Total 34.73 

00644734 03/02/2012 DELL MARKETING CORP 

mOOI1122 GEN 0370 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 948.50 

Check Total 948.50 

00644735 03/02/2012 FAST, DAVID 

MOREAU, MUSHAHAD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00644736 03/02/2012 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 13,117.95 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 657.60 

Check Total 131775.55 

00644737 03/02/2012 FOSTER, CYNTHIA B 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00644738 03/02/2012 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

ZERTUCHE, MARISSA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 156.00 

Check Total 156.00 

00644739 03/02/2012 GONZALEZ, BRIG IDA 

02115-02117 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 69.00 

Check Total 69.00 

00644740 03/02/2012 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

GRABBS, LUCAS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :30:40N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 03/02/2012 

Current Date: 03/02/2012 

PaKe 3 

Check# CbeckDt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Obiett Destriotion Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

00644741 03/02/2012 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

QUINTANILLA, RUDY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Cbeck Total 550.00 

00644742 03/0212012 JIMENEZ, FRED 

GARCIA, ELIAS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 450.00 
VILLARREAL, GILBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fccs 180.00 
VILLARREAL, GILBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

HINOJOSA, ROBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 2z130.00 

00644743 03/02/2012 MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW, IRA Z 

REYES,IRENE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GARCIA, ADRIAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
VILLALOBOS, PEDRO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 

~beck Total 700.00 

00644744 03/02/2012 MOORE MEDICAL CORP 

Item #69479: GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 62.25 
Item #65960: GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 60.45 
Item #65959: GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 60.45 
Item #87815: GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 3.78 

Item #84465: GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 53.98 
Item #95896: GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 34.14 
Item #82466: GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 21.64 
Item #82481: GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 15.89 

Item #82474: GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 17.99 
Item #83419: GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.67 
Item # 87458: GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 20.34 

Item #81708: GEN 3492 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 52.77 

Check Total 409.35 

00644745 03/02/2012 NISKALA, THOMAS 

02/15-02117 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 207.98 

Check Total 207.98 

00644746 03/02/2012 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:30:40 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00644747 03/02/2012 

Payee Name Description 

156002/24 

PAETEC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Report Date: 03/02/2012 

DIY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1770 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0180 

0180 

0440 

1190 

1315 

1440 

1440 
1450 

1450 

1450 

1460 

1490 

1490 

1500 
1500 

1510 

1520 
1520 

1520 

1520 

1540 

Object 

5234 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

7521 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 
5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 
5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 
5231 

5231 

Current Date: 03/02/2012 

Paee 4 

Object Description Check Amount 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 90.50 

Check Total 90.50 

Telephone Expense 257.04 

Telephone Expense 33.93 
Telephone Expense 138.39 

Telephone Expense 9.79 
Telephone Expense 102.24 
Telephone Expense 155.50 
Telephone Expense 35.43 

Telephone Expense 39.93 
Telephone Expense 1.99 
Telephone Expense 86.19 
Telephone Expense 136.48 

Telephone Expense 147.13 
Telephone Expense 146.63 
Telephone Expense 33.87 
Telephone Expense 119.73 

Telephone Expense 141.06 
Telephone Expense 100.89 
Telephone Expense 145.67 

Telephone Expense 93.24 
Telephone Expense 102.74 
Telephone Expense 39.69 
Telephone Expense 569.35 

Telephone Expense 315.08 
Telephone Expense 7,673.62 
Telephone Expense 33.93 
Telephone Expense 1.99 

Telephone Expense 76.30 
Telephone Expense 35.93 
Telephone Expense 76.74 
Telephone Expense 38.51 

Telephone Expense 537.82 



~'.~'~""';""''''''"'!o~'''''''''"''''''~_''''t~"'....""~,,,,,",,,,~,,,,~,",,,...,~_..........!,...~'_.J""-",-__,u""""""':':'\;~""f'~(";"''''''''''''~h.''''~.,,....;..':'''~''~;;,_--,-""~""'d,:"'_"""""""~""'-:<4-JIA:"""".~~""".·_'~"'_.c",_,,,,,,_,''''',~1....,~,...."••"'-""'....~""... ~......,_~""_""".;,.,.,'.......,"~~""~'~h""""'....i#,.""'i"... _,,.;..~•....,,..I"""):''''''.l<.'~'''''''''''I',_~,,''_'~-='''''''''''';;''',,,,,,,_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.(,,,,,\,,~1""''''''''''~_'''';~'''':_.''''''''''''''''_'''''''''__,4''-..'='''''':w.-._,,,-",,,,, 


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :30:40Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/0212012Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Check# CheckDt 

00644748 03/02/2012 

00644749 03/02/2012 

00644750 03/02/2012 

00644751 03/02/2012 

PaveeName Description 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

PATON, VANCED 

GARCIA, GREGORY 

SCHIWETZ, STEVE II 

MARTINEZ, ALFREDO 

SHIRLEY & SONS CONSTRUCTION CO 

Marina restoration and erosion 

CHANGE ORDER #1, CCT approved 

CHANGE ORDER #3, CCT APPROVED 

SOUTH TEXAS AREA REGIONAL TRAI 

Education Registration Fees 

GEN 1540 5231 
GEN 1540 5231 
GEN 1550 5231 
GEN 1550 5231 

GEN 1565 5231 

GEN 1590 5231 

GEN 1590 5231 
GEN 1600 5231 

GEN 1600 5231 
GEN 1600 5231 
GEN 1740 5231 
GEN 1770 5231 

GEN 1770 5231 
GEN 1770 5231 
GEN 1780 5231 

GEN 3091 5231 

GEN 3091 5231 
GEN 3621 5231 
GEN 3700 5231 

GEN 3350 5342 

GEN 3380 5342 

GEN 2710 5312 
GEN 2710 5312 

GEN 2710 5312 

GEN 3480 5302 

5Pa&e 
DIV Dept Object Object DescriDtion Check Amount 

Telephone Expense 258.59 
Telephone Expense 75.74 
Telephone Expense 46.18 
Telephone Expense 35.43 

Telephone Expense 181.23 
Telephone Expense 161.67 
Telephone Expense 34.19 
Telephone Expense 107.90 

Telephone Expense 265.13 
Telephone Expense 40.93 
Telephone Expense 1,097.36 
Telephone Expense 35.43 

Telephone Expense 71.69 
Telephone Expense 83.49 
Telephone Expense 35.43 
Telephone Expense -5.60 

Telephone Expense 64.76 
Telephone Expense 128.68 
Telephone Expense 215.43 

Check Total 142360.49 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

General Contractor 

General Contractor 

General Contractor 

Check Total 

69,763.23 
23,080.00 

47,671.50 

1401514.73 

Education Registration Fees 180.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description 

Education Registration Fees 

DIV 

GEN 

lliJll 

3490 

Object 

5302 

00644752 03/0212012 TAYLOR, THEClA ANNE 

MARINES, LORENA GEN 3350 5342 

00644753 03/02/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees GEN 3600 5302 

00644754 03/02/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees GEN 3613 5302 

00644755 03/02/2012 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees GEN 3613 5302 

00644756 03/02/2012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# 75995 2I17Il2 

INV# 75996 2/17112 

INV# 75996 2/17112 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

0402 

0440 

0440 

5126 

5126 

5126 

00644757 03/02/2012 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

INV# 3743412/21112 

lNV# 374224 2/20112 

INV# 374234 2/20/12 

INV# 374375 2/22/12 

lNV# 374377 2/22/12 

unit #115 oil change 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0410 
0410 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

00644758 03/02/2012 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000483 2117/12 PRO 0440 7428 

00644759 03/02/2012 BIRO'S RUBBER STAMP 

lNV# 14592 PRO 0402 7421 

Current Time: 11 :30:40 

Current Date: 03/02/2012 

Pa&e 6 

Obiect Description Cbeck Amount 

Education Registration Fees 60.00 

Check Total 240.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Cbeck Total 400.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Cb~A:k TQtal 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Cbeck Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Cbeck Total 100.00 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 548.40 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 
Salaries - Temporary Employees 19.49 

Check Total 11087.49 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 
Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Check Total 179.70 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 2,957.76 

Check Total 21957.76 

Office Expense & Supplies 44.95 



User ID; Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/02/2012 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object 

INV# 146092/27112 PRO 0402 7421 

INV# 146092/27112 PRO 0402 7421 

INV# 146092/27/12 PRO 0402 7421 

00644760 03/02/2012 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIE 

INV# 201112-0 12/31111 PRO 0402 7239 

00644761 03/0212012 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

INV# 10851651232/15112 PRO 0440 7522 

00644762 03/02/2012 EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 7187412/9/12 PRO 0402 7438 

INV# 749946 2/21/12 PRO 0410 7438 

00644763 03/02/2012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

lNV# 7-793-403162116/12 PRO 0402 7426 

00644764 03/02/2012 GARZA, ABEL 

FY12 Q2 MIleage PRO 0412 7021 

00644765 03/0212012 JEMISON, ZAN 

INV# 4676 2/20112 PRO 0402 7421 

00644766 03/02/2012 LA QUINTA 

INV# 024176452118112 PRO 0440 7023 

00644767 03/02/2012 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PROBAT 

INV date 217/12 PRO 0402 7328 

00644768 03/02/2012 PERALES, MARIA CHRISTELLA 

CP SAFPF Visits-Richmond, PRO 0402 7024 
CP SAFPF Visits-Richmond, PRO 0402 7025 

Current Time: 11 :30:40 
Current Date: 03/02/2012 

PaKe 7 

Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

Office Expense & Supplies 19.75 

Office Expense & Supplies 19.75 

Office Expense & Supplies 19.75 

Ch~ck Total 104.20 

Pharchem INC. 1,619.85 

Ch~~k Total 1:619.85 

Electricity 4,468.94 

Check Total 41468.94 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 21.75 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 28.00 

Check Total 49.75 

Postage, Freight, Federal Expr 13.75 

Check Total 13.75 

Mileage - Local 18.32 

Check TQtal 18.32 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Ch~ck Total 

Lodging 265.80 

Check Total 265.80 

Memberships & Dues 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Ground Transportation 4.50 

Per Diem 64.00 


52.77 

http:41468.94
http:4,468.94
http:1:619.85
http:1,619.85


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :30:40Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00644769 03/02/2012 SAM'S CLUB 

INV# 4710 2/27112 

00644770 03/02/2012 WALMART 

INV# 6970 2/20112 

INV# 3011 2111112 

INV# 29132110112 

INV# 5614 2/20112 

INV# 3810 2117112 

00644771 03/02/2012 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

Mark Skurka's rental for the 

Report Date: 03/02/2012 

DIV Dept 

PRO 0402 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

TRV 3520 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 03/02/2012 

PaKe 8 

Check Amount 

Check Total 68.50 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

43.15 

43.15 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

7.46 

4.00 

57.16 

6.97 

4.00 

79.59 

5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

123.17 

123.17 

LA Check Stock Total 212,726.53 

Grand Total 212,726.53 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17: 17:06Nueces Count! Consolidated Check ReL!ister 
Report Name: AP _CCRYUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Current Date: 0212912012 

Pa&e 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Descrjption DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Cbeck Amount 

00024131 03/09/2012 BOURLON LAW FIRM 

SATTERWHITE, ANTHONY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024132 03/09/2012 CAROLYN M VOIGT 

COOK, JOSHUA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024133 03/09/2012 DIAZ, DAVID 

PEREZ, JACOB GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Cbeck Total 175.00 

00024134 03/09/2012 DORSEY, JERRY 

URESTE,GUADALUPE GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

QUINTERO, RUDY BUENO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00024135 03/09/2012 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

DARDEN, RICKEY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Chl:ck Totlll 150.00 

00024136 03/09/2012 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

UPOYKE, NATHAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
UPOYKE, NATHAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00024137 03/09/2012 FLORES, ERIC 

GLENN, RANDALL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

SALAZAR, DEBBIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 675.00 

00024138 03/09/2012 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

COBERN, JAMES GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

RIOS, ARNOLD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 11250.00 

00024139 03/09/2012 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

PRICHETT, SCOTT GEN 3330 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 350.00 
ANZALDUA, ALICIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
HERNANDEZ, JORGE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17: 17:06 Nueces Counn:: Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 03/09/2012 

Current Date: 02/29/2012 

bn 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DJl£criotion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HERNANDEZ, JORGE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Che!,;k Total 11275.00 

00024140 03/09/2012 GARZA LAW FIRM 

ALANIZ, ANGELITA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GAONA, MICHELLE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Iotal 575.00 

00024141 03/0912012 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

PALMER, VIRGINIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MERU, MARK GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,100.00 

Check TQtal 1:275.00 

00024142 03/09/2012 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

MARTINEZ, ESMERALDA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024143 03/09/2012 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

BARRERA,CYNTIIIA GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CERDA, LINDA GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

NEW AN, STEFAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Che~k Total 650.00 

00024144 03/09/2012 GONZALEZ, MARK 

MEDINA, BENJAMIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00024145 03/09/2012 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

EWERS, DARRELL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
EWERS, DARRELL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Toial 200.00 

00024146 03/09/2012 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

VILLANUEVA, CARLOS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024147 03/09/2012 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

VILLAREAL, JOE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
TREVINO, JONATHAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
TREVINO, JONATHAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:17:06 N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02129/2012

Report Date: 03/09/2012 
Pale 3 

Check# CheckDt PayeeNa~e De~criDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

CANO, VICTOR GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 11700.00 

00024148 03/09/2012 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

LOZANO, DOMIN1QUE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CHAVARRIA, SAMMY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MOOL, LESLIE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 680.00 

Ch!:ck Total 1,055.00 

00024149 03/09/2012 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

ROBERTS, BOBBY RAY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

WILSON,AMY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00024150 03/09/2012 KLEIN, DAVID 

GARCIA, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BARRERA,RUBEN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

DAVILA, CRUZ GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GARCIA, PRISCILLA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check TDtal 1,425.00 

00024151 03/09/2012 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

BLANCO, GABRIEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4,000.00 

Check Total 41000.00 

00024152 03/0912012 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

LYBARGER, DANIEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CORTEZ, JOSE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GONZALEZ, PEDRO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Che!;k Total 375.00 

00024153 03/09/2012 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

GARZA,RENE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check TDtal 350.00 

00024154 03/09/2012 LOPEZ, CELINA 

MORENO, CARLOS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

MORENO, CARLOS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
MORENO, CARLOS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

http:41000.00
http:4,000.00
http:1,425.00
http:1,055.00
http:11700.00


Current Time: 17:17:06 User ID: Rebecca Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/2912012

Report Date: 03/09/2012 
Paee 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Tatal 11300.00 

00024155 03/09/2012 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

VILLALOBOS, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
SMITII, SHARON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00024156 03/09/2012 MACK, RANDY 

VELA,NOE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Iotal 200.00 

00024157 03/09/2012 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

BURCIAGA, STEVEN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

ROJAS, RENE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GUTIERREZ, VICTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

SAMANIEGO, PAUL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MORALES, NICHOLAS GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

TOWNSEND, CURTIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 11400.00 

00024158 03/0912012 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

DIAZ, JUAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
HOLLAND, BARRS GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CANTU, RAUL GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FIKES, KEVIN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
PEREZ, YLARIO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
OLIVAREZ, RENE GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
WILLIAMS, BRADLEY SCOTT GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CRUZ, MONICA GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
HERNANDEZ, DA VID GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MARTINEZ, JOEY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CANTU, BENITO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 11725.00 

00024159 03/09/2012 REYNA Ill, ARMANDO LUIS 

GARZA,JOE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 680.00 
GARZA, CYNTHIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

Check Total 1,330.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:17:06 Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/2912012

Report Date: 03/0912012 
5 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Pavee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 
~ 

00024160 03/09/2012 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

HERNANDEZ, RICHARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check TQtal 125.00 

00024161 03/0912012 ROBINSON, TODD 

GONZALES, GENARO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GONZALES, GENARO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Ch~ck TQtal 350.00 

00024162 03/09/2012 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

ZUNIGA, BOYD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

CHAVARRIA, LUIS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 660.00 

PEREZ, HECTOR GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total 12910.00 

00024163 03/09/2012 SANJINES, IRMA M 

GARZA, JAMES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, JAMES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GARZA, JAMES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Totlll 300.00 

00024164 03/09/2012 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

WILLIAMS, ADAM GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00024165 03/09/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

RECIO, ANTONIO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
BENA VIDEZ, RENE VARGAS GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HERNANDEZ, LEROY GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Cbeck TDtal 450.00 

00024166 03/09/2012 TORRES, DEEANN 

HAUSMAN-PELS, GARY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

{;b~,k Total 100.00 

00024167 03/0912012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

RUIZ, MARTIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
RUIZ, MARTIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
GARCIA, CRISTINA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:12910.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17: 17:06 Nueces County Consolidated Check Reg:ister 
Reuort Name: AP _ CCR _NUC Current Date: 02129/2012 

Report Date: 03/0912012 
Pace 6 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Descriution DlV Dept Object Object Descriution Check Amount 

MARTINEZ, ALEX GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
GONZALES, RANDY ELI GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,225.00 

00024168 03/09/2012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

BAY ARDO, SANTIAGO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

C]U~~k IiltaI 350.00 

00024169 03/09/2012 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

RIOJAS, RANDY GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DOMINGUEZ, JOHN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 505.00 
ARMSTRONG, RONNIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
ARMSTRONG, RONNIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Iilta1 2,355.00 

00024170 03/09/2012 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

PEDRAZA, BRYAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PEDRAZA, BRYAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PEDRAZA, BRYAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees lOO.OO 

Che,,;k Total 300.00 

00024171 03/09/2012 WOERNER, MARK H 

GOMEZ, ROLAND GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GOMEZ, ROLAND GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

LONGORIA, LINDA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00024172 03/0912012 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

HASKINS, CAROL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
WILLIAMS, MATTHEW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check TgtaI 825.00 

00024173 03/09/2012 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

TRIGO, LUIS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 314.45 

Check TgtsI 314.45 

00024174 03/09/2012 ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

HERNANDEZ, LEROY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 
BERNAL, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
DE LA ROSA, JOSEPH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:17:06 Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Re&ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/29/2012

Report Date: 03/0912012 
Paee 7 

Cbeck# CbeckDt Payee Name D~scJ"iDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Cbeck Amount 

BERNAL, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Cbe!;k Total 11900.00 

00024175 03/09/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,340.00 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 440.00 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,300.00 

Check Total 3,080.00 

EP Check Stock Total 391869.45 

00644638 03/09/2012 1 SOURCE 

Phone Conference GEN 3006 5235 Pagers 6.58 

Check Total 6.58 

00644639 03/09/2012 24 HR SAFETY LLC 

Monthly Fire Extinguisher GEN 1590 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00644640 03/09/2012 A PLUS PLUMBING AND REPAIR 

BATTERY REPLACEMENT FOR 58 GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 725.00 

Check Total 725.00 

00644641 03/09/2012 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

ANNUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 464.76 

Chej;k Total 464.76 

00644642 03/0912012 ACCUSTAT MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

transcription services GEN 3890 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 42.25 

Check Total 42.25 

00644643 03/09/2012 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Basic Service GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 370.00 
Total FuellEnvironmental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 523.48 
Excess Disposal GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 364.00 

Total Solid Waste Generation GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 550.54 
DisposallRecycling GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 517.71 
Excess Disposal GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 315.50 
DisposallRecycling GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 488.65 

Cbeck Total 3,129.88 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17: 17:06 Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Current Date: 02/2912012 

Paee 8 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object OhlecLDescriptiQU Check Amount 

00644644 03/09/2012 AMERICAN FILTRATION 

N.C. AIRPORT QUARTERLY HVAC GEN 0160 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 
POLSTON BUILDING GEN 1440 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 35.00 
BILL BODE BUILDING GEN 1450 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 
JUVENILE QUARTERLY GEN 1460 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 1,175.50 

CSCD BUILDING GEN 1490 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 166.00 
COURTHOUSE QUARTERLY GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 219.00 
JAIL QUARTERLY HVAC FILTER GEN 1500 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 1,446.50 
AGUA DULCE BUILDING GEN 1510 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 53.50 

BISHOP BUILDING GEN 1520 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 100.00 
PORT ARANSAS BLDG GEN 1530 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 
CALDERON BUILDING GEN 1540 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 240.00 
SHOWBARN GEN 1550 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 

MEDICAL EXAMINER GEN 1565 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 17.00 
HUMAN SERVICES BLDG GEN 1580 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 
ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 1600 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 
PRECINCT 3 YARD GEN 1600 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 23.00 

McKINZIE ANNEX QUARTERLY HV AC GEN 1740 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 589.00 

Check Total 4,202.50 

00644645 03/09/2012 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,306.80 
STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,306.80 

Check Tgtal 4,613.60 

00644646 03/09/2012 ANTOINETTE R MCGARRAHAN PHD 

DEFENDANT EV ALUA TIONS, GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 4,070.73 

Check Tgtgl 4.070.73 

00644647 03/0912012 ARMA INTERNATIONAL 

2012 Member renewal for Diana GEN 1315 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 195.00 
2012 Member renewal for Diana GEN 1315 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 195.00 
2012 Member renewal for Diana GEN 1315 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 195.00 

Check Tgtal 585.00 

00644648 03/09/2012 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 127.39 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17: 17:06Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel::ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/29/2012

Report Date: 03/09/2012 
9 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName IkstrlntioJl DlV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 
~ 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 678.98 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 409.58 

Oil & Other Paving Materials GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 0.01 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 678.37 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 377.89 

Check Total 21272.22 

00644649 03/09/2012 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

ID BANDS, CLINCHER IV PHOTO GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 701.92 

Cbeck Total 701.92 

00644650 03/09/2012 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC 

item# 290328, XL nitrile glove GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 107.30 

item# F548123, XL latex glove GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 423.40 

No S&H on order Fax order to GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 0.00 

item# 290326, med nitrile GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 214.60 

item# 290325, Sm nitrile glove GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 214.60 

Cbeck Total 959.90 

00644651 03/09/2012 BROOKS, DAVID B 

FY2011-12 LEGAL CONSULT. SVS. GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Cbe!,';k Total 100.00 

00644652 03/09/2012 BURKETT, NATHAN 

MEDRANO, RAUL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

JONES, JAMES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Che!,';k Total 625.00 

00644653 03/0912012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

SILVAS, MARCUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MAGEE, RONALD GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BAUMANN, HEATHER GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
HERNANDEZ, JOSE GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GONZALEZ, VICTOR GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PENA, UV ALDO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARZA, RICHARD GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GOMEZ, REBECCA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GOMEZ, REBECCA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:21272.22


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:17:06Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/29/2012Report Date: 03/09/2012 

PaKe 10 

Check# CheckDt PaveeNam~ DeKrlntion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ADBELFATAH, MONICA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 2,225.00 

00644654 03/0912012 CHRISTUS SPOHN HEALTH SYSTEM C 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 21.52 

Cb~!.:k Total 21.52 

00644655 03/09/2012 CHUBB FIRE & SECURITY LLC 

REMOVE EXISTING CAMERA IN POD GEN 1324 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 660.00 
SERVICE TRIP CHARGE GEN 1324 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 129.00 

Check Total 789.00 

00644656 03/09/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

AD 5986937 (NURSE GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 310.10 
AD 5985813 (PW-COMMS MAINT GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 296.08 
AD 5985814 (ROADWAY TECH) GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 288.74 
AD 5986934 (SOCIAL WORKER) GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 278.06 

Ch~ck Iota) 1,172.98 

00644657 03/09/2012 COTTONWOOD SOFTWARE LLC 

Campground Master Updates for GEN 1917 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00644658 03/09/2012 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

QUARNSTROM, ELIZABETH ANN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00644659 03/09/2012 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Cost for psychological GEN 2071 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Cost for psychological GEN 2071 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Cb~~k IDtal 620.00 

00644660 03/09/2012 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

Rental Vehicle for Scott GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 
Rental Vehicle for Richard GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 
Rental Vehicle for Elmer Cox GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Check Iotal 1,626.00 

00644661 03/09/2012 ERAZO, GABRIEL E. 

on call death investigator for GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 600.00 

http:1,626.00
http:1,172.98
http:2,225.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Check# CheckDt 

00644662 03/09/2012 

00644663 03/09/2012 

00644664 03/09/2012 

00644665 03/09/2012 

00644666 03/09/2012 

Payee Name Description 

ETHERTON,PATRICK 

GRANT, JOSEPH 

PINTO, MARCUS 

PINTO, MARCUS 

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

package scnt to grants 

package sent to Karen 

GARCIA, GENE A 

LORG, MICHELLE RHEA 

GEO-SOLUTIONS, INC 

SAFETY END TREATMENT 

CORRUGATED CULVERT PIPE 

CONNECTING BAND (I8 IN)(H-6) 

CORRUGATED CULVERT PIPE 

CONNECTING BAND 

SAFETY END TREATMENT 

CONNECTING BAND 

SAFETY END TREATMENT 

CORRUGATED CULVERT PIPE 

GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

GONZALEZ, ELADRO 

MALDONADO, JUAN 
YBANEZ, ANDRES 

YBANEZ, ANDRES 

SALEM,CODY 
OLIVER, RICHARD 

RICHARD, LORENZO 

RICHARD, LORENZO 

DIY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

Dept 

3130 

3380 

3380 

1122 

1122 

3130 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

3140 

3320 
3350 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3370 
3370 

Q.bj.ttt 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5217 

5217 

5342 

5273 

5273 

5273 

5273 

5273 

5273 

5273 

5273 

5273 

5342 

5341 
5341 
5341 

5342 

5341 
5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed Express 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 17: 17:06 
Current Date: 02/29/2012 

11~ 

Check Total 

Chgck Amoynt 

600.00 

Check Total 

275.00 

200.00 

400.00 

875.00 

38.48 

14.01 

Che!,';k Total 52.49 

100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 165.20 

Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 1,468.80 

Pipe, Culverts & Other Material 69.00 
Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 613.20 
Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 126.00 

Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 258.00 

Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 124.00 
Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 446.40 

Pipe, Culverts & Other Material 1,240.80 

Check Total 41511.40 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 2,195.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

http:2,195.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:17:06Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&ister 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Current Date: 02/2912012 

~ 12 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect De~criDtiQn Check Amount 

RICHARD, LORENZO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,000.00 

Check Total 72270.00 

00644667 03/09/2012 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

5 GAL. PAIL- SPARTAN GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 471.80 

Check IOtl1 471.80 

00644668 03/09/2012 HAMMONS EDUCATION LEADERSHIP P 

Cost of$2,500 for Group GEN 2822 5317 Training Costs-in House 2,500.00 

Check Total 22500.00 

00644669 03/09/2012 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

shipping and handling. GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 100.00 

Card readers GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 440.00 
eCM tokens. Quote dated GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 217.80 

Check Total 757.80 

00644670 03/09/2012 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

FREIGHT CHARGES GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 807.61 
TILE & BATH-SHOWERS CHROME, GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 998.40 

'STANDING PO'-PP-826 400 CT GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 14,400.00 
PP-809 200 CT -EL TORO HD GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 12,480.00 

Check Total 281686.01 

00644671 03/09/2012 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

Cost for psychological GEN 2071 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Cost for psychological GEN 2071 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 500.00 

Cost for psychological GEN 2071 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 700.00 
Cost for psychological GEN 2071 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Cost for psychological GEN 2071 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Totul 2,130.00 

00644672 03/09/2012 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

REPIPE PLUMBING IN PARKING GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,751.00 

Chef,;klotld 3,751.00 

00644673 03/09/2012 LONE STAR PRODUCTS & EQUIPMENT 

TROY COMPUTER MOUNT - DATALUX GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 448.50 
TROY 14" CONSOLE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 207.00 
BROOKING 3 HOLE OUTLET BOX GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 13.44 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Reg:ister Current Time: 17:17:06 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC 

Report Date: 03/09/2012 Current Date: 02/2912012 

Pa&e 13 
Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIY 1kIll Object Object Descrigtion Cbeck Amount 

TROY COMPUTER MOUNT - DATALUX GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 448.50 
TROY 14" CONSOLE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 207.00 
BROOKlNG 3 HOLE OUTLET BOX GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 13.44 
TROY COMPUTER MOUNT - DATALUX GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 448.50 
BROOKlNG 3 HOLE OUTLET BOX GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 13.44 
TROY 14" CONSOLE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 207.00 
SETINA REAR WINDOW BARS GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 135.20 
SETINA PUSH BUMPER, ALUMINUM GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 183.20 

BROOKlNG PRISONER SEAT GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 
SETINA WINDOW BARS GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 135.20 
SETINA PARTITION, RECESS PANEL GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 519.20 
SOUNDOFF IMPALA HEADLIGHT GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 
FEDERAL LIGHTBAR PACKAGE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 1,449.00 
SETINA PUSH BUMPER, ALUMINUM GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 183.20 
BROOKING PRISONER SEAT GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 
SETINA REAR WINDOW BARS GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 135.20 
SETINA PARTITION, RECESS PANEL GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 519.20 
FLASHER GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 
FEDERAL LIGHTBAR PACKAGE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 1,449.00 
SETINA PUSH BUMPER, ALUMINUM GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 183.20 
BROOKlNG PRISONER SEAT GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 
FEDERAL LIGHTBAR PACKAGE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 1,449.00 
SOUNDOFF IMPALA HEADLIGHT GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 
SETINA PARTITION, RECESS PANEL GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 519.20 
SETINA REAR WINDOW BARS GEN 3810 5248 Car Accessories 135.20 
SETINA PARTITION, RECESS PANEL GEN 3810 5248 Car Accessories 519.20 
SOUNDOFF IMPALA HEADLIGHT GEN 3810 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 
FEDERAL LIGHTBAR PACKAGE GEN 3810 5248 Car Accessories 1,449.00 
RAM COMPUTER MOUNT GEN 3810 5248 Car Accessories 149.00 
BROOKlNG 3 HOLE OUTLET BOX GEN 3810 5248 Car Accessories 13.44 
SETINA PUSH BUMPER, ALUMINUM GEN 3810 5248 Car Accessories 183.20 
BROOKlNG PRISONER SEAT GEN 3810 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 
TROY 14" CONSOLE GEN 3810 5248 Car Accessories 207.00 
FEDERAL LIGHTBAR PACKAGE GEN 3820 5248 Car Accessories 1,449.00 
BROOKlNG 3 HOLE OUTLET BOX GEN 3820 5248 Car Accessories 13.44 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17: 17:06 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Current Date: 02/29/2012 

Paee 14 

Cbeck# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIY Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

SETINA PUSH BUMPER. ALUMINUM GEN 3820 5248 Car Accessories 183.20 
SOUNDOFF IMPALA HEADLIGHT GEN 3820 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 
RAM COMPUTER MOUNT GEN 3820 5248 Car Accessories 149.00 
SETINA PARTITION, RECESS PANEL GEN 3820 5248 Car Accessories 519.20 

BROOKINGPruSONERSEAT GEN 3820 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 
TROY 14" CONSOLE GEN 3820 5248 Car Accessories 207.00 
SETINA REAR WINDOW BARS GEN 3820 5248 Car Accessories 135.20 
SOUNDOFF UC LED INSERT - BLUE GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 60.39 

SOUNDOFF UC LED INSERT - RED GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 60.39 
TAHOE REAR LIGHT BRACKET FOR GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 549.00 
SOUND OFF EXT LED DIRECTIONAL GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 334.12 
PREDATOR 2 LED - RED GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 94.05 

SETINA PB450L PUSH BUMPER GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 383.20 
LAGUNA PRISONER SEAT AND GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 899.00 

TROY TAHOE CONSOLE GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 251.85 

TROY FACE PLATE - 3 OUTLET GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 17.25 

DC OUTLET ASSEMBLY GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 18.00 
RAM COMPUTER MOUNT - TAHOE GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 253.65 
TROY DP SCREEN - DRIVER SIDE GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 65.20 

TROY DP SCREEN - PASSENGER GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 65.20 
SETINA SUV PARTITION GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 471.20 
SOUNDOFF TAHOE HEADLIGHT GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 
FEDERALDYNAMAXBRACKET GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 9.00 

FEDERAL DYNAMAX ES 100 SPEAKER GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 140.00 
PREDATOR 2 LED - BLUE GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 94.05 
FEDERAL PA640 SIREN GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 299.00 
FEDERAL ILS HEADLINER LIGHTBAR GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 595.00 

SOUNDOFF UNIV UC BEZEL GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 7.92 
BROOKING PRISONER SEAT GEN 3840 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 
RAM COMPUTER MOUNT GEN 3840 5248 Car Accessories 149.00 
FLASHER GEN 3840 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 

BROOKING 3 HOLE OUTLET BOX GEN 3840 5248 Car Accessories 13.44 
FEDERAL LIGHTBAR PACKAGE GEN 3840 5248 Car Accessories 1,449.00 
SETINA PARTITION, RECESS PANEL GEN 3840 5248 Car Accessories 519.20 
TROY 14" CONSOLE GEN 3840 5248 Car Accessories 207.00 



User ID: Rebecca Curren t Time: 17: 17:06Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/29/2012

Report Date: 03/09/2012 
15~ 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

SETINA REAR WINDOW BARS GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 135.20 

SETINA PUSH BUMPER, ALUMINUM GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 183.20 

TROY 14" CONSOLE GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 207.00 

BROOKING PRISONER SEAT GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 339.00 

BROOKING 3 HOLE OUTLET BOX GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 13.44 

W/SlREN AND SPEAKER GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 1,449.00 

RAM COMPUTER MOUNT GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 149.00 

SOUNDOFF IMPALA HEADLIGHT GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 51.48 

SETINA PARTITION, RECESS PANEL GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 519.20 

Check Total 26,624.69 

00644674 03/09/2012 MARTIN WATER WELLS 

BANQUETE PARK IRRIGATION. GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 7,653.17 

Check Total 71653.17 

00644675 03/09/2012 MCPHERSON INSPECTION SERVICES 

ANNUAL ELEVATOR INSPECTION AT GEN 0180 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 165.00 

Check Total 165.00 

00644676 03/09/2012 MEDINA, BIANCA 

GUNN, JAMES LEE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00644677 03/09/2012 MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW, lRAZ 

MURRAY, AARON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DURAN, CRYSTAL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DURAN, CRYSTAL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00644678 03/09/2012 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

MEP Engineering Services: GEN 2772 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 5,250.00 

Structural Engineering GEN 2772 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 5,950.00 
The scope of work for GEN 2772 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 8,176.00 

Check Total 191376.00 

00644679 03/09/2012 PAREDEZ PLUMBING 

INSTALL NEW LAVATORY AT DUGOUT GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 385.00 

Check Tlltal 385.00 

00644680 03/09/2012 PATON, VANCE D 

http:191376.00
http:8,176.00
http:5,950.00
http:5,250.00
http:71653.17
http:7,653.17
http:26,624.69
http:1,449.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17: 17:06Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name; AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/29/2012Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Pale 16 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Descripti.!tQ C~eckAmount 

CABRIALEZ, FRANCISCO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
BARNES, SHA YNA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
CABRIALEZ, FRANCISCO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Cbeck Total 400.00 

00644681 03/0912012 PITNEY BOWES INC 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; METER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; METER GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 
MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES; DM GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 
POSTAGE METER MODEL: P7LI; GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 32.00 

Check Total 205.00 

00644682 03/09/2012 PUBLIC WORKS-ROAD DEPT 

REPLACE AND INSTALL NEW GEN 1490 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 1,720.00 

Cbecklotal 1:720.00 

00644683 03/09/2012 RAINING FAVOR INC 

REMOVED AND REPLACED DAMAGED GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 8,500.00 

Check Total 8:500.00 

00644684 03/09/2012 RECOVERY HEALTHCARE CORP 

DAILYRATEX5 GEN 2082 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 1,070.00 

Check Total 11070.00 

00644685 03/09/2012 RED WING SHOE STORES 

PANCHO GUTIERREZ, JANUARY 2012 GEN 0120 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00644686 03/09/2012 REYNA, ARMANDO 

MUGUERZA, ADAM GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CROOK, SYLVIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00644687 03/09/2012 REYNA, CARLOS 

BENA VIDEZ, FRANCISCO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 570.00 

Cbc~kTotal 570.00 

00644688 03/09/2012 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

VELJKOVICH, ALEXANDER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

http:11070.00
http:1,070.00
http:8:500.00
http:8,500.00
http:1:720.00
http:1,720.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17: 17:06 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/2912012

Report Date: 03/09/2012 
~ 17 

Cbeck# CbeckDt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Cbeck Amount 

00644689 03/09/2012 ROUND ROCK EXPRESS 

RE-BUILD MOUND, HOME PLATE AND GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 5,000.00 

Cbeck Total 52000.00 

00644690 03/09/2012 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

Preventive Maintenance for GEN 0180 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 857.85 

Cb~ck Total 857.85 

00644691 03/09/2012 SMART PLUMBING, INC 

EMERGENCY REPAIR TO REBUILD GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,113.60 

EMERGENCY REPAIR TO REBUILD GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,200.00 

Che!:k Total 31313.60 

00644692 03/09/2012 STANLEY STEEMER OF COASTAL BEN 

Antimicrobial applied to GEN 1760 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 25.00 

Robstown Community Center GEN 1760 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 159.00 

Check Total 184.00 

00644693 03/09/2012 STIMMLER, HUGO 

standing PO request for on GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,200.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00644694 03/0912012 SUTHERLAND'S 

R128612 HEATER GEN 1350 5438 General Operating Supplies 45.99 

Chtck Total 45.99 

00644695 03/09/2012 T.H.E. ALL ROUND REPAIR SERVIC 

SUMBERGE SUB PUMPS AT GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 398.00 

Check Total 398.00 

00644696 03/09/2012 TAYLOR, THEClA ANNE 

WILLIAMS, BRIAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

(;b~ck T!!tal 100.00 

00644697 03/09/2012 TEXAS ASSOCIATION Of' COUNTIES 

B1651004370001-01 DOL GEN 0102 5936 Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 500.00 
TAC AUTO DEDUCT ABLE INVOICE GEN 0102 5936 Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 1,000.00 

TAC AUTO INVOICE MCA CLAIM GEN 0102 5936 Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 1,793.53 
TAC AUTO INVOICE MCA CLAIM GEN 0102 5936 Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 306.12 

Check Total 3,599.65 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 17:17:06Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Cbeck# ChJ;)ckllt PJJtte Name De.£criDtIDn DIV Dept Object 

00644698 03/09/2012 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY AU 

2012 Annual dues for auditor GEN 1250 5447 

00644699 03/09/2012 TEXAS JUSTICE COURT JUDGES ASS 

2012 Membership Dues GEN 3621 5447 

00644700 03/09/2012 THE HON COMPANY 

HONll5895RAFNN 11500 Series GEN 0135 5680 

HONI1555AXNN 11500 Series GEN 0135 5680 

HONI15906LAFNN 11500 series GEN 0135 5680 

install quoted by purchasing GEN 0135 5680 
HONI15900AFNN 11500 Series GEN 0135 5680 

00644701 03/0912012 TROYS FENCE 

ANNUAL PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE GEN 1400 5266 

00644702 03/09/2012 TRUEFARM INC 

Car Wash Access Card GEN 0180 5247 

Car Wash Access Card GEN 0180 5247 

Car Wash Access Card GEN 0180 5247 

Fleet Discount at 20010 GEN 0180 5247 

Car Wash Access Card GEN 0180 5247 
Car Wash Access Card GEN 0180 5247 

00644703 03/09/2012 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH POSTAGE FOR THREE GEN 1200 5217 

00644704 03/0912012 URBAN RECORDERS ALLIANCE 

application. GEN 1315 5447 

00644705 03/09/2012 VELA, ROBERTO G 

CABALLERO, JACOB GEN 3370 5342 

Current Date: 02/2912012 

Pa~e 18 

ObkctD..esrnptirul Chel:kAmoJlnt 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 415.00 

Cl!.e!;k Totll 415.00 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 639.12 
Fixed Assets less than $1000 321.44 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 425.94 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 25.00 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 660.02 

Check Igtal 21071.52 

Contract Services-Buildings 350.00 

Cbeck Total 350.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 50.00 
Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 50.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 50.00 
Car Wash & Cleaning Expense -50.00 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 50.00 
Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 50.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Postage & Fed Express 56.88 

Ch~ck Tgtal 56.88 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 17: 17:06N ueces County Consolidated Check Re(:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 02/29/2012

Report Date: 03/09/2012 
PaKe 19 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DIV ~ ~ Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 350.00 

00644706 03/09/2012 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING COURTS JAVIER ON GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Cbeck Total 160.00 

LA Cbeck Stock Total 168,040.69 

Grand Total 207,910.14 

http:207,910.14
http:168,040.69


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees TPA Check Register 2/13/12 - 2/24/12.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

boon chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 13, 2012 through February 24, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 

02/13/12 24620 Flores M D, William C 43.00 
02/13/12 24621 Radiology Associates L L P 387.24 
02/13/12 24622 Ambulatory Adult Neurology P A 125.36 
02/13/12 24623 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 18.46 
02/13/12 24624 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P L L C 146.69 
02/13/12 24625 David E Pearce M D P A 70.00 
02/13/12 24626 Kids Doc C C 135.08 
02/13/12 24627 Espina M D, Eisen J 262.74 
02/13/12 24628 Claude A McLelland M D 87.58 
02/13/12 24629 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 142.50 
02/13/12 24630 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 147.12 
02/13/12 24631 Antonio Guzman MD PA 60.00 
02/13/12 24632 Torres M D P A, Josefina 62.70 
02/13/12 24633 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 95.58 
02/13/12 24634 Jesse G Garcia MD 120.00 
02/13/12 24635 Christus Medical Group 50.20 
02/13/12 24636 0 B Gyn Associates 47.50 
02/13/12 24637 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 91.95 
02/13/12 24638 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 
02/13/12 24639 Corpus Christi Urology Group 52.47 
02/13/12 24640 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 289.64 
02/13/12 24641 Ruben J. Almanza MD. 87.58 
02/13/12 24642 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 4.50 
02/13/12 24643 Coastal Bend Womens Center 238.64 
02/13/12 24644 Quest Diagnostics Inc 50.47 
02/13/12 24645 Surgical Associates Corpus Christi 300.00 
02/13/12 24646 Mark A Dodson M D 35.06 
02/13/12 24647 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 453.76 
02/13/12 24648 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 321.63 
02/13/12 24649 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 106.34 
02/13/12 24650 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 
02/13/12 24651 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 60.00 
02/13/12 24652 Path Ref Lab 601.83 
02/13/12 24653 Silverman M D Gregg 205.12 
02/13/12 24654 Corpus Christi Nuerology 48.40 
02/13/12 24655 Luisa Lira M D, P A 87.58 
02/13/12 24656 Ware III, Stephen 43.90 
02/13/12 24657 Wieslaw J Jakubowski MD 60.00 
02/13/12 24658 Quest Diagnostics Inc 409.04 
02/13/12 24659 J J Carr M D P A 101.76 
02/13/12 24660 Radiology Imaging of South Texas LLP 11.93 
02/13/12 24661 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 472.23 
02/13/12 24662 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 9.64 
02/13/12 24663 Radiology & Imaging of STexas 522.64 
02/13/12 24664 Corpus Christi Urology Group 52.47 
02/13/12 24665 Yvette Reyes, M D 183.36 
02/13/12 24666 ABC Pediatrics 89.93 
02/13/12 24667 Josefina Torres M D, P A 47.50 
02/13/12 24668 Southside Womens Center 71.68 
02/13/12 24669 Radiology Associates L L P 87.24 
02/13/12 24670 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 52.00 
02/13/12 24671 Wayne A Fagan M D 20.05 
02/13/12 24672 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 165.44 
02/14/12 24673 Aeby D P M, Carl H 47.50 

1 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 13, 2012 through February 24, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 
02/14/12 24674 Jacob J Moore M D P A 918.13 
02/14/12 24675 Radiology & Imaging of South Texas LLP 381.71 
02/14/12 24676 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 300.00 
02/14/12 24677 Radiology Assoicates L L P 327.51 
02/14/12 24678 Quest Diagnostics Inc 51.34 
02/14/12 24679 Alonso M D, Javier 149.61 
02/14/12 24680 Radiology Associates L L P 562.08 
02/14/12 24681 Theriot M D, Eugene 356.40 
02/14/12 24682 Healthsmart Care Management Solutions 2,988.70 
02/14/12 24683 Dan Martin MD 377.76 
02/14/12 24684 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 28.92 
02/14/12 24685 Radiology Associates L L P 300.00 
02/14/12 24686 Comp Care Medical Center 90.65 
02/14/12 24687 Fuentes M D, Randy A 58.03 
02/14/12 24688 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 3,919.10 
02/14/12 24689 The Doctors Center 86.69 
02/14/12 24690 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 9.64 
02/14/12 24691 Sparkling Sea Emergency Phy Shorline 159.65 
02/14/12 24692 Cardiology Associates 1,991.32 
02/14/12 24693 Colon and Rectal Associates of South TX 228.87 
02/14/12 24694 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 
02/14/12 24695 Juan F Caceres M D 153.60 
02/14/12 24696 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 60.00 
02/14/12 24697 Blanca Gray M D 235.16 
02/14/12 24698 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 23.95 
02/14/12 24699 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 83.50 
02/14/12 24700 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 500.79 
02/14/12 24701 Coastal Bend Womens Center 152.47 
02/14/12 24702 Catherine Dulak MD 151.99 
02/14/12 24703 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 812.37 
02/14/12 24704 University Care Plus 134.92 
02/14/12 24705 Radiology & Imaging of STexas 109.17 
02/14/12 24706 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 56.00 
02/14/12 24707 Radiology Associates L L P 23.30 
02/14/12 24708 Efrain O. Dickson MD. 141.76 
02/14/12 24709 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 94.58 
02/14/12 24710 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 71.30 
02/14/12 24711 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 60.00 
02/14/12 24712 John E Bishop M D 1,167.89 
02/14/12 24713 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 259.15 
02/14/12 24714 Claude A McLelland M D 214.49 
02/14/12 24715 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 269.77 
02/14/12 24716 Quest Diagnostics Inc 220.22 
02/14/12 24717 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 81.00 
02/14/12 24718 Renu Dhar M D 80.31 
02/14/12 24719 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 83.50 
02/14/12 24720 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 
02/14/12 24721 Coastal Bend Retina P A 114.26 
02/14/12 24722 Quest Diagnostics Inc 274.51 
02/14/12 24723 Grossman M D, Maurice 60.00 
02/14/12 24724 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 176.96 
02/14/12 24725 Jifi-Bahlool M D, Haitham 69.32 
02/14/12 24726 Southside Women's Center P A 74.75 
02/14/12 24727 Affiliates in Digestive & Liver Dis 376.01 
02/14/12 24728 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 347.50 

2 

http:1,167.89
http:1,991.32
http:3,919.10
http:2,988.70


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 13, 2012 through February 24, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 

02/15/12 24729 Memorial Christus Spohn Hosp 601.20 

02/16/12 24730 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 242.60 

02/16/12 24731 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 30,584.36 
02/17/12 24732 Lab Corp of America Holdings 148.26 

02/17/12 24733 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 92.32 

02/17/12 24734 Memorial- Christus Spohn Hosp 300.00 

02/17/12 24735 Radiology Associates, L L P 17.11 

02/17/12 24736 Belinda Gonzalez MOP A 60.00 

02/17/12 24737 Upmanyu M 0, Marilyn J 60.00 

02/17/12 24738 Radiology Associates L L P 176.93 

02/17/12 24739 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 718.28 

02/17/12 24740 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 121.73 

02/17/12 24741 Elmer Ireton 50.20 

02/17/12 24742 Ear Nose and Throat Associates 237.60 

02/17/12 24743 Efrain O. Dickson MD. 91.00 

02/17/12 24744 Clinical Associates Inc 567.00 

02/17/12 24745 Alan T Fisher PHD 860.79 

02/17/12 24746 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 218.42 

02/17/12 24747 ABC Pediatrics 43.28 

02/17/12 24748 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 498.98 

02/17/12 24749 Spinecare L L P 694.04 

02/17/12 24750 Radiology & Imaging of STexas L L P 213.00 

02/17/12 24751 Bayside Urology Group 637.48 

02/17/12 24752 Inpatient Consultants ofTexas P L L C 365.95 

02/17/12 24753 Frank E Martinez M 0 60.00 

02/17/12 24754 Kline 0 P M, Albert 115.65 

02/17/12 24755 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 511.49 

02/17/12 24756 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 60.00 

02/17/12 24757 Adriana Pop-Moody M 0 Clinic P A 301.12 

02/17/12 24758 Flores M 0, William C 87.58 

02/17/12 24759 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 194.09 

02/17/12 24760 CalAlien Orthopedics 231.98 

02/17/12 24761 Covarrubias M 0, Baldemar 22.12 

02/17/12 24762 Jesse G Garcia MD 15.84 

02/17/12 24763 Corpus Christi Outpatient Surgery 3,119.07 

02/17/12 24764 South Texas Eye Consultants 101.07 

02/17/12 24765 Ambulatory Adult Neurology P A 26.76 

02/17/12 24766 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 1,010.20 

02/17/12 24767 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 80.96 

02/17/12 24768 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 1,148.95 

02/17/12 24769 Corpus Christi Medical Assocaites 211.82 

02/17/12 24770 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 74.24 

02/17/12 24771 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of STX 128.50 

02/20/12 24772 Corpus Christi Tots &Teens P A 103.60 

02/20/12 24773 Espina M 0, Eisen J 106.92 

02/20/12 24774 David Heredia M 0 87.58 

02/20/12 24775 Driscoll Childrens Heart Center 42.38 

02/20/12 24776 Corpus Christi Outpatient Surgery 2,435.05 

02/20/12 24777 Childrens Physician Services of STexas 145.51 

02/20/12 24778 TLC Medical Center LLC 111.58 

02/20/12 24779 Path Ref Lab 137.48 

02/20/12 24780 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 159.61 

02/20/12 24781 Corpus Christi Pain Medicine 183.36 

02/20/12 24782 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 60.01 

02/20/12 24783 Medical Arts Clinic 49.30 

3 

http:2,435.05
http:1,148.95
http:1,010.20
http:3,119.07
http:30,584.36


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 13, 2012 through February 24, 2012 


Check Date Check" Payee Name Description Check Amt 
02/20/12 24784 Coastal Bend Worn ens Center 60.00 
02/20/12 24785 The Doctors Center 376.24 

02/20/12 24786 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 91.49 

02/20/12 24787 Salim Surani M D P A 51.19 

02/20/12 24788 Kids Doc C C 47.50 

02/20/12 24789 Ellis G Main DO P A 569.47 

02/20/12 24790 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 52.00 
02/20/12 24791 Quest Diagnostics Inc 360.45 
02/20/12 24792 Tom W Dorrell Jr MD PA 407.06 

02/20/12 24793 Colon & Rectal Assoc ofS TX 701.31 

02/20/12 24794 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 85.05 

02/20/12 24795 South Texas Brain And Spine Insti 153.00 

02/20/12 24796 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 60.00 

02/20/12 24797 Spohn Memorial Hospital 1,224.01 

02/20/12 24798 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 182.24 

02/20/12 24799 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 812.61 

02/20/12 24800 Comp Care Medical Center 115.56 

02/20/12 24801 Dugan Eye Institute 106.00 

02/20/12 24802 Corpus Christi Medical Associates 111.67 

02/20/12 24803 Josefina Torres M D, P A 47.50 
02/20/12 24804 0 B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 144.99 

02/20/12 24805 Coastal Cardiology Association 137.41 

02/20/12 24806 Radiology Associates L L P 17.11 

02/20/12 24807 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 

02/20/12 24808 Alonso M D, Javier 469.71 

02/20/12 24809 David E Pearce M D P A 52.00 
02/20/12 24810 Radiology Associates L L P 163.39 

02/20/12 24811 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 184.69 
02/20/12 24812 Fuentes M D, Randy A 123.80 
02/20/12 24813 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 127.43 

02/20/12 24814 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 49.82 

02/20/12 24815 Radiology Assoc., LLP 529.08 

02/20/12 24816 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 114.33 
02/20/12 24817 Quest Diagnostics Inc 2,848.48 

02/20/12 24818 C C Doctors Center South 138.69 
02/20/12 24819 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 180.61 

02/20/12 24820 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 81.66 

02/20/12 24821 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 109.34 

02/20/12 24822 Luisa Lira M D, P A 60.00 

02/20/12 24823 Juan F Caceres M D 83.38 

02/20/12 24824 Radiology Assoicates L L P 109.17 

02/20/12 24825 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 430.96 

02/20/12 24826 Octavio J. Rodriguez MD. 67.20 

02/20/12 24827 Nirupama P Patel M D 60.00 

02/20/12 24828 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 304.75 

02/20/12 24829 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 47.50 

02/20/12 24830 Hartman M D, Samuel 60.00 

02/20/12 24831 Memorial· Christus Spohn Hosp 4,771.79 

02/20/12 24832 Affiliates in Digestive & Liver Dis 315.35 
02/20/12 24833 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 87.58 

02/20/12 24834 Radiology & Imaging ofS Texas L L P 11.93 

02/20/12 24835 Coastal Childrens Clinic 197.74 

02/20/12 24836 Flores M D, William C 87.58 

02/20/12 24837 DB Gyn Associates of Corpus Chist] 139.18 

02/20/12 24838 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 

4 

http:4,771.79
http:2,848.48
http:1,224.01


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 13, 2012 through February 24, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 
02/20/12 24839 Christus Medical Group 
02/20/12 24840 Tompkins M D, Kent E 
02/20/12 24841 Radiology Associates, II P 
02/20/12 24842 Michael G Winnie MD, DABFP 
02/20/12 24843 Cardiology Assoc of Corpus Christi 
02/20/12 24844 J j Carr M D P A 
02/20/12 24845 Egbert Miranda M D 
02/20/12 24846 Catherine Dulak MD 
02/20/12 24847 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 
02/20/12 24848 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 
02/20/12 24849 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 
02/20/12 24850 Corpus Christi Urology Group 
02/20/12 24851 Jesse G Garcia MD 
02/20/12 24852 Driscoll Maternal & Fetal Physician 
02/20/12 24853 Almouie Pediatrics P A 
02/20/12 24854 lovoi M D, Michael S 
02/20/12 24855 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
02/20/12 24856 Coastal Bend Retina P A 
02/20/12 24857 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 
02/20/12 24858 Danieala Badea-Mic M D,P A 
02/20/12 24859 MAyan Ghraowi MD PA 
02/20/12 24860 Script Care ltd 
02/20/12 24861 jackson C Chen M D 
02/20/12 24862 Colon and Rectal Associates of South TX 
02/20/12 24863 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 
02/20/12 24864 Michael Karagas M D 
02/20/12 24865 Radiology & Imaging of STexas 
02/20/12 24866 Claude A Mclelland M D 
02/20/12 24867 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 
02/20/12 24868 Radiology & Imaginf of South Texas 
02/20/12 24869 Frank E Martinez M D 
02/21/12 24870 Memorial Christus Spohn Hosp 
02/21/12 24871 Clinical Pathology lab 
02/21/12 24872 New Stride Physical Therapy 
02/21/12 24873 Childrens Physician Services of STexas 
02/21/12 24874 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 
02/21/12 24875 Robert S Williams M D P A 
02/21/12 24876 Radiology Associates II P 
02/21/12 24877 Driscoll Physican Services 
02/21/12 24878 Tom W Dorrell Jr MD PA 
02/21/12 24879 Radiology Assoc., llP 
02/21/12 24880 Childrens Orthopaedic 
02/21/12 24881 Radiology Associates II P 
02/21/12 24882 Almouie Pediatrics P A 
02/21/12 24883 Script Care ltd 
02/22/12 24884 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 
02/22/12 24885 Egbert Miranda M D 
02/22/12 24886 Quest Diagnostics Inc 
02/22/12 24887 Endoscopy Center 
02/22/12 24888 Titan Anesthesia Associate 
02/22/12 24889 Garcia M D, Octavio J 
02/22/12 24890 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 
02/22/12 24891 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 
02/22/12 24892 lovoi M D, Michael S 
02/23/12 24893 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

5 

50.20 
182.44 
78.24 
48.00 
10.25 

147.20 
90.94 
22.12 

9.23 
60.00 
22.12 

298.35 
15.84 

235.38 
102.95 
87.58 

169.20 
145.78 
209.41 
43.28 
60.00 

4.35 
47.50 

116.85 
87.58 
10.71 

230.42 
277.99 
196.96 
334.94 
86.69 

11,907.14 
39.97 

228.55 
19.90 

7,956.59 
124.42 
491.28 

90.12 
541.76 

8.14 
38.50 

204.52 
220.88 

68,935.99 
378.25 
404.30 
139.87 
300.00 
576.00 

2,261.49 
1,193.99 
1,743.35 

0.41 
51.68 

http:1,743.35
http:1,193.99
http:2,261.49
http:68,935.99
http:7,956.59
http:11,907.14


I 	 Nueces County 
Boon-Chapman Check Register 

i For Period of February 13, 2012 through February 24, 2012 

I Check Date Check # Payee Name Description Check Amt 

02/23/12 24894 Torres M D P A, Josefina 65.50 

1 02/23/12 24895 RIST 893.64 
~ , 02/23/12 24896 Bay Area Kidney Disease Phy 60.00 

1 02/23/12 24897 Humpal Physical Therapy 257.24 

1 02/23/12 24898 HCMC-Gemini Ambulance 311.13 
j 	 02/23/12 24899 Lab Corp of America Holdings 39.97 

02/23/12 24900 Quest Diagnostics Inc 146.88J 

t 

02/23/12 24901 Spohn Memorial Hospital 448.73 
02/23/12 24902 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 251.18 

02/23/12 24903 Histopath Inc 219.61 

02/23/12 24904 Juan F Caceres M D 80.31 

02/23/12 24905 Radiology Associates L L P 476.73 

02/23/12 24906 Radiology Associates L L P 223.27 

02/23/12 24907 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 131.80 
,~ 02/23/12 24908 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 	 27.82
" 

1 
02/23/12 24909 Jifi-Bahlool M D, Haitham 90.04 

02/23/12 24910 Comp Care Medical Center 84.95 

02/23/12 24911 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 86.69 
t 02/23/12 24912 Claude A McLelland M D 87.58 
~ 

02/24/12 24913 Lovoi M D, Michael S 	 175.16j 
02/24/12 24914 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 135.02 

t 02/24/12 24915 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 60.00 
I 
1 02/24/12 24916 Jackson C Chen M D 87.58 
·4 
" 02/24/12 24917 Abimael Perez M D 	 120.00 
'I 

02/24/12 24918 Juan F Caceres M D 71.68 

1 02/24/12 24919 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 86.07 
~ 	

02/24/12 24920 Oroth Surg & Sports Med Assoc., LLP 94.15 

02/24/12 24921 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 47.82 

02/24/12 24922 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 175.27 

02/24/12 24923 ABC Pediatrics P A 79.50 

02/24/12 24924 Robert A Fernandez M D 2,599.98 
02/24/12 24925 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 175.16 

02/24/12 24926 Quest Diagnostics Inc 303.88 

02/24/12 24927 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 57.28 

02/24/12 24928 South Texas Clinical Laboratory 70.49 

02/24/12 24929 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 146.01 

02/24/12 24930 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 1,702.80 

02/24/12 24930 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 125.74 

02/24/12 24931 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 558.02 

02/24/12 24932 Ruben J. Almanza MD. 87.58 

02/24/12 24933 Rene R Acuna DO 60.00 

02/24/12 24934 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 237.60 

02/24/12 24935 Inpatient Consultants ofTexas P L L C 321.38 

02/24/12 24936 John E Bishop M D 124.64 

02/24/12 24937 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,589.18 

02/24/12 24938 Radiology & Imaginf of South Texas 68.51 

02/24/12 24939 Radiology Associates L L P 67.32 

02/24/12 24940 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 103.52 
209,528.84 

6 

http:209,528.84
http:1,589.18
http:1,702.80
http:2,599.98


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

PCard - January 2012

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of January, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Pcard January 2012



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
JANUARY 2012 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 NOEJAQUEZ 29-Dec-11 112.87 0120 5268 2x4 studs and 16d nails for storage shed at Robsto 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC RANDY BATES 29-Dec-ll 365.76 0120 5249 RETAIN RING PLiER SET, TORX BIT SKT SET, AND HEXBI 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Dec-11 4.14 0120 5255 Brass coupling for ice machine for use at Central 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Dec-11 4.99 0120 5255 Brass coupling for ice machine for use at Central 

MCCOYS#17 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Dec-11 12.99 0120 5255 Copper tubing for ice machine for use at Central G 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 29-Dec-11 37.99 0120 5252 brake combo for use on U277 CN53474 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 29-Dec-11 150.89 0120 5252 reinforcing plate and panel dash bracket for use 0 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 29-Dec-11 201.17 0120 5252 valve for use on U202 CN52484 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 29-Dec-11 108.41 0120 5252 pressure reciever, emblems for use on U442 CN50251 

SOUTH TEXAS IMPLEMENT CO MAURICE ARAGE 30-Dec-11 51.42 0120 5252 Shredder spindle for u #444, co #53259 

CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 30-Dec-11 14.76 0120 5252 1 HALOGEN SEALED BEAM AND 1 RADIATOR CAP FOR UNIT 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 30-Dec-11 444.83 0120 5252 VARIOUS WASHERS, NUTS, AND SOCKETS FOR UNIT 119 

SURE PLUS MFG ROGER CUEVA 30-Dec-11 16.36 0120 5252 Mirror for u #213, c #45187 

SURE PLUS MFG ROGER CUEVA 30-Dec-11 32.72 0120 5252 Mirrors for u #280, co #47443 

FLEETPRIDE 155 SIMON CISNEROS 30-Dec-11 170.58 0120 5252 control valves for U222 CN51000 

SOUTH TEXAS IMPLEMENT CO ARMANDO ALONZO 2-Jan-12 2.54 0120 5252 CREDIT - to correct tax charged on original invo 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 2-Jan-12 32.61 0120 5252 Fan resistor for u #448, c #58311 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 2-Jan-12 19.44 0120 5252 O-rings for u #448, co #58311 

SOUTH TEXAS IMPLEMENT CO ARMANDO ALONZO 2-Jan-12 2.54 0120 5252 2 ea disks for u #442, co #50251--tax charged--cor 

SOUTH TEXAS IMPLEMENT CO ARMANDO ALONZO 2-Jan-12 62.91 0120 5252 Check valve for u #442, co #50251 --tax charged. 

SOUTH TEXAS IMPLEMENT CO ARMANDO ALONZO 2-Jan-12 2.38 0120 5252 Disk for u #442, co #50251 -- corrected invoice fo 

C C BATIERY CO INC CIPRIANO ORTIZ 2-Jan-12 146.00 0120 5249 Battery, fee for u #392, co #60440 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MARCELO MATA 2-Jan-12 204.32 0120 5268 white rolls, roof brush to use at project at Centr 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE 2-Jan-12 14.12 0120 5249 Filter for u #389, co #58157 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC MAURICE ARAGE 2-Jan-12 61.75 0120 5252 Relay for u #448, co #58311 
FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 2-Jan-12 69.92 0120 5252 Steel for u #448, co #58311 

C C BATIERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 2-Jan-12 146.00 0120 5249 batteries for use on U399 CN60382 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 2-Jan-12 68.10 0120 5252 air filters for use on U448 CN58311 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 2-Jan-12 57.20 0120 5252 seal and lubrication seals for U448 CN58311 
DAILY AND WELLS ADANSAENZ 4-Jan-12 49.00 0120 5252 Repair 2-way radio antenna on u #220, co #61297 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 ARMANDO ALONZO 4-Jan-12 14.50 0120 5249 State inspection for u #350, co #56497 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 4-Jan-12 160.00 0120 5252 Flat repair for u #110, co #37870 
GCR TIRE CENTER #630 ROGER CUEVA 4-Jan-12 14.50 0120 5249 State Inspection for u #388, co #58310 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 5-Jan-12 20.46 0120 5255 Parts for weed-eater for use at Central Garage. 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 5-Jan-12 421.32 0120 5252 Tires for u #277, co #43474 
WRIGHT MATERIALS INC JERRY GARCIA 5-Jan-12 66.53 0120 5268 sand used at Central Garage project 
GCR TIRE CENTER #630 ROGER CUEVA 5-Jan-12 396.55 0120 5249 Tire, balance, and align for u #388, co #58310 
RAM PRODUCTS LTD ROGER CUEVA 5-Jan-12 859.29 0120 5250 Nuts, washers, bolts, fuses, etc for use at Centra 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office lot 25 



Merchant Cardholder PostDate Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TIPSCO ROGER CUEVA 5-Jan-12 186.21 0120 5252 Hydraulic hose for u #107, co #56321 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY ROGER CUEVA 5-Jan-12 8.04 0120 5255 Vented plug for weed-eater for use at Central Gara 

PARTS PLUS SIMON CISNEROS 5-Jan-12 3.67 0120 5249 compact auxilary lamp for use on U372 CN52389 

PARTS PLUS SIMON CISNEROS 5-Jan-12 10.98 0120 5252 toggle switches for use on U216 CN53296 

SOUTH TEXAS IMPLEMENT CO ARMANDO ALONZO 6-Jan-12 62.91 0120 5252 CREDIT to correct tax charged on original invoice. 

SOUTH TEXAS IMPLEMENT CO ARMANDO ALONZO 6-Jan-12 59.15 0120 5252 Check valve for u #442, co #50251 - invoice to co 

C C BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 6-Jan-12 256.73 0120 5252 2 BATTERIES AND 1 DISCONNECT SWITCH FOR UNIT 220 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ROGER CUEVA 6-Jan-12 2.30 0120 5249 Needle valve for u #348, co #54316 

FLEETPRIDE 155 ROGER CUEVA 6-Jan-12 148.71 0120 5252 Brake shoes, seals for u #277, co #43474 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ROGER CUEVA 6-Jan-12 1188.62 0120 5252 Wheel alignment for u #286, co #58377 

C C BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 6-Jan-12 220.86 0120 5252 battery for use on U158 CN45629 

WWGRAINGER ADAN SAENZ 9-Jan-12 141.90 0120 5249 Air compressor for u #348, co #54316 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JERRY GARCIA 9-Jan-12 345.00 0120 5268 rebar, chamfer, chairs for use at project at Centr 

ELLIOT LANDFILL M COY SHULTZ 9-Jan-12 22.75 0120 5239 DISPOSAL FEE FOR TIRES PICKED UP FOR ILLEGAL DUMPI 

ELLIOT LANDFILL M COY SHULTZ 9-Jan-12 127.75 0120 5239 DISPOSAL FEE FOR TIRES PICKED UP FOR ILLEGAL DUMPI 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SHULTZ 9-Jan-12 79.84 0120 5255 8 BXS. RAGS IN BOX 

FLEETPRIDE 155 NOE HERNANDEZ 9-Jan-12 34.71 0120 5255 5 in fiberglass handle, washbrushes tor washing ve 

FLEETPRIDE 155 RANDY BATES 9-Jan-12 31.04 0120 5252 AIR COMPRESSOR GOVERNOR FOR UNIT 135 

ARNOLD OIL CO - CC ROGER CUEVA 9-Jan-12 187.10 0120 5252 Batteries, core credit, fees for u #445, co #53621 

FLEETPRIDE 155 ROGER CUEVA 9-Jan-12 72.34 0120 5252 Brake shoes for u #277, co #43474 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ROGER CUEVA 9-Jan-12 14.50 0120 5252 State inspection for u #277, co #43474 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 9-Jan-12 127.00 0120 5249 Steel square tubing for u #361, co #47195 

AIRGAS SOUTHWEST SIMON CISNEROS 9-Jan-12 55.74 0120 5438 acetyl en, oxygen for shop use 

AIR SPECIALTY & EQUIPMEN ADANSAENZ 10-Jan-12 54.10 0120 5249 Flywheel safety guard and screws for u #348, co #5 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 10-Jan-12 209.22 0120 5252 Tire for u #444, co #53259 
ALAMO CONCRETE JERRY GARCIA 10-Jan-12 462.00 0120 5272 concrete used at project at Central Garage 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 10-Jan-12 32.10 0120 5463 safety glasses, gloves, caps for stock 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU MCOY5HULTZ 1Q-Jan-12 39.00 0120 5255 12 TRAFFIC WHITE/INVERTED PAINT 
C C BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 10-Jan-12 177.35 0120 5252 BATTERY FOR UNIT 116 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 10-Jan-12 46.01 0120 5252 emergency turn signal switch for U281 CN45952 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 10-Jan-12 98.07 0120 5252 turn signal switch for U203 CN52486 
HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY ADAN SAENZ 11-Jan-12 9.29 0120 5249 Air compressor gauge for u #348, co #54316 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ADANSAENZ 11-Jan-12 13.28 0120 5252 AlC controller for u #201, co #52482 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU ARTURO MARTINEZJR 11-Jan-12 53.59 0120 5255 6 LONG HANDLE ROUND POINT SHOVELS 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 11-Jan-12 21.94 0120 5255 2 BOW RAKES 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 11-Jan-12 112.09 0120 5239 landfill and dsposal fees on illegal dumping 
ALAMO CONCRETE JERRY GARCIA 11-Jan-12 127.00 0120 5272 concrete used at project at Central Garage 
SHELL OIL 57544444409 MCOYSHULTZ 11-Jan-12 9.50 0120 5461 INITIAL WEIGH CHARGE FOR UNIT 104 
SHELL OIL 57544444409 M COY SHULTZ 11-Jan-12 1.00 0120 5461 REWEIGH FOR UNIT 104 AT SCALES 
SHELL OIL 57544444409 M COY SHULTZ 11-Jan-12 9.50 0120 5461 WEIGH CHARGE FOR UNIT 151 
BUSH HYDRAULICS ROGER CUEVA 11-Jan-12 788.55 0120 5252 Rebuild hydraulic cylinder for u #107, co #56321 
PARTS PLUS SIMON CISNEROS 11-Jan-12 25.75 0120 5252 seal beam lamps, reflectors for U281 CN45952 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 20f25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

PARTS PLUS SIMON CISNEROS ll-Jan-12 33.79 0120 5252 standard swich for U273 CN33551 

ACR SUPPLY 404 ADANSAENZ 12-Jan-12 152.84 0120 5249 Copper tubing for u #348, co #54316 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ADANSAENZ 12-Jan-12 144.57 0120 5252 Axle valve for u #201, co #52482 

FLEETPRIDE 155 ADANSAENZ 12-Jan-12 7.16 0120 5252 Hom valve for u #201, co #52482 

MCCOYSn17 ARMANDO ALONZO 12-Jan-12 24.54 0120 5265 PVC primer,cement, 2in elbows for use at Central G 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 12-Jan-12 210.00 0120 5249 2 ea tires for u #391, co #60441 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 12-Jan-12 210.00 0120 5249 2 ea tires for u #392, co #60440 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 DOROTHY LOWE 12-Jan-12 59.96 0120 5255 4 WATER CANS FOR ROAD CREW 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 12-Jan-12 269.20 0120 5255 whiskers, sharpshooter, shovels and brooms for sho 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 12-Jan-12 6.39 0120 5252 air plug, air coupler for U216 CN53296 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ADANSAENZ 13-Jan-12 15.58 0120 5249 Copper pipe for u #348, co #54316 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE ARMANDO ALONZO 13-Jan-12 4.10 0120 5255 CAUTION tape for use at Central Garage. 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ARMANDO ALONZO 13-Jan-12 57.44 0120 5255 Rachets, hammer handles for use at Central Garage. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ARMANDO ALONZO 13-Jan-12 117.48 0120 5265 Conduit for electrical wires for use at Central Ga 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 JOE SANCHEZ 13-Jan-12 14.50 0120 5249 state inspection for U397 CN60336 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 JOE SANCHEZ 13-Jan-12 14.50 0120 5252 state inspeciton for U 281 CN45952 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 13-Jan-12 86.85 0120 5255 14x25 rv and lite combo for shop stock at yard 

C C BATIERY CO INC RANDY BATES 13-Jan-12 185.90 0120 5252 BATIERY FOR UNIT 231 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT RANDY BATES 13-Jan-12 85.12 0120 5252 EXHAUST FLUID FOR UNIT 208 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 13-Jan-12 88.56 0120 5249 Steel flat bar for u #361, co #47195 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 13-Jan-12 25.85 0120 5249 fuel filter, nipple, housing for U373 CN52388 

C C BATIERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 13-Jan-12 92.95 0120 5252 battery for U449 CN59837 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 13-Jan-12 58.84 0120 5252 air hose and blo gun for U216 CN53296 

CHEMSEARCH ADANSAENZ 16-Jan-12 236.94 0120 5255 Rust inhibitor for use at Central Garage. 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jan-12 9.90 0120 5249 Gas, fuel filters for u #309, co #53798 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jan-12 9.90 0120 5249 Gas, fuel filters for u #360, co #47194 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jan-12 9.90 0120 5249 Gas, fuel filters for u #361, co #47195 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jan-12 9.90 0120 5249 Gas, fuel filters for u #375, co #52386 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jan-12 9.90 0120 5249 Gas, fuel filters for u #376, co #52385 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jan-12 9.90 0120 5249 Gas, fuel filters for u #389, co #58157 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jan-12 14.60 0120 5249 Oil, air filters for u #379, co #56176 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jan-12 14.60 0120 5249 Oil, air filters for u #387, co #57908 
CC BATIERYCO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jan-12 295.00 0120 5252 24volt starter for u #126, co #15879 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jan-12 72.63 0120 5255 Hydraulic hoses for hand-held auger for use at Cen 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jan-12 333.25 0120 5255 Hydraulic hoses for hand-held auger for use at Cen 
WRIGHT MATERIALS INC JOE SANCHEZ 16-Jan-12 61.38 0120 5268 cushion sand used at project at Central Garage 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RANDY BATES 16-Jan-12 14.50 0120 5252 STATE INSPECTION FOR UNIT 231 
ARROW MAGNOLIA INTL LP ROGER CUEVA 16-Jan-12 649.15 0120 5255 Orange Ade cleaner for use at Central Garage. 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 17-Jan-12 56.20 0120 5276 118 X 24 HIP/WHT/GREEN 3 INCH LETTERS 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 18-Jan-12 119.63 0120 5252 Filters for u #286, co #58377 
GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 18-Jan-12 184.30 0120 5249 CREDIT 2 ea tires P235-75-16 for u #309, co #537 
GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 18-Jan-12 184.30 0120 5249 CREDIT - 2 ea tires P235-75-16 for u #371, co #523 

Prepared by Auditors Office 30f2S 3/6/2012 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 
GCR TIRE CENTER #630 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 

C C BATTERY CO INC 

C C BATTERY CO INC 

ANDERSON MACHINERY co 
ANDERSON MACHINERY co 
ELLIOT LANDFILL 

NCS CORPUS CHR12052650 

R & R PETRO SERVICES, 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

B.E.C. BELL EQUIPMENT COM 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WW GRAINGER 

NCS CORPUS CHR12052650 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

NCS CORPUS CHR12052650 

NCS CORPUS CHR12052650 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU 

SIGN XPRESS 

CARQUEST 02052876 

CARQUEST 02052876 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 
ACE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE 

NOR GREAT PLAINS 

NOR GREAT PLAINS 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

M COY SHULTZ 

RANDY BATES 

RANDY BATES 

SIMON CISNEROS 

SIMON CISNEROS 

THOMAS LUCIO JR 

ADAN SAENZ 

ARMANDO ALONZO 

ADAN SAENZ 

ARMANDO ALONZO 

ARMANDO ALONZO 

ARMANDO ALONZO 

ARMANDO ALONZO 

ARMANDO ALONZO 

ARMANDO ALONZO 

CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

CIPRIANO ORTIZ 

JERRY GARCIA 

MAURICE ARAGE 

ROGER CUEVA 

ROGER CUEVA 

ROGER CUEVA 

ROGER CUEVA 

SIMON CISNEROS 

ADAN SAENZ 

ADAN SAENZ 

ADAN SAENZ 

ADAN SAENZ 
ARMANDO ALONZO 

DOROTHY LOWE 

JANET SCHENZEL 

M COY SHULTZ 

MICHAEL MOLINA 

SIMON CISNEROS 

SIMON CISNEROS 

SIMON CISNEROS 

ADAN SAENZ 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

18-Jan-12 

18-Jan-12 

18-Jan-12 

18-Jan-12 

18-Jan-12 

18-Jan-12 

18-Jan-12 

18-Jan-12 

19-Jan-12 

19-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 
23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

24-Jan-12 

24-Jan-12 

24-Jan-12 

24-Jan-12 

184.30 0120 

184.30 0120 

14.50 0120 

146.00 0120 

73.00 0120 

121.50 0120 

121.50 0120 

43.75 0120 

101.30 0120 

120.90 0120 

150.53 0120 

30.64 0120 

15.06 0120 

30.64 0120 

134.46 0120 

144.95 0120 

12.95 0120 

172.10 0120 

172.10 0120 

66.97 0120 

472.00 0120 

32.15 0120 

113.83 0120 

29.69 0120 

32.15 0120 

325.00 0120 

545.11 0120 

25.00 0120 

19.24 0120 

70.78 0120 

350.00 0120 

385.00 0120 

342.81 0120 

8.31 0120 

404.83 0120 

488.16 0120 

488.15 0120 

84.43 0120 

265.08 0120 

15.08 0120 

4.99 0120 

13.93 0120 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

5249 2 ea tires P235-75-16 for u #309, co #53798 

5249 2 ea tires P235-75-16 for u #371, co #52390 

5249 STATE INSPECTION FOR UNIT 342 

5249 2 BATTERIES FOR UNIT 368 

5249 BATTERY FOR UNIT 323 

5252 blades for use on U110 CN37870 

5252 blades for use on UI34 CN47097 

5239 DISPOSAL FEE FOR ILLEGAL DUMPING TIRES PICKED UP 0 
5252 Fiberglass for u #286, co #58377 

5255 Fuel pump handle for use at Central Garage. 

5255 Sander kit, sanding discs, plug for use at Central 

5252 CREDIT - Steering knob for u #104, co #61333 

5252 Axle hub seals for u #126, co #15879 

5252 Steering knob for u #104, co #61333 

5252 Tail lamp cylinder, screws, air filters for u #444 

5254 Labor, parts to repair transmission jack for use a 

5255 Argon bottle rental for use at Central Garage. 

5249 2 ea 235/85R16 tires for #309, co #53798 

5249 2 ea 235/85R16 tires for #371, co #52390 

5211 printer ribbon for use at office 

5252 Self lube regulators for u #205, co #37208 

5252 CREDIT for tax charged. Fiber glass mat for u #28 

5252 Fuel filters, air elements,glass hydraulic filter 

5252 Fiber glass mat for u #286, co #58377 

5252 TAX CHARGED. Fiber glass mat for u #286, co #5837 

5249 transfer pjmp for U373 CN52388 

5250 Decals, office signs for use at Central Garage. 

5252 Body filler, sanding primer, sand paper for u #286 

5252 Paint, masking tape for u #286, co #58377 

5252 Fuel system repair kit for #449, co #59837 

5255 Grinder, drill bit set, grinding wheels for use at 

5276 4 INCH/SERIES C/HIP/WHITE LmERS 10 PKGS. C AND 

5211 Zep hand cleaner 

5252 STEERING WHEEL KNOB FOR UNIT 104 

5463 Safety Vest and Safety Drivers Gloves for recent h 

5249 meter pump and fuel meter for U375 CN52386 

5249 meter pump and fuel mter for U376 CN52385 

5252 cable kit for U146 CN33451 

5252 Wheel brake cylinders for u #151, co #42367 

5255 CREDIT - mower parts for use at Central Garage. To 

5255 Mower parts for use at Central Garage. 

5255 Mower parts for use at Central Garage. 

40f25 3/6/2012 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF C C 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 
GCR TIRE CENTER #630 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

ELLIOT LANDFILL 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS 

PARTS PLUS 
PARTS PLUS 
ACCESS FORD LTD 

CARQUEST 02052876 
CARQUEST 02052876 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 
CARQUEST 02052876 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE 
GULF TRACTOR CO. 
FLEETPRIDE 155 

RAM PRODUCTS LTD 
CARQUEST 02052876 
NPC NEW PIG CORP 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL 

CC BRAKE & CLUTCH 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT 
A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVI 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 
PARTS PLUS 
SUB MANAGER'S LEGAL BUL 
INST OF TRANS ENGINEERS 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE 
IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
ABC KEYS AND SAFES 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL 
TORRES GARAGE 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 

MAURICE ARAGE 
RANDY BATES 
ADANSAENZ 
ADANSAENZ 
ARTURO MARTINEZJR 
CIPRIANO ORTIZ 
JERRY GARCIA 

M COY SHULTZ 
RANDY BATES 

SIMON CISNEROS 
SIMON CISNEROS 

ADANSAENZ 
ADANSAENZ 
ADAN SAENZ 

ADAN SAENZ 
CIPRIANO ORTIZ 
EDWARD YBARRA 
M COY SHULTZ 
RANDY BATES 
ROGER CUEVA 
ADAN SAENZ 

DOROTHY LOWE 
DOROTHY LOWE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 

MAURICE ARAGE 
RANDY BATES 
RANDY BATES 
RANDY BATES 
RANDY BATES 
SIMON CISNEROS 
SIMON CISNEROS 
YOLANDA MORENO 
YOLANDA MORENO 
ALBERT RENTERIA 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
RUBEN SAENZ 
RUBEN SAENZ 

24-Jan-12 
24-Jan-12 
25-Jan-12 
25-Jan-12 
25-Jan-12 
25-Jan-12 

25-Jan-12 
25-Jan-12 
25-Jan-12 

25-Jan-12 

25-Jan-12 
26-Jan-12 
26-Jan-12 
26-Jan-12 

26-Jan-12 
26-Jan-12 

26-Jan-12 
26-Jan-12 
26-Jan-12 
26-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 

27-Jan-12 

27-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 

27-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 
13-Jan-12 
29-Dec-11 
25-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 
16-Jan-12 
4-Jan-12 
5-Jan-12 

15.08 
28.02 

10.08 
9.88 

39.94 
254.00 

56.91 
26.25 
84.68 

9.97 

20.99 
323.99 

4.60 
121.21 

6.49 
15.79 

224.88 
10.85 
15.72 

131.58 
11.84 

411.89 

69.00 

55.75 
10.99 

430.00 
95.02 

91.83 
87.09 
88.36 
37.98 
9.89 

82.08 
290.00 
39.95 
78.30 

94.41 
19.89 
28.00 
57.00 

480.00 
400.00 

0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 

0120 
0120 

0120 
0120 
0120 

0120 
0120 

0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 

0120 
0120 

0120 

0120 
0120 

0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 
0120 
0121 
0140 
0140 
0140 
0140 
0150 
0160 
0160 

5255 
5255 

5252 
5255 
5255 
5252 
5255 

5239 
5252 

5249 
5252 

5249 
5249 

5249 
5255 
5255 
5249 
5255 
5252 

5250 
5252 
5255 

5276 

5252 
5252 

5265 
5252 

5252 
5252 
5252 
5249 
5252 
5218 
5447 
5247 

5518 
5268 
5518 
5268 
5211 
5249 
5261 

Mower parts for use at Central Garage. TAX CHARGED 
START CAPACITORS FOR AIR COMPRESSOR 
Heater knob for u #201, co #52482 
Air element for cement cutter for use at Central G 
24 LB. DOUBLE FACE HAMMER WITH FIBERGLASS 
2 ea tires for u #217, co #53297 
hose washer, flexogen hoses for use on pavement cu 
DISPOSAL FEE FOR TIRES PICKED UP FOR ILLEGAL DUMPI 

HYDRAULIC HOSE FOR UNIT 285 
vise grip for U391 CN60441 

standard relay for U273 CN33551 
Clutch assembly for u #389, co #58157 
AlC valve for u #389, co #58157 

Belt tensioner, idler pulley for u #389, co #58157 

Parts for concrete cutter for use at Central Garag 
Tool, sponge, scrubber, mitt for use at Central Ga 
Front Wheel Alignment U383 
OIL FILTER FOR ZERO TURN JOHN DEERE MOWER 
BRAKE KNOB FOR UNIT 282 

Bolts, hooks, elbows, clips for use at Central Gar 
Wiper blades for u #273, co #33551 
4 DRIP PANS FOR VEHICLES 

224 X 18 EGP, WHT/RED VENDORS VISITORS PLEASE CHE 

Reline brake shoes for u #151, co #42367 
Horn for u #206, co #60871 

Septic tank service for Central Garage. 
OIL AND AIR FILTERS FOR UNIT 206 

U JOINTS FOR UNIT 126 
U JOINTS FOR UNIT 126 
WHEEL CYLINDER FOR UNIT 151 
filer head and filter housing for U311 CN53800 
sealed beamed lamps for U232 CN50043 
Managers Legal bulletin Subscription Renwal 
2012 Membership Renewal Institute of Transportatio 
Vehicle Car Wash Service U384 
supplemental ikon charges 
Paint to be use at Fairground Stadium. 
ikon overages 
Keys for the Fairground Stadium. 
inv 5501814946 
Spark plugs/adjuster 
Plumbing 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 50f25 



Merchant Cardholder PostDate Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
BEXARCO FASTNER & SUPPLY 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
PARTS PLUS 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 
FEDERAL IRON AND METAL 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
24 HR SAFETY, LLC 

24 HR SAFETY, LLC 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER 
STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 
PARTS PLUS 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 
INDUSTRIAL DISTRIBUTION 

PARTS PLUS 
PARTS PLUS 

PARTS PLUS 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 

FRANCO'S GARAGE 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC 
ABC KEYS AND SAFES 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S 
AUTOZONE #1344 
AUTOZONE #1344 
AUTOZONE #1328 
OIL EXPRESS 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU 
PARTS PLUS 
FRANCO'S GARAGE 

RUBEN SAENZ 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 

SYLVESTER STOVALL 
ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 

ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

SYLVESTER STOVALL 
ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 

ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
ROMEO RAMIREZ 
ROMEO RAMIREZ 
ROMEO RAMIREZ 
ROMEO RAMIREZ 
ROMEO RAMIREZ 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 
SYLVESTER STOVALL 

9-Jan-12 
30-Dec-11 
30-Dec-11 

2-Jan-12 
2-Jan-12 
2-Jan-12 
2-Jan-12 
4-Jan-12 

5-Jan-12 
6-Jan-12 

6-Jan-12 

6-Jan-12 
9-Jan-12 

11-Jan-12 
11-Jan-12 
11-Jan-12 
11-Jan-12 

12-Jan-12 
12-Jan-12 
13-Jan-12 

13-Jan-12 
13-Jan-12 

13-Jan-12 
13-Jan-12 
16-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 
16-Jan-12 
16-Jan-12 
19-Jan-12 
19-Jan-12 
19-Jan-12 
20-Jan-12 
23-Jan-12 
24-Jan-12 
25-Jan-12 
25-Jan-12 
25-Jan-12 
26-Jan-12 
26-Jan-12 
26-Jan-12 
26-Jan-12 
27-Jan-12 

128.90 
974.00 

21.86 
19.47 

119.98 
428.09 

8.10 

69.98 
480.00 
290.58 

73.00 

62.50 

74.62 
282.60 

48.79 
52.58 
33.13 

110.22 

800.65 
10.00 

307.56 
56.54 

210.06 
2S1.26 
18.28 

115.13 
4S.45 
42.12 

319.00 
197.68 

15.98 
14.40 
34.95 

160.00 
65.00 

100.77 
2.99 

12.97 
58.45 

183.36 
12.89 

165.00 

0160 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 

0170 

0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 

0170 
0170 

0170 

0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 

0170 

0170 
0170 
0170 

0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 
0170 

5266 
5249 
5265 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5268 
5254 

5265 
5268 

5268 
5463 

5268 
5249 
5249 
5249 
5250 

5268 
5254 
5249 

5249 
5254 

5254 
5268 
5249 
5250 

5250 

5254 
5249 
5254 
5254 
5265 
5254 
5268 
5248 
5249 
5249 
5249 
5249 
5250 
5254 
5249 

Plumbing supplies 
Tires for unit 50059999. 
Electrical items for Banquete Park. 
Part for welder repair. 
Paint and air hose for park usage. 
Maintenance items for bbq pits. 
Maintenance items for Banquete Park area. 
Welding machine part repairs. 

Banquete Park baseball field irrigation. 
Paint and maintenance items for 83 yard. 
Fire extinguishers for park usage. 

Face shields for employees safety. 
Maintenance items for Agua Dulce Park. 

Replace starter for unit 50057936. 
Full service oil change for unit 50056178. 
Full injection pump for unit 50056178 
Shop supplies for vehicles. 

Chain for chain saws. 
Tractor supplies and weed eater heads. 
Flat tire repair for unit 50052444. 

Mount and balance both new tires and install new v 
Tractor tire repair. 

Small equipment repairs for tractor. 
Masterlocks for park usage. 

Battery and t-series starter for unit 50052444. 
40 piece 1/2 in. drive, for park usage, vendor wil 

Socket set for vehicle usage. Vendor will issue a 
Repa irs fo r tractor. 

Starter repairs for unit 50052444. 
John Deere tractor repairs. 
John Deere tractor repairs. 
Plumbing supplies for Sablatura Park. 
Tractor repairs. 
Rekey doork locks due to being jammed at park area 
GRAPICS FOR INLAND PARK UNIT 
BATTERY FOR INLAND PARKS UNIT 
REAR VIEW MIRROR MOUNT KIT FOR INLAND PARKS UNIT 
WIPER BLADES FOR INSPECTION STICKER ON INLAND PARK 
CHANGE OIL, MOTOR flUSH AND STATE INSPECTION ON IN 
Trailer straps. 
Belt for air compessor repair. 
Replace disc pads for unit 50057935. 

Prepared by Auditors Office 6of25 3/6/2012 



Merchant Cardholder PostDate Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 27-Jan-12 39.59 0170 5254 Tractor repairs. 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Dec-11 255.65 0180 5518 supplemental ikon charges 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 30-Dec-11 76.60 0180 5268 decking, diaphram, vacuum breaker and ball 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 30-Dec-11 35.95 0180 5268 trailer ball and paint 

BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 2-Jan-12 18.16 0180 5268 brushes, soap stone and toilet seat 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 2-Jan-12 39.49 0180 5268 drill bit, hardware and chain oil 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #1169 PABLO GONZALES JR 4-Jan-12 30.20 0180 5268 windshield washer, paint and light bulbs 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE THOMAS BUCHANAN 5-Jan-12 86.50 0180 5463 gloves 

RICHLINE TECHNICAL SER JOHN SPENCER 6-Jan-12 140.00 0180 5235 service call to repair two phone lines due to vehi 

TURF&IRRIGATIONHARD PABLO GONZALES JR 6-Jan-12 48.73 0180 5254 armature magneto for generator 

WM SUPERCENTER ALANASCOn 9-Jan-12 6.25 0180 4824 foam footballs for sale in office 

ISLE MAIL & MORE ALANASCOn 9-Jan-12 6.06 0180 5217 postage 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 9-Jan-12 10.30 0180 5268 tapee flaggings and pvcc coupler 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 9-Jan-12 2.78 0180 5268 hardware 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 9-Jan-12 56.38 0180 5268 seal kit and master reapir kit 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 10-Jan-12 39.92 0180 5268 photo cells 

ODESSA PUMPS - CORPUS CH ROBERT AGUILAR 10-Jan-12 362.20 0180 5268 pump flaps and freight 

STUMPENTERPRISES LLC ROBERT AGUILAR 11-Jan-12 750.00 0180 5265 after hours emergency call to pump LB. Magee lift 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 11-Jan-12 25.74 0180 5268 stencils, paint roller and paint tape 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 11-Jan-12 25.50 0180 5268 plywood 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 12-Jan-12 78.44 0180 5268 wire wheel and knife blade 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 13-Jan-12 30.98 0180 5268 ospho, wire brush and scraper 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 13-Jan-12 36.57 0180 5268 paint 

ROYCE ROLLS RINGER COMP ALANA scan 16-Jan-12 470.18 0180 5268 soap discenser, eye piece and valve for sopa dispe 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE PABLO GONZALES JR 16-Jan-12 1088.03 0180 5249 power steering pump, ps fluid, steering gear align 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 16-Jan-12 28.86 0180 5268 shower head and flex 

DISCOUNT-TIRE-CO TXC-05 ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Jan-12 512.00 0180 5249 tires for pick up truck 

GARDEN EQUIPMENT SALES THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Jan-12 449.94 0180 5254 pully, idler kit, two tires and spring for Exmart 

004 CENTURYLINK IVR REBECCA RAMIREZ 18-Jan-12 297.42 0180 5231 300022872 JAN12 01/01-01/31 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 20-Jan-12 20.45 0180 5268 saw wheel and receptical blade 

LOWES #01825 ALANASCOn 23-Jan-12 67.20 0180 5268 shower liners and volt tester 

WM SUPERCENTER PABLO GONZALES JR 23-Jan-12 77.00 0180 5268 showerhead, lock, shower liners and rings 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 23-Jan-12 85.20 0180 5268 brooms, handle, photo cell cable tie 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 23-Jan-12 22.95 0180 5268 light bulbs 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 23-Jan-12 29.98 0180 5268 gfi recepticles 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 24-Jan-12 319.64 0180 5268 wd40, air nailer 

JEANS RESTAURANT S THOMAS BUCHANAN 24-Jan-12 52.00 0180 5268 exhaust system tilter at Bob Hall Pier 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 25-Jan-12 16.99 0180 5268 water heater hose 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Jan-12 248.81 0180 5249 oil change, engine diagnostics, 02 sensor, labor a 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Jan-12 119.99 0180 5268 blower 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jan-12 119.96 0180 5518 ikon overages 

ISLAND TIRE & AUTOMOTI ROBERT AGUILAR 27-Jan-12 14.50 0180 5249 state inspection on pick up truck 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 70f25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 DANIEL CARRIZALES 29-Dec-ll 25.98 0370 5211 Duster 

HOTEL INDEGO SAN ANTONIO TOM NISKALA 30-Dec-ll 234.72 0370 5542 Refund 

SPRINT WIRELESS VILMA JASSO 5-Jan-12 264.90 0370 5232 Cellular Phones monthly fee 

RACEWAY6813 84568138 BRIGIDA GONZALEZ ll-Jan-12 32.00 0370 5241 Gasoline purchase for FTA FMO Training trip to Hou 

EMBASSY SUITES HOUSTON DO BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 13-Jan-12 255.06 0370 5542 Lodging for FTA FMO Training in Houston, Texas - Y 

EMBASSY SUITES HOUSTON DO BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 13-Jan-12 315.68 0370 5542 Lodging including parking fee for FTA FMO Training 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 13-Jan-12 191.87 0370 5542 Rental Car for FTA FMO training in Houston. 

ATI BUS PHONE PMT VILMA JASSO 18-Jan-12 398.67 0370 5231 Office Desk Phones Monthly Fee 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE VILMA JASSO 20-Jan-12 168.71 0370 5236 Internet Cable Monthly Fee 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 2-Jan-12 100.00 0402 7421 4 boxes classificatiion folders 

HAZELDEN PUBLISH & ED STANLEY SVEHLA 2-Jan-12 19.95 0402 7439 Letting Go of Stress Video 

HAZELDEN PUBLISH & ED STANLEY SVEHLA 2-Jan-12 6.95 0402 7450 Shipping 

DNH GODADDY.COM STANLEY SVEHLA 9-Jan-12 17.94 0402 7423 Domain Renewal 

LlFELOC TECHNOLOGIES INC STANLEY SVEHLA 9-Jan-12 273.75 0402 7438 mouthpiece 

LlFELOC TECHNOLOGIES INC STANLEY SVEHLA 9-Jan-12 16.44 0402 7450 SHIP 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST MICHAEL ROBINSON 10-Jan-12 133.86 0402 7421 catalog envelopes 

OMNI AUSTIN DOWNTOWN JAVED SYED 16-Jan-12 11.55 0402 7023 Room Services pd by J Syed 

OMNI AUSTIN DOWNTOWN JAVED SYED 16-Jan-12 248.40 0402 7023 Lodging 

OMNI AUSTIN DOWNTOWN JAVED SYED 16-Jan-12 287.38 0402 7023 Lodging 

OMNI AUSTIN DOWNTOWN JAVED SYED 16-Jan-12 438.77 0402 7023 Lodging for J Syed 

OMNI AUSTIN DOWNTOWN JAVED SYED 16-Jan-12 3.85 0402 7023 Room Services pd by J Syed 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD STANLEY SVEHLA 18-Jan-12 148.29 0402 7422 cable and switches for setting up Smartboard 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS JAVED SYED 19-Jan-12 96.05 0402 7023 Lodging for M Cain for MI 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS JAVED SYED 19-Jan-12 96.05 0402 7023 Lodging for T Gillette for MI 

PERSONNEL CONCEPTS SYLVIA WRIGHT 27-Jan-12 279.80 0402 7421 posters 

PERSONNEL CONCEPTS SYLVIA WRIGHT 27-Jan-12 19.58 0402 7450 posters 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 2-Jan-12 261.20 0440 7421 20 paks blue envelopes 401.53 ring binders 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 2-Jan-12 256.70 0440 7421 10 boxes classification folders 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 9-Jan-12 141.40 0440 7447 49 CSAT Books 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 9-Jan-12 404.00 0440 7447 49 CSAT Books 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 9-Jan-12 383.80 0440 7447 49 CSAT Books 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 9-Jan-12 60.60 0440 7447 49 CSAT Books 

PERSONNEL CONCEPTS SYLVIA WRIGHT 27-Jan-12 139.90 0440 7421 posters 

PERSONNEL CONCEPTS SYLVIA WRIGHT 27-Jan-12 9.80 0440 7450 posters 

EXTENSION CONFERENCE S JOE GONZALEZ 16-Jan-12 195.00 1020 5302 Conference registration fee 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 5-Jan-12 8.30 1121 5211 Wall calendar 

TEXAS STATE DIRECTORY TYNER LlTILE 16-Jan-12 49.40 1121 5218 Directory for the Office 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 12-Jan-12 29.14 1122 5211 CPU stand 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 30-Dec-ll 13.62 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request from Brittany Beazley. Lt 

SAN PATRICIO DST CLK ALISSA ADKINS 12-Jan-12 2.00 1130 5307 surcharge for deposition 

SAN PATRICIO DST CLK ALISSA ADKINS 12-Jan-12 2.00 1130 5307 surcharge for deposition Loeb 

TEXAS ONLINE E-FILING ALISSA ADKINS 12-Jan-12 23.56 1130 5307 Susser Petroleum v Zeba Inc et al deposition trace 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 8of25 



Merchant Cardholder PostDate Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
TEXAS ONLINE E-FILING 

SAN PATRICIO DST CLK 

TEXAS ONLINE E-FILING 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL 

BAY AUTO SERVICE 

WWGRAINGER 

MARRIOTT SUGAR LAND TWNSQ 

MARRIOTT SUGAR LAND TWNSQ 

MARRIOTT SUGAR LAND TWNSQ 

MARRIOTT SUGAR LAND TWNSQ 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL 

WW GRAINGER 

WW GRAINGER 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 

TEX DEPT L1CEN & REG 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 

AMAZON.COM 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC 

TEX DEPT L1CEN & REG 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 

TEXAS ASSN ASSESSING 0 
TEXAS ASSN ASSESSING 0 
LABEL'S ETC INC 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 

AGENT FEE 8900570317115 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262412929423 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR 

HAMPTON INN OF PLANO 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

ATTM 839432270 NBI 

ENTERPRISE CAR TOLLS 

PDP SYSTEMS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

ALISSA ADKINS 

ALISSA ADKINS 

ALISSA ADKINS 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

SIMON SAENZ III 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

JANET SCHENZEL 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 

JANET SCHENZEL 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 

RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 

JANET SCHENZEL 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 

RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 

RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 

MICHAEL SCOTT 

MIKE BIDDLE 

MIKE BIDDLE 

BRENDA CANALES 

BRENDA CANALES 

BRENDA CANALES 

MIKE BIDDLE 

MIKE BIDDLE 

BRENDA CANALES 

BRENDA CANALES 

MIKE BIDDLE 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

JANET SCHENZEL 

JANET SCHENZEL 

JANET SCHENZEL 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 

JANET SCHENZEL 

12-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

29-Dec-11 

10-Jan-12 

2-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

19-Jan-12 

26-Jan-12 

5-Jan-12 

11-Jan-12 

12-Jan-12 

18-Jan-12 

19-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

27-Jan-12 

6-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 

10-Jan-12 

11-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

19-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

25-Jan-12 

30-Dec-11 

2-Jan-12 

2-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

26-Jan-12 

29-Dec-11 

23.56 1130 

2.00 1130 

23.56 1130 

50.00 1170 

245.00 1180 

442.00 1190 

1.52 1190 

1.52 1190 

50.12 1190 

0.01 1190 

156.00 1190 

28.80 1190 

350.50 1190 

18.36 1200 

98.95 1200 

55.00 1200 

42.24 1200 

29.26 1200 

68.56 1200 

55.00 1200 

14.89 1200 

247.38 1200 

480.00 1200 

80.00 1200 

128.65 1200 

171.45 1240 

40.00 1240 

395.70 1240 

106.75 1240 

109.95 1240 

158.73 1240 
13.56 1240 

293.78 1240 

479.99 1240 

44.39 1240 

5.40 1240 
483.00 1250 

16.24 1250 
70.97 1250 

71.90 1250 

105.00 1250 
153.75 1270 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

5307 Susser Petroleum v Zeba Inc et al Trace #ED205J016 

5307 surcharge for deposition 

5307 Susser Petroleu v Zeba Inc et al deposition Gail L 

5211 ink cartridges inv 5501799199 po12067 

5249 Warrant Officer Vehicle towing 

5211 Shelves for Hilltop 

5542 Difference from Check cut by audit - Diana Barrera 

5542 Difference from check cut by audit - Rochelle Limo 

5542 Parking - Diana Barrera - TAEA Conference 

5542 Refund for overcharge. 

5211 inv5501817608 

5268 Rustolium Paint for Steel Door 

5211 Server moblie station for Hart Servo 

5211 Lumocolor pens 

5211 maderite envelopes 

5447 TDLR State Tax Professional License Renewal for Ra 

5211 chairmat 

5211 cleaning cards for scanners 

5211 Eight Snap In Jacks, Two Faceplates, Four 6ft plas 

5447 TDLR State Tax Professional License Renewal for Sh 
5211 Avery labels 

5211 maderite envelopes 

5302 Texas Association of Assessing Officers Course Fee 

5447 Texas Association of Assessing Officers Member Reg 

5211 Turn-A-Matic Take a Ticket 5 rolls x 3,000 TIckets 

5268 Cat 5 Cable 

5542 fee for booking trip 

5542 Travel - Airfare for conference 

5236 Internet service for Bishop Library 

5236 internet service for Inland Park 

5236 Internet for Juvenile department 

5542 Travel - car rental 

5542 Travel - hotel 

5236 Internet service for the Keach Library 

5236 Internet service for Information Technology 

5542 Travel - car tolls 

5211 materials for budget books 

5211 2 12mo calendars 

5211 Mobile file chest 

5211 smead legal files 

5211 clear covers 

1500 Whse stock order 

90f25 3/6/2012 

http:AMAZON.COM


Merchant Cardholder PostDate Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 
IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL 
PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL 
IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES 
COUGAR MOUNTAIN SOFTWARE 
JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 
JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 
WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 
COM LINK WIRELESS 
GULF COAST MAILING SERV 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 
DAILY AND WELLS 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 
COM LINK WIRELESS 
BEST BUY 00002352 

TEXAS PUBLIC PURCH ASSN 
CC DISTRIBUTORS 
CC DISTRIBUTORS 
DIGITAL DOLPHIN SUPPLI 
JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 
JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

WWGRAINGER 
CC DISTRIBUTORS 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 
THOMSON WEST TCD 
PENGAD INC. 
CC DISTRIBUTORS 
GUlF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 
SPRINT WIRELESS 
CC DISTRIBUTORS 
CC DISTRIBUTORS 
JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 
CC FILE PRO 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

JANET SCHENZEL 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
JANET SCHENZEL 

JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 

JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 

RAUL RODRIGUEZ 
JANET SCHENZEL 
RAUL RODRIGUEZ 

JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ROMEO RAMIREZ 
ANNETTE MENDOZA 
JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 

JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 

JANET SCHENZEL 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 
JANET SCHENZEL 

29-Dec-11 
29-Dec-11 
29-Dec-11 
29-Dec-11 
29-Dec-11 
30-Dec-11 
30-Dec-11 

2-Jan-12 

2-Jan-12 

2-Jan-12 
2-Jan-12 

2-Jan-12 
2-Jan-12 

2-Jan-12 
2-Jan-12 
5-Jan-12 
5-Jan-12 
6-Jan-12 

6-Jan-12 
6-Jan-12 
6-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 
9-Jan-12 
9-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 
9-Jan-12 
9-Jan-12 
9-Jan-12 
9-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 
9-Jan-12 
9-Jan-12 

10-Jan-12 
11-Jan-12 
11-Jan-12 
11-Jan-12 
11-Jan-12 
12-Jan-12 
12-Jan-12 
12-Jan-12 
13-Jan-12 
13-Jan-12 

868.66 1270 
74.60 1270 

16162.06 1270 
334.00 1270 
353.00 1270 

22688.69 1270 
224.00 1270 

63.76 1270 

43.57 1270 

281.20 1270 

4020.00 1270 

82.48 1270 

869.58 1270 
1596.15 1270 

50.95 1270 

231.10 1270 

159.51 1270 

53.00 1270 

179.76 1270 

195.14 1270 
139.80 1270 
100.00 1270 

508.80 1270 
20.16 1270 

550.00 1270 

8.18 1270 
9.60 1270 

29.16 1270 
55.25 1270 

13.92 1270 

6.96 1270 
105.00 1270 
187.52 1270 
642.18 1270 

2625.10 1270 
3522.21 1270 
8722.43 1270 

347.92 1270 
26.88 1270 
53.13 1270 

900.00 1270 
1275.64 1270 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

1500 Whse stock order 
1500 phone car chargers to replace stock in supply room 

1466 inv c0742017 Ikon copy center labor 

1500 ink cartridges inv 5501804187 po3848 

1500 ink cartridges/toners inv 5501801889 po 3870 

1466 inv 86068626 Ikon copier lease payments 

5311 annual 2 hr support invs 337817 and 337846 

1500 credit given for wrong product 

1500 Whse stock order 

1500 Whse stock order 

1500 3 pallets copy paper 

5211 Shrink wrap 

1500 batteries to stock supply room 

1459 postage 11-01-11 thru 11-30-11 inv 22376 

5249 Purchasing Truck co#58128 Rotate tires oil change 
1500 Whse stock order 

5248 Sheriff s unit, Antenna 800 with cable and conn,ex 

1500 whse stock order 

1500 whse stock order 

1500 vendor error will credit 
1500 USB DRIVES FOR SUPPLY ROOM 

5447 TXPPA membership dues 2012 for Annette Mendoza and 
1500 whse stock order 
1500 Whse stock order 

1500 whse stock order 
1500 2 size 1.5 date stamps 
1500 whse stock order 
5211 Incline sorter 

5211 bin box cardboard 

1500 vender error inv s2201688.005 po3682 

1500 vendor error 

5218 texas local govt code book inv 824045620 
1500 whse stock order 

1500 whsestock 
1500 whse stock order 
1500 whse stock order 
1458 inv781948816-049 county cell phone payment 
1500 whse stock order 
1500 whse stock order 
1500 Whse stock order 

1500 Whse stock order 
1500 Whse stock order 

lOof25 3/6/2012 

http:22688.69
http:16162.06


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 13-Jan-12 608.46 1270 1500 whse stock order 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 16-Jan-12 162.00 1270 5414 IFB No. 2900-12 Renewable Energy Project 2011 at C 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 16-Jan-12 34.00 1270 1500 whse stock order 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 16-Jan-12 458.69 1270 1500 whse stock order 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 16-Jan-12 674.84 1270 1500 whse stock order 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 16-Jan-12 151.00 1270 1500 whse stock order 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO JANET SCHENZEL 16-Jan-12 885.80 1270 1500 whse stock order 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Jan-12 279.00 1270 1500 inv 5501806435 toners 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Jan-12 70.00 1270 1500 inv5501817607 toners 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Jan-12 342.00 1270 5211 i nv5501814823 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 19-Jan-12 260.62 1270 5414 IFB 2901-12 Pre Coated Aggregate Type PB Grade 4 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO JANET SCHENZEL 19-Jan-12 435.90 1270 1500 whse stock order 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 20-Jan-12 377.02 1270 5414 IFB No. 2900-12 Renewable Energy Project 2011 at C 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETTE MENDOZA 23-Jan-12 56.70 1270 5414 IFB No. 2900-12 Renewable Energy Project 2011 at C 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 23-Jan-12 166.48 1270 1500 whse stock order 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 23-Jan-12 747.60 1270 1500 whse stock order 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Jan-12 141.30 1270 1500 springhill blue index inv 240045 

USPS 48202404134810341 ROMEO RAMIREZ 23-Jan-12 880.00 1270 1500 STAMPS FOR SUPPLY ROOM 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTO ROMEO RAMIREZ 23-Jan-12 6.38 1270 5211 PHONE CORDS FOR SUPPLY ROOM 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 ROMEO RAMIREZ 23-Jan-12 269.97 1270 5211 3 SERVICE CARTS FOR SUPPLY ROOM 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JANET SCHENZEL 24-Jan-12 443.52 1270 1500 whse stock order 

WM SUPERCENTER ROMEO RAMIREZ 24-Jan-12 34.91 1270 5211 SUPPLIES FOR RECEIVING AND INVENTORY CONTROL 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JANET SCHENZEL 25-Jan-12 3409.94 1270 1500 whse stock order 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO JANET SCHENZEL 25-Jan-12 486.15 1270 1500 whse stock for the print shop 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 25-Jan-12 107.86 1270 5211 whse stool 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 26-Jan-12 24.32 1270 1500 whse stock order 

CC FILE PRO JANET SCHENZEL 26-Jan-12 900.00 1270 1500 whse stock order 

DIGITAL DOLPHIN SUPPLI JANET SCHENZEL 26-Jan-12 275.00 1270 1500 whse stock order 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 26-Jan-12 535.88 1270 1500 whse stock order 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO JANET SCHENZEL 26-Jan-12 1087.80 1270 1500 whse stock order 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Jan-12 1622.63 1270 1459 inv 22574 

IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Jan-12 22688.69 1270 1466 inv 86245904 Ikon copier lease payments 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Jan-12 10.19 1270 5217 sent pagers back to us mobility 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 27-Jan-12 32.48 1270 1500 return wrong product for credit 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 27-Jan-12 693.00 1270 1500 whse stock order 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JANET SCHENZEL 27-Jan-12 340.81 1270 1500 whse stock order 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JANET SCHENZEL 27-Jan-12 30.69 1270 1500 whse stock order 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JANET SCHENZEL 27-Jan-12 55.20 1270 1500 whse stock order 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 27-Jan-12 2411.90 1270 1500 whse stock order 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 27-Jan-12 568.19 1270 1500 whse stock order 

ULiNE SHIP SUPPLIES JANET SCHENZEL 27-Jan-12 65.54 1270 5211 black/yellow tape 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jan-12 16162.00 1270 1466 inv c0742437 Ikon copy center labor 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 11 of25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEl 23-Jan-12 7.35 1275 5211 matte tape 

JASON'S DELI 025 TYNER LlTILE 5-Jan-12 122.99 1285 5221 Working Lunch for Commissioners Court 

NCPPP TYNER LlTILE 9-Jan-12 50.00 1285 5302 Public Private Partnership Conference - Training i 

CORPUS CHRISTI CHAMBER TYNER LlTILE 25-Jan-12 30.00 1285 5302 Windstorm Conference in Corpus Christi 

OMNI AUSTIN DOWNTOWN TYNER LlTILE 27-Jan-12 124.20 1285 5542 Hotel for Public Private Partnership Conference in 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 MICHAEL ROBINSON 6-Jan-12 513.80 1324 5680 10 tables 

PETSMART INC 196 ERIC WOOD 5-Jan-12 142.37 1330 5222 Two bags of dry food and 24 cans of canned dog foo 

WM SUPERCENTER MDAVIS 17-Jan-12 33.82 1330 5222 Food for K9 Zorro 

WM SUPERCENTER MDAVIS 17-Jan-12 22.92 1330 5444 Vitamins and supplements for K9 Zorro 

LOWES #01825 ERIC WOOD 19-Jan-12 308.60 1330 5444 Replacement Kennel and gate clips for K9 Urgi 

PETSMART INC 196 MICHAEL AVILA 23-Jan-12 81.18 1330 5222 Food purchased K9 Jasmine 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 EDWARD DAY 16-Jan-12 84.96 1335 5222 Food for K9 dog 

GLOBAL TRAINING ACADEMY MARIASIGUR 16-Jan-12 105.00 1335 5455 dog boarding for k9 training in somerset 

CARISMA WASH lUBE AN ADRIANA MOLINA 2-Jan-12 62.85 1380 5249 Oil change and new air filter for a Nueces County 

TIRE DEPOT ADRIANA MOLINA 2-Jan-12 32.00 1380 5249 Tire rotation and balance for a Nueces County vehi 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ROGELIO FLORES 3D-Dec-11 695.48 1400 5268 paint thinner gold pro cover pastel base and wall 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S RUDY MOYA 3D-Dec-11 25.00 1400 5268 name plate decals for change name at the courthou 

SWIFF TRAIN CO LlC RUDY MOYA 30-Dec-11 48.00 1400 5268 box of coil cover base tile for small repairs at m 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER RUDY MOYA 4-Jan-12 36.95 1400 5268 box of floor tile on small repairs at main jail bo 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & lOC RUDY MOYA 6-Jan-12 65.00 1400 5268 service call to change combination on door pharmac 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ROGELIO FLORES 9-Jan-12 107.25 1400 5268 4x8 plywood for small repairs in IT department at 
COASTAL A.D.S. RUDY MOYA 9-Jan-12 209.00 1400 5268 replace metal door in purchasing warehouse 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 11-Jan-12 33.62 1400 5268 medium base primer paint for the courthouse 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ROGELIO FLORES 12-Jan-12 563.96 1400 5268 pastel base paint for small repairs at main jail 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ROGELIO FLORES 12-Jan-12 5.47 1400 5268 replace broken medical cabinet locks at main jail 
BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS ROGELIO FLORES 19-Jan-12 20.00 1400 5268 replace public works conference room sign at the c 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC BOBBY RIOS 20-Jan-12 40.14 1400 5268 general electric lighting for courthouse courtroom 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ROGELIO FLORES 20-Jan-12 493.00 1400 5268 re key locks and install new key on 5th floor at t 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ROGELIO FLORES 23-Jan-12 644.00 1400 5268 wall and trim brush pastel base paint and gold pro 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ROGEUO FLORES 26-Jan-12 18.52 1400 5268 repair and replace chair rail at public works conf 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO ROGELIO FLORES 26-Jan-12 17.30 1400 5268 replace zinc slide drawer bin at main jail 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 26-Jan-12 102.74 1400 5268 tough wall satin ultra base paint handy pail mixer 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ROGELIO FLORES 27-Jan-12 479.77 1400 5268 pastel base paint gold pro cover paint thinner and 
SWIFF TRAIN CO llC ROGEUO FLORES 27-Jan-12 148.77 1400 5268 vinyl sheet for small repairs at public works conf 
THE BETTY MilLS COMPANY I IDA GARZA 23-Jan-12 61.34 1402 5211 plastic dinnerware for library Advisory Board func 
MCNATI HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO ll-Jan-12 312.50 1440 5265 replace new blower belt, de frost evap coil and re 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 5-Jan-12 981.00 1450 5268 nine lOOw metal halide wall pack with lamp for bil 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 19-Jan-12 104.02 1450 5268 mechanical timer clock and super tape for bill bod 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 29-Dec-ll 200.00 1460 5265 service call to troubleshoot bad wires in undergro 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS BILLIE COOPER 3D-Dec-11 375.00 1460 5265 service call to run circuit for plug in office and 
FSG LIGHTING BilLIE COOPER 3D-Dec-11 144.71 1460 5268 T8 or T12 emergency battery back up for encore lig 
A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE BILLIE COOPER 2-Jan-12 90.00 1460 5265 service call for plumbing services on main line s 

Prepared by Auditors Office 12 of 25 3/6/2012 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC BILLIE COOPER 2-Jan-12 70.00 1460 5268 change battery on security door locks at juvenile 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY BILLIE COOPER 2-Jan-12 163.48 1460 5268 outlet boxes strap cable coil and device box ivory 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC RONNIE BETO 4-Jan-12 525.26 1460 5265 service call to clean and reset breaker on chiller 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC RONNIE BETO 4-Jan-12 784.60 1460 5265 service call to program temperature and changed wi 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC RONNIE BETO 4-Jan-12 377.40 1460 5265 service call to trouble shoot chillers not cooling 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 5-Jan-12 101.23 1460 5268 six 400w mogul bulbs and ballasts for juvenile bui 

FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 5-Jan-12 66.02 1460 5268 replace 400w ballast bulb at juvenile boot camp 

RICHLINE TECHNICAL SER YOLANDA MORENO 5-Jan-12 980.00 1460 5235 Relocate 27 combined analog stations at Juvenile H 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE BILLIE COOPER 9-Jan-12 150.00 1460 5265 service call to repair a stoppage line at the judg 

THE KNOX COMPANY RONNIE BETO 10-Jan-12 291.00 1460 5268 3200 surface drk brz hinged knox box for juvenile 

SPI CORPUS CHRISTI BILLIE COOPER 16-Jan-12 45.68 1460 5268 insulation tape use at juvenile gym 

SPI CORPUS CHRISTI BILLIE COOPER 18-Jan-12 3.48 1460 5268 credit refund for tax charged on insulation tape u 

MATRIXTELECOM REBECCA RAMIREZ 18-Jan-12 169.82 1460 5231 702479240 JAN12 01/01-02/02 

TROYS FENCE RONNIE BETO 18-Jan-12 175.00 1460 5264 service call to to check and repair malfunction ga 

TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES REBECCA RAMIREZ 19-Jan-12 950.66 1460 5231 20327 JAN12 12/21-01/20 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 23-Jan-12 82.15 1460 5266 commercial and basic video cable services atjuve 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 25-Jan-12 39.20 1460 5268 T20-6 lamp bulbs for juvenile building 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 GERALD BLANTON 2-Jan-12 55.36 1470 5268 Air Filters and light bulbs 

AMERICAN FILTRATION GERALD BLANTON 11-Jan-12 83.76 1470 5268 A/C filters 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY GERALD BLANTON 13-Jan-12 81.24 1470 5268 Fluorescent light bulbs 

REPUBLIC SERVICES TRASH BRENDA CANALES 16-Jan-12 151.37 1470 5234 Garbage pickup for the Records Warehouse 

PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 17-Jan-12 109.91 1470 5211 water service for the Records Warehouse 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 12-Jan-12 380.00 1490 5265 service call to replace new transformer ballast k 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ROGELIO FLORES 23-Jan-12 110.00 1490 5268 service call to repair door locks at cscd bldg 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 26-Jan-12 7.50 1490 5268 name change at 3rd floor cscd building 

JCTRONICS YOLANDA MORENO 29-Dec-11 1500.00 1500 5680 installation and Dome Camera,DVR,Monitor for 319th 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 4-Jan-12 95.00 1500 5265 service call to disconnect motion sensors for 3 wa 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 4-Jan-12 142.50 1500 5265 service call to disconnect valves and reinstall hv 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION BOBBY RIOS 5-Jan-12 30.48 1500 5268 hydroburn gasoline treatment for water at the cour 

JCTRONICS JOHN SPENCER 5-Jan-12 245.00 1500 5235 repair button on call box install wire moulding in 

MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BOBBY RIOS 6-Jan-12 232.11 1500 5268 replace plumbing parts 0 ring washer tailpiece sin 

JOHNSON CONTROLS, SSNA BOBBY RIOS 9-Jan-12 315.00 1500 5265 service call to replace blown fuse fire module and 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY BOBBY RIOS 9-Jan-12 303.59 1500 5268 light bulbs for the courthouse and jail cells 

ATLASPHONES JOHN SPENCER 9-Jan-12 159.00 1500 5235 nortel meridina m3904 handset in jail 

CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC. JOHN SPENCER 11-Jan-12 208.84 1500 5235 new phone system for courthouse 

FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 11-Jan-12 235.73 1500 5235 service call for data network ports at the courtho 

JCTRONICS JOHN SPENCER 12-Jan-12 135.00 1500 5235 service call to ran cat5 cables on the phone syste 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO FRANK BAZAN 13-Jan-12 64.75 1500 5435 acetylene equipment rental at the courthouse 

ADI SECURITY PRD HU JOHN SPENCER 13-Jan-12 169.48 1500 5235 new milar speaker for the phone system at main jai 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS BOBBY RIOS 16-Jan-12 12.55 1500 5268 replace steel hydraulic nipple adapter and hydraul 

RD WELDING SERVICE INC JAMES GAMEZ 16-Jan-12 300.00 1500 5265 service call to fabricate and install hvac registe 

ADI SECURITY PRD HU JOHN SPENCER 16-Jan-12 278.20 1500 5235 new phone system for courthouse 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 13 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder PostDate Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
TWACOMM.COM, INC. JOHN SPENCER 16-Jan-12 93.44 1500 5235 new phone system for the jail 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ROGELIO FLORES 16-Jan-12 640.00 1500 5265 service call to repair jammed gym door at main jai 

PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 18-Jan-12 451.83 1500 5268 solenoid actuator cartrdge kit replacement stem ru 

PROGARAGEDO BOBBY RIOS 19-Jan-12 73.91 1500 5268 safety photo eyes parts and intake roll up for doo 

CABLE & WIRELESS TECHNO JOHN SPENCER 19-Jan-12 236.52 1500 5235 plenum cat 3 cable for courthouse phone system net 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD JOHN SPENCER 19-Jan-12 137.95 1500 5268 omni vx 1000 120V line interactive ups system for 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO BOBBY RIOS 20-Jan-12 25.60 1500 5268 valve repair and refill tank at main jail 

ATlASPHONES JOHN SPENCER 20-Jan-12 190.00 1500 5235 two meridian m2317 digital with power phone system 

JCTRONICS JOHN SPENCER 20-Jan-12 125.00 1500 5235 service call to balance all mixer channels and mic 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C JAMES GAMEZ 23-Jan-12 390.00 1500 5265 additional labor hrs to repair and replace leaking 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C JAMES GAMEZ 23-Jan-12 160.00 1500 5265 service call to locate leaking line at secure gar 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 26-Jan-12 25.56 1500 5268 belts for new jail air compressor 

PARTS EXPRESS JOHN SPENCER 26-Jan-12 48.31 1500 5235 replace volume control at the courthouse sound sys 

FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 26-Jan-12 399.90 1500 5268 replace cat 5e for computer networks at the courth 

BINSWANGER GlASS #100 BOBBY RIOS 11-Jan-12 466.99 1520 5268 replace four lights glass in front doors at bishop 

R & R PETRO SERVICES, BOBBY RIOS 30-Dec-11 271.33 1530 5265 service call to replace and repair valve leaking a 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 16-Jan-12 415.00 1530 5265 service call to replace new relay fan and repair w 

004 CENTURYUNK IVR REBECCA RAMIREZ 18-Jan-12 25.06 1530 5231 300022288 JAN12 01/01-01/31 

004 CENTURYlINK IVR REBECCA RAMIREZ 18-Jan-12 186.68 1530 5231 300022336 JAN12 01/01-01/31 

004 CENTURYLINK IVR REBECCA RAMIREZ 18-Jan-12 28.04 1530 5231 300022349 JAN12 01/01-01/31 

004 CENTURYlINK IVR REBECCA RAMIREZ 18-Jan-12 65.73 1530 5231 300022597 JAN12 01/01-01/31 

004 CENTURYLINK IVR REBECCA RAMIREZ 18-Jan-12 67.56 1530 5231 300022598 JAN12 01/01-01/31 

SEARS ROEBUCK 1217 FRANK BAZAN 12-Jan-12 33.98 1540 5255 pliers for employees use at calderon building 

SEARS ROEBUCK 1217 FRANK BAZAN 12-Jan-12 24.99 1540 5268 battery for the weed eater at calderon bldg 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 FRANK BAZAN 12-Jan-12 14.94 1540 5268 stabilizer and regular oil for the weed eater at c 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER RUDY MOYA 12-Jan-12 36.95 1540 5268 box of resilent tile for small repairs at calderon 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 FRANK BAZAN 16-Jan-12 20.26 1540 5268 triple grip screws and anchor kits with screens fo 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 30-Dec-11 260.00 1545 5265 service call to run pipe inside and outside south 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC RUDY MOYA 6-Jan-12 110.00 1545 5268 service call to replace battery on electronic alar 
A C DISTRIBUTION INC WILLIAM WEAVER 6-Jan-12 503.00 1545 5265 service call to replace and repair blown fuse indi 
THE BETTY MILLS COMPANY I IDA GARZA 23-Jan-12 553.27 1545 S261 waste containers and paper towel dispenser supplie 
A C DISTRIBUTION INC RONNIE BETO 24-Jan-12 441.00 1545 5265 service call to repair thermostat going into alarm 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 IDA GARZA 25-Jan-12 23.87 1545 5261 gas can for weed eater 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 IDA GARZA 25-Jan-12 8.48 1545 5268 CLR cleaning solution to clean water stains in Caf 
ARC RONNIE BETO 25-Jan-12 15.90 1S45 5211 eco digital prints paper strips and staples for ke 
LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BOBBY RIOS 27-Jan-12 80.00 1545 5265 service call for leakng filter system at keach lib 
RICHLINE TECHNICAL SER JOHN SPENCER 6-Jan-12 70.00 1565 5235 service call to check and reset dial tone on phone 
JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 16-Jan-12 48.98 1565 5211 2 bulletin boards 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF BILLIE COOPER 2-Jan-12 9.89 1570 5249 credit refund for tax charged on new battery for u 
USA MOBILITY WIRELE ROMEO RAMIREZ 9-Jan-12 688.63 1570 5235 PERCENTAGE FOR 9 PAGER SERVICE FOR THE YEAR 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF BILLIE COOPER 19-Jan-12 119.90 1570 5249 replace new battery on unit 12 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 23-Jan-12 100.10 1570 5266 commercial and basic video cable services at the 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 14 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

FAIRWAY SUPPLY INC 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

BUTLER RENTAL & SALES INC 

A & B PLASTICS 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 

THETELECOMSPOT.COM 

4 W SPECIALITIES 

PLUMBMASTER INC 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

SPI CORPUS CHRISTI 

RICHLINE TECHNICAL SER 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

JCTRONICS 

TWACOMM.COM, INC. 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 

DSHS NOTIFICATION 17 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

WWGRAINGER 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

FSG LIGHTING 

FSG LIGHTING 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C 

SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS IN 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

FSG LIGHTING 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC 

WM SUPERCENTER 

COW GOVERNMENT 

CHUBB FIRE & SECURITY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

ACE HARDWARE 

ACE HARDWARE 

LOWES #01825 

FRANK BAZAN 

FRANK BAZAN 

FRANK BAZAN 

ROGELIO FLORES 

JANET SCHENZEL 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 

BOBBY RIOS 

YOLANDA MORENO 

RUDY MOYA 

BILLIE COOPER 

RUDY MOYA 

BILLIE COOPER 

JOHN SPENCER 

BIlliE COOPER 

JOHN SPENCER 

JOHN SPENCER 

RONNIE BETO 

RONNIE BETO 

RUDY MOYA 

YOLANDA MORENO 

BILLIE COOPER 

BILLIE COOPER 

BILLIE COOPER 

BILLIE COOPER 

BILLIE COOPER 

ROGELIO FLORES 

RONNIE BETO 

RONNIE BETO 

RONNIE BETO 

BILLIE COOPER 

BILLIE COOPER 

RONNIE BETO 

JUANITA HERNANDEZ 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

YOLANDA MORENO 

JANET SCHENZEL 

THOMAS BUCHANAN 

ROBERT AGUILAR 

THOMAS BUCHANAN 

25-Jan-12 

26-Jan-12 

27-Jan-12 

6-Jan-12 

13-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

19-Jan-12 

27-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 

29-Dec-11 

30-Dec-11 

2-Jan-12 

2-Jan-12 

5-Jan-12 

6-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 

11-Jan-12 

11-Jan-12 

12-Jan-12 

12-Jan-12 

12-Jan-12 

12-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

19-Jan-12 

19-Jan-12 

19-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

25-Jan-12 

26-Jan-12 

27-Jan-12 

6-Jan-12 

11-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 

12-Jan-12 

12-Jan-12 

24.95 

194.97 

285.00 

700.80 

20.25 

311.74 

55.91 

69.40 

70.00 

634.53 

1293.64 

218.00 

195.23 

32.35 

49.92 

140.00 

360.00 

85.00 

93.44 

190.00 

133.61 

169.25 

1576.00 

180.00 

51.53 

210.00 

81.25 

272.80 

175.00 

210.00 

163.50 

941.96 

240.00 

236.16 

76.40 

51.88 

247.08 

300.00 

10.73 

31.11 

36.47 

59.97 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1580 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1600 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1770 

1900 

1917 

2231 

2739 

2739 

2739 

5249 

5249 

5268 

5268 

5211 

5261 

5268 

5261 

5268 

5268 

5235 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5235 

5265 

5235 

5235 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5437 

5265 

5268 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5262 

5643 

5266 

5211 

5268 

5268 

5268 

check and recharge battery for unit 321 

remove and install new battery for unit 321 

set of keys for courthouse building use 

replace glass window counter at human services rob 

santitizer surface cleaner 

VINYl TILE FOR A-4-REPLACE CARPET VERY WORN 

GLUE-SCRAPER-CUTIER FOR INSTALLATION OF VINYl FLOO 

GRINDER TO SMOOTH FLOOR DUE TO GLUE AND CEMENT FRO 

POlY-CARB TO REPLACE BROKEN WINDOWS 

replace 8 lites glass in existing windows at pct 3 

Wall Phones for Door 152 and Laundry Room, One But 

replace door closer at mckinzie jail annex 

kohler valve kit for plumbing use at mckenzie jail 

medium base paint for small repairs at mckinzieja 

arm minaboard cortega plywood for small repairs at 

service call to reset phone system down at mckinzi 

various repairs and plumbing work orders for mcken 

replace walker phone at mckinzie annex phone syste 

new phone system at mckinziejail annex 

service call for electrical service to repair phot 

receptacles alum boxes and breakers for mckinziee 

service call to replace broken wire glass at mckin 

Asbestos Abatement Demolition Notification Fee 

various repairs and plumbing work to dorm band c 

swivel caster rubber and lubricant and smart straw 

service call to various plumbing work orders on 

seventy five night lights refix at mckenzie jail a 

twelve reflector kits for lights refix at mckinzie 

service call to replace front door and repin locks 

service call for various plumbing work at mckinzie 

service call to replace leaking copper cap at mcki 

service call to repair door locks at mckinzie jail 

service call to various plumbing work orders at mc 

t8 4100k fluorescent lamps for mckinzie jail annex 

keys master padlocks key identifier and spliet rin 

Vacuum cleaner and bags for community center. 

analog fax accessory 

Remove old wiring from existing fire alarm relay a 

1 AAG Calendar 

sandpaper and hardware for lighthouse Lakes 

level, square, tape and chalk for lighthouse Lakes 

saw blades for lighthouse Lakes 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 15 of 25 

http:TWACOMM.COM
http:THETELECOMSPOT.COM


Merchant Cardholder PostDate Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Jan-12 13.97 2739 5268 hardware and drill bit for Lighthouse Lakes 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Jan-12 350.00 2739 5268 reflectors for Lighthouse Lakes 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 23-Jan-12 37.38 2739 5268 lumber and drill bits for Lighthouse Lakes 

CITY OF CC TX PERMITS ROXANA HUNT 10-Jan-12 290.54 2745 5237 Rose Acres Tap Fees 

CITY OF CC TX PERMITS ROXANA HUNT 10-Jan-12 290.54 2745 5237 Rose Acres Tap Fees 

CITY OF CC TX PERMITS ROXANA HUNT 12-Jan-12 290.54 2745 5237 Rose Acres Tap Fees 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS ROXANA HUNT 19-Jan-12 290.54 2745 5237 Rose Acres Tap Fees 

CITY OF CC TX - PERMITS ROXANA HUNT 19-Jan-12 290.54 2745 5237 Rose Acres Tap Fees 

D&W ENGRAVING & AWARDS DEANNA SALDANA 16-Jan-12 276.08 2822 5417 Cost for engraving employee plaques, end of the ye 

A RIFKIN COMPANY ROCHELLE LIMON 4-Jan-12 493.05 3075 5211 JBC deposit bags 

A RIFKIN COMPANY ROCHELLE LIMON 4-Jan-12 115.75 3075 5211 white, blue and red chamber seals 

A& W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 23-Jan-12 116.76 3075 5211 6 packs Avery 6460 labels 

A& W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 23-Jan-12 264.12 3075 5211 monitor wipes 

AMAZON.COM ROCHELLE LIMON 23-Jan-12 417.60 3075 5211 Labels for Early Voting 

BAY TECH LABEL INC ROCHELLE LIMON 23-Jan-12 170.39 3075 5455 Vote Stickers 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Dec-11 394.91 3091 5518 supplemental ikon charges 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jan-12 165.53 3091 5518 ikon overages 

USA MOBILITY WIRELE ROMEO RAMIREZ 9-Jan-12 229.62 3092 5235 PERCENTAGE FOR 3 PAGER SERVICE FOR THE YEAR 

MOMARINC. VICTOR HINOJOSA 9-Jan-12 201.88 3092 5255 This was incorrect Charge see Credit below Items w 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 VICTOR HINOJOSA 9-Jan-12 7.89 3092 5255 Leveler,Mirror Clips, tools and supplies for field 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 9-Jan-12 81.42 3092 5438 Masterline Trays,Snake Away,PCO fogger, for rodent 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 9-Jan-12 148.99 3092 5438 PI Aerosol,Maxforce,Ultracide,Bifen for ant,roach, 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 9-Jan-12 60.12 3092 5438 Trapper TRex,Pro Pest, for rodent control use 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 10-Jan-12 191.00 3092 5249 2 ea tires for u #386, co #58462 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU VICTOR HINOJOSA 11-Jan-12 220.08 3092 5248 Side Mount 48 in, tool box for field use 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU MICHAEL FLORES 12-Jan-12 220.08 3092 5248 Side Mount Box 48, Toolbox to store chemicals to d 

ROZELL SPRAYER MFG CO VICTOR HINOJOSA 12-Jan-12 20.67 3092 5255 Cap Oil Filler parts for repairs to sprayer 

MOMARINC. VICTOR HINOJOSA 13-Jan-12 201.88 3092 5255 Credit for incorrect charge 

MOMARINC. VICTOR HINOJOSA 13-Jan-12 17.01 3092 5437 Shipping Charge Fee not listed on Purchase Order R 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jan-12 14.60 3092 5249 Oil, air filters for u #385, co #58440 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jan-12 14.60 3092 5249 Oil, air filters for u #386, co #58462 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MICHAEL FLORES 18-Jan-12 37.22 3092 5249 Oil Filters and Air Cleaner Filters for U305 

SAMES CROW FORO MICHAEL FLORES 18-Jan-12 138.50 3092 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U305 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 19-Jan-12 58.80 3092 5438 Advion, for ant control use 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 19-Jan-12 122.06 3092 5438 Contrac, Talstar Pro, for roden and spider control 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 19-Jan-12 21.08 3092 5438 Invade bio Foam, for control of flies 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR MICHAEL FLORES 20-Jan-12 12.87 3092 5255 10w30 motor oil for the Rozell jSprayer 9 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR MICHAEL FLORES 20-Jan-12 21.78 3092 5255 Carbo Kit and breather tube for the Rozell Sprayer 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS VICTOR HINOJOSA 23-Jan-12 77.20 3092 5255 Pump Guage for power sprayer pest control use 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 VICTOR HINOJOSA 23-Jan-12 9.92 3092 5255 Tie Down strap w/hooks for hold down and secure eq 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 26-Jan-12 77.87 3092 5438 Glueboard for rodent control use 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 26-Jan-12 61.02 3092 5438 Protecta Bait Stations for Rodent Control Use 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 16 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

UNIVAR USA INC 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST 

FOIL CREATIONS 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 

TX FOSTER FAMILY ASSC 

SBOTJUVENILELAWSECTION 

AUTOZONE #1419 

MIDAS AUTO CENTER 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI 

WM SUPERCENTER 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

MIRAS SPORTS AND MORE IN 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 

T-SHIRT GALLERY 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

WM SUPERCENTER 

ARC SERVICES!TRAINING 

T-SHIRT GALLERY 

ARC SERVICES!TRAINING 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL 

TX DISTRICT & COUNTY ATI 

MYFLORIDACOUNTY.COM 

USA MOBILITY WIRELE 

DOUBLETREE HOTELS 

DOUBLETREE HOTELS 

DOUBLETREE HOTELS 

DOUBLETREE HOTELS 

DRURY AUSTIN NORTH 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

JANET SCHENZEL 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

JANET SCHENZEL 

JANET SCHENZEL 

JANET SCHENZEL 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

JANET SCHENZEL 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

DEANNA SALDANA 

DEANNA SALDANA 

HOMER FLORES 

MILES TOREN 

DEANNA SALDANA 

DEANNA SALDANA 

JANET SCHENZEL 

HOMER FLORES 

JAY RAVELING 

DAVID GONZALEZ 

DAVID GONZALEZ 

JANET SCHENZEL 

JAY RAVELING 

DAVID GONZALEZ 

LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

JANET SCHENZEL 

LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

LEONARDO GARCIA 

LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

LEONARDO GARCIA 

LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

EVA SILVA 

EVA SILVA 

ROMEO RAMIREZ 

EVA SILVA 

EVA SILVA 

EVA SILVA 

EVA SILVA 

EVA SILVA 

27-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 

26-Jan-12 

27-Jan-12 

13-Jan-12 

2-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

29-Dec-11 

29-Dec-11 

9-Jan-12 

29-Dec-11 

29-Dec-11 

16-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

18-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

27-Jan-12 

29-Dec-11 

9-Jan-12 

13-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

27-Jan-12 

13-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

20-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

23-Jan-12 

25-Jan-12 

27-Jan-12 

29-Dec-11 

4-Jan-12 

5-Jan-12 

9-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

16-Jan-12 

152.90 3092 

32.25 3130 

9.70 3130 

140.00 3130 

91.97 3140 

77.52 3300 

8.38 3300 

117.45 3310 

156.60 3340 

74.42 3350 

78.30 3360 

117.45 3380 

21.63 3480 

270.00 3480 

250.00 3480 

26.47 3480 

1091.98 3480 

12.44 3480 

26.88 3480 

10.43 3480 

33.12 3490 

82.31 3490 

10.43 3490 

213.25 3490 

75.00 3490 

266.40 3490 

124.10 3492 

213.12 3492 

21.59 3492 

76.00 3492 

6.50 3492 

76.00 3492 

10.43 3492 

284.00 3520 

1100.00 3520 

3.11 3520 

76.62 3520 

856.75 3520 

511.75 3520 

511.75 3520 

511.75 3520 

661.20 3520 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

5438 Contrac All Weather Blox,Talstar Pro,Cotter Pin Ro 

5211 Stamp for findings, orders, and judgement 

5211 impact envelopes 

5211 laminating juror numbers for judge stith ccal3 

5211 Adjudicated stamps. Charge should be $77.12, cre 

5211 keyboard tray 

5211 red pencils 

5518 supplemental ikon charges 

5518 supplemental ikon charges 

5211 Recieved date stamp 

5518 supplemental ikon charges 

5518 supplemental ikon charges 

5211 Purchase of dear-front report folders for finance 

5302 Registration fees for 2012 Winter Growth Conferenc 

5302 Credit given of $229.14, for cancelled conference 

5268 Supplies purchased for useage by Make Amends Progr 

5249 Maint. and repair on Dept. veh'/2009-lmpala. Oil c 

5211 Cash box purchased for useage in Finance Unit. 

5211 12 binders 

5306 Finger-print service charge for Prob.Dept. emp./La 

5258 Cost for maint. and repair of two radios used at D 

5427 Clinical and hygienic supplies purchase for useage 

5306 Finger-print service charge for Det. Facility em pi 

5211 drop ship weekly supplies 

5463 Purchase of 1O/t-shirts with logo for Det. Facilit 

5211 Toner purchase for copier at Detention Facility. 

5440 Purchase ofT-shirts for physical training, used b 

5211 drop ship weekly supplies 

5268 Purchase of keypad timers for useage at Bootcamp F 

5317 CPR-AED training for Bootcamp employeesG. Garza, P 

5440 Purchase of t-shirt with logo for PT for cadet at 

5317 First Aid training for Bootcamp employees, G. Garz 

5306 Fingerprint service charge for Bootcamp emp. - Mar 

5211 ink cartridges inv 5501800297 

5302 registration fees for prosecutorial trial skills c 

5349 pinellas county fee for certified records of judge 

5235 PERCENTAGE FOR 1 PAGER SERVICE FOR THE YEAR 

5542 crystal mathis hotel for prosecutorial trial skill 

5542 eduardo flores hotel for prosecutorial trial skill 

5542 kathy oar hotel for prosecutorial trial skills cou 

5542 michelle putman hotel for prosecutorial trial skil 

5542 david jakubowski hotel for prosecutorial trial ski 

170f25 3/6/2012 

http:MYFLORIDACOUNTY.COM


Merchant Cardholder PostDate Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 16-Jan-12 65.65 3520 5211 luggage cart 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 16-Jan-12 519.21 3520 5211 Paper shredder 

MCCLURE PUBLISHING EVA SILVA 18-Jan-12 100.00 3520 5218 oconnors tx civil forms 2011 book for lee persohn 

FAMILY COUNSELING SERVIC EVA SILVA 24-Jan-12 15.00 3520 5302 registration fee for kim gonzalez on the sexual ab 

JURIS PUBLISHING EVA SILVA 25-Jan-12 55.00 3520 5218 2011 texas search and seizure, fall supplement 

1)( DISTRICT & COUNTY ATT EVA SILVA 26-Jan-12 550.00 3520 5302 registration fees for crystal mathis and david Jak 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JANET SCHENZEL 26-Jan-12 21.15 3520 5211 Urgent stamp 

FAMILY COUNSELING SERVIC EVA SILVA 21-Jan-12 15.00 3520 5302 seminar registration fee for brittany on the sexu 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 2-Jan-12 289.91 3530 5211 Staplers 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 2-Jan-12 24.00 3530 5211 1/3 Smead folder 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 9-Jan-12 64.38 3530 5211 6 AAG Calendar 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JANET SCHENIEL 9-Jan-12 22.12 3530 5211 stamp for Anissa Rodriguez 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENIEL 16-Jan-12 101.10 3530 5211 6 stapler pliers 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 16-Jan-12 161.10 3530 5211 smead folders, counterfeit pens 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JANET SCHENZEL 19-Jan-12 1.81 3540 5211 sale cancelled stamp 

ACADEMIC CHURCH & CHOIR G MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Jan-12 264.00 3600 5463 Judge stith robe ccal3 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JANET SCHENIEL 19-Jan-12 514.83 3610 5211 13 various stamps 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENIEL 23-Jan-12 126.54 3613 5211 3 wireless mice 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JANET SCHENZEL 9-Jan-12 168.96 3621 5211 4chairmats 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 23-Jan-12 126.45 3622 5211 Paper schredder 

ENVELOPES.COM JANET SCHENZEL 23-Jan-12 89.00 3640 5211 electric pink envelops 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 16-Jan-12 84.59 3650 5211 11 legal trays 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 26-Jan-12 44.99 3655 5211 fax cartridge 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET CONRAD GUZMAN 29-Dec-11 39.95 3700 5249 Oil and Filter change on Unit 206 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET CONRAD GUZMAN 29-Dec-11 39.95 3700 5249 Oil and filter change on Unit 233 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Dec-11 23.65 3700 5518 supplemental ikon charges 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911161 PEDRO HINOJOSAJR 29-Dec-11 248.40 3700 5249 CV joint replaced and front wheel balanced due to 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 PEDRO HINOJOSAJR 29-Dec-11 161.00 3700 5249 CV Joint replaced on Unit 234 due to wobble and sh 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911161 VICKY PUENTE 29-Dec-11 129.95 3700 5249 Rear brakes replaced on Unit 209 
USPS 48202004134809941 MICHELLE YATES 30-Dec-11 100.00 3100 5215 Annual renewal for PO Box 2703 
BAY AUTO SERVICE TARA MARTIN 30-Dec-11 637.41 3700 5249 Replaced waterpump serpentine belt and coolant Uni 
THE SHARP SHOOTER WAYNE TISDALE 30-Dec-11 14.07 3700 5317 Range fee at Sharp Shooter for qualification. 
THE SHARP SHOOTER WAYNE TISDALE 30-Dec-11 14.07 3700 5317 Range fee for qualifying Warrant Officer Garza 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ERIC WOOD 2-Jan-12 155.Q2 3700 5249 One new tire on Unit 141 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JOSEPH PHILLIPS 2-Jan-12 226.98 3700 5211 Crime Data had to buy a replacement portable telep 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF JUAN ARANDA 2-Jan-12 85.95 3700 5249 New battery for Unit 252 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 PATRICIA GAMEZ 2-Jan-12 313.95 3700 5249 Replaced front and rear brakes also cleaned and ad 
APOLLO TOWING PEDRO HINOJOSAJR 2-Jan-12 10.00 3700 5249 Unit 242 towed from Annex to Bay Auto Shop 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 PEDRO HINOJOSAJR 2-Jan-12 129.95 3700 5249 Replaced left front brake on Unit 206 
PAYPAl SKCOMMUNICA ROBERT VOLKMAN 2-Jan-12 229.00 3700 S444 Six Aker hand cuff cases for stocking armory 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF SAMMY GARZA 2-Jan-12 116.95 3700 5249 New battery for Unit 504 
INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI TARA MARTIN 2-Jan-12 135.00 3100 S444 One replacement 2.4 ghz wireless microphone 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 18 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 3-Jan-12 29.95 3700 5249 Oil and Filter Change on Unit 501 

FASCLAMPIlT CORPUS CHRIST MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Jan-12 19.23 3700 5211 vendor charged twice credit will follow 

DAILY AND WELLS PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 4-Jan-12 77.50 3700 5249 Console on Unit 233 had electrical short that woul 

NNA NATL NOTARY ASSN LAURA GARCIA 5-Jan-12 92.50 3700 5447 Notary Commission for Robin VanCleave in Warrants 

NNA NATL NOTARY ASSN LAURA GARCIA 5-Jan-12 92.50 3700 5447 Notary Commission for Rosie Villarreal in Warrants 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO TARA MARTIN 5-Jan-12 509.12 3700 5249 Removed and replaced AC compressor and recharged A 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 ERIC GONZALEZ 6-Jan-12 49.99 3700 5211 Cork Board for Training Office to be used for 3-mo 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 ERIC WOOD 6-Jan-12 5.94 3700 5249 Unit 241 Bulb purchased and returned 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA LOUIS FORTE 6-Jan-12 231.00 3700 5444 Six pairs of cuffs to stock the armory. 

GCTR MICHELLE YATES 6-Jan-12 55.00 3700 5455 Acroprint ES700 Replaced ribbon on time clock 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICA TI PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 6-Jan-12 111.75 3700 5249 Unit is downloading as Unit SOlon database had t 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 6-Jan-12 223.50 3700 5249 Video not downloading in Unit 501 had to install n 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO TARA MARTIN 6-Jan-12 165.83 3700 5249 Removed and replaced idler arm on Unit 159 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 ERIC WOOD 9-Jan-12 5.94 3700 5249 RETURN on bulb for Unit 241 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 ERIC WOOD 9-Jan-12 5.49 3700 5249 Light bulb for tail lamp on Unit 241 

COTTON PICKER TOWING LOUIS FORTE 9-Jan-12 150.00 3700 5249 Unit 205 towed from FM666 and Hwy 44 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Jan-12 19.23 3700 5211 credit for double charge 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 9-Jan-12 50.00 3700 5249 Right rear tire repaired due to slow leak and also 

STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE ROBERT BALDERAS JR 9-Jan-12 70.00 3700 5249 Towed unit 217 to mechaniC to have transmission sw 

USA MOBILITY WIRELE ROMEO RAMIREZ 9-Jan-12 229.65 3700 5235 PERCENTAGE FOR 3 PAGER SERVICE FOR THE YEAR 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 W WILLOUGHBY 9-Jan-12 472.00 3700 5249 Front hub bearings replaced on Unit 245 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 WILLIAM EDGE 9-Jan-12 340.60 3700 5249 Two new tires for Unit 228 

WM SUPERCENTER JUAN ARANDA 10-Jan-12 29.08 3700 5438 Sweet N Low Splenda and Equal for the office 

WM SUPERCENTER JUAN ARANDA 10-Jan-12 47.61 3700 5438 Paper goods including plates bowls cups and also p 

GCTR LAURA GARCIA 10-Jan-12 55.00 3700 5455 Replaced ribbon on time clock in warrants 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 JUAN ARANDA 11-Jan-12 65.97 3700 5417 Frames for retirement certificates for employees 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 12-Jan-12 129.42 3700 5211 Brother ink cartridges 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ROBERT BALDERAS JR 12-Jan-12 97.46 3700 5249 Transmission line removed and replaced and two qua 

RADIOSHACK COROO180539 SAMMY GARZA 12-Jan-12 26.99 3700 5232 Car charger for cell phone 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 13-Jan-12 39.95 3700 5249 Oil and filter change on Unit 208 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ASHLEY ISAAC 16-Jan-12 499.64 3700 5249 Temperature gage not working had to replace instru 

DJB PENS JANET SCHENZEL 16-Jan-12 7.40 3700 5211 Rollerball ink refills 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JIM KAELIN 16-Jan-12 2500.00 3700 5265 Labor and materials to run electricity to the driv 

CMIT SHSU 0 CTR JIM KAELIN 16-Jan-12 175.00 3700 5302 Registration fee for Sheriff Kaelin to attend the 

CORPUS AUTO SERVICE JOE ESCOBAR 16-Jan-12 102.90 3700 5249 A.B.S. Brake Reprogamming on Unit 201 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC JUAN ARANDA 16-Jan-12 8.45 3700 5455 Total of five keys made four for dumpsters and one 

GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 16-Jan-12 315.89 3700 5444 Integrity Evidence Bags used for property 1000 ct. 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 16-Jan-12 196.75 3700 5249 Tow charge to move Unit 205 from Annex to dealersh 

GALVAN SUPER TOWING PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 16-Jan-12 85.00 3700 5249 Unit 235 towed from Hwy 77 @ FM2826 to Bay Auto in 

SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 16-Jan-12 152.35 3700 5249 Labor to remove and repair broken exhaust flextube 

BAY AUTO SERVICE TARA MARTIN 16-Jan-12 588.35 3700 5249 Unit 205 towed from Allen Samuels to Bay Auto to r 

WWGRAINGER TARA MARTIN 16-Jan-12 250.00 3700 5444 Two Stinger DS LED flashlights for new hire deputi 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 190f25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA ROBERT VOLKMAN 17-Jan-12 238.68 3700 5444 Four ASP Cuff Cases Basketweave and two Safariland 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET LOUIS FORTE 18-Jan-12 29.95 3700 5249 Oil and filter change on Unit 503 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO TARA MARTIN 18-Jan-12 431.78 3700 5249 Replaced drivers side seat belt harness and retrac 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 18-Jan-12 10.00 3700 5249 Repaired flat on Unit 206 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 THOMAS BURNSIDE 18-Jan-12 108.13 3700 5249 Replaced tire on Unit 236 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY WILLIAM EDGE 18-Jan-12 164.00 3700 5211 Stand for newly installed printer in CID 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 19-Jan-12 39.95 3700 5249 Oil lube and filter change on Unit 206 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 19-Jan-12 10.00 3700 5249 Repaired flat on front passenger tire on Unit 236 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA ROBERT VOLKMAN 19-Jan-12 248.70 3700 5444 Safariland Duty Belts Basketweave in sizes 42 inch 

DAILY AND WELLS ALLON CALZADA 20-Jan-12 67.50 3700 5249 Labor to remount car computer 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC JUAN ARANDA 20-Jan-12 18.95 3700 5455 Replacement lock and keys for file cabinet 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 20-Jan-12 39.95 3700 5249 Oil lube and filter change on Unit 205 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 20-Jan-12 39.95 3700 5249 Oil lube and filter change on Unit 233 

GT DISTRIBUTORS INC TARA MARTIN 20-Jan-12 233.60 3700 5444 Five 21 ft. taser cartridges and one Taser DPM an 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ASHLEY ISAAC 23-Jan-12 342.24 3700 5249 Removed and replaced motor mount added two qts of 

IHOP-1489 DANIEL GARZA 23-Jan-12 14.57 3700 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA DONALD HATCH 23-Jan-12 250.00 3700 5444 Two Safarilands duty belts one in a 42 inch and on 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MICHAEL AVILA 23-Jan-12 24.50 3700 5249 Repaired flat tire on Unit 242 

BAY AUTO SERVICE PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 23-Jan-12 45.00 3700 5249 Performed AC check low on freon needs compressor a 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 23-Jan-12 131.51 3700 5249 One new tire on Unit 501 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI PETER B PERALTA 23-Jan-12 745.00 3700 5248 New Installation of Integrian DP2 Digital Patrolle 

INDUSTRIALCOMMUNICATI PETER B PERALTA 23-Jan-12 595.00 3700 5248 New Installation on Unit 233 of Integrian DP2 Digi 

BAY AUTO SERVICE PETER B PERALTA 23-Jan-12 731.42 3700 5249 Repaired and replaced wiring relays and connectors 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI PETER B PERALTA 23-Jan-12 217.00 3700 S444 One replacement trunk data port and one wireless m 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI PETER B PERALTA 23-Jan-12 98.00 3700 5444 Two replacement GPS antennas for mobile video syst 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI TARA MARTIN 23-Jan-12 217.00 3700 5248 One replacement trunk data port and one wireless m 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICA TI TARA MARTIN 23-Jan-12 242.13 3700 5249 Labor to replace ethernet cable defective inverter 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET CONRAD GUZMAN 25-Jan-12 29.95 3700 5249 Oil and Filter Change on Unit 501 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA ROBERT VOLKMAN 25-Jan-12 248.50 3700 S444 One Safariland duty holster 6280 left hand and a S 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S ROMEO RAMIREZ 25-Jan-12 17.50 3700 5248 GRAPHICS LETTERING FOR NEW SHERIFF TRUCK 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 25-Jan-12 119.95 3700 5249 Front brakes repaired on Unit 205 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 CONRAD GUZMAN 26-Jan-12 10.00 3700 5249 Repaired flat tire on Unit 232 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 M DAVIS 26-Jan-12 10.00 3700 5249 One flat repaired on Unit 203 

NNA NATL NOTARY ASSN NELDA LONGORIA 26-Jan-12 18.90 3700 5211 Notary log book 

DAILY AND WELLS PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 26-Jan-12 280.00 3700 5249 Radio and overhead lights turn off when both are u 

TEXAS ROADHOUSE 2173 DANIEL GARZA 27-Jan-12 27.34 3700 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 JUAN ARANDA 27-Jan-12 18.74 3700 5255 Rachet and socket sets and also hasps to secure do 

ZEP SALES AND SERVICE JUAN ARANDA 27-Jan-12 178.24 3700 5262 Twelve tubes of brass cleaner 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 JUAN ARANDA 27-Jan-12 132.00 3700 5417 Frames used for NCSO retiree certificates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JUDY JACOBSON 27-Jan-12 14.50 3700 5249 State inspection on Unit 187 

BATCHELOR BUSINESS MACH LAURA GARCIA 27-Jan-12 73.35 3700 5211 Replacement part a PinWheel for IBM typewriter loc 

CHICK-FIL-A #02389 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 27-Jan-12 19.52 3700 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 20 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

EVIDENT WILLIAM EDGE 27-Jan-12 123.00 3700 5444 50 pairs of gloves for use at crime scenes 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 12-Jan-12 21.46 3710 5211 2 wall calendars 

WHATABURGER 919 026 DANIEL GARZA 29-Dec-ll 9.69 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Dec-ll 291.76 3720 5211 ink cartridges 

WHATABURGER 467 026 SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 29-Dec-ll 38.65 3720 5459 Meals for two officers and three inmates while tra 

POPEYE'S #3161 DANIEL GARZA 3O-Dec-11 14.97 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

EL TORO MEXICAN RESTAURAN SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 3O-Dec-11 27.66 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

IHOP 1419 DANIEL GARZA 2-Jan-12 12.32 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

CHICK-FIL-A #02389 MELISSA BURNS 2-Jan-12 4.54 3720 5459 refund 

CHICK-FIL-A #02389 MELISSA BURNS 2-Jan-12 25.24 3720 5459 Lunches and or meals for two officers and three in 

HAMPTON INN & SUITES SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 2-Jan-12 77.00 3720 5459 Hotel room for first officer necessary for overnlg 

HAMPTON INN & SUITES SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 2-Jan-12 77.00 3720 5459 Hotel room for second officer necessary for overni 

LEE'S STEAKHOUSE R SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 2-Jan-12 31.52 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

GUITAR CENTER #448 W WILLOUGHBY 2-Jan-12 214.99 3720 5268 Purchased accoustlc foam for attorney booths In th 

LOS PERICOS MEXICA DANIEL GARZA 4-Jan-12 20.24 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

STRICKLANDS RESTAURANT JOE ESCOBAR 4-Jan-12 31.02 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting Inmates 

TEXAS RDHSELUBBOCK LT DANIEL GARZA 6-Jan-12 29.15 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

1800GOFEDEX 10010007 MICHELLE YATES 6-Jan-12 91.26 3720 5217 Carl Dillard Fed Expressing Report to TDC 

1800GOFEDEX 10010007 MICHELLE YATES 6-Jan-12 89.50 3720 5217 Carl Dillard Fed Expressing Report to TDC 

COOPER'S BBQ & GRILL DANIEL GARZA 9-Jan-12 38.67 3720 5459 Meals for two officers and one Inmate while transp 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 9-Jan-12 99.95 3720 5459 Hotel room for first officer required for overnig 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS DANIEL GARZA 9-Jan-12 99.95 3720 5459 Hotel room for second officer required for overnl 

WHATABURGER 919 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 9-Jan-12 21.04 3720 5459 Meals for two officers and two Inmates while trans 

DENNY'S #6224 MELISSA BURNS 9-Jan-12 24.73 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting Inmates 

USA MOBILITY WIRELE ROMEO RAMIREZ 9-Jan-12 841.64 3720 5235 PERCENTAGE FOR 11 PAGER SERVICE FOR THE YEAR 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 BOBBY PULLIN ll-Jan-12 199.95 3720 5440 Purchased five jackets for Trustees to wear in col 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DANIEL GARZA ll-Jan-12 290.50 3720 5249 Two tires replaced on extradition van unit 200 

SALTGRASS-SUGAR LAND DANIEL GARZA 11-Jan-12 19.68 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

WWGRAINGER PATRICIA GAMEZ 11-Jan-12 155.85 3720 5227 Five aprons and five pair of neoprene gloves for t 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 11-Jan-12 89.94 3720 5227 Six pairs of rubber boots for trustees working in 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 11-Jan-12 29.98 3720 5227 Two pair of rubber boots for trustees working in t 
RESTAURANT COLIMA SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 11-Jan-12 28.00 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmate f 
BIG TEXAN STEAK RA DANIEL GARZA 12-Jan-12 41.33 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 
JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 12-Jan-12 15.58 3720 5211 2 Original stamps 
UNCLE BARNEYS HUNGRY FARM MIGUEL YBANEZ 12-Jan-12 38.86 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmate f 
WWGRAINGER ROBERT COlliNS 12-Jan-12 153.45 3720 5255 Infrared thermomter to check air temp In the inmat 

GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 13-Jan-12 315.89 3720 S444 Integrity Evidence Bags used for property 1000 ct. 
CHEVRON 00358937 MELISSA BURNS 13-Jan-12 79.00 3720 5241 Fuel used while transporting inmates from Amarillo 
RANCHERS STEAKHOUSE AND G SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 13-Jan-12 33.40 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 
TEXAS RDHSETYLER LTD SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 13-Jan-12 20.47 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 
APPLE BEES 802262180229 DANIEL GARZA 16-Jan-12 28.80 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 
HARDWAYINCGLENROSE DANIEL GARZA 16-Jan-12 41.48 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 210f25 



Merchant Cardholder PostDate Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

HOLIDAY INN EXP-AM AIRPOR DANIEL GARZA 16-Jan-12 17.00 3720 5459 Hotel room for first officer required for overnigh 

HOLIDAY INN EXP-AM AIRPOR DANIEL GARZA 16-Jan-12 77.00 3720 5459 Hotel room for second officer required for overnlg 

FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 16-Jan-12 192.00 3720 5218 February 2012 Subscription Fee for Iridium Network 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL MICHAEl ROBINSON 16-Jan-12 174.00 3720 5211 inv 5501814823 

LULU'S CAFE MIGUEl YBANEZ 16-Jan-12 23.84 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

HINZE'S BAR-B-QUE SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 16-Jan-12 7.80 3720 5459 Meals for officers and or inmate while transportin 

HINZE'S BAR-B-QUE SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 16-Jan-12 38.48 3720 5459 Meals for two officers and two inmates while trans 

HOLIDAY INN EXP SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 16-Jan-12 77.00 3720 5459 Hotel room for first officer necessary for overnig 

HOLIDAY INN EXP SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 16-Jan-12 77.00 3720 5459 Hotel room for second officer necessary for overni 

PAPPADEAUX SEAFOOD KITCHN SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 16-Jan-12 18.00 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

WHATABURGER #335 DANIEL GARZA 18-Jan-12 13.97 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

WHATABURGER 797 026 DANIEL GARZA 18-Jan-12 14.57 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 19-Jan-12 149.45 3720 5249 One tire replaced on extradition van Unit 506 

DENNY'S #8633 SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 19-Jan-12 21.56 3720 5459 Meals for two officers and two inmates while trans 

LUBYS CAFE #0130 099 SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 19-Jan-12 32.21 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

WWGRAINGER W WILLOUGHBY 19-Jan-12 21.12 3720 5268 Key tag replacements 

WWGRAINGER W WILLOUGHBY 19-Jan-12 71.28 3720 5268 Padlocks for info boxes 

CHICK-FIL-A #01903 DANIEL GARZA 20-Jan-12 10.51 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

DAIRY QUEEN #14751 DANIEL GARZA 20-Jan-12 11.37 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DANIEL GARZA 23-Jan-12 312.90 3720 5249 Replaced two tires on extradition van Unit 200 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Jan-12 10.01 3720 5459 Tax refund 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Jan-12 10.01 3720 5459 tax refund 

CHICK-FIL-A #02389 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Jan-12 39.35 3720 5459 Meals for two officers and two inmates while trans 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Jan-12 87.01 3720 5459 Hotel room for first officer for overnight stay wh 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Jan-12 87.01 3720 5459 Hotel room for second officer for overnight stay w 

KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Jan-12 18.79 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

WHATABURGER 317 026 DANIEL GARZA 24-Jan-12 7.92 3720 5459 Meal for one officer while transporting inmates fr 

WHATABURGER 788 Q26 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 24-Jan-12 4.20 3720 5459 Breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

CORPUS CHRISTI STOO OF 00 MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 25-Jan-12 33.56 3720 5211 Stamp for 90 day review for jail administration 

RAMOS RESTAURANT #2 SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 25-Jan-12 31.03 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

TEXAS RDHSETYLER LTO SANJUANITA HERNANDE2 25-Jan-12 37.64 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

CHICK-FIL-A #01531 DANIEL GARZA 26-Jan-12 15.88 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

UNISAFEINC JANET SCHENZEL 26-Jan-12 4792.00 3720 5211 powder free latex gloves 

HOLIDAY INN EXP SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 26-Jan-12 77.00 3720 5459 Hotel room for first officer necessary for overnig 

HOLIDAY INN EXP SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 26-Jan-12 77.00 3720 5459 Hotel room for second officer necessary for overni 

CHURCH'S CHICKEN  DANIEL GARZA 27-Jan-12 16.42 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmates 

CHILI'S GR109600010967 MIGUEL YBANEZ 27-Jan-12 32.96 3720 5459 Meals for two officers while transporting inmate f 

BANUElOS TIRE PROS HOR ELI TAMEZ 29-Dec-11 10.00 3810 5249 Flat tire repair unit 18 

THE SHARP SHOOTER ELI TAMEZ 30-Dec-11 104.00 3810 5455 Firearms qualifications 

CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 5-Jan-12 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 03 

CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 5-Jan-12 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 04 

CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 5-Jan-12 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 18 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 22 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 5-Jan-12 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash unit 20 

PRODUCTIVITY CENTER INC ELI TAMEZ 6-Jan-12 295.00 3810 5437 March 2012-2013 TCLEDDS renewal 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 9-Jan-12 59.91 3810 5249 Oil change and wiper blades unit 05 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 12-Jan-12 39.95 3810 5249 Oil change unit 01 

ABSOLUTE WRECKER STEPHEN ROSAS 16-Jan-12 30.00 3810 5249 wrecker service unit 05 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 STEPHEN ROSAS 16-Jan-12 214.55 3810 5249 2 tires unit 05 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL STEPHEN ROSAS 18-Jan-12 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash unit 07 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF ELI TAMEZ 19-Jan-12 102.95 3810 5249 Car battery unit 03 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 24-Jan-12 63.66 3810 5249 Oil change and air filter unit 04 

BANUELLOS TIRES STEPHEN ROSAS 26-Jan-12 10.00 3810 5249 Tire repair unit 08 

SANDBAR SIGNS JERRY BOUCHER 6-Jan-12 100.00 3820 5438 signs 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JOSEPH WHITMORE 9-Jan-12 21.50 3820 5249 battery replacement adjustment charge unit 27 id 5 

USA MOBILITY WIRELE ROMEO RAMIREZ 9-Jan-12 306.00 3820 5235 PERCENTAGE FOR 4 PAGER SERVICE FOR THE YEAR 

GCTR MINERVA GONZALES 10-Jan-12 85.00 3820 5455 TIME STAMP REPAIR 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SONJA SALAZAR 11-Jan-12 28.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 05 id 61093 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JOSEPH NELSON 16-Jan-12 28.49 3820 5249 oil change unit 02 id 60790 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE MARCIAL MARTINEZ 23-Jan-12 28.49 3820 5249 oil change unit #07 id # 57926 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF FRANK FLORES III 29-Dec-11 106.95 3830 5249 replace and install battery for unit 146 pct 3 

DAILY AND WELLS FRANK FLORES III 4-Jan-12 45.00 3830 5249 check and replace bad siren speaker customer furni 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 FRANK FLORES III 9-Jan-12 233.70 3830 5249 replace and install two tires balance disposal and 

HWY 44 AUTO PARTS FRANK FLORES III 10-Jan-12 800.00 3830 5249 remove rebuild and reinstall transmission plus lab 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S FRANK FLORES III 16-Jan-12 225.00 3830 5249 repair and repaint graphics on unit 147 pct 3 due 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI FRANK FLORES III 16-Jan-12 24.80 3830 5249 oil and filter change plus labor for unit 146 pet 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI FRANK FLORES III 16-Jan-12 188.95 3830 5249 repair suspension and stabilizer bar plus labor fo 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S FRANK FLORES III 19-Jan-12 225.00 3830 5249 repair and repaint graphics on unit 147 pct 3 refu 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI FRANK FLORES III 23-Jan-12 24.80 3830 5249 oil and filter change plus labor for unit 149 pet 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS FRANK FLORES III 23-Jan-12 17.00 3830 5463 monogram badge and name on shirt for deputy Morris 

RADIOSHACK COR00180752 FRANK FLORES III 24-Jan-12 17.97 3830 5211 batteries for office calculator pct 3 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI JIMMY RIVERA 25-Jan-12 250.00 3830 5249 wheel alignment remove and replace passenger side 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 1O-Jan-12 350.85 3840 5211 laptop batteries 

COPS PLUS, INC MARIASIGUR 2-Jan-12 156.39 3850 5444 Safariland sig sauer holster for deputy rasmussen 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 OSCAR MENDOZA 2-Jan-12 43.98 3850 5249 wiper blades for unit 5513 

JR VIOLA CLEANERS #16 MARIASIGUR 6-Jan-12 9.74 3850 5463 cleaning for uniform for new deputy to be hired 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 9-Jan-12 39.47 3850 5249 change oil and service for unit 5506 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 9-Jan-12 52.44 3850 5249 change oil and service for unit 5515 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 9-Jan-12 75.63 3850 5249 computerized engine analysis for unit 5505 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 9-Jan-12 35.16 3850 5249 oil change for unit 5503 

LONE STAR PRODUCTS & EQUI MARIASIGUR 13-Jan-12 1689.69 3850 5248 light bar and accessories for unit 5508 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 OSCAR MENDOZA 13-Jan-12 193.64 3850 5249 two tires foir unit 5503 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO EDWARD DAY 16-Jan-12 56.77 3850 5249 Tire rotation and oil change for unit 5501 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 OSCAR MENDOZA 16-Jan-12 329.89 3850 5255 booster cables for all units 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 18-Jan-12 64.84 3850 5249 check charging system and new battery for unit 550 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 230f25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 18-Jan-12 45.96 3850 5249 oil and filter change for unit 5511 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 18-Jan-12 56.71 3850 5249 oil change and service and tire rotation for unit 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 18-Jan-12 35.16 3850 5249 oil change and servive for unit 5507 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO OSCAR MENDOZA 18-Jan-12 35.16 3850 5249 oil change and sevice for unit 5502 

LONE STAR UNIFORMS MARIASIGUR 19-Jan-12 261.60 3850 5463 pants for chief sigur ordered a year ago 

OREillY AUTO 00019828 OSCAR MENDOZA 19-Jan-12 16.28 3850 5255 asst supplies for all units for cleaning 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S MARIASIGUR 20-Jan-12 125.00 3850 5261 Graphics for unit 5503 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS EDWARD DAY 23-Jan-12 71.99 3850 5463 sam brown belt for sgt day 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS MARIASIGUR 23-Jan-12 44.26 3850 5211 stamp for property desstruction boxes 

PRODUCTIVITY CENTER INC MARIASIGUR 23-Jan-12 295.00 3850 5218 subscription for TClEDDS for deputies 

COTTON PICKER TOWING OSCAR MENDOZA 24-Jan-12 125.00 3850 5249 transporting unit 5507 to stanley bryan 

COTTON PICKER TOWING OSCAR MENDOZA 24-Jan-12 50.00 3850 5249 transporting unit 551 to stanley bryan 

COTTON PICKER TOWING OSCAR MENDOZA 24-Jan-12 65.00 3850 5249 unit 5505 towed to stanley bryan 

OREillY AUTO 00019828 OSCAR MENDOZA 25-Jan-12 60.96 3850 5249 supplies for unit 5514 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Dec-11 112.71 3890 5518 supplemental ikon charges 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 26-Jan-12 56.98 3890 5211 Epson ink cartridges 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jan-12 111.02 3890 5518 ikon overages 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEl 9-Jan-12 12.27 4110 5211 3 size 2 date stamps 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEl 16-Jan-12 73.68 4110 5211 6 mesh pocket files 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 16-Jan-12 7.26 4110 5211 tape dispenser 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 MARCELINA SANTOS 30-Dec-11 112.75 4190 5249 tire for unit 71 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI MARCELINA SANTOS 5-Jan-12 24.80 4190 5661 oil filter change for unit 79 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MARCElINA SANTOS 12-Jan-12 66.01 4190 5268 bulbs for robstown building 

AMAZON.COM MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jan-12 23.25 4190 5211 nifty nabbers 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARCELINA SANTOS 24-Jan-12 43.78 4190 5249 lube oil and filter for unit 78 
NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARCElINA SANTOS 24-Jan-12 43.78 4190 5249 oil lube and filter change for unit 71 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO MARCEllNA SANTOS 24-Jan-12 60.77 4190 5249 oil lube and filter change for unit 80 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 6-Jan-12 83.49 4883 5211 TN330 toner and canon calculator 

THE KNOWLEDGE FOUNDATION DANIELLE HALE 6-Jan-12 50.00 5105 5302 Online training for Associate Emergency Management 
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION DANIELLE HALE 10-Jan-12 325.00 5105 5447 IAEM Associate Emergency Management certification 
GUS GLOBALSTAR USA REBECCA RAMIREZ 18-Jan-12 26.36 5105 5232 10000000035050211/16-12/15110030592 DEC11 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERTLUGO 30-Dec-11 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERTLUGO 5-Jan-12 6.03 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERTLUGO 5-Jan-12 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERTLUGO 6-Jan-12 16.77 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 11-Jan-12 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 
USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 11-Jan-12 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 
CARISMA WASH ROBERT lUGO 13-Jan-12 12.95 5220 5247 Vehicle Car Wash U319 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT lUGO 16-Jan-12 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT lUGO 16-Jan-12 16.71 5220 5217 First Class letter,Return and Certified Receipt 
PAYPAL TEXASILlEGA YOLANDA MORENO 19-Jan-12 75.00 5220 5302 Illegal Dumping Enforcement Class Fee, Kingsville, 
PAYPAL TEXASlllEGA YOLANDA MORENO 19-Jan-12 75.00 5220 5302 Illegal Dumping Enforcement Class Fee, Kingsville, 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 24 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder PostDate Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 20-Jan-12 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 

C C BATTERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE 24-Jan-12 73.00 5220 5249 Battery, state fee for u #319, co #58039 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 24-Jan-12 5.75 5220 5217 First Class Letter,Return and Certified Receipt 

WM SUPERCENTER JUAN RAMIREZ 29-Dec-11 54.02 5330 5222 food for animals 

WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 5-Jan-12 52.50 5330 5222 food for animals 

OREILLY AUTO 0001441S JUAN RAMIREZ 6-Jan-12 14.97 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for shelter operations 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S RAMON HERRERA III 13-Jan-12 292.50 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-refle 

WM SUPERCENTER JUAN RAMIREZ 16-Jan-12 58.55 5330 5222 food for animals 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA III 20-Jan-12 63.80 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 3103 

WM SUPERCENTER JUAN RAMIREZ 23-Jan-12 50.64 5330 5222 food for animals 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU ROMEO RAMIREZ 26-Jan-12 525.00 5330 5248 REMOVAL OF ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICE BODY AND REINSTA 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 JUAN RAMIREZ 27-Jan-12 3.99 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for shelter operations 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD MICHAEL POTTER 10-Jan-12 43.35 6110 5643 10/100 Router 

WM SUPERCENTER JEFFREY STAPPER 11-Jan-12 27.09 6110 5433 Trailer repair kit for lights 

WM SUPERCENTER JEFFREY STAPPER 13-Jan-12 13.74 6110 5433 Combo lock 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD JEFFREY STAPPER 24-Jan-12 179.95 6110 5256 computer backup storage 

TX DEPT AGRICULTURE JEFFREY STAPPER 26-Jan-12 12.52 6110 5447 Non Comm App license 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 ZACHARY DAVIS 26-Jan-12 21.34 6110 5433 Damaged trailer hitch-wheel replacement for traile 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 LAURA CHAPA 2-Jan-12 24.95 6310 5433 supplies for crafts 

AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 5-Jan-12 148.60 6310 5424 patron book requests 

AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 5-Jan-12 14.37 6310 5424 patron book requests 

PBD ALA-GRAPH EDITIONS LAURA CHAPA 5-Jan-12 208.00 6310 5424 reference books for library staff 

ORIENTAL TRADING CO LAURA CHAPA 5-Jan-12 44.68 6310 5433 supplies for crafts 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS LAURA CHAPA 6-Jan-12 7.06 6310 5424 patron book requests 

HOBBY·LOBBY #0116 LAURA CHAPA 9-Jan-12 39.09 6310 5433 supplies for crafts 

AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC IDA GARZA 10-Jan-12 215.00 6310 5302 Registration fees - conference in CA 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS LAURA CHAPA 16-Jan-12 94.80 6310 5424 patron book requests 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS LAURA CHAPA 16-Jan-12 10.69 6310 5424 patron book requests 

AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 16-Jan-12 14.02 6310 5424 patron book requests 

AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 16-Jan-12 20.95 6310 5424 patron book requests 

ULTIMATE OFFICE SOLUTION IDA GARZA 27-Jan-12 384.61 6310 5211 OFFICE SUPPliES-laptop cooling station, adjustable 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 23-Jan-12 205.32 7421 5211 4 cases of boxes 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JANET SCHENZEL 23-Jan-12 9.00 7421 5211 4 pencil cup holders 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JANET SCHENZEL 23-Jan-12 2052.31 7421 5211 various files and folders 

Total Charges I Credits 274,040.18 1,615.30 

Less: Dec 2011 Charges on Download (53,113.79) (234.72) 

Add: Jan 2012 Charges not on Download 21,951.81 58.29 

242,878.20 1,438.87 = 241,439.33 Reconciled with Bank Statement 

Id~ 

3/6/2012 Prepared by Auditors Office 25 of 25 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated March 14, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

special motions list

Special Motions BackUp



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on March 14,2012 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $2,250.00 to NRG Engineering for professional engineering services related to the Chiller 
Replacement Project at the Juvenile Justice Center. 
1917-5310/19177004-5310 $2,250.00 

2. 	 $56,342.67 to Topcor Services, LLC for construction services related to Bob Hall Pier 
Hurricane Ike Repair Project. 
0104-5312/510604-5312 $56,342.67 

3. 	 $75.80 to Wood, Boykin & Wolter for professional legal services related to Lorenzo Forge. 
1285-5301 $75.80 

4. 	 $15,100.00 to South Bound Services for construction services related to Bob Hall Pier Pavilion 
Punch List project. 
1915-5312/19152803-5312 $15,100.00 

http:15,100.00
http:15,100.00
http:56,342.67
http:56,342.67
http:2,250.00
http:2,250.00


· .. '\ 
County ofNueces 

Department of Public Works 
County Roads and Bridges 
Engineering Services 
Environmental Services 
Facilities Management 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 February 24, 2012 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Glen R. SUllivan,~ 
Director of Public 

SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Nueces County Engineer 


N 
-T'l 

r)" ~fTl 
CD 
N 
.s:- ;::M... 
.." -<rr:-- :P'.r:c.. 

Q 
N --I
-.! a 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice No. 7977 from NRG Engineering 
on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services relating to the Chiller Replacement 
Project at the Juvenile Justice Center. The contract was approved in Commissioners Court 
November 10,2010. 

Attachments 

/ 

1JsAed 	cal27/';;
Pqe l.jIA- oa/1 t.//, ;)

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



• • 
NRC Engineering 
5656 S. Staples 

Suite 360 

Corpus Christi, 1)( 78411 

Bill To: 

County of Nueces 

Department of Public Works 

901 Leopard St., Suite 103 

Corpus Christi, 1)( 78401 

Invoice 


Description 

Construction Administration 

~~ ~\'v~ xP \"1-)
~ })-'A ,f -"""'-'1 d- ' 

Quantity Rate Est Amt I Prior Amt Amount 

0.25 9,000.00 9,000.00 2,250.00 

/q 11-531o/IW 770(}t./.+S 310 

Payments so.oo 
Total $2,250.00 

Invoice No. 

7977 
Terms ~; ) r Project 

Net 30 101 59JjC Chiller Replacement 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEE R ING . ENVIRONMENTAL - SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

DATE: 	 February 01, 2012 RECEIVED 
: :.. j .- 1 2012TO: 	 Nueces County Department of Public Works 

901 Leopard Nueces COWlty 
Corpus Christi, Tx Commissionen Court 

Administration 
ATTN: Glen Sullivan, P.E. / Mario Garza, P.E. 

FROM: 	 Lewis B. Shrier, P.E. NEI Project No. 8511 

PROJECT: IFB 2894-11 Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 
RE: Pay Application No.2 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express [X] Hand Delivery [] Other 

The following: 
[ ] Letter [ ] Prints [ ] Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [ ] Testing Lab Reports 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [ ] Samples 
[] Drawings [ ] Reports [X] Other 

ex: 
~ 5Qantity Description 
o " 	 UECES·..
? .,:$ 

04.. 3 llICpies Pay Application No 2 from Topcor Services LLC 	 :JIJBLlC ItJORKS 
\-, - 0,.; 
7'-- ~~l~'te~m~s~a~re;htr~a~n~sm~it~te~d~:----------------------______________________~ ~~?~~~~~~.~~~~~~~ ~.lTbhi	 ~~_~~-~ - ~ 1 ~.,JS:43 

~: cP 
.- '1 ] AiRequested [ ] Approved as submitted [ ] For fabrication [] Other 

~X] f)fr Your Use [ ] Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 

(] For Review & Comment [] Revise & Resubmit [ ] For coordination purposes 

[ ] For Your Information [ ] Not Approved [ ] For field use 


Remarks: For Commissioners Court Agenda 111812012 Qoj/j..~) 
ctr Z-H2 . ,

COPIES: ~ 	 .r $1~1'31'b.37 
Pinal Shah, E.I.T. 

Graduate Engineer 


"\ c,tfP'!:.J '3 7 
II&1etl (J()-:27-1C)-	 1\~ $4~.o ?Jtj~.


4qf!Mdio..- O~-/ t./-/ ;).. 	 ~d12 J:m~ '1,2 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com


~ NaismithEngineering,Inc
W:&.I ARCHITECTURE. ENGINEERING . ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 
TBPE FIRM NO . F-355 TBPLS No . F-J00395-00 

ESTABLISHED 1949 
OVER 60 YEARS OF ENG/NEER /NG EXCELLENCE 

January 31, 2012 

Attention: Steve Waterman RECEIVED 
Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge Fi:.O - 1 2012 
901 Leopard Street Nueces County ., 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 Commissioners Court 

Administrstio 
Re: 	 IFB 2894-11 Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

Topcor Services, LLC 
Estimate for Payment No.2 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies o~te for Payment No.2 (IFB 2894-11) for 
Topcor Services, LLC in the amount ~. The total value of Topcor's contract is 
$348,023.00 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $9,303.93. We have reviewed 
and approved the Application and Celiification for Payment along with the attached 
docwnentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
Topcor Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGll'ffiERING, INC. 
TBPE No. F-355 

-"""........'-'-'-' 
--~ OF .,. '-\

~\>-~ ...........~-t '\ 

.-e;, ... * ..."1Qi\\;' .' '. I 

'" * :' ". * I,j * :' 	 ". * , 
~""""""""" """" "'I 

1 LEWIS B. SHRIER ,J
/.... ........ ............ ·1 


',". 54578 : j
I . . '" I"%"':~>~/A'~e;. ~~€-.. 1\oA:"~ ICENS~?· .~«;~ 

\,<:-;s-s·· · ·· · ··;..,~G"...:
\,- tONAL "'_-

Ltwis B. Shrier, P.E. '-''-'-'-/7~1(ZOIz..
Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 

Enclosures 

X:\8511-Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs\Pay Estimates\lFB 2894-11 Pay App No 2 013120 12.doc 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:9,303.93
http:348,023.00


.. -_.-.-~-. -------

Jt:l g .;tZ= 151(~2..6L 
{V-X~~·~· .,,~~\,q;·I'!~ 'P 


~ 't~~~~i;§ ~ 

\~~~~' 

~, 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMEf'lT 

Project Title: Bob Hall Pier - Hurricane Ike Repairs 
, OWner: Nueces County 

ProjecHFEJ No,: 2894-11 

[ Contractor: TOPCOR Services LLC. ] 

Estimate No.: 1 
D~te ofContract.Award: 11-14-11 

Origill'alConttact Amount: $348,023.00 
Add Total Change Order Amount: 0.00 
Les~Oonting~ncv: 0 . 00 
Adiuste!;lContractAmQ1,Int: $348,023.00 

ORIGiNAL CONTRAcrWORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES . 
.. 

Bid Qty. Qty . Contract · 
Item NQ;and Description . ~ Units Complete Price- Amount 

1. 
2,.. See attached completed quant~t~es 

3. and values + mobilization 
4, 
5, .. 

6. 
7, 
8. 

. . . . 

.. .. 
9. 
10. 

. .. 

1t. 
12 . . . . 

13. 
.. . . 

14. 
1.5. 

.. 

16., 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETeD TO DATE ... 

1 of 3 
Rev(sed B/16~OlJ 



--

ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS I 

I 

Pay Estimate 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Amount Authorized Contract Days Charged 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ r, _ 

$ :-q ~UL~v ~ L~ 
$ ~i , - l 

Total Payments Previously Authorized: ~I 
_~r,_

IContract Balance Remaining: r IContract Days Remaining: 

~-==:: :t:~~ 
SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date 
(5%)B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] 

/ 

$186,078.57 ."../ 

-$ 9,303.93 .,/ 

~ o 00 / 

$176 774 64 ,./'" 
$120,431 . 97 ./ 

('$ 56. 342 • 6 'r'--.... 

OIOLf-03/~5/0bOt.f-S31d-• 

2 of 3 

Revised 8/1612011 

http:9,303.93
http:186,078.57


ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

BY:~~L=· 
~ CONTRACTOR 

~r'C(l/t? Jel'v.7Ce?.f t. t. c. 

Date: 1-31-12 

J' 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: 

. ENGINEER 


BY: ~6.~. fe;t/to/~ 
: : 

.. 
: : 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. . 

By: ________----~------------ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


3 of 3 

Revised 8/1612011 



Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


Bent ID 
Location

# # 

2 13 . ' .- . ·.Atap
:x .. 

....a .•- .:A_,,~·r.... 

4 79 
~ -~ _...:c.... 

4 eo 1>.1.. ,..... 
5 81 Pile South 

5 82 Pile North 

5 84 ' :~ ·STop 

6 6 Beam·0 Top 

7 15 .... . AT..:---- 

8 16 A.'lI." 

11 22 I ~. ~~ 
11 23 ~'- .;.~ 

. "1' '. 
-

; i!''''=-: 18 ·3f 
-

2$ •• . ··A.· 
25 4:~ '." A~' 

30 -SO ::':-•• A:T..". , 

36 96 Cap Rib 

40 100 Cap Ribs 

Table Installed 
Qty. Qty. , ~ -

- . - . 

. .. I 
r.... _ .1. ~.' 

-  . ~ .
. , .t ", 

.. 
1 t 

1 1 

1 1 

1 

1 1 

1 I 1 

1 1 

1 ..' :. 1. '. 

Type 2 Repairs 

Date 
Price Per Unit 

December 
Completed Total 

~1 , S 2.728.52 S 2.728.52 
. -. . 

·. i~1 
... 

..• ~ 2t728.S2 $ 2,12&.52
.~,' •. ·......,t., .~, .. 

", . -

. ~)t. .~ ,' 2..728.52 S 2.726.52 

- 1~f $ 2,128.5-2 $ 2,728.52 

121812011 $ 2.728.52 $ 2,726.52 

121812611 $ 2.728.52 $ 2.728.52 

$ 2.728.52 $ -
1211212011 $ 2,n8.52 $ 2,728.52 

I 12tI2f.iQ11 S 2.i28.S2 $ 2.728.52 
. 

12'It2lRft1, S 2.-721.52' $ 2,728.52 

. jll13la)t1 • 2.728.62 $ 2,728.52 

- ~· t . ' t · 
' . .~"" ~:. ~~ '· t 1,728.52 ' $ 2.728.52 

If, ··t-,~H ' •..~. f - z_ S 2.721.52 .. ..... .~ -' . 
-

1.. ,~ f2fMlmt1 .  . $ 21121.52 $ 2.728.52 
- - -

1 .. f2l1Jt4m1 $ 2.728.62 S 2,728.52 

1 1 , uj'4IIDti 

'.' 
2.128.52 S 2,728.52 

1 1 1/11/2012 $ 2,728.52 $ -
2 $ 2,728.52 $ -

January 
February Total Notes

Total 

$ - .$ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
S - $ -
$ 2,728.52 $ -
$ - $ -

1/30/2012 Page 1 of 6 




Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


40 

110 Pile R4 1 

1 1 Deck Edge 15 

2 2 Deck Edge I 15 

3 3 Deck Edge I 5 

4 4 Deck Edge I 3 
I 

5 5 Deck Edge I 2 

42 102 Deck Edge I 1 

43 69 Deck Edge I 1 

* 14 I N/A Pile Cap - 862 N/A 

115 Pile - P8 1 

1 I 

2 
I 

1 1 

$ 2.72&l2j $ 

1218120111 $ 2,728.52) $ 2.728.52 1$ 
. I I 

I 

1218120111 $ 2.728.52 $ 
l.-p 

Subtotal: Type 2 Repairs $ 73,670.04 I $ 

I 

2,728.52 

$ 

$ 

$ 

- 1$ 

R5 112 Pile R5 1 1 

1/30/2012 Page 2 of 6 



Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


Type 3 Repairs 

Bent 
# 

10 
# 

Location 
Table 
Qty. 

Installed 
Qty. 

Date 
Completed 

Price Per 
Unit 

December 
Total 

JanuaryTotal February Total Notes 

11 85 Pile North 4 $ 1,64~.82 $ - $ - $ -
14 86 Pile South 8 $ 1,643.82 $ - $ - $ -
14 88 Pile North 6 $ 1.643.82 $ - $ - $ .. 
36 95 Pile South 10 $ 1,643.82 $ - $ - $ -

Subtotal: Type 3 Repairs $ - $ - -

Type 4 Repairs 

Bent 
# 

10 
# 

Location 
Table 

Qty.(LF) 
Installed 

Qty. 
Date 

Completed 
Price Per 

Unit 
December 

Total 
January 

Total 
February Total Notes 

4 78 Cap Ribs 15 15 1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ 5,312.70 $ -

I 

I 

5 83 Cap Side 4 4 1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ 1,416.72 $ -
8 1, ., r..... , ''7().-r• .>. Ii ;8 

"~'~' • ,354.,a $ 2,121.08 $ - $ -
10 :28 ....1t~ •• ,. .-. .. 

I , 0' r ',_~t8 oS' 7._.60 S - $ -
16 28 Cap Top 3 3 12/20/2011 $ 354.18 $ 1,062.54 $ - $ -
16 30 Cap Top 2 2 12/20/2011 $ 354.18 $ 708.36 $ - $ - I 
16 89 Cap Bottom 5 $ 354.18 $ - $ - $ -
22 34 Cap Top 3 3 12/20/2011 $ 354.18 $ 1,062.54 $ - $ -
23 36 Cap Top 4 4 12120/2011 $ 354.18 $ 1,416.72 $ - $ -

1/30/2012 Page 3 of 6 



Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


23 37 Cap Side 3 
l..;.;. '. _ _ . -

23 35 I- ... ·.,·~ · , S· '.28 42 Cap Side 3 

28 43 Cap Side 3 

29 45 Cap Side 3 

29 46 Cap Side 3 

30 47 Cap Side 3 

30 49 Cap Side I 3 

30 48 Cap Top 5 5 

32 52 Cap Side 3 

32 53 Cap Side 3 

35 54 Cap Side 4 

35 55 Cap Side 3 

37 56 Cap Top 3 3 

37 57 Cap Top 2 2 

38 97 Cap Bottom 12 

39 98 Cap Side 9 

39 99 Cap Bottom 4 

40 11. ....... 2, ~ 

40 77 Cap Top 1 1 

40 76 Cap Side 1 

$ 354.18 $ -,.,.... ~. - ....,.::t 1.ORS4 

$ 354.18 $ -
$ 354.18 $ -
$ 354.18 $ -

$ 354.18 $ -
$ 354.18 $ -
$ 354.18 $ -

12120/2011 $ 354.18 $ 1,770.90 

$ 354.18 $ -

$ 354.18 $ -
$ 354.18 $ -

$ 354.18 $ -
1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ -

1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ -
$ 354.18 $ -
$ 354.18 $ -

$ 354.18 $ -
-

..... ~':, ~.18 $. -
12120/2011 $ 354.18 $ 354.18 

$ 354.18 $ -

$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -

$ - $ -
$ - $ -

$ - $ -
$ - $ - I 

$ - $ -
$ - $ -

$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ 1.062.54 $ - , 

$ 708.36 $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -

$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -

1/30/2012 Page 4 of 6 




Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


41 59 ~$8m0, TtJP. 3 3 

42 66 Cap Top 2 2 

43 72 Cap Top 1 1 

43 73 Cap Top 2 2 

43 74 Cap Top 1 1 

R3 107 Cap Side 8 8 

CSCN 115 Pile P8 6 

CSCN 118 BeamB-6 2 _ 2[SIde, 
CSCN 117 Pile P7 1 1 

- -

119Q.Q12 $ 3M!!t $ -
12120/2011 $ 354.18 $ 708.36 

1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ -

1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ -

1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ -
12/20/2011 $ 354.18 $ 2,833.44 

$ 354.18 $ -
'U9l2Gi2 S 354.18 $ -
11912012 $ 354.18 $ -

Subtotals: Type 4 Repairs $ 20,188.26 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
- - - -I..... 

1,062.54 $ -
- $ -

354.18 $ -
708.36 $ -
354.18 $ -

- $ -
- $ - -

708.36 $ -
354.18 $ -

12,042.12 $ -- ..... -

Type 5 Repairs 

Bent 
# 

10 
# 

Location 
Table 
Qty. 

Installed 
Qty. 

Date 
Completed 

Price Per 
Unit 

December 
Total 

January 
Total 

February Total Notes 

39 98 Pile East 1 1 1/24/2012 $ 11.134.36 $ - $ 11 .134.36 $ -
42 103 Pile West 1 $ 11 ,134.36 $ - $ - $ -
43 104 Pile West 1 1 11912012 $ 11 ,134.36 $ - $ 11 .134.36 $ -
44 105 Pile East 1 1 1/9/2012 $ 11.134.36 $ - $ 11 ,134.36 $ -
44 106 Pile West 1 1 11912012 $ 11 ,134.36 $ - $ 11 ,134.36 $ -

Subtotal: Type 5 Repairs $ - $ 44,537.44 $ -

1/30/2012 Page 5 of 6 



Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


Cost Summary 

Mobilization (10%) $ 32,912.19 

December 2011 Repair Cost $ 93,858.30 

January 2012 Repair Cost $ 59,308.08 

February 2012 Repair Cost $ 

Contract Summary 

Base Bid Total 

Cost Savings (Pier Closure) 

Cost Savings (Reduce Metalizing) 

Cost Savings (Plank Lifting Device) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

348,023.00 

(17,401.15) 

(1,500.00) 

New Total $ 329,121.85 

Invoice Summary 

December 2011 Invoice $ 126,770.49 

January 2012 Invoice $ 59,308.08 

February 2012 Invoice $ 

Total Invoiced to Date $ 186,078.57_ 

Less Retainage (5%) $ 

Materials Stored $ 

Net Amount Earned $ 

Previous Payments $ 

9,303.93 -

176,774.64-' 

120,43 1~ 

Balance Due This Payment $ ( 
.... 

56,342.67 

Net Billings To Date $ 176,774.64 

61()L/-:5.3J;)...1510~3 /:;L-

1/30/2012 Page 6 of 6 

http:61()L/-:5.3J


CHECK 

$75.80 

(361) 888-9201 Tax ID # 74-2553476WOOD, BOYKIN & 'NOLTER 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

LAWYERS 

615 N. UPPER BROADWAY, SUITE 1100 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-0748 


January 31, 2012 

Billed through 01/31/2012 

Bill No. 5944 - 00002 - 97594 FJM 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
******PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL******* 
ATTN: LAURA GARZA JIMENEZ 
NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 
901 LEOPARD, ROOM 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-368 

adv . Lorenzo Forge 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
01/06/2012 FJM Reviewed correspondence received from Court 

of Appeals and mandate; sent to client; 

0.30 hrs 250.00 /hr 75.00 

Total fees for this matter $75.00 

DISBURSEMENTS 
01/31/2012 Xerox 0.80 

Total disbursements for this matter $0.80 
FEE SUMMARY 
McCutchon, Fred J 0.30 250.00 $75.00 

TOTAL FEES 0.30 $75.00 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $0.80 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $75.80 

0 

t- ~LANCE DUE FOR THIS MATTER 

0 ..=:J ...:::r< PLEASE NOTE BILL NUMBER ON YOUR 

:...... '\. a: 

11 --, 

DE_ UPON RECEIPT 
r-

N 

co 
W 

lL... 

N 



UECES 
CFIV[D

COASTAL PARKS TY AU0I1 0i( 

COUNIY 12 MAR - 5 PH 5: '7 
P.O. Box 18608 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78480 

361-949-8122 


Scott Cross, Director 
E-mail: nueces.ballipark@co.nueces.tx.us 

Date: March 05, 2012 

To: Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 

From: Scott Cross, Director of Coastal Parks 

Subject: Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No. BHP #2 from 
South Bound Services on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court on 
March 14,2012. 

This payment request is for the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Punch List Project that was approved in 
commissioners' court February 1,2012. 

Lt5kcf 03jto/(d 
+tJ~ fJ3;ri)/;;

mailto:nueces.ballipark@co.nueces.tx.us


- - - - - -- - - - - -- --- - - - - - - -

-- - -- - - - - - - --- - - - - - - - - - -- --- - - - -

j/2t..HI7)iC/ ~« , 
-

bPF/2DYF!.P 

APPLICATION FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

PROJECT TITLE: Bob Hall Pier Expansion - Finish Out 

OWNER: Nueces County Coastal Parks 

Owner Project Number: 2862-10 1 NEI Project Number 8347 

I Contractor: SOUTH BOUND SERVICES 
For Pay Period: 02/16/11 - 02/27/12Estimate No.: 

I Date of Contract Award : February 1, 2012 Date Contract Begun: February_ 6,2012 
I Original Contract Amount: $29,200.00 Original Contract Days: 30 Working Days 
I Total Chan~e Order Amount: $ - Chan~e in Contract Day~: Working Days 
i Adlusted Contract Amount $29,200.00 Adjusted Contract Days: 30 Workil![ Dazrs 

Schedule of Values 


A B C D E F G H I I 

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 

INO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G+C) TO FrNISH ( IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C ·G) RATE) 
I 

(D+ E) (NOT rN TO DATE 

DOR E) (D+E+FJ 

Division 1 - General Conditions - - - -- - - - -
1 General Conditions 1,000.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 90% 100.00 0.00 

Part 8 - Building & Structures -- ~- - - - - - - - -
2 General Finish Out 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
3 Exterior Painting, Trim , & Sealant 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
4 Soffits at O.H. Doors 6,000.00 4,000.00 2,00000 0.00 6,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
5 Modifications at Wood Railing 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
6 Patch & Repair Roof Leaks 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
7 Prime & Paint HM Doors 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100% 0.00 000 
8 Interior Painting, Trim & Sealant 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
9 Power for Overhead Projector 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 

10 Finish Work at Interor Restrooms 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
11 Electrical at Interior Restrooms 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
12 Finish Work at Pier Restrooms 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
13 Interior Finish Out 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100% 0.00 000 
14 Work at Pier Gate 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
15 Plumbing Work 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0% 3,000.00 0.00 

GRAND TOTALS 29,200.00 11,000.00 15,100.00 0.00 26,100.00 89% 3,100.00 0.00 

/JA A / /~ 
/ I // / / / /, ff # J " A ' -/~~ 

A" ~~ 



SOUT~BOUNDSERV!CES 
205 CI-1ERRY I-1ILLS 

ROCKPORT, TX 78382 .1
(512) 558-1770 ~ Wp:p- ") 
____ ________ ______ ___ INVOICI: ~__ ~ 

BilL TO: =:J 
tJl1fJfl:~ c fJuvr-V _ --- I 

St:fJ« ."."~ /r(,('i-o-t P(Y:.j ~J~~3 i\ 
. 3~ 13g0 

~ If '" ,-\L~tJ5CO 

~... 

,q 15..: 5 3 1 ~ Iq 15d,~03 - S51~ 
dJafd, ~ . 

INVOICE -. ---:----:=11 JfE~"'J-
~OICEDA~ ~r"t-I"'"TERA-I.S NET 15 

DUE DATE 

] 

~ 

I:;;~v~-

I 
I 

I~ I 

J..~/HJ~SUB TOTAL: 

TOTA~ !j;(()I)~ 

PAYMEt-JT MADE: -/= 
BALANCE DUE: _-f.9j/DO _ 

i~7prz"w .-1QTY 

BQ6 · l-J.tfL.L. Cc?IU.. UT1p/tl 

\ Ll~V- · 

I 

RATE I N.\OUm

I~ {BIJ~
I 

L ---- -~ _



: ., 

SOUTI-IBOUND SERVICES 
205 CHI:;RRY HILLS 

ROCKPORT, TX 78382 .J. 

(512) 558-1770 ? I If:P ) 
__________________ INVOICI:; l.)~W... -,-----_~ 

(;fU. 


INVOICI::.# ", _ 1$ lfp8'~ I 

INVOICE DATI::. ~ .. "J,'" :lQ- , ~ 
TI::.RMS NI::.T15 
DUE DATI::. 
P.O. # 
VI::.NDOR# 

.1C IH)~SUB TOTAL: 

TOTAL: ;;;(()~~ 

PAYMBfT MADE: /-
BAlANCE DUE: -+6i I{}() 

IT!:M DESCRIPTION 

~Vfz.w ~"'" prz,t.W 

B~6 (...J,ef.L..L, C"'U.. UT1't~ 

L\~"""'" 

- - -

QTY RATE 

I 

- -

AMOUNT 

5":'eI~, I ( 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Monthly Revenue Reports

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for December, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

monthly revenue report



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 


For revenue reports received for December 2011 

as of March 6, 2012 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date March 14.2012 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditors Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

~;[JJ;f d~tv g/b/ltr12
Nueces County Auditor 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH Iv' I Received SUBMTrED 

0150 Law Library Dec-11 v' 

0160 Airport Fund Dec-11 v' 

0180 Coastal Management Dec-11 v' 

1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Dec-11 v' 

1180 County Clerk Collections Dec-11 v' 

1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit Dec-11 v' 

1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Dec-11 v' 

1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Dec-11 v' 

1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Dec-11 v' 

1356 Hilltop Community Center Dec-11 v' 

1359 Robstown & SanJuan Parks Dec-11 v' 

1710 Animal Control Dec-11 v' 

3021 CountyClerk School Fund Dec-11 v' 

3480 Juvenile Probation Dec-11 v' 

3530 District Clerk Fee Account Dec-11 Not yet received Nov-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Dec-11 v' 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Dec-11 v' 

3530 District Clerk-Trust-Non-Interest Dec-11 v' 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Dec-11 v' 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Dec-11 v' 

3530 District Clerk- Child Support Dec-11 v' 

3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Dec-11 v' 

3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Dec-11 v' 

3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Dec-11 v' 

3890 Medical Examiner Dec-11 v' 

4190 Senior Community Services Dec-11 v' 

Pagelof2 



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 


For revenue reports received for December 2011 9 a
as of March 6, 2012~<F~ ~<F~ 
For Commissioners Court Meeting date March 14,2012 

REPORT LAST 
REPORT STATUS REPORT 

CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH I~I Received SUBMTrED 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

1200 Proration Account 

1200 Monthly Collected Taxes 

1200 Gen. Services Account 

1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) 

1200 Property Tax Acct 

1200 V I T Escrow 

1200 IRP Funds 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 

3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 

3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 

3621 Precinct 2, Place 1 

3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 

3630 Precinct 3 

3640 Precinct 4 

3650 Precinct 5-1 

3655 Precinct 5-2 

CONSTABLES 

3810 Precinct 1 

3820 Precinct 2 

3830 Precinct 3 

3840 Precinct 4 

3850 Precinct 5 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

Dec-11 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

Page 2 of2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Professional Services Agreement with JBI

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize execution of a Renewal and Extension Agreement for Professional Services with Justice Benefits,

Incorporated (JBI).

BACKGROUND

Justice Benefits, Inc., assists the County in applying for Federal Assistance under the State Criminal Alien

Assistance Program (SCAAP) related to the housing of illegal aliens in the Nueces County Jail.  JBI retains 15% of

the proceeds collected on behalf of Nueces County. 

DISCUSSION

Recommend renewal and extension of the Professional Services Agreement for an additional period of one year.

Attachments

Justice Benefits Renewal - 2012



Version 010703 
 

RENEWAL AND EXTENSION AGREEMENT 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

between 
Justice Benefits, Incorporated  

and  
Nueces County, Texas  

 
This Renewal and Extension Agreement is entered into by and between Nueces County, Texas 

(hereinafter referred to as the “County”) and Justice Benefits, as the general partner of Unificare, LTD, 
(hereinafter,collectively  referred to as “JBI” or “Contractor”), located at 2010 Valley View Lane, 
Suite 300, Dallas, Texas 75234. 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

 WHEREAS, JBI is assisting the County to obtain reimbursements through Federal Financial 
Participation (hereinafter “FFP”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the parties desire to renew and extend the Agreement for Professional Services 
dated April 29, 2009 (the “Agreement”) and subsequent Renewals, so JBI will continue to provide 
professional assistance to County exploring opportunities for FFP, reviewing prospects for expansion 
of existing FFP, and securing FFP for the County;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the County and JBI agree as follows. 
 
    RENEWAL AND EXTENSION 

 
1. The Agreement, including all its terms, conditions and provisions, is incorporated herein 

fully by reference as if copied verbatim into this paragraph. 
 
2. The Agreement is hereby renewed and extended for an additional period of one (1) year 

expiring on April 30, 2013. 
 

3. Initiatives, as described in paragraph 1.02 of the Agreement for purpose of this Renewal 
and Extension include, but are not limited to, the Alien Assistance Program Initiative as set 
out in Exhibit A herein attached and incoraporated in its entirety. 

 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 

 To the extent that the terms of this Renewal and Extension Agreement are in conflict with the 
original terms of the Agreement, the terms of the original Agreement shall control except in case of 
dispute as to the length of the term of the Agreement in which instance these agreements shall be 
interpreted to renew, extend and continue the professional services contract between the undersigned 
parties for the longer period of time. 

 

Page 1 of 4 



Version 010703 
 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this Renewal and 
Extension Agreement as of the date written below.   
 

EXECUTED THIS ______ DAY OF_____________________, 2012 
 
 
 
AGREED:      ACCEPTED BY: 
 
Nueces County, Texas    UNIFICARE, LTD., a Texas Limited Partnership 

By: Justice Benefits, Inc., a Texas Corporation 
Its:  Corporate General Partner 

____________________________________ 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 
901 Leopard, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401   By:        
 April Farmer 
       Regional Director of Business Development 
       2010 Valley View Lane, Suite 300 
       Dallas, Texas 75234 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Diana T. Barrera 
Nueces County Clerk 
 
 
   
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 2 of 4 



Version 010703 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
INITIATIVE:  Alien Assistance Program 
 
 
A) Description of JBI’s Contribution: 

 
JBI recognizes that Nueces County, Texas is being underpaid for housing undocumented criminal 
aliens.  JBI will develop the cost data, secure the necessary data required to document qualified 
inmates, and prepare the Alien Assistance claims.  JBI will work with the Sheriff’s Department to 
optimize future claims by securing 100% allowable data related to inmates.   

 
 
B) Claims submitted:   

 
Last claim submitted by JBI was for FY 2011. 

 
 
C) Total Increased Reimbursements expected: 
 

Unknown until data is collected. 
 
 
D) Fee Structure: 
 

JBI will be paid its fees per its contract with Nueces County, Texas on all amounts generated from 
this program. 

 
 
E) Agreed, JBI may proceed with this Initiative: 
 
 
 
Nueces County, TX:  ______________________   ___________  

Samuel L. Neal, Jr.     Date 
    Nueces County Judge 
 

  

 

Page 3 of 4 



Version 010703 
 

 

Page 4 of 4 

Justice Benefits, Inc.: ______________________   ___________ 
April Farmer     Date 
Regional Director of Business Development 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

DTA Agreement - Tax Assessor Collector and Love Chrysler Dodge Jeep, LLC

Submitted For: Tax Assessor-Collector

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve execution of a Motor Vehicle License Point of Sale Sticker Lease Agreement with Love Chrysler Dodge

Jeep, LLC dba Love Preowned Autocenter, related to the issuance of title application/motor vehicle sales tax

receipts, point of sale stickers, and license plates.

BACKGROUND

Approval of this agreement will authorize Love Chrysler Dodge Jeep, LLC to issue title applications/motor vehicle

sales receipts, point of sales stickers, and license plates at its sales office location. This agreement entails the rental

for $600 annually the equipment necessary to accomplish these things onsite.

DISCUSSION

Other automobile retailers in the area have similar agreements in place.

Attachments

Love Chrysler Dodge Jeep, LLC



STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF NUECES § 

NUECES COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 

DTA AGREEMENT 


Motor Vehicle License Point of Sale Sticker Lease 


This agreement is made by and between Nueces County, ("County"), the Tax 
Assessor-Collector of Nueces County ("Tax Assessor-Collector") and 

LOVE CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP, LLC dba LOVE PREOWNED AUTOCENlER 
-, herein after referred to as the Distributor. 

RECITALS 

Whereas, public convenience will be furthered by authorizing the Distributor to 
act as an agent of the Tax Assessor-Collector in the issuance of title application/motor 
vehicle sales tax receipts (form 31), point of sale stickers (receipts) and license plates, 
hereinafter referred to as supplies, at its place(s) of business listed on the attached 
Exhibit "A". 

Whereas, Distributor is defined as an entity through which one or more licensed 
motor vehicle dealerships operate. The Distributor's name and address is listed on the 
signature page ofthis agreement. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, for the value received and in consideration of the covenants, 
conditions, and premises herein contained, the parties agree as follows: 

The Tax Assessor-Collector shaD: 

1. Lease to the Distributor Remote Sticker Printing System(s) for motor vehicle 
registration stickers for an annual fee of $600.00 each, subject to approval by the State. 
During the first year of equipment installation, the Distributor will be billed during the 
month in which the equipment is installed for a pro-rated portion of the State of Texas 
("State") fiscal year that remains. Thereafter, billing will occur annually in September. 
Annual lease cost for equipment is subject to change annually pursuant to cost changes 
to the County by the State. The Distributor will be given advance notice of proposed 
changes in the lease. 

2. Supply the Distributor with equipment, inventory of sticker receipts and supplies 
as needed for issuance, as well as instructions for their issuance; provided, however, that 
in no case shall the Tax Assessor-Collector issue to the Distributor any number of 
supplies when such issuance will cause the Distributor's outstanding inventory of 

Page 1 Qf2 



j 

t 
i 
1 
i 
l 

I 
l 
1 
I 

supplies to exceed the amount authorized in paragraph 10 herein. Under no 
circumstance will Distributor keep said equipment and supplies at any location other 
than the location said equipment and supplies are assigned to. 

3. Not furnish any supplies for the account of the Distributor's other than directly to 
Distributor's receiving agent. 

4. Audit the Distributor's books and records as it pertains to this agreement at 
anytime during normal work hours of the Tax Assessor-Collector. 

The Distributor shall: 

1. Pay an annual fee of $600.00, subject to approval by the State, to Tax Assessor
Collector as lease per Remote Sticker Printing System for motor vehicle registration 
stickers. During the first year of equipment installation, the Distributor will pay during 
the month in which the equipment is installed for a pro-rated of the State fiscal year that 
remains, and annually in September after that. 

2. Be responsible for full repair or replacement costs for the equipment in the event 
the equipment leased from county and the Tax Assessor-Collector that is placed under 
the Distributor's control is damaged or lost. The repair cost shall be determined by the 
equipment service vendor under contract to the State to provide maintenance service for 
the equipment. The Distributor's payment for repair or replacement costs for damaged 
or lost equipment, or service cost resulting from same shall be remitted to the Tax 
Assessor-Collector by the Distributor within seven (7) days of written request by the 
Tax Assessor-Collector. 

3. Under no circumstance keep said equipment and supplies at any location other 
than the location said equipment and supplies are assigned to. 

4. Have its president or other person in charge of local operations and all 
employees of the Distributor who handle or in any way assist in the issuance of supplies 
take an oath of deputation to be given by the Tax Assessor-Collector to serve as 
authorized agents for the issuance of supplies. 

5. Not allow any of its officers, agents, or employees to participate in any manner 
in the handling or issuance of supplies until said officer, agent, or employee has been 
deputized by the Tax Assessor-Collector. 

6. Designate in writing one or more of its officers, agents, employees who has been 
deputized to serve as a receiving agent for the Distributor. 

7. Upon receiving supplies from the Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector, 
verify that it matches the invoice, with any discrepancies being reported to the Nueces 
County Tax Assessor-Collector immediately. 

8. Keep the supplies in an approved fireproof safe or a secured area and assume 
full liability for the safekeeping of all supplies furnished by the Tax Assessor-Collector 
to the Distributor's receiving agent. 
Page 2 of2 



" 

9. In order to guarantee the faithful performance of the duties of the Distributor 
hereunder and to insure that all funds coming into the possession or control of the 
Distributor by virtue of this agreement are paid over to the Tax Assessor-Collector, the 
Distributor agrees to post a surety bond issued by a surety company or fmancial 
institution acceptable to the Tax Assessor-Collector in the amount of $ 100,000.00 per 
dealership, naming the Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector as an obligee on said 
bond. Bond should include all persons deputized under this agreement. 

10. Extend the bond on an annual basis; renew the bond before the expiration date 
thereof and forward a copy of such renewal to the Tax Assessor-Collector. If bond is 
cancelled for any reason or will be cancelled Distributor agrees to notify the Tax
Assessor immediately. Upon posting of said bond the Distributor shall be entitled to the 
issuance of not more than 95 sticker receipts, 75 passenger, 25 truck 

plates, 95 form 31s receipts pursuant to paragraph 2, page 1, hereof. 

11. Submit a license receipt report of sales along with company check or money 
order for the correct amount of the sales to the Tax Assessor-Collector not less often 
than weekly on forms to be provided by the Tax Assessor-Collector and according to the 
written instructions of the Tax Assessor-Collector. These reports will include the 
number of receipts or stickers sold, the number of receipts or stickers voided, the 
number of missing receipts or stickers, and the sticker series numbers issued along with 
the full payment of fees collected, as well as such other information as the Tax 
Assessor-Collector shall, from time to time, reasonably require. 

12. Assure that any report which is not in order and which does not balance or 
conform to the usual requirements will be returned to Distributor in its entirety for 
correction or clarification before it can be remitted. 

13. Be responsible for any shortages on reports. 

14. Use and report all supplies in numerical sequence and return all unused or 
damaged supplies to the Tax Assessor-Collector in a timely fashion. Any missing 
supplies that are not reported must be paid for at the value arrived at by the Nueces 
County Tax Assessor-Collector for that period. 

15. Have up to seven (7) days to research and rectify any discrepancies, missing 
and unaccounted for supplies. The Distributor agrees to pay for any missing or 
unaccounted supplies and any shortages caused by the Distributor. 

16. Assume all risk if personal checks are taken in payment of fees. A money 
order or company check must be submitted to the Nueces County Tax Assessor
Collector for the full amount due for the reporting period. Individual's checks will not 
be accepted as payment. Failure by the Distributor to pay the Tax Assessor-Collector 
within seven (7) days the sums owed for supplies shall be grounds for the suspension of 
this Agreement and the Tax Assessor-Collector shall not issue supplies until all sums 
owed are paid. 

Page 3 of3 

http:100,000.00


" 

17. During the tenn of this agreement, report any changes in the ownership of the 
controlling interest in LOVE CHRYSlER DODGE JEEP, lLC dba LOVE PREOWNED AUTOCENTER 

to the Nueces County Tax office at once. Any such changes would automatically nullify 
this agreement and a new agreement would have to be executed by the new owner of the 
controlling interest. It would also be necessary to audit any supplies on hand and a 
closing report made from the previous owner. 

18. Notify the Tax Assessor-Collector at once whenever an employee ceases to act 
as a deputy for Distributor, as the Tax Assessor-Collector's records must be kept current 
and the bonding company advised of any changes. Whenever a deputy is replaced by 
another deputy, the new deputy must be deputized prior to assuming duties in relation to 
this license business. 

19. Provide the authorized representatives of the Nueces County Tax Assessor
Collector and/or the Texas Department of Transportation and/or the Nueces County 
Auditor's office, and the County's outside audit fInn, when necessary, access to the area 
where receipts or stickers are sold and stored, and provide the necessary assistance 
requested in auditing or checking receipts or stickers or supplies. 

20. Be subject to audit by the Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector, Nueces 
County Auditor, the Texas Department of Transportation, the Comptroller of the State 
of Texas, or any CertifIed Public Accountant designated by anyone or more of the 
same, at any time during nonnal business hours of the Distributor without prior 
notifIcation or at any other time or place in Nueces County, Texas, upon 24 hours 
notification. If the audit is to be conducted at any place other than the place of business 
of the Distributor designated in this contract, the Distributor's receiving agent shall be 
present and shall make available at the place of the audit all supplies or fonns required. 

21. In the event that any audit or report of the Distributor discloses that any receipts 
or stickers or funds are missing or otherwise unaccounted for, the Tax Assessor
Collector shall be entitled to collect on the bond for payment and apply the proceeds 
there from against the actual damages incurred by the Tax Assessor-Collector or any of 
its agents, employees, or public officials. In the event that this contract is terminated by 
the Tax Assessor-Collector for breach by the Distributor and the Distributor fails to 
return all receipts or stickers, supplies, or funds within the time allowed in herein, the 
Tax Assessor-Collector shall be entitled to retain the entire proceeds of the bond as 
liquidated damages or, in the alternative, shall be entitled to recovery ofactual damages. 

22. Not assign this agreement to any other party or entity. 

23. In the event additional outlets are opened or any increase in inventory is 
requested the bond should be increased accordingly. A written Addendum shall be 
required. In the event of additional outlets a written Addendum and a revised Exhibit A 
shall be required. 

24. Fees charged for the issuance of title application/motor vehicle sales tax receipts, 
point of sale stickers and license plates shall all be in accordance with Chapter 502 of 
the Texas Transportation Code and other applicable laws and regulations as set out by 
the State of Texas. Distributor shall keep a separate account for the fees collected and a 

Page 4 of4 



j 

~ 
1 '. 
t 
l 
i 
1 	 record of daily receipts. Distributor is not authorized to charge any additional fee as 
f 
\ 	 compensation for itself. 
f 
A, 

THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE THAT: 

I 
I 
1 

1. The term of this contract shall commence upon receipt by the Tax Assessor
Collector of the bond herein referred to and shall continue in full force and effect I 

i 	 thereafter until terminated by either party in accordance with the terms hereof. l 
I 
I 

I 
2. This agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas and all obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in 
Nueces County, Texas. 

3. This agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties and any prior 
agreements, written or oral, are herby superseded. This contract shall not be amended or 
modified, except in writing signed by Nueces County, The Nueces County Tax 
Assessor-Collector and Distributor. No official, agent, or employee of the Tax 
Assessor-Collector has the authority, expressed or implied, to orally amend or modify 
this contract. 

4. Either party may terminate this agreement at any time for any reason upon 
delivery of written notice to the other party. Within seven (7) days after the date of 
termination, the Distributor shall return to the Tax Assessor-Collector all outstanding 
supplies, together with the equipment and payment of supplies issued and a final report. 
The Distributor will forfeit any portion of the annual lease that remains. 

5. Notice given pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be given by 
United States certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the appropriate 
party as set forth below: 

County: 	 Kevin Kieschnick 
Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 301 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Distributor: 	 LOVE CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP, LLC 

dba LOVE PREOWNED AUTOCENTER 

4401 S. PADRE ISLAND DR 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 

The person and address to which notices are to be given may be changed at any time 
upon written notice to the other party. 

6. The Tax Assessor-Collector has the right to reclaim inventory at any time. 

7. Breach of any obligation to be performed by the Distributor shall constitute a 
breach of the entire agreement and shall give the Tax Assessor-Collector the right to 
immediately terminate this agreement. 

Page 5 of5 



'. 

8. No breach by the Distributor shall be considered an insubstantial breach. 

9. Upon termination of this contract by the Tax Assessor-Collector for breach by 
Distributor, the Tax Assessor-Collector shall notifY the Distributor of the termination in 
writing delivered in person to a receiving agent of the Distributor or mailed to the 
Distributor at the address of the Distributor set forth in this contract by certified mail, 
return receipt requested. Within 24 hours after the receipt by the Distributor of said 
notice, the Distributor shall return all supplies and fees owed to the Tax Assessor
Collector. 

10. If notice is mailed, it shall be deemed received by the Distributor on the 3cd day 
after its mailing. 

11. On or before the effective date of the termination for any reason, the Distributor 
shall return to the Tax Assessor-Collector all outstanding inventory of supplies and pay 
for any outstanding receipts or stickers issued in the final report as provided for herein. 

12. In the event the Distributor opens additional outlets, the bond shall be increased 
accordingly and a dated Addendum to Exhibit A shall be required. 

13. Neither party shall be responsible for delays caused by "Acts of God", non
county governmental processes, national emergency, restraints of government, or any 
other causes beyond their reasonable controL Upon the discovery of such an event, the 
affected party shall notifY the other and arrange a meeting to propose a solution to the 
problem and if necessary, to establish an estimated period of time of suspension or 
extension of the work 

14. THE DISTIBUTOR AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS 
AND DEFEND NUECES COUNTY, THE TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR AND 
ANY OF THEIR OFFICERS, AGENTS, SERVANTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM 
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS RESULTING FROM INJURIES, INCLUDING 
DEAm, BODILY INJURY, PROPERTY DAMAGE OR ANY OTHER LOSSES 
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH OR IN ANY WAY 
ASSOCIATED WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF TIDS AGREEMENT, AND THE REASONALBE COSTS, 
INCLUDING ATTORNEY FEES, INCURRED IN THE DEFENSE OF ANY 
SUCH CLAIM. 

15. This Agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas. Venue shall be in Nueces County, Texas. 

Page 6 of6 



--------------------------------------------

-------------

I 
; 

! 

I [SIGNATURE PAGE TO MOTOR VEHICLE POINT OF SALE STICKER LEASE] 


'. 


I 

I IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement. 
j 
i, Distributor: Name: LOVE CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP, LLC. 
I Address: dba LOVE PREOWNED AlITOCENlER 

4401 S PADRE ISLAND DRI 
I CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411 
I 
I 
i 

Signature: ______----\:--"-------:=-=-~----------"-~-----'----=----- Date: 3/t /1 2.-

I 

(seal) 

Nueces County Judge: 

Signature: _____________________________ Date: 
Nueces County Judge 

Attested: 

Signature: _____________________________ Date: 
County Clerk, Diana Barrera 

Tax Assessor-Collector: Kevin Kieschnick 

Signature: Date:CZ?? :>- ,(/s(rL
KevinKi~ck 
Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 301 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this __=50-±h--'----'--__ day of 1'"'<lClA.cJ,.-, 20lJ

(~~~~••,,~,,~~,~~~S~U~ZA~N~C~O~X~~~ 
$*,~,:~.T~f~;'~ Notary Public. State of TexasNO~S%xas 
r~ ,..~J My Commission Expires 

Page 7 of7 \;';"'j.;"\~ Ootober 27, 2015 
~ t.. "'I"'tP.~,'\: 

http:1'"'<lClA.cJ


J. '. 


I 

I 


EXHIBIT "A" 

Distributor: 

LOVE CHRYSLER DOOOE JEEP, LLC 


dba LOVE PREOWNED AUfoCENTER 


4401 S. PADRE ISIAND DR 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX. 78411 


Sarah Brem, CFOContact: 
361-991-5683 (office) 

smbrem@aol.com 

I 


I 
~ 


I 

I 

I


Page 8 of8 

mailto:smbrem@aol.com


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Ratify Engagement of Beirne, Maynard and Parson for representation in the Lisa Hernandez vs. Nueces County

Redistricting Civil Action

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify engagement of Beirne, Maynard and Parsons for representation in the Lisa Hernandez, et al. vs. Nueces

County, Texas, Civil Action No. 2:12-cv-00047.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Engagement Contract - Hernandez



 

 

BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

 

1300 POST OAK BOULEVARD 

SUITE 2500 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77056 

JOSEPH M. NIXON Direct Dial  (713) 871-6809   
Email:  jnixon@bmpllp.com  

(713) 623-0887 

 FAX (713) 960-1527 

 
 

March 2, 2012 
 

Nueces County 
Judge Loyd Neal  
901 Leopard St., Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
 
 

Re:  Hernandez Lawsuit 

Dear Judge Neal: 

 

This letter is to confirm that our firm has undertaken to represent Nueces County at your 
request in connection with the arbitration and litigation involving Hernandez under the terms and 
conditions set forth below and those contained in the accompanying Client Representation 
Memorandum. 

Our fees will be based on the hourly billing rates charged for each attorney or other 
professional who works on the matter.  As we have discussed Joseph M. Nixon will be primarily 
responsible for this matter.  His current billing rate is $365 per hour.  Other personnel may also 
become involved to the extent necessary.  These rates are subject to adjustment from time to time 
by the firm.  Fees and reimbursable disbursements will be billed monthly and are payable upon 
receipt.  We will provide you with a summary of work and timekeeper hours in accordance with 
our normal billing practices.    

To begin our representation, please confirm Nueces County’s agreement to the terms set 
forth in this engagement letter and the accompanying Client Representation Memorandum by 
providing us with a signed copy of the attached Client Representation Memorandum and the 
retainer we are requesting.   

 



We are pleased to have this opportunity to represent Nueces County and look forward to 
working with you. 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

 

Joseph M. Nixon 
 

 

Enclosures 



Client Representation Memorandum 

This Memorandum sets forth the terms and conditions under which Beirne, Maynard & 
Parsons, L.L.P. (the “Firm”) has undertaken the representation described in the accompanying 
engagement letter.  We recommend that you obtain separate and independent counsel to 
review and provide you with advice regarding this agreement. If, after reviewing this 
document, the Client has any questions, please feel free to discuss them with us. 

Scope of Representation.  The Firm undertakes to represent Nueces County (hereinafter “the 
Client”) solely in connection with the matter described in our engagement letter.  In the event 
that the Client requests us to undertake additional matters for the Client or that the scope of our 
representation is expanded, such additional representation will be governed by the terms and 
conditions of this agreement unless we mutually agree otherwise.  Our representation will be 
deemed concluded at the time that we have rendered our final bill for services on the matter 
described in our engagement letter or any such additional matters. 

Unless modified by our engagement letter, our representation is limited to the person or 
entity to whom the engagement letter is addressed, even though in certain instances the payment 
of our fees may be the responsibility of others.  Our Firm’s representation of a corporation, 
partnership, joint venture, trade association, or other entity does not include a representation of 
the interests of the individuals or entities that are shareholders, directors, or officers of a 
corporation, its parent, subsidiaries or affiliates; partners of a partnership or joint venture; or 
members of a trade association or other organization.  In the case of such representation, the 
Firm’s professional responsibilities are owed only to the person or entity that is the client of the 
Firm, there is no attorney-client relationship between the Firm and such related person or entity, 
and no conflict will be asserted by the Client because we represent clients with interests that are 
adverse to persons or entities that have a relationship with the Client.  In those instances in which 
we also represent individual employees, shareholders, partners, parents, subsidiaries, affiliates, or 
other related entities, such representation is the subject of a separate engagement letter. 

Fees for Legal Services.  Unless modified by the accompanying engagement letter, the Firm’s 
fees for legal services rendered are based on our current hourly billing rates for attorneys, 
paralegals, other non-lawyer professionals and staff assigned by the Firm to this matter.  Our 
hourly rates are adjusted from time to time. 

Costs and Expenses.  Certain costs and expenses incurred by us on the Client’s behalf will be 
billed to the Client in the Client’s monthly statement.  These costs include, but are not limited to, 
long-distance telephone charges, photocopying charges, courier and overnight delivery charges, 
travel (including mileage, parking, airfare, lodging, meals and ground transportation), facsimile 
transmission, costs incurred in computerized research and litigation support systems, filing fees, 
witness fees and reimbursement for the cost of any third parties described below to the extent 
such costs are paid initially by the Firm. 

During the course of our representation, it may be appropriate to hire third parties to 
provide services on the Client’s behalf.  These services may include consulting or testifying 



March 2, 2012 
Page 4 
 
 
 
experts, investigators, providers of computerized litigation support, video tape services and court 
reporters.  Although the Firm may assume responsibility for retaining the appropriate service 
providers, the Client will be responsible for paying all fees and expenses directly to the service 
providers. 

Billing.  Unless otherwise agreed in our engagement letter, invoices for legal services, including 
fees, costs and expenses, will be billed on a monthly basis.  Each invoice is due and payable 
upon receipt, and will be considered delinquent if the Firm does not receive full payment within 
thirty days of the invoice date.  We reserve the right to postpone or defer providing additional 
services or to discontinue our representation if billed amounts are not paid when due. 

Relationship With Other Clients.  Because the Firm has a large nationwide litigation practice, 
we frequently represent a number of clients that are competitors, customers or suppliers, or have 
other commercial, and at times legal, interests that are adverse to one another.  It is possible that 
during the time we are representing the Client, another client may have disputes with the Client 
that are unrelated to the matters we are handling for the Client. 

The Client agrees that the Firm may continue to represent, or may undertake in the future 
to represent, existing or new clients in any matter that is not substantially related to our work for 
the Client, where the interests of such other clients in those matters are adverse to the Client.  
The Firm agrees that it will undertake such representation only if there is no substantial 
relationship between any matter in which we are representing or have represented the Client and 
the matter for the other client.  And, the Firm will take steps to ensure that any confidential 
information that we have received from the Client will not be available to the lawyers and other 
Firm personnel involved in the representation of the other client.  If these conditions are 
satisfied, the Client agrees that we may undertake the adverse representation, and that all conflict 
issues will be deemed to have been waived by the Client. 

Termination.  Upon termination of our representation, the Client’s papers and property will be 
returned to the Client.  Our own files pertaining to the matter will be retained.  These firm files 
include, for example, firm administrative records, time and expense reports, personnel and 
staffing materials, and credit and accounting records; and a copy of internal lawyers’ work 
product such as drafts, notes, internal memoranda, and legal and factual research, including 
investigative reports, prepared by or for the internal use of lawyers on the matter.  At the Client’s 
request, such work product will be promptly supplied to the Client upon receipt of payment for 
outstanding fees and costs. 

Billing Questions.  Clients are encouraged to promptly discuss any questions or concerns they 
have about invoices with the Firm’s accounting department or with the partner in charge of the 
representation. 

Problem Avoidance - Dispute Resolution.  Although we do not expect any disputes to arise, 
this paragraph shall apply in the unlikely event of any disputes, including but not limited to 
disputes regarding, arising from, or related to (directly or indirectly): our representation or 



March 2, 2012 
Page 5 
 
 
 
relationship and any inducement to enter such relationship or this agreement, this agreement or 
client representation memorandum, this dispute resolution clause, the interpretation, validity, 
scope, or breach of any duties or this agreement or provision, the amount of fees or the quality of 
our services, and all claims of any kind, whether contractual, non-contractual, tort, common law, 
equitable, or statutory in nature (collectively, “Disputes”).  First, such Disputes shall be resolved 
by a Representative of the Firm meeting with the Client to discuss the problem and attempt to 
resolve the matter amicably and to the satisfaction of both parties (“Discussions”). Second, in the 
highly unlikely event that such Discussions are not successful, the matter may be submitted to 
non-binding mediation in Houston, Texas with a mutually acceptable mediator. Third, in the 
highly unlikely event that neither the Discussions or mediation resolves the issue, the parties 
shall submit the dispute to binding arbitration in accordance with the International Institute for 
Conflict Prevention and Resolution (“CPR”) Rules for Non-Administered Arbitration by a sole 
arbitrator. Such arbitration shall be initiated and held in Houston, Texas unless the parties agree 
in writing on an alternative location. The Disputes shall be controlled by the laws of the State of 
Texas and the interpretation and enforcement of this arbitration provision shall be governed by 
the Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq. The parties hereby consent to jurisdiction in 
Texas, and venue in Harris County, Texas. No punitive or exemplary damages shall be awarded, 
the parties hereby waiving same. The arbitrator shall render a decision within sixty (60) days of 
the close of the arbitration hearing.  The parties agree that each party shall bear and pay its own 
costs, expenses, and fees (including attorneys’ fees), regarding or relating to any such dispute, 
mediation, or arbitration, each party hereby agreeing to waive any such claim for costs, expenses 
or fees. The parties agree that all information concerning the fact, substance or result of any such 
dispute, Discussions, mediation, or arbitration shall remain confidential and shall not be 
disclosed except to the extent necessary to enforce the arbitration award or as otherwise required 
by law. 

I understand, and the Firm has explained to me, that there are significant advantages and 
disadvantages of binding arbitration. I was also advised to visit the websites of the American 
Arbitration Association (“AAA”) at www.adr.org, and the International Institute for Conflict 
Prevention and Resolution (“CPR”) at www.cpradr.org, to obtain more information on the 
distinctions between litigation and arbitration and the applicable rules of CPR. I understand that 
unlike litigation, arbitration may involve: (1) cost and time savings (or in some instances may 
cost the same or more than litigation, depending on the circumstances), (2) a waiver of 
significant rights (such as a waiver of the right to a jury trial, waiver of the right to appeal the 
arbitrator(s) decision, waiver of certain damages such as punitive or exemplary damages, and a 
waiver of any right to attorneys fees, costs expenses, and the like), (3) a reduced level of 
discovery, a relaxed application of the rules of evidence, proceedings that are more private than 
trial, and potentially an obligation to pay some or all of the fees and costs of arbitration, (4) 
adherence to particular arbitration rules governing the selection of arbitrators and how the 
proceedings will be conducted. This list is not meant to be all-inclusive or an exhaustive list of 
differences. I was advised by the Firm to, and I had an opportunity to, obtain separate and 
independent counsel to review, and provide advice regarding, this Agreement, this paragraph, 
and the differences between litigation and arbitration prior to signing this Agreement. 

http://www.adr.org/
http://www.cpr.org/


March 2, 2012 
Page 6 
 
 
 
Retainer:  As a condition precedent to the representation, the Client may be asked to deposit a 
retainer with the firm.  The retainer will serve as security for the firm’s billings.  The firm is 
authorized to offset all or part of the retainer against any outstanding bill of the firm, and the 
Client is required to maintain the retainer at the total amount specified in the engagement letter. 
The firm reserves the right to request that the retainer be increased should the firm determine that 
developments in the representation require additional security for the firm’s work and billings.  
Should the Client determine that it does not wish to increase the retainer, the firm reserves the 
right to immediately withdraw from representation. 

Severability.  If it is determined that any portion or provision of this agreement (including but 
not limited to the dispute resolution clause) is invalid or unenforceable, then the invalidity or 
unenforceability of that portion or provision shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any 
other portion or provision of this agreement, and all other portions and provisions shall remain in 
full force and effect. 

The Client’s agreement to this engagement constitutes your acceptance of the foregoing 
terms and conditions.  If any of them is unacceptable to the Client, please advise us now so that 
we can resolve any differences and proceed with a clear, complete, and consistent understanding 
of our relationship. 

Accepted: 

 

                   
Judge Loyd Neal 
 
Title: County Judge, Nueces County, Texas 
 
Date:       
On behalf of Nueces County 
 
 
 
 

1264192v.1 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Discuss and consider approving County Clerk Archival Plan

Submitted By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk

Department: County Clerk

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving the County Clerk Archival Plan.

BACKGROUND

Local Government Code Section 118.025(b) allows a Commissioners Court to adopt a records archive fee of not

more than $5.00 for the preservation and restoration services performed by the county clerk in connection with

maintaining a county clerk’s records archive.

The Nueces County Commissioners Court authorized the adoption of a $4.00 fee at their January 7, 2004

Commissioners Court meeting. The fee is to be paid at the time a person presents a public document to the county

clerk for recording or filing.

The following is required before any funds can be expended from this fund:

    • The County Clerk shall prepare an annual written plan for funding the clerk’s records archive

    • A Public Notice shall be published not later than 15 days before the public hearing

    • The Plan shall be considered for approval by the Commissioners Court

    • Funds from the records archive account may be expended only as provided by the plan.

    • All expenditures from the records archive account shall comply with Subchapter C, Chapter 262. 

Average yearly income in Department 0139 Records Archive Fee is estimated at $200,000.00.  The Actual balance

of the Records Archive Fund at the close of FY09/10 is $1,922,458. 

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: 1,922,458

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Funds totaling $1,922,458 are available in a special revenue fund - Department 0139 County Clerk Archive Fund.

Attachments

CC Archival Plan

CC Books or Records Summary



CC Total Page Summary



1 
 

 

 

 

Nueces County Clerk 
Records Archive Plan for FY 11/12 

 
For the Preservation and Restoration 

Of Archived Records 

 

Prepared by 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 

 

March 5, 2012  



2 
 

 

County Clerk Records Archive Plan for FY 11/12 

 The purpose of this document is to establish a written plan for the restoration and 
preservation, digital capture, storage, retention and management of archive records belonging to 
the County Clerk.  This Preservation and Restoration Records Plan is intended to be a “Living 
Document”.  It will be updated periodically as new products and procedures evolve.  It is the 
intent of the County Clerk to follow guidelines set by the Texas State Library and Archives 
Commission. 

Background: 

Local Government Code Section 118.025(b) allows a Commissioners Court to adopt a records 
archive fee of not more than $5.00 for the preservation and restoration services performed by the 
county clerk in connection with maintaining a county clerk’s records archive. 

The Nueces County Commissioners Court authorized the adoption of a $4.00 fee at their January 
7, 2004 Commissioners Court meeting.  The fee is to be paid at the time a person presents a 
public document to the county clerk for recording or filing. 

The following is required before any funds can be expended from this fund: 

 The County Clerk shall prepare an annual written plan for funding the clerk’s records 
archive 

 A Public Notice shall be published not later than 15 days before the public hearing 
 The Plan shall be considered for approval by the Commissioners Court 
 Funds from the records archive account may be expended only as provided by the plan. 
 All expenditures from the records archive account shall comply with Subchapter C, 

Chapter 262.  
 

Average yearly income in Department 0139 Records Archive Fee is estimated at $200,000.00. 

The Actual balance of the Records Archive Fund at the close of FY09/10 is $1,922,458.   

 

Goal 

The Goal is to capture and archive all documents prior to January 1, 1982, as efficiently as 
possible in order to restore, suspending or reducing the continual deterioration of public records.  
This process will improve the public’s access to those documents in a manner that reduces the 
risk of future deterioration.  There is also a consideration possibly reducing or eliminating all 
paper documents, thereby creating more public space. 



3 
 

Scope 

The scope of this plan includes the following: 

 Scan by electronically capturing all county clerk official public records filed before 
January 1, 1982, totaling 3,759,943 pages of records. 

 Index captured records for improved accessing capabilities 

 Integrate all scanned documents into existing document imaging and retrieval system 

 Restore and preserve book records with significant historical value. 

 Allocate funds to repair damaged books in the event of a tropical storm. 
 

Inventory 

Currently the County Clerk’s Office holds over 1,000 books which include Indexes and Record 
Books of the following   Commissioners Court Minutes, Deed Records, Deed of Trust Records, 
Lien Records, Military Discharges Records, Mechanic Lien Records, Marriage Records, Bills of 
Sale, Condos Records, Assumed Name Records, Real Property Records, Power of Attorney 
Records, Oil & Gas Records,  Federal and State Tax Lien Records, State Tax Liens, Abstract of 
Judgments, Lis Pendens Records, and various other Miscellaneous Records.  Additionally, there 
are numerous other records that are not listed and need to be researched for retention due to 
historical value. 

 

Current Accessibility Methods 

All Official Public Records from 1982 to present are accessed via a records imaging and retrieval 
system either at the Courthouse or via the web.   

All other records prior to January 1, 1982, are maintained  in hard copy bound books which are 
stored in the Records Section, Room 202,of the County Clerk’s Office located on the second 
floor of the Nueces County Courthouse, and at the County Records Center located at 611 Battlin’ 
Buc Blvd., Corpus Christi, Texas.  They are accessed manually by first searching index books 
which reference a specific volume and page of the record.   

 

Restoration and Preservation Plan for FY2011/12 

 The County Clerk is requesting that all official public records totaling 3,759,943 pages be 
scanned and integrated into the existing County Clerk records and retrieval system, thus 
enhancing the public’s access to public records. The County Clerk plans to award bid to 



4 
 

an outside vendor to provide this service.  A very thorough and detailed inventory of all 
record books has been prepared and attached for your review.   
 

 An inventory of records with significant historical value are currently being inventoried 
at this time.  The County Clerk plans to award bid to an outside vendor to begin the 
restoration and preservation process of all these records with significant historical value.   
 
The restoration process is a tedious one that involves carefully disassembling each book 
and detaching each page to undergo a humidification and de-acidification process, which 
prevents any further erosion caused by pen ink.  Pages are then placed in encapsulated 
sleeves, which encase the pages in a protective plastic coating called Mylar.  The final 
step of this meticulous process is to rebind the restored pages into a sturdy and protective 
binder.  This restoration will ensure the accessibility of these public documents for future 
generations to come. 
 
Lastly, I am requesting funds be set aside in the event that the records are damaged by 
water in the event of a major storm. 
 
 

Estimated  Use of Funds: 

Convert hard copy pages to images    $    600,000 

Restoration of Books      $    300,000 

Emergency Contingency     $    300,000 

Estimated Total Funds Usage for Plan Year 11/12  $ 1,200,000 

 

Balance of Records Archival Fund:   $    722,458 

 

 

  



5 
 

Inventory of County Clerk Records 

The following is a detailed summary sheet of all of the County Clerk record books and indexes 
which are included as part of this plan.  All pages within the detailed list of books totals 
3,759,943 pages or images. 

Name Tx Library # # of Books 

Commissioner's Court     

Commissioner's Court 1100-03 68 
Bills Approved in Commissioner's Court 1100-06 15 
Index to Commissioners Court Minutes 1100-03 22 

Record of Contracts-CC 1100-10 3 
Misc Map Index unknown 1 

      

Deed Records     

Deed Record 1275-11 1872 
Index to Deeds 1275-11 13 

Reverse Index of Deeds 1275-11 58 
Direct Index to Deeds 1275-11 40 

      

Deeds of Trust     

Bond & Mortgage Records 1300-10 26 
Deeds of Trust 1300-10 1735 

Index - Deeds of Trust 1300-10 2 
Reverse Index Deeds of Trust 1300-10 29 
Direct Index Deeds of Trust 1300-10 28 

      

Liens     

Hospital Liens 1300-18 3 
Federal Tax Liens 1300-15 43 

State Tax Lien Record 1300-29 20 
      

Discharges     

Index to Discharges 1425-09 1 
Discharges 1425-09 34 

      

Mechanic Liens     

Mechanic's Liens 1300-23 364 
Index-Mechanic's Liens 1300-23 2 

Reverse Index-Mechanic's Liens 1300-23 10 
Direct Index-Mechanic's Liens 1300-23 10 

      

Marriage Records     

Marriage Records 1325-26 169 
Index-Marriage Records 1325-26 19 

Marriage Licenses 1325-25 1 
Marriage Licenses Index 1325-26 1 



6 
 

        

Oil & Gas Records     

Oil & Gas Records 1275-14 352 
Direct Index-Oil & Gas Records 1275-14 12 

Reverse Index-Oil & Gas Records 1275-14 12 
      

Bills of Sale     

Bill of Sale Record 1275-04 9 
Direct Index to Bill of Sales 1275-04 1 

Reverse Index to Bills of Sale 1275-04 1 
      

Condos & Index     

Condo Records 1275-09 20 
Direct Index to Condos 1275-09 1 

Reverse Index to Condos 1275-09 1 
      

Assumed Names     

Index to Assumed Names 1425-03 4 
Reverse Index-Assumed Names 1425-03 4 

      

Real Property Record     

Real Property Record 1275-22 13 
 Reverse Real Property Index 1275-22 27 
Direct Index to Real Property 1275-22 27 

Index-Property Records (pre-1982) unknown 58 
      

Power of Attorney     

Power of Attorney 1425-25 31 
Index-Power of Attorney 1425-25 3 

      

Misc Records     

Misc Books Various #'s  96 
      

Off-Site Books (Rainbo)     

Misc Books Various #'s 1634 
      

Historical Commission     

Misc Books Various #'s 8 
      

Microfiche     

Misc Film Rolls Various #'s 3721 
      



7 
 

 

Misc Records (Co. Clerk office)     

Birth Records 1325-04 84 
Delayed Birth Records 1325-04 32 

Death Records 1325-11 46 
Informal Marriages 1325-19 16 
Stillbirth Records 1325-17 1 

Index to Birth Records 1325-04 4 
Reverse Index to Birth Records 1325-04 4 
Index to Delayed Birth Records 1325-04 1 

Index to Death Records 1325-11 2 
Index to Informal Marriages 1325-19 1 

Delayed Certificates of Fetal Death 1325-11 1 
County School Records 1450-04 12 

      

Metal Cans     

Birth Certificates 1325-04 96 
Delayed Birth Certificates 1325-04 26 

Amendments to Birth & Death Certificates 1325-04 6 
Death Certificates 1325-11 19 

IRS Tax Liens 1300-15 2 
Stillbirth 1325-17 1 

Registration of Cattle Brands 1475-12 1 
Oath of Office 1400-23 2 

Assumed Names 1425-03 109 
Hospital Liens 1300-18 1 

      

Total # of Books   11,091 
 

Total Pages (images) 

  
3,759,943 



SUMMARY OF COUNTY CLERK BOOKS OR RECORDS 


Name 

commISSIoners court 

Commissioner's Court 


Bills Approved in Commissioner's Court 

Index to Commissioners Court Minutes 


Record of Contrads-CC 

Misc Map Index 


Deed Records 

Deed Record 


Index to Deeds 

Reverse Index of Deeds 


Dired Index to Deeds 


Deeds ofTrust 

Bond & Mortgage Records 


Deeds of Trust 

Index - Deeds of Trust 


Reverse Index Deeds of Trust 

Dired Index Deeds of Trust 


Liens 
Hospital Uens 


Federal Tax Uens 

State Tax Uen Record 


Discharges 
Index to Discharges 


Discharges 


Mechanic Uens 

Mechanic's Liens 


Index-Mechanic's Uens 

Reverse Index-Mechanic's Uens 

Dired Index-Mechanic's Liens 


Marriage Records 

Marriage Records 


Index-Marriage Records 

Marriage Ucenses 


Marriage Licenses Index 


011 & Gas Records 

Oil & Gas Records 


Dired Index-Oil & Gas Records 

Reverse Index-Oil & Gas Records 


Bills ofSale 

Bill of Sale Record 


Tx Library #I #I of Books 

1100-03 68 

1100-06 15 

1100-03 22 

1100-10 3 

unknown 1 


1275-11 1872 

1275-11 13 

1275-11 58 

1275-11 40 


1300-10 26 

1300-10 1735 

1300-10 2 

1300-10 29 

1300-10 28 


1300-18 3 

1300-15 43 

1300-29 20 


1425-09 1 

1425-09 34 


1300-23 364 

1300-23 2 

1300-23 10 

1300-23 10 


1325-26 169 

1325-26 19 

1325-25 1 

1325-26 1 


1275-14 352 

1275-14 12 

1275-14 12 


9
1275-04 


http://10.37.144.521d0cs/20121CC-REGI20120314_161/31j~ of 6-20-2011 Updates For Book Inventory
Condition\Summary Sheet 

http://10.37.144.521d0cs/20121CC-REGI20120314_161/31j


SUMMARY OF COUNTY CLERK BOOKS OR RECORDS 


Direct Index to Bill of Sales 

Reverse Index to Bills of Sale 


Condos & Index 

Condo Records 


Direct Index to Condos 

Reverse Index to Condos 


Assumed Names 
Index to Assumed Names 


Reverse Index-Assumed Names 


Real Property Record 
Real Property Record 


Reverse Real Property Index 

Direct Index to Real Property 


Index-Property Records (pre-1982) 


Power ofAttorney 
Power of Attomey 


I ndex-Power of Attorney 


Misc Records 
Mise Books 

OfI-5ite Boo/rs (Rainbo) 
Mise Books 

Historical Commission 
Mise Books 

Microfiche 
Mise Film Rolls 

Misc Records (Cc/erlc office) 
Birth Records 


Delayed Birth Records 

Death Records 


Informal Marriages 

Stillbirth Records 


Index to Birth Records 

Reverse Index to Birth Records 

Index to Delayed Birth Records 


Index to Death Records 

Index to Informal Marriages 


Delayed Certificates of Fetal Death 

County School Records 


Metal Cans 

1275-04 1 

1275-04 1 


1275-09 20 

1275-09 1 

1275-09 1 


1425-03 4 

1425-03 4 


1275-22 13 

1275-22 27 

1275-22 27 

unknown 58 


1425-25 31 

1425-25 3 


Various#!s 96 


Various #!s 1634 


Various #!s 8 


Various #!s 3721 


1325-04 84 

1325-04 32 

1325-11 46 

1325-19 16 

1325-17 1 

1325-04 4 

1325-04 4 

1325-04 1 

1325-11 2 

1325-19 1 

1325-11 1 

1450-04 12 


http://10.37.144.521docsf20121CC-REGI20120314_161/31 ~y of 6-20-2011 Updates For Book Inventory
Condition\Summary Sheet 

http://10.37.144.521docsf20121CC-REGI20120314_161/31


SUMMARY OF COUNTY CLERK BOOKS OR RECORDS 


Birth Certificates 1325-04 96 
Delayed Birth Certificates 1325-04 26 

Amendments to Birth & Death Certificates 1325-04 6 
Death Certificates 1325-11 19 

IRS Tax Uens 130()"15 2 
Stillbirth 1325-17 1 

Registration of Cattle Brands 1475-12 1 
Oath of Office 14Q()..23 2 

Assumed Names 1425-03 109 
Hospital Uens 13Q()..18 1 

Total # ofInstruments 11091 

http://10.37.144.521d0csJ20121CC-REGI20120314_161/31~ of 6-20-2011 Updates For Book Inventory
Condition\Summary Sheet 

http://10.37.144.521d0csJ20121CC-REGI20120314_161/31


TOTALS 
Regular Size Pages 3,602,509 Assembled/Less than 12.5" wide 

Oversize/Bound 157,314 
Map 120 

Bound or over 12.5" wide 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

District Clerk Presentation of Corrective Action Plan & Request for Temporary Accountants

Submitted For: Patsy Perez, District Clerk

Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from the District Clerk on the corrective plan of action resulting from the findings and

recommendations made in the recent audit; discuss and consider approval of plan and hiring two of the temporary

accountants recommended by the audit.

BACKGROUND

Recommendations from District Clerk:

Based on the findings and recommendations made on the audit of the District Clerk Office, we have begun to

implement the following corrective action plan:

RECOMMENDATION #1 thru #3 under the title CONTROL ENVIRONMENT – we have addressed the various

District Clerk job duties and descriptions, the organizational structure and its hiring practices.

Our corrective plan of action resulted in a new organizational structure that is attached. It restructured our chain of

command to where no one senior supervisor is directly reported to by more than five junior supervisors. Without

the creation of another senior supervisor position, the short hierarchy mentioned in the audit can’t be addressed but

by defining the duties of the junior supervisors and their staffs and adding another junior supervisor in

bookkeeping, the span of control has been improved. This enhancement of our internal controls and its

implementation will safeguard the District Clerk and the county’s assets. 

RECOMMENDATION #1 and #2 under the title RISK ASSESSMENT – addressed uninsured registry funds and

computer conversion issues.

Our corrective plan of action is to move the underinsured funds to a separate financial institution and to use

temporary accounting personnel (listed in the new organizational structure under bookkeeping) to help with the

posting of interest and converting the thousands of transactions that did not properly convert over to the new

system. We will utilize these temps now thru the end of the 2012 fiscal year and report monthly to the

Commissioner’s Court on the progress made on this project.

RECOMMENDATIONS #1 thru #4 under the title CONTROL ACTIVITIES – addressed the number of financial

institutions used for registry funds, their maintenance and the related administrative fees.

Our corrective plan of action addressed the number of financial institutions used in the post audit period. During the

2012 fiscal year, our plan uses one of the accounting temps to identify dormant accounts and escheat to the proper

government agency where needed. This accounting temp will also coordinate with the county auditor to address the

unallocated interest issue by implementing the county auditor’s plan to distribute this same interest. As mentioned

above, we plan on reporting our progress and status of this endeavor to the Commissioner’s Court on a monthly

basis.

RECOMMENDATIONS #1 & #2 under the title INFORMATION & COMMUNICATIONS – addressed late filing



RECOMMENDATIONS #1 & #2 under the title INFORMATION & COMMUNICATIONS – addressed late filing

of monthly reports.

Our corrective plan of action is to address this issue in the 2012 fiscal year. With the accounting temps focusing on

addressing the specific audit issues mentioned above, our permanent staff will focus on catching up on and timely

filing our reports. The progress of this plan will be reported to the Commissioner’s Court on a monthly basis. 

DISCUSSION

The above plan calls for the adoption of the attached organitational plan.  That plan includes the following position

reclassifications:

  a.  One (1) Accounting Assistant, PG 16, to Bookkeeping Supervisor, PG 17.

  b.  One (1) Senior Clerk, PG 13, to Assistant Court Clerk, PG 16.

The increased salary & benefit cost of these two reclassifications is approximately $5,645.95 annually.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Amount Requested: $38,640 Fiscal Year: FY11/12 Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

2 accounting temps @ 40 hrs each for 28 weeks @ $15.00 per hr…….. $33,600

State and Federal employment taxes……………………………………. 5,040

TOTAL COST…………………………………………………………..$38,640

Attachments

District Clerk Office Chart - Proposed Reorganization



SENIOR:Z (15) 
SENIOR (13) 

SENIOR (13) 
SENIOR (13) 

ACClINQ ASST (16) 
ACCT,INQ ASST (16) 

SENIOR 2 (15) 

3 ACCllNG Tf.MPS 

SENIOR 2 (15) 
SENIOR (13) 'SENIOR (13) 
SENIOR (I:!) 'SENIOR (,j) 

SENIOR (13) 

PROBAT E SUPERVISOR 
SupetYI!IOI' 2(20) 

IV-O DEPARTMENT SUPERVISOR 
Mnlor 2(15) 

BOOKKEEPING SUPERVISOR 
proposed reclassified managemenl position 

FrOlTl Iccling aUl (16) 10 stlpervisOl' (17) 

CHILD SUPPORT SUPERVISOR 
SMklr admln (Il) 

CIVIL DEPARTMENT SUPERVISOR 
Court d.erk (18) 

FINANCIAL SUPERVISOR 
(22) 

COURT COORDINATOR 
(20) 

DISTRICT CLERK 
~edofflCial 

CHIEF DEPUTY 

ROVERS 
Court clerk (IS) 

. 12") 

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISOR 
(24) 

Propose redan Hnlor (13) 10 aut court clerk (16) 

SEVENTH FLOOR CRT CLERt<S 
Court dill( (19) I Court clettc: (19) 
Court clerk (19) I COlJri clerk (19) 

Assl, court clll1l (16) 

EIGHTH FlOOR CRT CLERKS 
COUll ckrr1c (19) I COurt clerk (19) 
Court clerk (19) I Court elelk (19) 

AMI. court ckrlk (16) 

NINTH FLOOR CRT CLERKS 
court clerk (19) I Court cI.,k (19) 
C"" cferI< (19) 'Court clerk (19) 

Asst. COYrt clerk: (16) 

MAGISTRATE COURT 
Court, clent (19) 

COURT FIVE 
Court de'" (19) 

CRIMINAL SUPER
(20) 

SENIOR 2 (IS
SENIOR (13) / SENI
SENIOR (13)' SENI

APPEALS 
Stniof 2 (15) 

TAX/NISI 
Court Itc:Ofd rnanaS

VISOR 

OR (13) 
) 

OR (I:!) 

ll!r (17) 

RECORDS MGMT SUPERVISOR 
Admin secrelary (17) 

SENIOR (13) I SENIOR (13) 
SENIOR (13) 

SE.NIOR 2 (IS) 

SENIOR (13) 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex I (Public Information) Revision

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider accepting the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex I (Public Information) as

presented by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.

BACKGROUND

Excerpts From: Texas Department of Public Safety- Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) Local

Emergency Management Planning Guide, Revision 4- January 2008

GENERAL:

The basic emergency management responsibilities of local governments, state agencies and public officials are

outlined in Chapters 418 and 433 of the Texas Government Code (The Texas Disaster Act), Executive Orders of

the Governor Relating to Emergency Management, and Title 37, Part I, Chapter 7 (Emergency Management) of the

Texas Administrative Code.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT RESPONSIBILITIES:

Each local or inter-jurisdictional emergency management agency is required to prepare and keep a current, NIMS

compliant, emergency management plan which addresses preparedness, response and recovery. The plan must

contain clear and complete statements regarding the emergency responsibilities of local agencies and officials. The

plan must meet the state planning standards promulgated by TDEM. The plan must also allow for integration of the

National Response Framework Emergency Support Functions, when activated. 

Elected leaders are legally responsible for ensuring necessary and appropriate actions are taken to protect people

and property from the consequences of emergencies and disasters. When disasters threaten or strike a jurisdiction,

people expect local officials to take immediate action to address the problems that are created. An emergency

management plan provides a framework to respond to any emergency situation, whether it occurs unexpectedly or

develops slowly. 

An emergency management plan outlines concepts of operations for coordinated efforts by local officials,

emergency responders, other governmental departments, volunteer groups, and other individuals or agencies to

perform emergency functions. It has been repeatedly demonstrated pre-planning emergency operations saves time

in getting operations underway, facilities integrated effort, and helps ensure essential activities are carried out

efficiently When an emergency plan exists and local officials and emergency responder are familiar with it, they

have a common guide for action. 

A properly prepared emergency management plan provides a concise statement of the emergency responsibilities of

local officials, departments, and agencies, as well as descriptions of the emergency functions volunteer groups,

industry, schools, hospitals, and other entities agree to perform so those individuals who must respond to an

emergency have a clear understanding of what they are supposed to do and what others will do. 

WHO SHOULD HAVE A PLAN:

1. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each county shall maintain a local emergency management

program or participate in an inter-jurisdictional program that serves the entire county or inter-jurisdictional area,

except for those cities that have established their own programs. 



2. Cites may establish their own local emergency management program. As a general rule, cities that do not have a

24-hour warning point or operate their own fire protection and law enforcement programs, or control such

programs, should participate in an inter-jurisdictional program with their county. Cities that have established their

own local emergency management program should prepare their own emergency management plan. 

3. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each local and inter-jurisdictional agency shall prepare and

keep current an emergency management plan for its area providing for disaster mitigation, preparedness, response,

and recovery.

PLANNING CONCEPTS: 

The following planning concepts are material to the development of a comprehensive local emergency management

plan: 

1. Planning should be based on the general rule that an emergency should be met at the lowest and most immediate

level of government with a response capability appropriate to the situation. In most cases, the first responders will

be agencies from local governments that must manage the situation with local resources. If local 2-4 resources are

inadequate, unavailable, or inappropriate to address the emergency situation, assistance may be requested from the

State. 

2. Planning should be based on an all-hazards approach. This approach is based on the fact that most of the

functions performed during an emergency are not hazard-specific. The tasks that must be performed to evacuate

local residents because of flooding are similar to the tasks that must be performed to evacuate residents because of a

hazardous materials spill. By following this concept, planners can avoid spending substantial time and effort

developing detailed individual plans for every specific hazard. 

3. The written plan and its components should explain the overall approach of the jurisdiction to emergency

situations, define roles and responsibilities and provide guidance for local officials and response forces to follow. 

4. Base your planning on facts and reasonable assumptions. 

5. Place the greatest emphasis in planning on those hazards that pose the greatest risk. The results of your local

hazard analysis should be your guide for prioritizing your efforts. 

6. Plans must clearly assign tasks, allocate resources, and establish accountability. 

7. Planning should address the use of local government and other local governmental organizations (such as school

districts) resources and those of the private sector (volunteer groups active in disaster, business and industry). But,

do not assume assistance from non-governmental organizations unless you have coordinated in advance with those

organizations. 

8. No radical organizational changes are needed to develop a comprehensive emergency management plan. The

same departments or agencies that are responsible for certain functions on a day-to-day basis (such as the fire

service and law enforcement) typically retain those responsibilities during an emergency. However, organizational

arrangements for emergency operations should provide for the integration of state and federal response elements

and volunteers during major emergencies. 

9. The development of written plans is not an end in itself and having a written emergency plan does not guarantee

that emergency operations will be effective. It is always better to have a plan and not need it, than need a plan and

not have it.

DISCUSSION

As required by State law, our Emergency Management Plan must be revised every 5 years. This annex has been

reviewed and updated accordingly by the Emergency Management Coordinator and the Official having primary

responsiblity for its maintenance and improvement. Each agency tasked within this annex are to develop standard

operating procedures that address the assigned tasks as noted in Section X. Annex Development & Maintenance.

Attachments

Annex I Executive Summary (c)

Annex I Planning Standard (c)

Annex I (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex O (Human Services) Revision

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider accepting the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex O (Human Services) as

presented by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.

BACKGROUND

Excerpts From: Texas Department of Public Safety- Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) Local

Emergency Management Planning Guide, Revision 4- January 2008

GENERAL:

The basic emergency management responsibilities of local governments, state agencies and public officials are

outlined in Chapters 418 and 433 of the Texas Government Code (The Texas Disaster Act), Executive Orders of

the Governor Relating to Emergency Management, and Title 37, Part I, Chapter 7 (Emergency Management) of the

Texas Administrative Code.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT RESPONSIBILITIES:

Each local or inter-jurisdictional emergency management agency is required to prepare and keep a current, NIMS

compliant, emergency management plan which addresses preparedness, response and recovery. The plan must

contain clear and complete statements regarding the emergency responsibilities of local agencies and officials. The

plan must meet the state planning standards promulgated by TDEM. The plan must also allow for integration of the

National Response Framework Emergency Support Functions, when activated. 

Elected leaders are legally responsible for ensuring necessary and appropriate actions are taken to protect people

and property from the consequences of emergencies and disasters. When disasters threaten or strike a jurisdiction,

people expect local officials to take immediate action to address the problems that are created. An emergency

management plan provides a framework to respond to any emergency situation, whether it occurs unexpectedly or

develops slowly. 

An emergency management plan outlines concepts of operations for coordinated efforts by local officials,

emergency responders, other governmental departments, volunteer groups, and other individuals or agencies to

perform emergency functions. It has been repeatedly demonstrated pre-planning emergency operations saves time

in getting operations underway, facilities integrated effort, and helps ensure essential activities are carried out

efficiently When an emergency plan exists and local officials and emergency responder are familiar with it, they

have a common guide for action. 

A properly prepared emergency management plan provides a concise statement of the emergency responsibilities of

local officials, departments, and agencies, as well as descriptions of the emergency functions volunteer groups,

industry, schools, hospitals, and other entities agree to perform so those individuals who must respond to an

emergency have a clear understanding of what they are supposed to do and what others will do. 

WHO SHOULD HAVE A PLAN:

1. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each county shall maintain a local emergency management

program or participate in an inter-jurisdictional program that serves the entire county or inter-jurisdictional area,

except for those cities that have established their own programs. 



2. Cites may establish their own local emergency management program. As a general rule, cities that do not have a

24-hour warning point or operate their own fire protection and law enforcement programs, or control such

programs, should participate in an inter-jurisdictional program with their county. Cities that have established their

own local emergency management program should prepare their own emergency management plan. 

3. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each local and inter-jurisdictional agency shall prepare and

keep current an emergency management plan for its area providing for disaster mitigation, preparedness, response,

and recovery.

PLANNING CONCEPTS: 

The following planning concepts are material to the development of a comprehensive local emergency management

plan: 

1. Planning should be based on the general rule that an emergency should be met at the lowest and most immediate

level of government with a response capability appropriate to the situation. In most cases, the first responders will

be agencies from local governments that must manage the situation with local resources. If local 2-4 resources are

inadequate, unavailable, or inappropriate to address the emergency situation, assistance may be requested from the

State. 

2. Planning should be based on an all-hazards approach. This approach is based on the fact that most of the

functions performed during an emergency are not hazard-specific. The tasks that must be performed to evacuate

local residents because of flooding are similar to the tasks that must be performed to evacuate residents because of a

hazardous materials spill. By following this concept, planners can avoid spending substantial time and effort

developing detailed individual plans for every specific hazard. 

3. The written plan and its components should explain the overall approach of the jurisdiction to emergency

situations, define roles and responsibilities and provide guidance for local officials and response forces to follow. 

4. Base your planning on facts and reasonable assumptions. 

5. Place the greatest emphasis in planning on those hazards that pose the greatest risk. The results of your local

hazard analysis should be your guide for prioritizing your efforts. 

6. Plans must clearly assign tasks, allocate resources, and establish accountability. 

7. Planning should address the use of local government and other local governmental organizations (such as school

districts) resources and those of the private sector (volunteer groups active in disaster, business and industry). But,

do not assume assistance from non-governmental organizations unless you have coordinated in advance with those

organizations. 

8. No radical organizational changes are needed to develop a comprehensive emergency management plan. The

same departments or agencies that are responsible for certain functions on a day-to-day basis (such as the fire

service and law enforcement) typically retain those responsibilities during an emergency. However, organizational

arrangements for emergency operations should provide for the integration of state and federal response elements

and volunteers during major emergencies. 

9. The development of written plans is not an end in itself and having a written emergency plan does not guarantee

that emergency operations will be effective. It is always better to have a plan and not need it, than need a plan and

not have it.

DISCUSSION

As required by State law, our Emergency Management Plan must be revised every 5 years. This annex has been

reviewed and updated accordingly by the Emergency Management Coordinator and the Official having primary

responsiblity for its maintenance and improvement. Each agency tasked within this annex are to develop standard

operating procedures that address the assigned tasks as noted in Section X. Annex Development & Maintenance.

Attachments

Annex O Executive Summary (c)

Annex O Planning Stardard (c)

Annex O (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex P (Hazard Mitigation) Revision

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider accepting the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex P (Hazard Mitigation) as

presented by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.

BACKGROUND

Excerpts From: Texas Department of Public Safety- Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) Local

Emergency Management Planning Guide, Revision 4- January 2008

GENERAL:

The basic emergency management responsibilities of local governments, state agencies and public officials are

outlined in Chapters 418 and 433 of the Texas Government Code (The Texas Disaster Act), Executive Orders of

the Governor Relating to Emergency Management, and Title 37, Part I, Chapter 7 (Emergency Management) of the

Texas Administrative Code.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT RESPONSIBILITIES:

Each local or inter-jurisdictional emergency management agency is required to prepare and keep a current, NIMS

compliant, emergency management plan which addresses preparedness, response and recovery. The plan must

contain clear and complete statements regarding the emergency responsibilities of local agencies and officials. The

plan must meet the state planning standards promulgated by TDEM. The plan must also allow for integration of the

National Response Framework Emergency Support Functions, when activated. 

Elected leaders are legally responsible for ensuring necessary and appropriate actions are taken to protect people

and property from the consequences of emergencies and disasters. When disasters threaten or strike a jurisdiction,

people expect local officials to take immediate action to address the problems that are created. An emergency

management plan provides a framework to respond to any emergency situation, whether it occurs unexpectedly or

develops slowly. 

An emergency management plan outlines concepts of operations for coordinated efforts by local officials,

emergency responders, other governmental departments, volunteer groups, and other individuals or agencies to

perform emergency functions. It has been repeatedly demonstrated pre-planning emergency operations saves time

in getting operations underway, facilities integrated effort, and helps ensure essential activities are carried out

efficiently When an emergency plan exists and local officials and emergency responder are familiar with it, they

have a common guide for action. 

A properly prepared emergency management plan provides a concise statement of the emergency responsibilities of

local officials, departments, and agencies, as well as descriptions of the emergency functions volunteer groups,

industry, schools, hospitals, and other entities agree to perform so those individuals who must respond to an

emergency have a clear understanding of what they are supposed to do and what others will do. 

WHO SHOULD HAVE A PLAN:

1. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each county shall maintain a local emergency management

program or participate in an inter-jurisdictional program that serves the entire county or inter-jurisdictional area,

except for those cities that have established their own programs. 



2. Cites may establish their own local emergency management program. As a general rule, cities that do not have a

24-hour warning point or operate their own fire protection and law enforcement programs, or control such

programs, should participate in an inter-jurisdictional program with their county. Cities that have established their

own local emergency management program should prepare their own emergency management plan. 

3. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each local and inter-jurisdictional agency shall prepare and

keep current an emergency management plan for its area providing for disaster mitigation, preparedness, response,

and recovery.

PLANNING CONCEPTS: 

The following planning concepts are material to the development of a comprehensive local emergency management

plan: 

1. Planning should be based on the general rule that an emergency should be met at the lowest and most immediate

level of government with a response capability appropriate to the situation. In most cases, the first responders will

be agencies from local governments that must manage the situation with local resources. If local 2-4 resources are

inadequate, unavailable, or inappropriate to address the emergency situation, assistance may be requested from the

State. 

2. Planning should be based on an all-hazards approach. This approach is based on the fact that most of the

functions performed during an emergency are not hazard-specific. The tasks that must be performed to evacuate

local residents because of flooding are similar to the tasks that must be performed to evacuate residents because of a

hazardous materials spill. By following this concept, planners can avoid spending substantial time and effort

developing detailed individual plans for every specific hazard. 

3. The written plan and its components should explain the overall approach of the jurisdiction to emergency

situations, define roles and responsibilities and provide guidance for local officials and response forces to follow. 

4. Base your planning on facts and reasonable assumptions. 

5. Place the greatest emphasis in planning on those hazards that pose the greatest risk. The results of your local

hazard analysis should be your guide for prioritizing your efforts. 

6. Plans must clearly assign tasks, allocate resources, and establish accountability. 

7. Planning should address the use of local government and other local governmental organizations (such as school

districts) resources and those of the private sector (volunteer groups active in disaster, business and industry). But,

do not assume assistance from non-governmental organizations unless you have coordinated in advance with those

organizations. 

8. No radical organizational changes are needed to develop a comprehensive emergency management plan. The

same departments or agencies that are responsible for certain functions on a day-to-day basis (such as the fire

service and law enforcement) typically retain those responsibilities during an emergency. However, organizational

arrangements for emergency operations should provide for the integration of state and federal response elements

and volunteers during major emergencies. 

9. The development of written plans is not an end in itself and having a written emergency plan does not guarantee

that emergency operations will be effective. It is always better to have a plan and not need it, than need a plan and

not have it.

DISCUSSION

As required by State law, our Emergency Management Plan must be revised every 5 years. This annex has been

reviewed and updated accordingly by the Emergency Management Coordinator and the Official having primary

responsiblity for its maintenance and improvement. Each agency tasked within this annex are to develop standard

operating procedures that address the assigned tasks as noted in Section X. Annex Development & Maintenance.

Attachments

Annex P Executive Summary (c)

Annex P Planning Standard (c)

Annex P (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

DSHS Title X Family Planning Fee for Services

Submitted For: Health District Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a contract between the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District and

the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to provide for Title X Family Planning Fee for Services, in the

amount of $149,426, for the period of January 15, 2012 to March 31, 2013; Authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H.,

Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The contract will provide funding for Title X Family Planning Fee for service eligible clients in the amount of

$149,426 for the period of January 15, 2012 through March 31, 2013.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of Contract 2012-040697 with DSHS to

provide funding for fee for services to clients eligible for Title X support. 

Fiscal Impact: No impact to the general fund.

Attachments

Family Planning Title X

Title X Attachment



92648-1 

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 
 
This contract, number  2012-040697  (Contract), is entered into by and between the Department 
of State Health Services (DSHS or the Department), an agency of the State of Texas, and   
CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY)  
(Contractor), a Government Entity, (collectively, the Parties). 
 
1.  Purpose of the Contract.  DSHS agrees to purchase, and Contractor agrees to provide, 
services or goods to the eligible populations as described in the Program Attachments. 
 
2.  Total Amount of the Contract and Payment Method(s).  The total amount of this Contract 
is $149,426.00, and the payment method(s) shall be as specified in the Program Attachments. 
 
3.  Funding Obligation.  This Contract is contingent upon the continued availability of funding.  
If funds become unavailable through lack of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds 
between programs or health and human services agencies, amendment to the Appropriations Act, 
health and human services agency consolidation, or any other disruptions of current appropriated 
funding for this Contract, DSHS may restrict, reduce, or terminate funding under this Contract. 
 
4.  Term of the Contract.   This Contract begins on 01/15/2012 and ends on 03/31/2013.  DSHS 
has the option, in its sole discretion, to renew the Contract as provided in each Program 
Attachment.  DSHS is not responsible for payment under this Contract before both parties have 
signed the Contract or before the start date of the Contract, whichever is later. 
 
5.  Authority.  DSHS enters into this Contract under the authority of Health and Safety Code, 
Chapter 1001. 
 
6.  Documents Forming Contract.  The Contract consists of the following: 
 
 a. Core Contract (this document) 
 b. Program Attachments: 
 
  2012-040697-001  Family Planning - Fee For Service 
 
 c. General Provisions  (Sub-recipient) 
 d. Solicitation Document(s), and 
 e. Contractor’s response(s) to the Solicitation Document(s). 
 f. Exhibits 
 
Any changes made to the Contract, whether by edit or attachment, do not form part of the 
Contract unless expressly agreed to in writing by DSHS and Contractor and incorporated herein. 



92648-1 

 
7.   Conflicting Terms.  In the event of conflicting terms among the documents forming this 
Contract, the order of control is first the Core Contract, then the Program Attachment(s), then the 
General Provisions, then the Solicitation Document, if any, and then Contractor’s response to the 
Solicitation Document, if any. 
 
8.   Payee.  The Parties agree that the following payee is entitled to receive payment for services 
rendered by Contractor or goods received under this Contract: 
 
 Name: NUECES COUNTY 
 Address: DBA CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUN 901 LEOPARD ST RM 304 
  CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3602 
 Vendor Identification Number:  17460005857016 
  
9.   Entire Agreement.  The Parties acknowledge that this Contract is the entire agreement of 
the Parties and that there are no agreements or understandings, written or oral, between them 
with respect to the subject matter of this Contract, other than as set forth in this Contract.  
 



92648-1 

By signing below, the Parties acknowledge that they have read the Contract and agree to its 
terms, and that the persons whose signatures appear below have the requisite authority to execute 
this Contract on behalf of the named party. 
 
  
 
DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC 

HEALTH DISTRICT (COUNTY) 

 
 
 
By:__________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official 

 
 
 
By:___________________________ 
Signature 

 
____________________________ 
Date 

 
_____________________________ 
Date 

 
Bob Burnette, C.P.M., CTPM 

 
______________________________ 
Printed Name and Title  

 
Director, Client Services Contracting Unit 

 
______________________________ 
Address 

 
1100 WEST 49TH STREET 
AUSTIN, TEXAS   78756 

 
______________________________ 
City, State, Zip 

 
(512) 458-7470 

 
______________________________ 
Telephone Number 

 
Bob.Burnette@dshs.state.tx.us 

 
______________________________ 
E-mail Address for Official Correspondence 

 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 1 

CONTRACT NO. 2012-040697 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT NO. 001 

 
 

 
CONTRACTOR:  CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 

(COUNTY) 
 
DSHS PROGRAM:  Family Planning - Fee For Service  
 
TERM: 01/15/2012                                                          THRU: 03/31/2013 
  
 
SECTION I.  STATEMENT OF WORK: 
 
Contractor shall provide, or assure the provision of, DSHS family planning services for fee-for-
service eligible clients.  Contractor shall provide services approved in the Contractor’s application or 
shall have an established referral relationship with a qualified provider of each approved service that 
it does not provide.  
 
Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws, rules, regulations, standards and 
guidelines in effect on the beginning date of this Program Attachment unless amended, including but 
not limited to: 
 

• Regulations applicable to Administration of Grants, 45 CFR Parts 74 & 92; 

• Sterilizations, 42 CFR Part 50, Subpart B; and     

• DSHS Family Planning Rules, 25 TAC, Chapter 56.  

• Grants for Family Planning Services, 42 CFR, Part 59, Subpart A; and, 

• Title X of the Public Health Service Act, as amended, 42 USC § 300, et seq. 
 

The following documents are incorporated by reference and made a part of this Program Attachment: 
 

• DSHS Community Health Services Family Planning FY 12 Competitive Request For 
Proposal (RFP), # CHS-FamPlan-0476.1;  

• Contractor’s FY 12 Competitive Response, and any revisions; 

• Current version of the DSHS Family Planning Policy Manual.;  

• DSHS Department of State Health Services Standards for Public Health Clinic Services, 

revised August 2004, or latest revision; 

• DSHS Core Tool On-Site Evaluation Report, revised for 2012, or latest revision, and Core 
Tool Monitoring Instructions, FY2012, or latest revision; and 

• DSHS Title X/XX Family Planning On-site Evaluation Report, revised for 2012, or latest 
revision, and Title X/XX Tool Monitoring Instructions, FY2012, or latest revision. 

• Program Guidelines for Project Grants for Family Planning Services, Office of Population 
Affairs, Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), revised January 2001, or latest 
revision. 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 2 

 
Within thirty (30) days of receipt of an amended standard(s) or guideline(s), Contractor shall inform 
DSHS, in writing, if it shall not continue performance under this Program Attachment in compliance 
with the amended standard(s) or guidelines(s). DSHS may terminate the Program Attachment 
immediately or within a reasonable period of time as determined by the DSHS. 
  
DSHS Health Service Regional Director or designee, as coordinator of regional services, will assist 
DSHS staff in providing direction to Contractor.  DSHS personnel may, from time to time, provide 
technical assistance and training to Contractor.  Contractor shall cooperate with DSHS staff to attain 
the goals of policy application, coordinated services, and quality assurance. 
 
Applicants awarded a contract for the current fiscal year shall thereby begin operations within thirty 
(30) days of contract execution. 
 
All activities shall be performed in accordance with Contractor’s final approved work plan.  
 
Contractor shall perform no elective abortion procedures, shall neither contract with nor provide 
funds to any individual or entity for the performance of elective abortions, and shall submit no 
claims to DSHS for reimbursement of direct or indirect costs (including overhead, rent, phones, and 
utilities) for abortion procedures. 
 
If Contractor is affiliated with an entity that performs elective abortion procedures or affiliated with 
an entity that performs elective abortions at any time during the term of this contract:  
 

1. Contractor and its abortion-services affiliate must be legally separate corporations, with 
separate articles of incorporation and separate bylaws. If Contractor is a State or local 
governmental entity, the abortion-services affiliate must be a legally separate organization 
with a separate governing structure. 

 
2. Contractor and its abortion-services affiliate must have easily distinguishable names. 

 
3. Contractor and its abortion-services affiliate must have separate boards of directors or 

governing bodies which meet separately and maintain separate records.   
 

4. Contractor may not transfer any funds distributed under DSHS Strategy B.1.3 to its abortion-
services affiliate.  Contractor must assure that its affiliated entity apportions fair value for any 
shared expenses or costs (including overhead, rent, phones, equipment, and utilities) in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

 
5. Contractor shall assure that any person employed part-time by Contractor and by its abortion-

services affiliate shall contemporaneously maintain accurate time records, similar to time 
records maintained by attorneys, though not necessarily by means of an automatic recording 
device such as a "time clock", that clearly reflect the work performed for each employer. 

 
6. If Contractor and its abortion-services affiliate are located at the same physical location, 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 3 

Contractor shall assure that the existence and separate nature of the affiliate relationship are 
clearly reflected by appropriate signage in areas accessible to the public. 

 
7. Contractor and its abortion-services affiliate must each maintain records adequate to show 

compliance with the foregoing requirements. 
 

If Contractor becomes affiliated with an entity that performs elective abortions at any time during the 
term of this contract, Contractor shall immediately provide to DSHS in writing the name and address 
of the affiliate and the date on which the affiliation became effective.  
 
Eligible Population: 
 

• Females of childbearing age, who have not had sterilization surgery or other condition resulting 
in sterilization and who are seeking family planning services. 

 

• Males of reproductive age who have not had sterilization surgery or other condition resulting in 
sterilization and who are seeking family planning services. 

 

Service Area:  Nueces 
 
Location: Multiple clinic locations identified through DSHS website at: 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/famplan/locator.shtm. 
 
SECTION II. PERFORMANCE MEASURES: 
 
The following performance measure(s) will be used to assess, in part, the Contractor’s effectiveness 
in providing the services described in this Program Attachment, without waiving the enforceability 
of any of the other terms of the contract. 
 
These services shall be provided to the clients in the following population categories and in the 
following numbers: 
 
  
Women (all ages)  673  
Men (all ages)         74  

Total                     747  

 
 
SECTION III. SOLICITATION DOCUMENT: ESBD # CHS-FAMPLAN-0476.1 
 

SECTION IV. RENEWALS:    
 
NA 

 
SECTION V. PAYMENT METHOD:  Fee for Service  
 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 4 

SECTION VI. BILLING INSTRUCTIONS:   
 
Contractor shall submit claims to the Texas Medicaid and Healthcare Partnership (TMHP) on a 
monthly basis for allowable services provided to fee-for-service eligible clients.  Contractors shall 
use the approved Family Planning 2017 Claim Form for billing family planning services to eligible 
clients during the claim period indicated on the billing form.  Requests for payment shall be 
submitted to TMHP from January 15, 2012, through March 31, 2013, in a manner compatible with 
the Compass 21 billing system, by the 95th day after the date on which services were provided or the 
date of any third party insurance Explanation of Benefits form.  Appeals must be submitted within 
120 days of the Remittance and Status Report that indicates the claim reached a finalized status.   All 
requests for payment shall be submitted within 60 days of the end of the Program Attachment term.  
  
SECTION VII.  BUDGET:  Fee for Service 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS:  CFDA #  93.667 
 
DUNS #:  078495025 
 
Contractor shall adhere to the current schedule of allowable services and rates located on the DSHS 
website at: http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/famplan/contractor/default.shtm#code. 
 
Total payments will not exceed $149,426.00. 
  
SECTION VIII.  SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 
 
For purposes of this Program Attachment only, the following provisions shall apply: 

 

General Provisions, Compliance and Reporting Article I, Section 1.03, is revised to include: 
 

If Contractor has a Categorical Program Attachment in addition to this fee-for-service 
Program Attachment, then Contractor shall be bound by the Categorical Program 
Attachment’s language pertaining to reports. 

 
Contractor shall submit other reports as deemed necessary by DSHS upon reasonable notice 
to Contractor. 
 

General Provisions, Compliance and Reporting Article I, Section 1.04, is revised to include: 
 

Eligibility:  All individuals considered for fee-for-service eligibility must be screened and 
determined eligible using the DSHS Family Planning Eligibility Form (2025).  Any other 
method or form for assessment of eligibility must be approved by DSHS. 

 

General Provisions, Services Article II, Section 2.05, is revised to include:  
 

If Contractor has a fee-for-service Program Attachment only, the co-pay requirements as 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 5 

specified in this Program Attachment shall be utilized.   
 

Fee Collection: Contractor shall be responsible for implementation of policies and procedures 
for charging, billing, and collecting fees for individual client services provided. These policies 
and procedures shall be reviewed by Contractor’s policy board or advisory committee.   
 

Contractor shall establish fees based on the cost of the services provided.  A schedule of 

discounts is required for individuals with family incomes between 101% and 250% of 

the most current federal poverty level.  Fees shall be waived for individuals with family 

incomes above this amount who are unable to pay for family planning services for good 

cause, as determined by the service site project director.  

 

Contractor shall not charge clients with family incomes at or below 100% of the federal 
poverty level.  Contractor shall charge the full fee to clients with incomes above 250% of 
the federal poverty level, except where justification for waiving fees has been approved by 
the service site project director. Contractor shall not deny services to clients due to 
inability to pay.   
 
 

General Provisions, Services Article II, is revised to include: 
 

Pharmacy:  In order to dispense and/or provide prescribed medications, e.g., birth control 
pills, antibiotics, etc., on site, the Contractor shall have, at a minimum, a Class D pharmacy 
license as provided by the Texas Pharmacy Act, Occupations Code, Chapter 560, or shall 
dispense and/or provide such medications in compliance with other pharmacy statutes with 
prior approval from DSHS.   
 

Sterilization:  Contractor shall comply with all federal regulations applying to sterilization 
procedures.  Contractor shall comply also with consent procedures as outlined in the Family 
Planning Policy Manual.  Prior to receiving a sterilization, the client shall sign a copy of the 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) approved sterilization consent 
form, and a copy of the sterilization consent form required by the Texas Medical Disclosure 
Panel. The original of both forms, with all required signatures (including the physician's), 
shall be kept in the client's medical records.   
 

General Provisions, Funding Article III, Section 3.05, is revised to include: 
 

If Contractor has a fee-for-service Program Attachment only, the program income 
requirements as specified in this Program Attachment shall be utilized.  If Contractor has a 
Categorical Program Attachment in addition to this fee-for-service Program Attachment, then 
Contractor shall be bound by the Categorical Program Attachment’s language pertaining to 
program income.   

 

Program Income:  All revenues directly generated by a Program Attachment(s) supported 
activity or earned only as a result of the Program Attachment(s) during the term of the 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 6 

Program Attachment(s) are considered program income.  Program income may be collected 
and retained by Contractor so long as it is used to provide services specified in the Statement 
of Work detailed in this Program Attachment. This shall be demonstrated only by submission 
of acceptable family planning claims for services provided to fee-for-service XX eligible 
clients which exceeds Contractor's Program Attachment amount by the total program income 
amount.   

 

General Provisions, Payment Methods and Restrictions Article IV, Section 4.02, is revised to 
include: 
 

If Contractor has a fee-for-service Program Attachment only, the payment methods, 
restrictions, and requirements as specified in this Program Attachment shall be utilized.  If 
Contractor has a Categorical Program Attachment in addition to this fee-for-service Program 
Attachment, then Contractor shall be bound by the Title X Program Attachment’s language 
pertaining to payment methods, restrictions, and requirements.   
 
Contractor's contract amount under this Program Attachment is a ceiling against which it 
may submit claims, on a fee-for-service basis, for the provision of allowable family planning 
services.  Only allowable services provided to fee-for-service eligible clients shall be billed 
against this ceiling.  The current schedule of allowable services and approved rates, as well 
as DSHS Family Planning Program eligibility requirements, may be modified at the sole 
discretion of DSHS with thirty (30) days written notice to Contractor.  The notice will 
provide Contractor with an opportunity to terminate this Program Attachment should the 
modification include a reduction in rates. Contractor shall have thirty (30) days from receipt 
of this notice to exercise the option for termination.  If the Contractor does not exercise the 
option during the thirty (30) day time period, Contractor shall be deemed to have waived the 
option.  

 

Billing Activity: DSHS shall distribute funds to maximize the delivery of authorized 
services to eligible clients.  DSHS will monitor Contractor's billing activity.  If utilization is 
below that projected in Contractor's contract ceiling amount, Contractor's ceiling may be 
subject to a decrease for the remainder of the Program Attachment period.  Contractor may 
be subject to contract ceiling amount decreases if Contractor's billing activity is less than 
projected.  If Contractor exceeds the ceiling amount of the Program Attachment, Contractor 
shall continue to submit claims to TMHP for the services provided.   
 

General Provisions, Terms and Conditions of Payment Article V, Section 5.04 is replaced with the 
following: 
 

Contractor shall accept reimbursement or payment from DSHS and any applicable fees from 
clients for clinical health services as payment in full for services or goods provided to clients. 
Contractor shall not seek additional reimbursement or payment for services or goods from 
clients other than applicable fees for clinical health services. 

 

General Provisions, Allowable Costs and Audit Requirements Article VI, Section 6.01, is revised 



 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 7 

to include: 
 

DSHS shall include in any financial audit of state funds received by Contractor under this 
Program Attachment, a review to ensure compliance with the requirements of Department   
of State Health Services Rider 52, General Appropriations Act, 82nd Legislature  
 

General Provisions, Access and Inspection Article IX, Section 9.01, is revised to include:  

 

Contractor shall allow DSHS to conduct on-site quality assurance reviews as deemed 
necessary by DSHS.  Unsatisfactory review findings may result in implementation of General 

Provisions, Breach of Contract and Remedies for Non-Compliance Article. 
 

General Provisions, Assurances and Certifications Article XI, Section 11.01, is revised to include: 
 

If appropriate, Contractor certifies that neither the Contractor, nor any individual who has a 
direct or indirect ownership or controlling interest of 5% or more of the Contracting Agency, 
nor any officer, director, agent or managing employee (e.g. general manager, business 
manager, administrator, director, or like individual who exercises operational or managerial 
control over the Contractor or who directly or indirectly conducts the day-to-day business of 
the  Contractor is an entity or individual who: 

 

• has been convicted of any offense under 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7(b)(1)-(3); 

• has had a civil monetary penalty assessed under 42 U.S.C. § 1320a and/or 42 U.S.C. § 
1320a-8; or, 

• has been excluded from participation in a program under 42 U.S.C. § 1395 et seq.; or 
under a State health care program. 

  

General Provisions, General Business Operations of Contractor Article XII, Section 12.18, is 
revised to include: 
 

Contractor shall notify the Performance Management Unit, Contract Development and 
Support Branch, of any clinic site information changes, e.g., changes in contact person, hours 
of operation, address, Texas Provider Identification (TPI) number, National Provider 
Identification (NPI) number, and the closure, relocation, and/or opening of clinic site(s).   

 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Grant Application for FEMA DR-4029-TX Hazard Mitigation Program

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the submission of a grant application to the Texas Division of Emergency

Management for the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program DR-4029-TX.

BACKGROUND

The Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) is funded by the Federal Emergency Management Agency

(FEMA) and administered by the state of Texas. The HMGP is not a disaster relief program for individual disaster

victims or a recovery program that funds repairs to public property damaged during a disaster. The HMGP can fund

mitigation measures that protect both public and private property, so long as the measures fit within the overall

mitigation strategy for the disaster area, are cost effective, and comply with all Federal and State program guidelines.

DISCUSSION

The HMGP program may provide federal funds up to 75% of the cost of appropriate hazard mitigation projects. The

County must contribute at least 25% using either in-kind or cash match. The total project will be approximately

$200,000; $150,000 in federal funds with a $50,000 required cash match. Nueces County would like to utilize these

funds to set up concrete bulkheading within a ravine at hazel Bazemore Park susceptible to drastic erosion and

possible loss of land and road structure due to an inclement rain event.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 2.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Ratify Grant Adjustment Notice for State Homeland Security Program

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify the execution of a Grant Adjustment Notice for the FY10 State Homeland Security Program (SHSP).

BACKGROUND

The Department of Homeland Security under the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) offers several

grant opportunities under the umbrella of the Homeland Security Grant Program. One such opportunity is the State

Homeland Security Program (SHSP). This core assistance program provides funds to build capabilities at the state

and local levels and to implement the goals and objectives included in state homeland security strategies and

initiatives in their State Preparedness Report. Consistent with the Implementing Recommendations of the 9/11 Act

of 2007 (Public Law 110-53) (9/11 Act), states are required to ensure that at least 25 percent of SHSP appropriated

funds are dedicated towards law enforcement terrorism prevention-oriented planning, organization, training,

exercise, and equipment activities, including those activities which support the development and operation of fusion

centers.

DISCUSSION

On November 17, 2010, the Commissioners Court accepted a grant award for the FY10 State Homeland Security

Program (SHSP) in the amount of $123,094. The grant period ran from August 1, 2010 to July 31, 2012. Due to the

delay between the grant period beginning of August 1, 2010 and the acceptance of the grant on November 17,

2010, the Texas Department of Public Safety extended the grant period to October 31, 2012. 

The Grant Adjustment Notice required the County Judge’s signature and was sent to the County on February 22,

2012 with a returning deadline of February 25, 2012; therefore, the Judge’s signature was required immediately.

There is no fiscal impact involved in this agenda item.  The grant award amount remains the same ($123,094) and

requires no cash match.  Only the grant period ending date changes in this Grant Adjustment Notice.

Attachments

Grant Adjustment Notice





































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 3.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Revisions to 2009/2010 CIAP Project - Oso Watershed

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider revisions to the 2008 and 2009/2010 Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) grant

allocation applications related to the Upper Oso Drainage Projects.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) is intended to assist coastal states and coastal political subdivisions

within those states that have either supported or been impacted in some measure, directly or indirectly, from Outer

Continental Shelf (OCS) oil and gas exploration and development activities. CIAP is funded with federal royalties

generated from offshore oil and gas leases. The CIAP program was authorized by the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Two hundred and fifty million dollars will be divided annually from fiscal years 2007 through 2010 among the

coastal states of Alabama, Alaska, California, Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas. 

The CIAP program is now under the administration of the U.S. Department of Fish and Wildlife. Although the

CIAP applications have a submission deadline of December 31, 2013, because of recent federal budget concerns,

USFW is encouraging all coastal political subdivisions to submit their applications by September 30, 2012. They

are also encouraging applications that are similar in location and scope, be combined into one application to help

streamline the process.

DISCUSSION

On August 27, 2008, the Commissioners Court approved the submission of a 2008 grant allocation application for

the Coastal Bend Upper Oso Creek Watershed Water Quality Improvement Project in the amount of $330,308. On

June 15, 2011, the Commissioners Court approved the submission of a 2009/2010 grant allocation application for

the Upper Oso Watershed Stormwater Management Project in the amount of $427,014. 

It is in the best interest of the County to roll the 2008 and 2009/2010 monies into the 2007 funding to secure and

obligate the money as soon as possible. Therefore, the County could use the 2008 and 2009/2010 allocated money

($330,308 & $427,014) towards the 2007 approved allocation project Fairgrounds and Upper Oso Creek Watershed

Drainage Control and Stormwater Detention Pond BMP Project. The 2007 project which is complete will have

amended additional tasks to enhance the drainage control aspect of the project. The CIAP program requires that any

changes made to the projects be presented via the public participation process. This would include presenting the

project changes to Commissioners Court and allowing for public comment.

Attachments

CIAP Upper Oso



Allocated Project Amount

Fairgrounds and Upper Oso Creek Watershed Drainage Control and Stormwater 
Detention Pond BMP Project $500,000

Allocated Project Amount

Coastal Bend Upper Oso Creek Watershed Water Quality Improvement   $330,308

Allocated Project Amount

Upper Oso Creek Watershed Stormwater Management $427,014

TOTAL UPPER OSO DRAINAGE MONEY $1,257,322.00

NUECES COUNTY  20072010 COASTAL IMPACT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

2007

2008

20092010 

UPPER OSO DRAINAGE PROJECTS



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 4.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Revisions to 2009/2010 CIAP Project - Hazel Bazemore

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider a revision to the 2009/2010 Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) grant allocation

application related to the Hazel Bazemore Park Debris Removal and Restoration Project.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) is intended to assist coastal states and coastal political subdivisions

within those states that have either supported or been impacted in some measure, directly or indirectly, from Outer

Continental Shelf (OCS) oil and gas exploration and development activities. CIAP is funded with federal royalties

generated from offshore oil and gas leases. The CIAP program was authorized by the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Two hundred and fifty million dollars will be divided annually from fiscal years 2007 through 2010 among the

coastal states of Alabama, Alaska, California, Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas. 

The CIAP program is now under the administration of the U.S. Department of Fish and Wildlife. Although the

CIAP applications have a submission deadline of December 31, 2013, because of recent federal budget concerns,

USFW is encouraging all coastal political subdivisions to submit their applications by September 30, 2012. They

are also encouraging applications that are similar in location and scope, be combined into one application to help

streamline the process.

DISCUSSION

On August 27, 2008, the Commissioners Court approved the submission of a 2008 grant allocation application for

the Debris Removal, Habitat Restoration, and Management Planning Project in the amount of $165,154. On June

15, 2011, the Commissioners Court approved the submission of a 2009/2010 grant allocation application for the

Hazel Bazemore Park Critical Habitat Debris Removal and Restoration Project in the amount of $427,014. 

It is in the best interest of the County to roll the 2009/2010 monies into a preceding funding year to secure and

obligate the money as soon as possible. This would enable the County to complete the debris removal and

restoration at the Hazel Bazemore Park in a timely manner.  The CIAP program requires that any changes made to

the projects be presented via the public participation process. This would include presenting the project changes to

Commissioners Court and allowing for public comment.

Attachments

Hazel Bazemore CIAP



Allocated Project Amount

Hazel Bazemore Park Expansion and Improvements $121,619

Allocated Project Amount

Coastal Bend Riparian Habitat Restoration, Debris Removal, and Habitat Management Planning at Hazel 

Bazemore Preserve $165,154

Allocated Project Amount

Hazel Bazemore Park Critical Habitat Debris Removal and Restoration $427,014

TOTAL HAZEL BAZEMORE MONEY $713,787.00

NUECES COUNTY - 2007-2010 COASTAL IMPACT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

HAZEL BAZEMORE PROJECTS

2007

2008

2009-2010 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Calderon Building: J.P. Office Renovation - Change Order No. 2

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Review and consider the approval of Change Order No. 2 that makes changes to the Justice of the Peace, Pct. 5,

Place 1 Courtroom for the Elite General Contractor project at the Calderon J.P. Office Renovations.

BACKGROUND

On May 25, 2011 Nueces County entered into a contract with Elite General Contractors, LLC for the Calderon

Building JP Office Renovations project.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order provides for changes to the break room and the courtroom.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$5,300.00 *

* Funds to be transferred from Capital Projects Contingency (190127) to project 190126

Attachments

Change Order No. 2



NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

I Change Order No.: I 002 

Project Title: Calderon Buildin~r J.P. Office Renovations 
Project No.: IFB#2881-11 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Elite General Contractors, LLC 

Reason for Change Order: 

Changes to the approved plans for the Justice of the Peace, Pet. 5, Place 1 Courtroom and 
Office area located in the Calderon Building, Robstown, Texas. 

I Amount Added by this Change Order: 1 $s,3oo.oo 

Original Contract Days: 120 
Previous Days Added: 7 
Days Added this Change Order: 0 

Total Project Days: 127 

Funds to be transferred from Capital Projects Contingency (190127) to Project 190126 

Page 1 of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER:__,o..,o,..2 __ --;;= 
PROJECT NO.: IFB # 2881-11 

TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock 
LABOR HOURLY RATE EQUIPMENT HOURLY RATE 

n/a n/a n/a n/a 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 
TABLE B: Contract Items 

ORIGINAL+ PREVIOUSLY NEW 
REVISED 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY ITEMS COST OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN 

1 Courtroom Changes Lump $5300.00 0 0 1 $5300.00 --
Sum 

' 

TOTALS 1 $5300.00 

Page 2 of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

Project Title: Calderon Buildin!:r J.P. Office Renovations 
Project No.: IFB#2881-11 
Change Order No.: 002 

I Contractor: I Elite General Contractors, LLC 

Date of Contract Award: June 20, 2011 
Original Contract Amount: $194,800.00 
Add Change Order Amount: $5,300.00 
Add Previous Change Order Amounts: $5,876.50 
Less Contingency: $0.00 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $205,976.50 

I Time Extension No.: I 0 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Page 3 of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



m::. NaismithEngineering,Inc 
~ ARCHITECTURE• ENGINEERING • ENVIRONMENTAL•SURVEYING 
TBPE FIRM NO. F-3 55 TBPLS No. F-100395-00 

ESTABLISHED 1949 
OVER 60 YEARS OF ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE 

February 17, 2012 

Glen Sullivan, PE, Director 
Nueces County Public Works 
901 Leopard St., Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Calderon Building: JP Office Renovations IFB # 2881-11 

Re: Change Order No. 2, Courtroom Changes 

Dear Glen: 

The following is a description of the changes to be incorporated into the JP Courtroom in the Calderon 
Building. 

• Delete the Break Room 184. 
• Relocate and reduce in size the Break Room cabinets to Jury Room 182. Keep the sink as shown. 
• Relocate the new Courtroom door (100) as shown. 
• Relocate the Break Room door (101) to Storage 180 so staff can easily access the Jury Room 

when not in use. 
• Provide a balustrade to separate the jurors from the courtroom audience. 

Naismith Engineering is submitting Change Order No. 2 for the amount of $5,300.00 as requested by 
Elite General Contractors for the work described herein. 

We are requesting that the additional funds be released to accommodate the Courtroom changes. 

Please call if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 

vL~~ 
J. Eric Rivera, AlA 
Project Architect 
Naismith Engineering, Inc. 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 



ELITE General Contractors, LLC 

23 Great Lake Dr. 
CORPUS CHRISTl TX. 78413 

To: Naismith Engineering, Inc 
Mr. J. Eric Rivera, AlA 

From: Epitacio Elizondo 
General Contractor 

Telephone 765-7080 
Fax {361) 980-Q865 

February 6,2012 

Ref: Calderon Building JP Office Renovations IFB No 2881-11 

Propose Change Order No. I 

Revised floor plan for the J.P. Comt Room 

Perform remodeling in two phases: Phase 1.: Finish Court Room 

Phase 2.: Finish the Jurry Room 

Total ADD to contract $5,300.00 

'c: f_(?,'· 
_______________ -.;;;.o.-----------=------Z'~ 

Epitacio Elizondo 
General Contractor 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement - Change Order No. 1

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Review and consider the approval of Change Order No. 1 to the Columbia Contracting Inc. project for the

construction of the Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement.

BACKGROUND

On November 30, 2011 Nueces County entered into a contract with Columbia Contracting, Inc. for the Juvenile

Justice Center Chiller Replacement project.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order removes and replaces two Variable Frequency Drives that serve the secondary chill water

pumps.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$12,963.12 *

*Change Order funded by project 19177004 

Attachments

Change Order No. 1



NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

I Change Order No.: 1 

Project Title: Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement 
Project No.: IFB No. 2890-11 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Columbia Contracting, Inc. 

Reason for Change Order: Remove and replace Variable Frequency Drives No. 1 & No. 2. The 
VFD's drive the Secondary Chiller Water Pumps. VFD No. 2 is inoperable and VFD No. 1 will 
operate only in manual mode. 

I Amount Added by this Change Order: 1 $12,963.12 * 

Original Contract Davs: 60 Workinq davs 
Previous Days Added: 0 
Days Added this Change Order: 0 

Total Project Days: 60 Workina Davs 

*Change Order funded by project 19177004 

Page I of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



NUECES COUNTY 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 1 

TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock 
PROJECT NO.:._,IF'-'B""2.,8..,9><0·:...1..!.1 ___ _ 

LABOR HOURLY RATE EQUIPMENT HOURLY RATE 

SCHEDULE OF VALUES 
TABLE B: Contractltems 

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY NEW 
REVISED 

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY ITEMS COST OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN 

Project Bid as Lump Sum 

TOTALS 

Page 2 of3 

Revised 2124/2009 



NUECES COUNTY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER FORM 

Project Title: Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement 
Project No.: IFB No. 2890-11 
Cha'!9e Order No.: 1 

I Contractor: I Columbia Contracting, Inc. 

Date of Contract Award: November 30, 2011 
Original Contract Amount: $388,000.00 
Add Change Order Amount: $ 12,963.12 
Add Previous Change Order Amounts: 0 
Less Contingency: 0 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $400,963.12 

I Time Extension No.: 

Date: 

--6-/Z 
Date: 

Date: 

Page 3 of3 

Revised 2/24/2009 



__ ,. 

COLUMBIA CONTRACTING, INC. 

March 5, 2012 

Nucces County Department of Public Works 
90 l Leopard Street, Room I 03 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: Proposed Change Order #1- New 20 HP Drive 
Nueces County Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement 
IFB No. 2890-I I 
2310 Gollihar, Corpus Christi, Texas 78415 

Attn.: Mario Garza 

Gentlemen, 

As per your request, please see attached our proposal to furnish and install two (2) new 20 H.P. 
Danfoss Dives on the new secondary chilled water pumps. These drives are in accordance with 
the specification emailed to us from Mario Garza on Friday, March 2, 2012. 

As you know we are operating with only one existing drive that is placed in the bypass position. 
Please lot us know as soon as possible so that we can install the new drives, finish th.e control 
work and put the system back to full operation. If you have any question please do not hesitate 
to contact me. 

Respectfully, 

~ ~/----------
Richard C. Mason 
Columbia Contracting, Inc_ 

RCM!oc 

p_o_ BOX 200709 • SAN ANTONIO, 1X • 7822o-CJ709 • [830) 620-8602 • ~AX (830] 620-8607 



Job Name Noeces Juvenile Justice 

, ___ 
P.C.O.# 1 

Page 1 of , 
Description: 

New 20 HP Drive 
Take Material Material labor Manhour 

Off Description · Qty Each Total Manhour Total 

20 HP NEMA 1 Danfoss Drive 2 $3,175.00 $6,350.00 

Trane • (Control Work) 1 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 

Campbell Electric- (Electrical Work) , $1,400.00 $1.400.00 

Drive Start Up 1 $375.00 ~75.00 

Sub Total $10,525.00 0.00 

SUb Total Labor $0.00 

Labor Burden @ 40% $0.00 

8 ub Total Labor & Materials $10.525.00 

Prom & Overhead @ 15% $1,578.75 

Sub Total $12,103.75 

Bond 2% $242.08 

General Conditions 5% $617.29. 

Total Quote $12,963.12 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 3.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation - Certificate of Substantial Completion

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Review and consider the approval of Certificate of Substantial Completion for the McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC

Rehabilitation project completed by Weathertrol Inc.

BACKGROUND

On March 3, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Weathertrol Inc. for the rehabilitation of the

McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC system.

DISCUSSION

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on March 5, 2012 by representatives of Nueces County Public Works,

Stridde, Callins & Associates, Inc., and Weathertrol Inc. The project was found to be substantially complete.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

No fiscal impact.

Attachments

Certificate of Substantial Completion



Certificate of Substantial Completion 

Project McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Contract No.: IFB No. 2837-09 

TO: (Contractor name and Address) 
I 
Weathertrol, Inc. 
P.O. Box 4881 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78469-4881 

L _j 

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION DATE: March 5, 2012 

Contract Date: March 3, 2010 

Owner: Name and Address 
I 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

L _j 

0 Complete 0 Partial- List Areas Accepted-------------------

Substantial Completion and warranty time periods affected are defined in the General Conditions of the Contract. All parties listed below have 
reviewed the work under this Contract and recommend issuance of the substantial completion. Nueces County concurs with acceptance of 
the AlE's certification, will assume full possession and responsibility for the project or designated area, less punch list items, on the above 
listed Date. All warranties will start the day of substantial completion, with the exception of those items on the punch list, which will start on the 
date of Final Acceptance. The responsibility of the Contractor for heat, light, other utilities and Builders' Risk Insurance required by the 
Contract ceases at Substantial Completion. Other required insurance remains the Contractor's responsibility until the Certificate of Final 
Acceptance is issued. 

PUNCH LIST: 

A list of items to be completed or corrected, prepared by the Architect/Engineer and Nueces County, checked and augmented as required by 
Nueces County is appended hereto. The failure to include any item on such list does not relieve the Contractor of the responsibility to 
complete all work in accordance with the Contract documents. 

The Contractor shall complete or correct the work on the punch list appended hereto by 3 /19 /12. The punch list consists of__,3>J1L_ __ 
items. 

Contractor 

Archdect/Engineer dsiveSig~fZ?d ~£-/Z 
Date ' 

NUECES COUNTY 
Representative Signature Date 

Attachment: 
Punch List 



Stridde, Callins & Associates, Inc. 

342 S. Navigation Blvd. 
Corpus Christi, TX 78405·3615 
Phone: (361) 883-9199 • Fax: (361) 883-9177 

Consulting Engineers 
Mechanical - Electrical 

FIELD OBSERVATION REVIEW- ELECTRICAL 
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION REVIEW 

Project: McKenzie Jail Annex HVAC Date: March 5, 2012 
Rehabilitation 

Project No: 2008445 Client: Nueces County Public Works 
Location: Corpus Christi, Texas To: Mario Garza 
Reported By: Mike Kesterson 

Per your request of March 2, 2012, via email, a representative of SCA visited the site on March 5, 2012, to 
observe the visible Electrical construction for general conformation with Contract Documents. By this action, 
this ·office does not assume responsibility for the Contractor's duty for construction supervision or inspection. 

Comments subsequent to observations are as follows: 

Electrical: 
1. New labels as identified in a general note on E1.1 are not installed. Install all new labels as specified. 
2. New panel board directories for panel "EP" are not completed and installed. Complete and install the 

new panel board directories to indicate the loads as identified on the drawings as specified. Refer to a 
general note on E 1.1. 

3. Nameplates for disconnect switches are not installed. Install labels for disconnect switches as 
specified. 

4. Loads in panei"DA" are not identified. ·Install nameplates to identify the loads in panel "DA". 
5. Fire alarm conductors in area one are not installed in conduit as specified. Install fire alarm conductors 

in conduit as specified. 
6. The smoke duct detectors in area one do not appear to be connected to the fire alarm system. 

Complete the installation and connect the smoke duct detectors to the fire alarm system accordingly. 
7. Electrical power conduits are not sealed where they enter the air handling units. Seal all penetrations 

to eliminate air transfer. 
8. Several conduits (power and control) in areas one, two, and three are not supported properly. Remove 

any supports which attach two conduits together and support all conduits as specified. Remove any 
excess length of flexible metal conduit in excess of 6'. · 

9. Several conduits (power and control) in areas one, two, and three are not secured to their connectors. 
Rework all conduit as needed to secure it to the connectors. 

10. Several boxes Gunction and duct heater enclosures) have unused openings. Seal all unused openings. 
11. The junction box above panel "EP" is not closed. Install the junction box cover. 
12. The penetration at the roof cap for the smoke purge controls is not sealed. Seal the penetration. 
13. The PVC conduit for the temperature controls to the central plant on the roof has not yet been removed. 

Remove the conduit when the central plant is connected to the new temperature control system. 
14. All weather-proof flexible conduit on the roof is not supported properly. Rework conduit as needed to 

provide support as required by code. Install additional roof supports and straps as needed. 
15. Several flexible conduits on the roof are broken or coming loose from their respective connectors. 

Survey the extents of the flexible conduits and repair all as needed to comply with code. 

T:\2006 W0\08445\FRs\ELEC_SubComp_030512.doc 



Mario Garza 
McKenzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
March 5, 2012 
Page 2 of 2 

16. The installed roof supports in some areas appear to be installed at intervals that exceed 1 0'. Survey 
extents and install additional supports at intervals as required by code. 

17. Several rigid conduits that terminate at units on the roof are not supported where the conduit is stopped 
short of the installed roof supports. Install additional supports as needed to provide support for these 
conduits. 

STRIDDE, CALLINS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

- l/ 7~ // ,04_ o:J ;"~----
Mike Kesterson 

T:\2008 WO\OB445\FRs\ELEC_SubComp_030512.doc 



Stridde, Callins & Associates, Inc. 

342 5. Navigation Blvd. 
Corpus Christi. TX 78405-3615 
Phone: (361)883-9199 • Fax: (361) 883-91n 

Consulting Engineers 
Mechanical- Electrical 

FIELD OBSERVATION REVIEW- MECHANICAL 
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION REVIEW 

Project: McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation Date: March 6, 2012 
Project No: 2008445 Client: Nueces County Public Works 
Location: Corpus Christi, Texas To: Mario Garza 
Reported By: Marshall "Cole" Hudson, E.I.T. 

Per your request of March 2, 2012, via email, a representative of SCA visited the site on March 5, 2012, to 
observe the visible Mechanical construction for general conformation with Contract Documents. By this action, 
this office does not assume responsibility for the Contractor's duty for construction supervision or inspection. 

Comments subsequent to observations are as follows. Contractor should provide written responses to all 
comments below indicating remedial action taken and completion date. 

1. Provide documentation from owner indicating modifications to contract documents pertaining to 
additional air devices in ductwork of AHU-15 and wall louver in mechanical room. 

2. At the time of the review, the cooling coil of AHU-3 was dirty. Clean coil to return it to a "like new" 
condition. 

3. At the time of the review, all of the magnahelic filter gauges in the air handler panels were reading o·. 
Verify that filter gauges are connected properly, sensor tubes are not pinched by doors, and the 
measurement range is appropriate for this application. 

4. The electric duct heater above AHU-2 has not been insulated. Provide insulation around heater similar 
to other AHUs, minimum installed R-8.0. 

5. Insulate flexible connections and flanges at inlets and discharges of all air handling units. Maintain 
required clearances from insulation to electric duct heaters where applicable. 

6. Coordinate outdoor air damper settings with Testing, Adjusting, and Balancing contractor to ensure that 
schedule volumes of outdoor air are being delivered to the building. 

7. At the time of the review, the C02 sensor serving AHU-12 was reporting an erroneous value. 
Investigate cause and rernedy. 

8. Check operation and calibration of humidity sensor and electric heater serving RTU-4. Verify that 
graphics are displaying correct values. 

9. Coordinate location of adjustable thermostat serving AHU-17 with owner. 
10. Remove space sensors in mixed air plenum of all air handling units. Replace with duct mounted 

temperature and humidity sensors, where applicable, in return air ductwork a minimum of three duct 
diameters upstream of outdoor air duct connection and downstream of any return air branches. 

11. Complete integration of central plant with new DDC control system. Maintain and document all existing 
central plant sequences of operation. 

12. BMS graphics are still incomplete. Complete graphics per Specification Section 15975. 
13. Housekeeping pads have not been installed under AHU-15, 16, and 17. 
14. Submit final testing, adjusting, and balancing reports for review. 

STRIDDE, CALLINS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

;t!J!c~ 
Marshall "Cole" Hudson, E.I.T. 

T:\2008 W0\08445\FRs\Mech_ Sub Camp _030612.doc 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2900-12 Renewable Energy Project for Central Garage with AC

Distribution dba SPI/Bodine-Scott Renewabl

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2900-12 Renewable Energy Project for Central Garage with AC

Distribution dba SPI/Bodine-Scott Renewable.

BACKGROUND

Commissioners Court made the award on February 15, 2012 for the Nueces County Central Garage Renewable

Energy Project.

Project base bid pending negotiations to bring the project into the budget amount.

 

The base bid consists of new solar and wind renewable energy systems. Complete solar system shall consist of

twenty (20) solar panels and wind system shall consist of one (1) wind energy unit. Contractor shall provide

structural foundations, excavation, pier drilling, structural supports, structural steel, racks, equipment, new electrical

systems, trenching, connections to existing electrical systems, coordination with electrical utility, and the like for

complete and operable systems. Contractor shall provide all labor, services, materials, tools, equipment and

supervision necessary to the full and final completion of the project.

Construction is estimated to take 60 working days.

DISCUSSION

The new negotiated terms are as follows: 

Solar installation shall be modified by removing concrete pad as designed on Contract Documents and

replacing with 3' concrete piers as per attached exhibit B or similar.

1.

Complete solar installation shall be provided with 16 panels in lieu of 20 panels as indicated on Contract

Documents for a total of 3.68 KW. Rack size, spacing, electrical systems, and the like shall be modified as

needed;

2.

AC Distribution dba SPI/Bodine-Scott Renewable shall provide project windstorm design and TDI

certification through a subcontract with a licensed engineer with a current license and certification from TDI.

3.

Clarification: Wind energy unit "Wind Turbine" shall be provided with pier foundation as designed on

Contract Document Drawings.

4.

The base bid amount of $78,665.87 was reduced to $72,053.87.

Project is to be paid from the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (2762).

Attachments

IFB 2800-12 contract











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 10 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

bco #10 list

bco #10 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA ~ 
Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: March 14, 2012 

RE: Budget Change Order #10 FY 2011 - 2012 

General Fund 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

1285 General Admlnlstraion 

5355 - Contingency Appropriations - Equip 

1020 - 5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 

1250 - 5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 

3610 - 5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 

629 

274 

143 

1.046 

1,046 

1.046 0 

1470 Records Warehouse 
5240 - M & R Equipment & Vehicle 
5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 

3,777 

3,777 
3,777 
3.777 0 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5261 - M&R Bldgs and Grnds - Outlying 
1520 - 5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 
1545 - 5300 Professional Services 
1600 - 5260 M&R Bldg and Grnds 

5,000 
12,200 
4,300 

21,500 

21,500 

21,500 0 

1570 Bldg SURerintendent & LandscaRes 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 Professional Services 5,000 

5.000 

5,000 

5.000 0 

3150 County Court At Law 5 
5126 - Salaries Temporaries 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5343 - Transcript and Interpreters 

13,685 
1,915 

15.600 
15,600 
15,600 0 

3890 Medical Examiner 
5240 - M & R Equipment & Vehicle 
5350 - Reserve Appropriation 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5540 - Travel Exp 

11,000 

11,000 

1,900 
7,455 

1,645 
11,000 0 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #10 

4190 Senior Community Services 
5240 - M & R Equipment &Vehicle 
5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 584 

584 

584 

584 o 

Grand Total General Funds 
$ 58,507 $ 58,507 o 

Fairground and Showbam Fund 

0140 Fairground Staduim 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

3,690 

3,690 
3,690 
3,690 o 

Total Fairground and Showbarn Fund 3,690 3,690 o 

2 



: ~ C " Q 

Nueces County, Texas .eN ~1:,2D 1T0f' 

Budget Transfer Form J2FEB 29 PH I: 46 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 
5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip<$5,000 1,046 

1020-5680 Commissioner Pet 2 629 

1250·5680 Coun~Auditor 274 

3610-5680 JP 1-2 (Judge Santana) 143 

TOTALS 1,046 1,046 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( X ) Other Commissioner Pct 2 - Color Printer (R128729) 

County Auditor - Color Printer (R127974) 

JP 1-2 - Additional $143 for Judges Chair 

Februar~ 29,2012 
Date 

/0Recomm,:nde~ Commissioners Court Administration 

;J;:H~ ~ Budget Change O=.;r:.=d=:er~#:....-____2/1/1d
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner'S Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



, , 

OE400SPSCDWG.com I 800.594.4239 

SALES QUOTATION 

HP CLJ ENTERPRISE 500 C M551 N 

M3-l@b· 

SHIP TO: 

NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPT 

Attention To: MICHAEL ROBINSON 

901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 


CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401-3602 

Contact: MIKE 

ROBINSON 361.888.0428 
 ~JZ'37zq
Customer P.O. # CPFM929 

Mfg#: H-P-CF081A#BGJ 
Contract: Texas HP DIR SOD 1364 
DIR 500-1364 

SUBTOTAL 628.63 
FREIGHT 0.00 

TAX 0.00 

US cum>ncy 

BILL TO: 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 

Accounts Payable 
CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401-3602 

Customer Phone #361.888.0428 

COW Government 
230 North Milwaukee Ave. 
Vernon Hills. IL 60061 
Phone: 847.371.5000 

TOTAL. 628.63 

Please remit payment to: 
COW Governmentb1crr1 
75 Remittance Drive 
Suite 1515 

Fax: -752-3876 Chicago. IL 60675-1515 ~11, 'b{ (2.

http:CDWG.com


, . 
OE400SPS(])WG,com I 800.594.-4219 

SALES QUOTATION 
QUOTE NO. ACCOUNT NO. DATE 

CMXN770 10750574 1/18'2012 

SHIP TO: 
BILL TO: NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPT 
MICHAEL ROBINSON Attention To: MICHAEL ROBINSON 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 

Accounts Payable CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401-3602 
CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401-3602 Contact: MIKE 

ROBINSON 361.888.0428 

Customer Phone #361.888.0428 Customer P.O. # UPDATED R./Z79?L/ 

183032 

HP CLJ CP1525NW PRINTER 
Mfg#: H-P-CE875A#BGJ 
Contract: Texas HP DIR SDD 1364 
DIR SDD-1364 

BELKIN/CDW 10' USB 2.0 AlB CABLE 
Mfg#: BEL-F3U133-10-CDW 
Contract: Texas Peripherals DIR SDD 673 
DIR-5DD-673 

SUBTOTAL 
FREIGHT 

TAX 

2.33 2.33 

273.55 
0.00 
0.00 

US Currenc¥ 

I 
TOTAL • 273.55 

Please remit payment to: 
CDW Government CDW Government 
230 North Milwaukee Ave. 75 Remittance Drive 
Vernon Hills, IL 60061 Suite 1515 
Phone: 847.371.5000 Fax: 312-752-3876 Chicago. IL 60675-1515 ~ ern 


C{r~~/)~ 




Theresa McLemore 

From: Michael Robinson 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 4:23 PM 
To: Theresa McLemore 
Cc: Beatrice C. Molina; Diana Rosas; Ben Abalos; Steve Waterman 
Subject: RE: Chairs/Blinds for JP 1-2 

We found out that the Lorell chair on Bea's original quote is a non-standard chair and only came with a 5 year 
warranty. The HON chair is the existing standard for Judge chairs and comes with a 12 year warranty. Therefore we 
recommended changing to the HON chair for this request. 

Qty 1 Hon Executive High Back Chair, Oxblood Vinyl #HON6501NEJ65 quoted at $509.69 

Michael Robinson Add7~DtJIAL $/42..qINueces County 
Asst. Purchasing Agent 
Office (361) 888-0428 c::::JC IYI Z/,Z f/tZ 
From: Theresa McLemore 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 3:59 PM 

To: Michael Robinson 

Cc: Beatrice C. Molina; Diana Rosas; Ben Abalos; Steve Waterman 

Subject: RE: Chairs/Blinds for JP 1-2 


Michael, 

I have already submitted a budget change order based on the attached quote. Your information is 

Different than what Bea presented to me to transfer funds. $1,511 has been transferred to JP1-2. 


Theresa C. McLemore 

Commissioners Court Administration 

Budget Assistant, Certified Public Manager, (CPM) 

901 Leopard St., Ste 302.03 

Corpus Christi I TX 78401 

theresa.mclemore@co.nueces.tx.us 

Office: (361) 888-0853 

Fax: (361) 888-0376 

From: Michael Robinson 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28,20122:41 PM 
To: Theresa McLemore 
Cc: Beatrice C. Molina; Diana Rosas; Ben Abalos 
Subject: Chairs/Blinds for JP 1-2 

Theresa, 

Bea Molina in JP 1-2 (Dept #3610) is requesting the following items: 

1 

mailto:theresa.mclemore@co.nueces.tx.us


Vendor: Classic Blinds Total Cost =$483.00 
Qty 2 Hunter Douglas Applause Cellular Shade Blinds quoted at $483.00 
This has been requested under R128582 and is currently pending approval from ENON. 

Vendor: Jones & Cook Total Cost =$1170.76 
Qty 1 Hon Mirus Task Stool, Black #HONMAS1HUBNTlOT quoted at $218.07 
Qty 1 Hon Executive High Back Chair, Oxblood Vinyl #HON6501NEJ65 quoted at $509.69 
Qty 1 Hon Executive High Back Chair, Burgundy Vinyl #HON6541NEJ62 quoted at $443.00 
No requisition has been entered for the chairs at this time. Funds will need to be placed in 3610-5680 for this expense. 

Please let me know what is required to establish the funds necessary for this request. 

Thanks, 
Michael Robinson 
Nueces County 
Asst. Purchasing Agent 
Office (361) 888-0428 
Fax (361) 888-0458 
Email: michaeLrobinson@co.nueces.tx.us 

2 

mailto:michaeLrobinson@co.nueces.tx.us


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 03/0112012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1285 General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 4,500.00 88.50 500.00 3,911.50 
521A Postage & Fed Express 375.00 30.04 137.13 207.83 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
530 Professional Services 400,500.00 21,246.86 53,550.80 325,702.34 
535 Reserve Appropriation 1,303,783.00 0.00 0.00 1,303,783.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 963,377.00 498,734.03 490,120.50 (25,477.53) 
551 Other Expense 5,854.00 487.85 0.00 5,366.15 
554 Travel 10,000.00 2,207.53 0.00 7,792.47 
561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

*it Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
2,689,389.00 522,794.81 544,308.43 1,622,285.76 

User ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 03/01/2012 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept- BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 14:07:08 

http:1,622,285.76
http:544,308.43
http:522,794.81
http:2,689,389.00
http:7,792.47
http:2,207.53
http:10,000.00
http:5,366.15
http:5,854.00
http:25,477.53
http:490,120.50
http:498,734.03
http:963,377.00
http:1,303,783.00
http:1,303,783.00
http:325,702.34
http:53,550.80
http:21,246.86
http:400,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:3,911.50
http:4,500.00


~ 

Nueces County, Texas FY 11-12 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1470 Department Name: Records Warehouse 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5240 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 3,77&:51 

5260 Maint & Repair - Bldg & Grounds 3,776.51

a.71.&.&1 3i11ft.51 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 3;1/lou 3,717,Ot 
( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders ~o~f2-
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees . 


()<) other ~~Ft4':"!lQ'~, ft'..f<'~ e:xh~ c.m.\: 

Discussion: 

z-1'Z-eJ / Zc /d!
Date 

ReCOmmended~ 

~it{J.J o;Ll~ If?- 10
Budget Change Order # 

,.....Y.~~~!Y.~l!~~t~r.:s. RITi?~..................................................................................................... . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 

http:3i11ft.51
http:3,776.51


• .. 
Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 0212212012 Budget: WB 

TitleDepartment 
1470 Records Management Department 

Budget 
Category Descri2,tion Bud~et 

Director 
Michael J. Biddle 

Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 SaJaries - Regular 	 137,600.00 48,102.88 0.00 89,497.12 
512 SaJarles - Overtime 	 0.00 39.94 0.00 (39.94) 
513 SaJaries - Temporary 	 36,000.00 11,151.86 0.00 24,848.14 
515 Employee Benefits 	 38,564.00 16,134.11 0.00 22,429.89 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 	 3,000.00 1,669.53 0.00 1,330.47 
523 Telephone & Utilities 	 28,861.00 5,883.82 0.00 22,977.18 ./ 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 	 3,000.00 0.00 165.41 2,834.59 

525 GasolinelFuel 	 464.00 110.43 0.00 353.57 ~ 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 5,000.00 0.00 999.60 4,000.40 

530 Professional Services 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 182,964.00 75,671.98 105,390.81 1,901.21 
551 Other Expense 9,024.00 752.02 0.00 8,271.98 

554 	 Travel 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
446,277.00 159,516.57 106,555.82 180,204.61 

User ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 0212212012 
Report ID: GUQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 14:35:26 

http:180,204.61
http:106,555.82
http:159,516.57
http:446,277.00
http:8,271.98
http:9,024.00
http:1,901.21
http:105,390.81
http:75,671.98
http:182,964.00
http:4,000.40
http:5,000.00
http:2,834.59
http:3,000.00
http:22,977.18
http:5,883.82
http:28,861.00
http:1,330.47
http:1,669.53
http:3,000.00
http:22,429.89
http:16,134.11
http:38,564.00
http:24,848.14
http:11,151.86
http:36,000.00
http:89,497.12
http:48,102.88
http:137,600.00


FY 11-12 
Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept. No. 1500 Dept. Name: 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase 

5261 Major Repairs-Other Bldgs 

Mechanical Maintenance 

Decrease 

21,500 

TOTALS 
====== 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Professional Engineering Services to study the keach Library Systems & Propose a solution -$12,200 

(Dept. 1545); Remove and replace commericial grade tiles at PCt-3 Commissioners Court in Robstown

$4,300 (Dept 1600); Concrete repair at Bishop Pct -3 $5,000 (Dept. 1520) 

Contact Person: Nora Oserraos Telephone No: x0492 

21,500 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

() 3-1 ;z., II L-
County Auditors Office Date Budget Change Order 10 
****************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

county Auditors Office ate 

C:lMyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 03/02/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

KeI Descril!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 306,699.00 87,782.37 0.00 218,916.63 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 923,40 0.00 (923.40) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 6,509.96 0.00 (6,509.96) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,931.00 1,590.10 0.00 4,340.90 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 3,308.72 0.00 (3,308.72) 
5151 Retirement 36,247.00 10,354.27 0.00 25,892.73 
5152 FICA 20,933.00 5,885.98 0.00 15,047.02 
5153 Medicare 4,896.00 1,376.59 0.00 3,519.41 
5154 Unemployment Tax 844.00 240.29 0.00 603.71 
5155 Group Health Insurance 49,174.00 17,809.97 0.00 31,364.Q3 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 5,060.00 5,126.33 0.00 (66.33) 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 76.50 0.00 240.50 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 30.74 0.00 96.26 
5185 Contract Personnel 2,000.00 1,485.60 2,097.71 (1,583.31) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 135.25 0.00 (135.25) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 860,511.00 0.00 0.00 860,511.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 25,703.88 0.00 (25,703.88) 
5233 Electricity 1,362,251.00 226,603.71 0.00 1,135,647.29 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 118,415.08 0.00 (118,415.08) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 12,485,43 16,246.00 (28,731.43) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 1.3,485.30 18,681.60 (32,166.90) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 1,738.88 0.00 2,987.12 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 64,40 0.00 (64.40) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 ~ 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 457,136.00 9,231.76 27,668.00 420,236.24 
5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 0.00 25,920.56 0.00 (25,920.50) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 3,453.26 400.00 (3,853.26) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 46,900.34 49,850.28 (96,750.62) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 52,742.87 149,567.43 (202,310.30) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 13,288.06 0.00 (13,288.06) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 122.64 0.00 (122.64) 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 240.00 0.00 (240.00) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 3,644,852.00 693,032.18 264,511.02 2,687,308.80 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 3:644:852.00 693:032.18 264:511.02 2:687~08.80 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) (3,644,852.00) (693,032.18) (264,511.02) 2,687,308.80 

User ID: NORA· Nora Oserraos Page: I Correot Date: 03/0212012 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Key· BA· Budget to Actual Figures Key Correot Time: 08: 12:03 



a .;:. "'", Nueces County, Texas 
: ' .'1 Budget Transfer Form 

C'> .... 
0Q c.'<' 

!Sf,... OF ~u-t: 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept. No. 1520 Dept. Name: 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase 

Maintenance &Repair Bldg & 
5260 Grounds 5,000 

TOTALS 5,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Concrete Repair at Bishop Pct# Building 

Bishop Building 

Decrease 

FY 11-12 

Contact Person: Nora Oserraos-02/27/12 Telephone No: -
Glen R. Sullivan 

Signature of Officiil7Dept. Head 

Reco~e~ded bY~ 
~:L9\ Ir'~~ 

County Auditors Office Date' 
***********************************************************************************

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditor's Office 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

x0492 

Budget Change Order 
******* 

Date 

10 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 02128/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

1520 Bishop Building Glen R. Sullivan 


Ke! Descri[!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 

Total Revenue 
Total Expense 

21,924.00 
1,617.00 
2,487.00 
1,460.00 

341.00 
59.00 

6,970.00 
500.00 

32.00 
13.00 

900.00 
0.00 

22,801.00 
0.00 

14,097.00 
0.00 

3,200.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
76,401.00 

7,588.80 
559.62 
839.00 
427.14 

99.90 
19.44 

3,112.34 
504.36. 

11.48 
4.77 
0.00 

367.46 
0.00 

8,548.61 
2,965.25 

852.46 
0.00 

200.00 
242.00 
324.14 

0.00 
26,666.77 

0.00 14,335.20 
0.00 1,057.38 
0.00 1,648.00 
0.00 1,032.86 
0.00 241.10 
0.00 39.56 
0.00 3,857.66 
0.00 (4.36) 
0.00 20.52 
0.00 8.23 
0.00 900.00 
0.00 (367.46) 
0.00 22,801.00 
0.00 (8,548.61) 
0.00 II ,131.75 
0.00 (852.46) ./ 
0.00 3,200.00 
0.00 (200.00) 

478.00 (720.00) 
100.00 (424.14) 

0.00 0.00 
578.00 49,156.23 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 3%721J53.00 6282164.89 274:567.73 228182520.38 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) (3,721,253.00) (628,164.89) (274,567.73) 2,818,520.38 

User 10: NORA Nora Oserraos Page: 2 Current Date: 02128/2012 

Report 10: GLIQBA_Key BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 11:50:00 

http:26,666.77
http:2,965.25
http:8,548.61
http:3,112.34
http:7,588.80
http:76,401.00
http:3,200.00
http:14,097.00
http:22,801.00
http:6,970.00
http:1,460.00
http:2,487.00
http:1,617.00
http:21,924.00


FY 11-12 
Nueces County, Texas 

AUDll0R
Budget Transfer Form 

12fEB22 PM q: lq 
The Honorable Commissioners Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept. No. 1545 Dept. Name: Keach Library Building 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5300 Professional Services 12,200 

TOTALS 12,200 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Professional Engineering Services to study the Keach Library mechanical Systems &propose a 

solution 

_________~>;..~~ lephone No: Contact Person: Nora Oserraos-02/22/12 x0492 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

County Auditors Office Budget Change Order 
****************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Audlto?s Office ate 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 02/22/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

1545 Keach Library Building Glen R. Sullivan 


Key DescriI!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5255 Tools & Supplies 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 
5441 Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) 

Total Revenue 
Total Expense 

21,924.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
1,377.00 
2,567.00 
1,507.00 

352.00 
61.00 

6,469.00 
525.00 

83.00 
31.00 

1,100.00 
0.00 

12,772.00 
0.00 

136,490.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

500.00 
0.00 

15,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

632.00 

0.00 
202,390.00 

7,588.80 
0.00 

68.51 
476.64 
837.87 
427.52 

99.99 
19.43 

2,918.63 
503.47 

11.48 
4.77 
0.00 

129.33 
0.00 

1,877.16 
27,378.83 

1,334.30 
339.95 
569.00 

0.00 
81.36 
0.00 

356.88 
10,138.50 

585.00 
609.00 
632.00 

0.00 
56,988.42 

0.00 14,335.20 
0.00 1,000.00 
0.00 (68.51) 
0.00 900.36 
0.00 1,729.13 
0.00 1,079.48 
0.00 252.01 
0.00 41.57 
0.00 3,550.37 
0.00 21.53 
0.00 71.52 
0.00 26.23 
0.00 1,100.00 
0.00 (129.33) 
0.00 12,772.00 
0.00 (1,877.16) 
0.00 109,111.17 
0.00 (1,334.30) 
0.00 (339.95) 

796.60 (l,365.60) 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 (81.36) 
0.00 15,000.00 
0.00 (356.88) 

925.00 (11,063.50) 
315.00 (900.00) 
323.00 (932.00~ 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
2,359.60 143,041.98 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 202~90.00 562988.42 2~59.60 1432041.98 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) (202,390.00) (56,988.42) (2,359.60) 143,041.98 

User ID: NORA - Nora Oserraos Page: 1 Current Date: 02/22/2012 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Key Current Time: 08:07:45 

http:56,988.42
http:10,138.50
http:1,334.30
http:27,378.83
http:1,877.16
http:2,918.63
http:7,588.80
http:202,390.00
http:15,000.00
http:136,490.00
http:12,772.00
http:1,100.00
http:6,469.00
http:1,507.00
http:2,567.00
http:1,377.00
http:1,000.00
http:21,924.00


FY11-12 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form ,,' i~'~:;j
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: ( AUJI rOF) 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 12 FEB 23 PH 3: 58 


Dept. No. 1600 Dept. Name: Precinct 3-Yard Buildings 


(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 


5260 Maint. & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 4,300 


TOTALS 4,300 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Remove and Replace Commercial grade tiles at Pct-3 Commissioners Court in Robstown 

Contact Person: Nora Oserraos-02/23/12 Telephone No: x0492 

Glen R. Sulliva 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

.~ b 10 
County Auditors Office Budget Change Order 
**************************************************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditor's Office Date 

C :lMyDocu ments/F orms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 02/23/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1600 Precinct III Yard Buildings Glen R. Sullivan 

Ke:y Descril!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 45.32 0.00 (45.32) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 7,539.00 0.00 0.00 7,539.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 1,239.59 450.00 (1,689.59) 
5233 Electricity 11,906.00 1,640.41 0.00 10,265.59 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 163.19 0.00 (163.19) 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 ( 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 0.00 3,950.00 4,359.80 (8,309.80) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 374.09 0.00 (374.09) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 135.00 189.00 (324.00) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 65.52 46.00 (111.52) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 25,645.00 7,613.12 5,044.80 12,987.08 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 25:645.00 7:613.12 5:044.80 12:987.08 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) (25,645.00) (7,613.12) (5,044.80) 12,987.08 

User ill: NORA· Nora Oserraos Page: 1 Current Date: 02/23/2012 

Report ill: GLlQBA_Key - BA· Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 08:59:49 



FY 11-12 

Nueces County, Texas 
1\ 0Budget Transfer Form 
1 (!\U!1ITOi\ The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

12 FEB 22 PH 4: It,Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Building Superintendent & 

Dept. No. 1570 Dept. Name: Landscapes 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5300 Professional Services 5,000 

5210 Office Expense & supplies 5,000 

TOTALS 5,000 5,000 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Asbestos Abatement of HVAC on Air Handler at Purchasing &maintenance Room ($1,000) and Cooling Tower 

Wall and Basin Tank Visual Inspection and Assessment ($4,000) 

Contact Person: Nora Oserraos -02/22/12 Telephone No: x0492 

Glen R. Sullivan 

Signature of OfficiallDept. Head 

?- o 
County Auditors Office Budget Change Order 
**************************************************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditor's Office Date 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 II As Of: 02/22/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1570 Building Superintendent Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Cat~0!IDescrietion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary - Dept Head 55,266.00 19,874.33 0.00 35,391.67 
511 Salaries - Regular 230,870.00 85,488.84 0.00 145,381.16 
512 Salaries • Overtime 2,500.00 159.44 0.00 2,340.56 
514A Salaries - Longevity 1,674.00 698.27 0.00 975.73 
515 Employee Benefits . 73,985.00 28,730.98 0.00 45,254.02 
518 Other Personnel Expense 8,648.00 3,193.12 0.00 5,454.88 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 11,872.00 678.35 3,600.00 7,593.65 )( 
521A Postage & Fed Express 128.00 2.29 0.00 125.71 
523 Telephone & Utilities 6,927.00 809.00 0.00 6,118.00 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 7,085.00 1,405.81 0.00 5,679.19 
525 GasolinelFuel 4,154.00 574.02 0.00 3,579.98 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 4,000.00 255.20 0.00 3,744.80 
530 Professional Services 25,000.00 7,745.00 15,095.00 2,160.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 907,558.00 893,650.04 2,044.80 11,863.16 
551 Other Expense 1,872.00 156.00 0.00 1,716.00 
554 Travel 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,342,839.00 1,043,420.69 20,739.80 278,678.51 

User ID: NORA Nora Oserraos Page: 1 Carrent Date: 02/2212012 

Report 10: GLIQBA_ Cate - BA· Budget to Actual Figures - Cat C\lrrent Time: 08:27:21 

" 




Nueces County, Texas FY11/12 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3150 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5126 Salaries - Tempora!y 

5150 Employee Benefits 

5343 Tanscripts and Interpreters 

Coun!l Court At Law No.5 

Decrease 
From 

Increase 
To 

-;;z::. 
J3)k Y.!J ~ 
JtqlL .... ~____ 

15,600 

Totals 15,600 15,600 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
) To balance line item categories 

) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) 	Other Creation of part-time Associate Judge position for CCAL NO.5 
Approved CCT 2/15/2012 

Discussion: 

Februar~ 21, 20124fl:-:.lf:,;;;,lIn - te' ,~~f IcY I.,....t 1-4.,.~ri 	 {,Q ~ I 	 Date 

Commissioners Court Administration Recommend~ 

Budget Change Order #l)tiittD t}")-/~7/1 r-	 / 0 
County Auditors Office 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



Print Agenda Item 	 Page 1of 1 

g(!O ~I 
Commissioners Court - Regular ~\)~c_ .. 4. A. 3. 
Meeting Date: 0211512012 
County Court at Law 5 Associate Judge 
Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court 

Admin 
Department: Commissioners Court Admin 

Information 
RECOMMENDATION 
Discuss and consider Judge Brent Chesney's request for creation ofa part-time Associate Judge position for County Court at 
Law No.5; Consider adoption ofa Commissioner Court order related to this position. 

BACKGROUND 

DISCUSSION 
Judge Chesney is requesting the creation ofa -time associate judge position to assist with the heavy docket his Court 
handles. This position would be funded at $20,000/yr., $1,666.6 mo., or ours of work per week. This is 112 the hours 
the Magistrate Court associate judges are working and the pay is also 112 ofwhat they are earning. Savings from budgeted 
transcript & interpreter fees should cover the cost of this position. 

Attached is Judge Chesney's letter of request and a joint letter from the County Court at Law 1-4 Judges supporting the 
creation of this position. 

Budget Information 
Irrformation about available funds 

Budgeted: r Funds Available: (i 	 Adjustment: r Amount Available: $15,600.00 rlc;r~ 
Unbudgeted: (i Funds NOT Available: r Amendment:r 

9~-~-~
Account Code(s) for Available Funds + k {\ 
I: 	 3150-5343 - tA..' (J ++~ .J~.L~~. 

Fund Transfers 
Fiscal Impact: 
The annual salary and ben~fj.ts for this part-time position is $23,400, The cost for the remainder of this 
fiscal year is $15,600. fI" 13, G, 85" - S'I~ ,_~.J Ll H 

1."11s - 5/5D '3,~OO !-rIA::' 

Source of Funds: General Fu~a IS t, Amount Requested: $15,600.00 Fiscal Year:FYll/12 Budgeted YIN:N 
Fiscal Impact: ~ _ ,Ob 

~-

County Court at Law No.5 
Transfer within budget to Temporary Salary plus Benefits. 

Attachments 
Letters of request & support 
Order 
Exhibit A 

http://l 0.37. 144.52/agendalink/publish/print_ ag_ memo.cfm?seq=3009&rev=0&mode=Ext... 2/15/2012 

http://l
http:15,600.00
http:ben~fj.ts
http:15,600.00


County of Nueces 


MIKEPUSLEY 
Commissioner ;f :.A".: i i~$;~~\

i\ V?I(}
Precinct 1 	 \ ! / 

JOE A. ~ 

GONZALEZ 

Commissioner SAc~UEL L. ~~AL. JR. 

Precinct 2 
 County Judge 


Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 


Il./ OSCAR ORTIZU' I) CommissionerCJ \ r}-J Precinct 3 

~,., JOE 
~\ MCCOMB~ Commissioner. 

Precinct 4 

COMMISSI0],;ERS COURT ORDER: Regarding Creation of Associate Judge for Juvenile Matters 

\VHEREAS, the 820d Texas Legislature recently amended the Texas Family Code by adding Chapter 201 
Subchapter D which provides for Associate Judges for Juvenile Matters; 

\VHEREAS, Chapter 201 Subchapter D ofthe Texas Family Code Section 201.302 provides that a judge of a 
court that is designated as a juvenile court may appoint an associate judge to perform certain duties if the 
commissioners court of the county has authorized the creation of an associate judge position; 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Local Rules of Administration as approved by the District and County Court 
at Law Judges designate Nueces County Court at Law No.5 as the juvenile court and pursuant to section 
25.1801 of the Texas Government Code is to give preference to Title 3, Family Code (Juvenile Justice Code) 
proceedings; 

WHEREAS, Nueces County Court at Law No. 5's jurisdictional authority is set out in chapter 25 of the Texas 
Government Code, specifically section 25.1801 and 25.1802 setting out it has jurisdiction of proceedings 
under Title 3, Family Code; and any proceeding involving an order relating to a child in the possession or 
custody of the Department of Protective and Regulatory Services or for whom the court has appointed a 
temporary or permanent managing conservator; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 201.306 ofthe Texas Family Code absent a written objection by a party in 
certain circumstances a juvenile court judge may refer to an associate judge any aspect of a juvenile matter 
brought under Title 5 (parent-Child Relationship and the Suit Affecting the Parent-Child Relationship) or 
Title 3 (Juvenile Justice Code) ofthe Texas Family Code or in connection with Rule 308a of the Texas Rules 
of Civil Procedure (related to alleged violations of child support, possession, or access to a child orders); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to sections 201.302 and 201.304 of the Texas Family Code the creation of an associate 
judge position and the salary for the associate judge shall be determined by the commissioners court of the 
county. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT THE COMMISSIO~ERS COURT OF Nt:ECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, effective February 15,2012: 

1. 	 Does hereby create and unfreeze one (1) part-time associate judge position (approximately 10 hours 
per week) to be utilized by the Nueces County Juvenile Court pursuant to Chapter 201 Subchapter D of 
the Texas Family Code, including such referrals and powers as set out in Exhibit A herein attached. 

2. 	 Compensation for the part-time associate judge position shall be $20,000 per year 



nYLYadopted by ,"ote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas on the /Stilda~' of 
"-,,,JU-L·'{/v'y ,2012. 

v 

~~~ 

v~y 
SAMli'EL . NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 

MIKEPUSLEY 

ATTEST:" ~ _ 
1");""" "R rml"lnl (,,1prlr 



EXHIBIT "A" 


Associate Judge for Juvenile Matters: Cases that may be referred 

Section 201.306 of the Texas Family Code provides: 

(a) Except as provided by this section, ajudge of a juvenile court may refer to an associate judge any 
aspect of a juvenile matter brought: 

(1) 	Under this title (parent-Child Relationship and the Suit affecting the Parent-Title Relationship) or 
Title 3 (Juvenile Justice Code); or 

(2) 	 In connection with Rule 3088., Texas Rules of Civil Procedure (related to alleged violations of 
child support, possession, or access to a child orders) 

[parentheticals added] 

Associate Judge for Juvenile Matters: Powers of Associate Judge 

Section 201.308 of the Texas Family Code provides: 

(a) Except as limited by an order of referral, an associate judge may: 

(1) Conduct a hearing; 

(2) Hear evidence; 

(3) 	Compel production of relevant evidence; 

(4) 	 Rule on the admissibility of evidence; 

(5) 	 Issue a summons for: 


a The appearance of witnesses; and 


b. 	 The appearance of a parent who has failed to appear before an agency authorized to 
conduct an investigation of an allegation of abuse or neglect of a child after receiving 
proper notice; 

(6) Examine a witness; 

(7) 	 Swear a witness for a hearing 

(8) Make fmdings of fact on evidence; 

(9) Formulate conclusions of law; 

(10)Recommend an order to be rendered in a case; 

(11 )Regulate proceedings in a hearing; 

(12)Order the attachment of a witness or party who fails to obey a subpoena; 



(13)Order the detention ofa witness or party found guilty ofcontempt, pending approval by the 
referring court; and 

(l4)Take action as necessary and proper for the efficient performance of the associate judge's duties. 

(b) 	An associate judge may, in the interest ofjustice, refer a case back to the referring court regardless of 
whether a timely objection to the associate judge hearing the trial on the merits or presiding at a jury 
trial has been made by any party. 

Section 201.309 ofthe Texas Family Code provides: 

An associate judge ...may serve as a referee as provided by Sections 51.04(g) and 54.10 of the Texas 
Family Code. 



NUECESCOUNTYCOURTSATLAW 

v r ru TO 'T'Urn TC' 'CNlJECES COUNT ~ ...........,'-'~'"~~~.....,LlU' ....... 

901 LEOPARD ST., 7m FLOOR RECEIVED 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 

JAN 2:1 2012 

LOVD t~EAL 
January 20,2012 County JUdge. i'!U~'='3S County, Texas 

By " 

1riC 
Dear Judge Neal and County Commissioners Pulsey, Ortiz, Gonzalez and McComb, 

We are offering this letter of support for the proposal for a part~time associate judge in 
Nueces County Court at Law No.5. Nueces County Court No.5 is one that should have 
the benefit ofan associate judge. 

Our current criminal associate judges practice here in Nueces County Courthouse. Their 
primary function is and has been to help with jail overcrowding. Their presence and 
existence would better serve the County at the courthouse. Furthermore, their designated 
jurisdiction is only in the area of criminal law. The enabling statute, H.B. 79, has a 
separate section for the jurisdiction of associate judges in civil, probate, juvenile and 
family law. Only the legislature can combine their jurisdictions, Article 5, Section 1 of 
the Texas Constitution. Therefore, our present magistrates are not allowed to handle the 
juvenile and family law cases. 

Presently. if Judge Chesney is conflicted or unable to hear a matter in juvenile court, he 
has to bring in visiting judges. Should it be necessary to employ visiting judges, the 
County has to pay all such expense since the State pays only for assisting district courts. 
We believe that an associate judge would cut down these expenses considerably. In 
addition, because of legal deadlines that are mandated by law in his c.p.S. docket he 
needs assistance. 

C.P.S. cases have an extreme pnonty because they deal with children, who are 
abandoned, abused, or neglected by parents who have other problems. These cases 
should move quickly to limit the affects on the children and society. 

All of us are extremely busy and County Court No.5 is no exception. 



Nueces County Production 
TUB, FEB 21, 2012, 10:01 AM 

09/30/12 
-reg: THERESA---leg: 

A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg 
GL JL--loc: 1120------job: 1919396 #J1512 -prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: 

Page 1 
GLHIEROI 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT 
BUDGET: 

Department Code: 
Working Budget 

3150 Key Code: 5343 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director
Pg. Dept __________________================= The Fiscal Yr is ALL over ========== ============================== ================~======------- ----------

1 3150 County Court at Law 5 General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Brent Chesney 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
================================= ========== ============== ================ 

8=== Transcripts & Interpreters Expense 17,500.00 162.50 
Special Personnel Services Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Expense 17,500.00 162.50 17,337.50 0.9 
Net -17,500.00* -162.50* -17,337.50* 0.9* 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 17,500.00 162.50 17,337.50 0.9 

** Off/Dept TOTAL ** Expense 17,500.00 162.50 17,337:/ 0.9 

dC~~l/~ 


http:17,500.00
http:17,337.50
http:17,500.00
http:17,337.50
http:17,500.00
http:17,337.50
http:17,500.00
http:17,500.00


.....'?>.~~!Y.~~~?'!'.~!'!~~............... 

10 (~VR.( 
iPS 

.........
02/22/2012 WED 10:51 FAX 361 B NUBCB U 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


('ounty AUOl. tor 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. Department Name: 3 gq D (YJ t! Ji e&l Ga.mI() er 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 

I'lt () 00. 0 (; 

I toL·Is. co 
(1\ t • .J- iCfoo. (ll' 

,Lf5S.DO 

Account Name 

OTh~y5~.cv~ (6 \ c...~f'\Q) 
( VvV '<-\ 

TOTALS il,OOQ.otJ \ \. ()OC,.OO 

This budget transfer is neces~ary to: 

Telephone No: ~g+4qqq X223 

Q. ~).-.. l ::t 
Date 

D~fi,;L"l11 (7 ~Budget Change Order 
•• * ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyOocumenlsIFormslBudgelTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 0212912012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3890 Medical Examiner Dr. Ray Fernandez 

Budget 
CategoryDescription Budl?;et Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510A Salary - Dept Head 258,634.00 106,931.01 0.00 151,702.99 

511 Salaries - Regular 143,699.00 51,470.77 0.00 92,228.23 

512 Salaries - Overtime 14,000.00 4,485.31 0.00 9,514.69 

513 Salaries - Temporary 30,000.00 14,096.93 0.00 15,903.07 

514A Salaries - Longevity 1,854.00 641.88 0.00 1,212.12 

515 Employee Benefits 131,956.00 45,262.51 0.00 86,693.49 

518 Other Personnel Expense 79,397.00 32,183.89 33,689.49 13,523.62 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 10,000.00 2,762.71 0.00 7,237.29 

521A Postage & Fed Express 1,504.00 454.34 0.00 1,049.66 

523 Telephone & Utilities 5,000.00 1,390.30 2,890.80 718.90 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 2,500.00 0.00 48.75 2,451.25 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 

530 Professional Services 105,000.00 23,126.28 7,677.77 74,195.95 

533 Special Personnel Services 55,000.00 18,000.00 25,800.00 11,200.00 

535 Reserve Appropriation 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 

541 Other Services & Charges 70,000.00 30,134.22 42,692.21 (2,826.43) 

551 Other Expense 4,980.00 534.16 0.00 4,445.84 

554 Travel 2,000.00 354.17 0.00 1,645.83 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 399.00 0.00 398.41 0.59 
.. Sub - Total Expense Accounts .. 

926,523.00 331,828.48 113,197.43 481,497.09 

User ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 0212912012 

Report ID: GllQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 11 :04:04 



02/22/2012 WED 10:51 FAX 361 BB3 5115 NUECES COUNTY KED EXAM ~~~ county Aua1tor ~UUj/UUj 

ITA -f,u j~et to Mo,lfigcre, •[ate· Window, lntewet fl;p!orer 

8H ~ jt H!Jd•!lA-O.IilAdualFigures- CaIe Page11t1 

3B9tl Wieal ullllilter DI',RayFtnw!4et 
Ilta&el 

_ Cailltl1 Dooip&J BuigeL Ae1lllL BUm~-
J)OA SIItJy, DtpIHud N,M 9Il.1.l4J9 0.00 162,419.41
JII SaIaJ~l. Rlgulil Ic.rm.oo JI,4lO.11 8.00 92,12113 
m SlIiMs. Ovat 14,00'1.00 ~C}JI 1.00 9~14»9 
)13 SOOit!·Tt~ 3O,Im.oo l~mJ '.00 Is,rolD1 
SI4A s.tw,.Longrrily 1,iS4.oo MUS 1m 1;1112 
m F.I1lployet Bmelib I3I,9l\ro 4Z,14Ul 1.00 89)11.49 

JIS OIher PlIlwd &lF11l1t 79,391lll 31J7lj6 3l.6D.49 1~73195 
m OIIitt &lFmn &Supples 10,008.00 2,16211 0.00 1;t11:B 
J21A POltagl &Fed Flprul !,~OO 45434 0.00 I,OOf.6 
m rellphonl&U~ l,008.00 1,39011 2,&W.m nl.~ 

524 Mlint&Ripair. Equip &Veh 2Jll.oo 0.00 e15 ~4jI.25 

526 MeinI& RtpaiJ.Bi~,l(io\lllds 6'.1l.oo 0.00 0.00 rm.oo 
jll Professionel ScrIices 100,OO8.00 l3,1l'.28 1PTlJ1 '~\9l.9l 
m SpttielPlIlol'lllllSuvicn n,OOlOO I~OO8.oo 2l,ID.oo 11;0000 
m Rmm ApJll~tion 1~00800 om om 11,OOl00 
j41 OIhtrSeMeu &Charges 70,008.00 ll,ll4l.l 42,69221 (l,nl,~ 

m OIher&IFmn ~9mlll 134.16 om (44584 
ll4 Trml ~OO8lll 3)4.11 0.00 l,64.llJ 
j62 Ctpilil CMlty <$nQ PI,OO Olll 398.41 059 

"TolaltlfOll Aut1lll6 U 

926,m.OO 118,3lln 111197.4'$ -~ 

\bIrO>: MIIIHI£· t.!WlYi IHill Pace: 1 CmtalDlfa: ~ll 
ltfOll 0>: GLIQBAJllt 0 BA - ~1I0 Acloul Tflltl o Cil C_t..: 10:29:21 

http:926,m.OO
http:70,008.00
http:2l,ID.oo
http:I~OO8.oo
http:l3,1l'.28
http:100,OO8.00
http:6'.1l.oo
http:l,008.00
http:10,008.00
http:3l.6D.49
http:89)11.49
http:1,iS4.oo
http:3O,Im.oo
http:14,00'1.00
http:JI,4lO.11
http:Ic.rm.oo
http:162,419.41


02/22/2012 WED 10:51 FAX 361 BB3 571 usc cou ounty AUCll.tor 

ClCountp of jlluetes 2610 Hospital Blvd. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78405Ray Fernandez. M.D. 

(361) 884-4994Chief Medical Examiner OFFICE OF THE "'!tDleA" EXAMINER 
Fax (36t) 883-S71S 

Fax Transmittal Page 


'2~') "2,"_.' /LDate: _

To: 'DrrI\i"v~ ~o..} 
Fax No.,--_________ 

tJ v.J fl ' 
Re: Os..Jo..5t-*' +V~..iE'<.[ 

Number of Pages: 3 
(including cover sheet) 

I 

ADMINISTRATION 

c:J D~Fe~andez 

/'rr:J Minnie 

D Alex 

c:J Stefanle 

D Alicia 

INVESTIGATlONSJ 
AUTOPSY TECHNICIANS 

c:J Ric 

c:J Rachel 

D Erin 

c:J Other 

<. 

Comments: The information contained In this communication is a transml88lon from The Nuecea 
County Medical Examiner's Office. It along with any attachments hereto, is covered by the 
Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510.2512. 

If the person actually receiving this communication Is not the named recipient, any use of this 
communication Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication In error, please 
contact us by telephone. uEND OF NOTICE'" 



1 

1 
j, 


1 
! 
i 
"1 

1 
j 
{ 
j 
~ 

I 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 
 ::u 
DIHF 

12 FEB 29 PM 4: t.5The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4190 Department Name: __~C~o~m~m~u=n~i~~~S=e~N~ic~e~s____________________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5240 Maint. & Repair-Equip & Veh 584 

5680 Capital Outaly 584 

TOTALS 584 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

u Cover outstandin.9J?urchase orders 

To balance line item categories until end of fiscal year u 
u To cover temporary employees 
(X) Other o[±\"u er/n+-w -fdw~~ o~ 

Telephone No: 361- 387-5904 

.;p. 2 t; UJI Z-
Date 

?Z:~endedt:~ OJ 
......~9!!~ b~~.i!?~~.9!!i!'.'! . ... .. ...... . . oatjo&/I;?-- Budget Change Order I0 

.'" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" _i 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 

Janie Hernandez 

584 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
FiKal Year: 2011 As Of: 03/0112012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
4190 Senior Community Services Edward G. Herrera 

Budget 
Category Description Bud~et Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary - Dept Head 72,114.00 29,492.58 0.00 42,621.42 
511 Salaries - Regular 364,306.00 113,293.14 0.00 251,012.86 
512 Salaries - Overtime 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 

513 Salaries - Temporary 12,150.00 4,492.86 0.00 7,657.14 

514A Salaries - Longevity 8,380.00 3,488.10 0.00 4,891.90 

515 Employee Benefits 148,420.00 54,689.96 0.00 93,730.04 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 7,500.00 3,297.36 0.00 4,202.64 
521A Postage & Fed Express 162.00 36.10 0.00 125.90 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 160,000.00 53,020.15 37,011.71 69,968.14 
523 Telephone & Utilities 4,208.00 716.44 0.00 3,491.56 • ./ 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 16,085.00 3,547.77 14.86 12,522.37 V 
525 GasolinelFuel 32,084.00 10,597.64 0.00 21,486.36 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 2,000.00 11.01 0.00 1,988.99 

530 Professional Services 1,400.00 18.00 0.00 1,382.00 

541 Other Services & Charges 9,593.00 5,821.96 3,201.19 569.85 
551 Other Expense 6,553.00 546.11 0.00 6,006.89 

554 Travel 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 
irir Sub - Total Expense Accounts irir 

846,405.00 283,069.18 40,227.76 523,108.06 

User 10: DlANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Date: 03/0112012 

Report 10: GLIQBA_ Cate _ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 13:52:55 

http:523,108.06
http:40,227.76
http:283,069.18
http:846,405.00


j 

1 

~ 

, 

i•
) 

1 


j 

) 

1 

1 

I 

I 


1 

I 

I 

I 

1 


I 

I 

I 

I 

I 
! 

i 
i 
I 

! 
I 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


l'<.UDI T 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 12 fEB 29 PH~: 45 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 140 Department Name: Fairground Stadium 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Account Name KeYC1i~ 

3,690 

5410 3,690 

w 

TOTALS 3,690 3,690 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Cover outstandin.9..E.urchase orders 

To balance line item categories until end of fiscal year u 

u 

( ) 

Telephone No: 361- 387-5904 

[i6. U. :?d I 4.-. 
Date ' 

....... ~.u:~!x~~?~~~.9!!I~ ..... .. .... . Da~3/W-11r I0
Budget Change Order 
• • ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• II ....... .. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/FormslBudgetTransfer Form 

Janie Hernandez 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 2.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 28 for Fiscal Year end for FY 9/30/11.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

BCO No. 28 List



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

, . I ''I
FROM: 	 Margaret Hayes, CPA "~fJ,~J 

Nueces County Auditor f v ' 

DATE: March 14, 2012 

FYE 2010-2011 
RE: Budget Change Order #28 

Increase 
To 

General Fund 

1010 Commissioner Pct 1 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 103 

103 

1 g20 Commlslioner Pct 2 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5518 - Extra Copies 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

35 
149 

31 
30 

118 
242 
605 

1030 Commissioner Pct 3 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 

1 
380 

381 

1040 CgmmissioDI[ Pct 4 
5101 - Salaries-Official 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5540 - Travel Expenses 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

2,506 
2,299 

527 

5,333 

1120 County Judge 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5132 - Salaries-Supplemental Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

357 
164 
307 

1 

Decrease 
From 

A'ii 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

103 

103 

4,000 

0 

4,000 (3,395) 

381 
381 

2,673 

0 

2,065 
595 

5,333 

3,829 

0 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

829 3,829 (3,000) 

2 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

1121 CCMGT Su~~ort 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 

1122 Grants Administration 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 

1125 Risk Management 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5510 - Other Expenses 

1130 County Attome~ 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5132 - Salaries-Supplemental Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services 

1160 County Clerk 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 

1170 CQuntv Clerk Treasu~ 
5123· Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R • Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

1180 Coun.w, Clerk Collections 

Increase 

To 


692 
1 

101 
1 

1,328 
2,123 

152 
1,300 

1,452 

962 
963 

15,294 

462 

15,756 

340 
333 
898 

1,571 

299 

22 
489 
500 

1,310 

Decrease 

From 


3,123 

9,452 
9,452 

5,963 

5,963 

13,300 

9,456 

6,000 
28,756 

12,000 
8,000 

3,571 
23,571 

5,000 
5,000 

1,310 

11,310 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

(1,000) 

(8,000) 

(5,000) 

(13,000) 

(22,000) 

(10,000) 

3 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

5126 - Salaries-Temorary Employees 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 
5241 - Gasoline - Credit Card & Bulk 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5510 - Other Expenses 

1,399 
155 

2,525 

160 
4,239 

9,000 
5,000 

4,239 

18,239 (14.000) 

1190 CQuntv Clerk Elections 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5540 - Travel Expenses 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

464 
115,210 

52 

115,726 

19,726 
35,000 
45,000 

1,318 

22,000 
123,044 (7,318) 

1200 Tax AssellQr-Collector 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5432 - Collecto'r Commission 

1,713 

375 
5,545 

71 
7,704 

7,704 

7,704 0 

1240 InfQrmation TechnQIQg~ 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

397 
1 

492 

2,652 
2,928 
6,470 

6,470 

6,470 0 

1245 Human Resources 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5510 - Other Expenses 

568 

328 
303 

54 
1,253 

1.253 

1,253 0 

1250 County Auditor 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

1 
739 

740 
740 
740 0 

4 



12ZU Count'll Purchasing 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5241 - Gasoline - Credit Card & Bulk 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

1275 Veterans' Service 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

1280 Em~lollees' Benlfit 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 

1285 General Administration 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

1400 General Regairs - Building 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

1440 R. H. Polston Buildl!lg 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 

Increase 
To 

194 
558 

5 
604 

1,741 
193 

3,295 

107 
48 

6,393 

148 

6,696 

1,117 
236 

1,353 

30,773 
80 

2,320 
429 

33,602 

27,559 
7,916 
9,733 
9,759 

54,967 

80 
76 

475 
423 

5 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Net 
Decrease 

From 
Increase 

{Decrease) 

1,635 
1,660 

3,295 0 

2,520 

1,000 
1,076 

2,100 
6,696 

1,353 
1,353 0 

33,602 

33,602 0 

0 54,967 




Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease! 

5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 173 

1,227 

1,227 

1,227 0 

1450 Bill Bode County Bldg 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

549 

549 
549 
549 0 

1460 Robert N Barnes Juv Facilitv 
5140 - Reimb-Salaries & Suppl 
5170 - Reimb-Benefits 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

382 
65 

447 
447 
447 0 

1470 Records Mllnagement Degt 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
551 0 - Other Expenses 

259 

204 
463 

463 

463 0 

1480 Human fiiervlces Byilding 
5140 - Reimb-Salaries & Suppl 
5170 - Reimb-Benefits 
5996 - Reimb-M&R Equip & Veh 

449 
77 

644 

1,170 0 1,170 

1490 CSCD Cook Building 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

714 
1,015 
1,243 

2,972 
2,972 
2,972 0 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

1,195 
887 

2,082 

452,588 
58,219 

510,807 (508,725) 

151gAgua Dulce Byildlng 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

46 

342 
1,201 

1,589 

189 

1,400 
1,589 0 

6 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Net 
Decrease 

From 
Increase 

(Decrease} 

1,105 

1,105 186 

125 
125 0 

1,791 

7,600 
9,391 2,420 

0 21,033 

1,556 

1,556 0 

373 

373 0 

152Q Bishog Byilding 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5124 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

1,291 

1530 Port Aransas Building 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 124 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 1 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

1540 Johnnll S Calderon Co Bldg 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

1545 Kea"h LibraDl Byilding 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

15~0 Agriculty[! Building. Robstown 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 

1565 Mldlcal Examiner Building 
5140 - Reimb-Salaries & Suppl 
5170 - Reimb-Benefits 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5996 - Reimb-M&R Equip & Veh 

Increase 
To 

416 
25 

164 
686 

125 

1,856 
1,531 

1,891 
5,855 

678 

11,811 

87 
1 

3,835 
17,110 
21,033 

150 

501 
905 

1,556 

182 
31 

160 
373 

1570 Byilding SURerintendent 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 3,010 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 124 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 288 
5181 - Car Allowances 3,116 

7 



Increase 
To 

5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 7,953 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5510- Other Expenses 1,592 

16,083 

1§§O Welfare Bldg - Robstown 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 539 

539 

1600 Precinct III Yard Building 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 77 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 68 

145 

1740 McKenzie Jail Annex 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 575 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 2.169 

2,744 

176g Robstown Community Building 
5140 - Reimb-Salaries & Suppl 92 
5170 - Reimb-Benefits 16 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5996 - Reimb-M&R Equip & Veh 80 

188 

1999 Capital Outlay 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 205 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

205 

3110 County Court at Law 1 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 28 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 2 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 147 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 

177 

312g CounW Court It LIW 2 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 215 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 

215 

3130 CgunW Court at Law 3 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 277 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5510 - Other Expenses 286 

8 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Net 
Decrease 

From 

16,083 

16,083 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

0 

539 

539 0 

145 

145 0 

2,744 

2,744 0 

188 

188 0 

205 
205 0 

177 
177 0 

215 
215 0 

1,618 



5540 - Travel Expenses 

3140 CounW Court at Law 4 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 

31l2Q CQuntv Court at LIW 5 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5127 - Salaries-Court Reporters 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5135 - Salaries-Supplement Pay 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5540 - Travel Expenses 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

3200 Legll Aid 
5111 - Salaries-Department Head 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

3250 Magistrate/DWI Drug Court 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 

~300 Court Adminiltration 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 

33012 Till! IV-D Court 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

3310 28th District Court 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

Increase 

To 


1,055 
1,618 

30,578 
900 

2,431 
196 

34,105 

25,198 
857 
763 

8 
2,416 

723 
9 

450 
469 
509 

194,485 
2,781 

228,668 

5 

5 

279 
1,366 

1,645 

262 

262 

5,635 

5,635 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Net 
Decrease 

From 

1,618 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

0 

34,105 
34,105 0 

0 228,668 

5 
5 0 

1,645 
1,645 0 

262 
262 0 

1,100 
1,100 4.535 

77 

9 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #2B 

5300 - Professional Services 

~~20 94th District Court 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5300 - Professional Services 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

3330 105th District Court 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

~340 117th Distri,l Court 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5300 - Professional Services 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 

3350 148th District Court 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

3360 2141h District COUll 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 

~~70 319th Dlslri,l Court 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 

3380 347th District Court 
5101 - Salaries-Official 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

Increase 

To 


76 
77 

561 

75 
76,670 

250 
77,556 

5 
225 

230 

621 

25 
27,162 
27,808 

290 

386 
676 

4,208 

4,208 

35 
904 

2,081 

3,020 

1,876 
81 

421 

1 
2,379 

Decrease 

From 


77 

2,500 

2,500 

230 
230 

4,800 

4,800 

676 

676 

4,208 
4,208 

3,020 
3,020 

2,379 

2,379 

Net 
Increase 

!Decrease) 

75,056 

0 

23,008 

° 


0 

° 


0 

10 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

3480 Juvenill Prggltlon 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5410 - other Services & Charges 

1,197 
6,870 

174 
212 
653 

9,106 

9,106 

9,106 0 

3490 Juvenile Detention 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5300 - Professional Services 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

1,556 

504 
1,433 
6,144 

237 
9,874 

9,874 

9,874 

3492 Justice Boot Clmg 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5300 - Professional Services 

816 
1 

23,151 
23,968 

23,968 

23,968 0 

3520 District Attome~ 
5101 - Salaries-Official 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5181 - Car Allowances 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5241 - Gasoline - Creditcard & Bulk 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

12,273 

688 
9,916 

577 
9,372 

453 
475 
395 

1,504 
955 

1,271 
490 

38,369 

38,369 

38,369 0 

3530 District Clerk 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

561 
2,081 

1 
2,643 

2.643 

2,643 0 

3600 Justice of the Peace 1-1 
5150 - Employee Benefits 1,004 

11 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

5210 • Office Expense & Supplies 
5540 • Travel Expenses 

795 

1,799 
1,799 
1,799 0 

3610 !ilystice of the Peace 1-2 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5210- Office Expense & Supplies 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

317 
525 
365 

1,207 
1,207 
1,207 0 

3613 Justice of the Peace 1-3 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 

422 

422 
422 
422 0 

3621 Justi,. of the Peace 2-1 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5126 - Salaries-Temporary 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5260 - M&R • Bldgs & Grounds 

1,403 

445 
7 

1,855 

1,B55 

1,855 0 

363g !ilystice of the Peace 3 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

B2 
1 

1,137 

1,220 

BOO 
420 

1,220 0 

3640 Justice of the Peace 4 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 106 

106 

106 

106 0 

3650 JY!tlce of the Peace 5-1 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5510 - Other Expenses 

311 

796 
387 

1,494 

1,494 

1,494 0 

3655 Justice of the Peace 5-2 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

327 

327 
327 
327 0 

3700 County Sheriff 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 71,095 

12 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5132 - Salaries - Suppl Pay (514B) 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5241 - Gasoline - Creditcard & Bulk 
551 0 - Other Expenses 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

371QID Jail Division 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5132 - Salaries - Suppl Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

3720 Jail 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5132· Salaries - Suppl Pay 
5150 • Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 
5240 • M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

3810 Constable 1 
5130 - Salaries-Comp Time Paid 
5132 - Salaries - Suppl Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

3820 Constable 2 
5130 - Salaries-Comp Time Paid 
5132 - Salaries - Suppl Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5241 - Gasoline - Creditcard & Bulk 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

3830 Constable 3 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 

Increase 

To 


52,997 
198 

5,563 
3,313 

18 
381 

7,575 
614 
436 

71,095 

7,965 
1,427 

9,392 

83,284 
16,407 

40,246 
85,470 
10,102 

5,472 
1.073 

242,054 

38 
19,225 
4,762 

4,681 

28,706 

901 
11,242 

676 
14 

743 
200 

13,776 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From (Decrease) 

71,095 0 

9,392 
9,392 

79,070 

47,600 

0 

35,100 

161,770 80,284 

1.800 

1,600 
3,400 25,306 

13,776 

13,776 

10,293 

0 

13 



5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5132 - Salaries - Suppl Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5241 - Gasoline - Creditcard & Bulk 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

3840 Constable 4 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5132 - Salaries - Suppl Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

3850 Constable 5 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5132 - Salaries - Suppl Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5241 - Gasoline - Creditcard & Bulk 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 

3890 Medi"ll Examiner 
5111 - Salaries-Department Head 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5180 - Other Personnel Expenses 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

Increase 

To 


5,477 
10,401 

4,459 
224 

6,732 
27,293 

2,293 
8,612 

9,880 
20,785 

1,691 
1,618 

19,857 
4,927 

10,558 
1,877 
2,786 

962 
44,276 

581 
630 

4,517 
990 

21,152 
4,045 
1,202 

1 
33,118 

4110 Social Services-Administration 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5111 - Salaries-Department Head 6,109 
5540 - Travel Expenses 82 

6,191 

4130 Childmn Protective Services 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 100 
5300 - Professional Services 

100 

4190 Senior Community Services 

14 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Net 
Decrease 

From 

17,000 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

27,293 

4,701 

4,800 

9,501 11,284 

0 44,276 

16,800 

16,800 

6.191 

6,191 

16,318 

0 

100 
100 0 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

5131 ~ Salaries~Longevity Pay 
5150 ~ Employee Benefits 
5210 ~ Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 ~ Telephone & Utilities 
5241 ~ Gasoline ~ Creditcard & Bulk 
5300 ~ Professional Services 

450 

660 
60 

1,523 
41 

2,734 

2,734 

2,734 0 

5105 Emirgin~~ Managemini 
5123 ~ Salaries~Regular 
5126 ~ Salaries~Temporary 
5150 ~ Employee Benefits 
521 0 ~ Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 ~ Telephone & Utilities 
5510 - Other Expenses 

115 
2,598 

249 

157 
3,119 

219 

2,900 

3,119 0 

5200911 Program 
5123 ~ Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

858 

858 
858 
858 0 

5220 Code Enforcement 
5123 ~ Salaries~Regular 
5131 ~ Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 ~ Employee Benefits 
5212 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 
5240 - M&R ~ Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5540 ~ Travel Expenses 

2,514 
1 

298 
1,144 
1,190 

686 
210 
493 
391 

6,927 0 6,927 

5330 Animal CQntrol 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

1 

227 
1,545 

500 
2,273 

2,273 

2,273 0 

6110 Agricultural Extenlion 
5150 ~ Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

1,366 
7 

39 
187 

1,599 

1,599 

1,599 0 

15 



6210 Familll & Consumer Sciences 
5111 - Salaries-Department Head 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 
5240 • M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

6310 County LibraDl 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5132 - Salaries - Suppl Pay 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5180 - Other Personnel Exp 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 
5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 

Total General Fund 

Increase 
To 

98 
248 

1 

76 
315 

503 
28 

2,669 

1,411 

2,170 
6,781 

1,335,552 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Net 
Decrease 

From 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

738 

738 0 

6,200 

581 

6,781 

1,335,552 

0 

0 

16 



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA 

Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: 

RE: 

March 14,2012 

Budget Change Order #28 • Continuation 
FYE 2010-2011 

Road & Bridge Fund 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

0120 Road & Bridge Fund 
5210 - Office Expense &Supplies 
5217 - Postage &Fed Express 
5230 - Telephone &Utilities 
5240 - Maint &Repair - Equip &Vehicle 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit card &Bulk 
5270 - Maint & Repair - Roads &Bridges 
5300 - Professional Services 

842 
100 

6,398 
12,153 

19,493 

7,000 
6,493 
6,000 

19,493 0 

0121 Engineering 
5111 - Salaries-Department Head 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
521 0 - Office Expenses &Supplies 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5680 - Non Capital Outlay < $5.000 

4,251 
1.245 
5.940 

114 

774 
12,324 

12,324 

12,324 0 

0126 Precinct 2 Road Reeairs 
5260 - Maint &Repair-Bldgs &Grounds 
5270 - Maint & Repair - Roads & Bridges 

3.789 

3,789 
3,789 
3,789 0 

Total Road & Bridge Fund 35,606 35.606 0 

Stadium & Fairgrounds Fund 

0140 Coun~ Stadium 
551 0 - Other Expense 
5230 - Telephone &Utilities 

1.487 

1,487 
1,487 
1,487 0 

0141 Fairgounds and §hQwbarn 
5233 - Electricity 
5260 - Maint &Repair-Bldgs &Grounds 

27 

27 
27 
27 0 

Total Stadium & Faimrounds Fund 1,514 1,514 



Law Libra!y' Fund 

g1 ~Q Law Libra!! Fynd 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5350 - Reserve Appropriations 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

Total Law Libra!! Fund 

Ain;;t2rt Fund 

0160 Aimort Fund Administration 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
521 0 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 
5240 - Maint &Repair - Equip & Vehicle 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit card & Bulk 
5260 - Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 

Total Aimort Fund 

Inland Park Fund 

g170 Inland Park Fund 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5131 - Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5240 - Maint &Repair - Equip & Vehicle 
5241 - Gasoline-Credit card & Bulk 
5410 - Other Services & Charges 

Total Inland Park Fund 

Increase 

To 


89 

89 

89 

183 
264 
181 
10 

11.913 
390 

1,775 

14,716 

14,716 

173 
412 

2,666 
11,630 
7,414 

22,295 

22,295 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From {DeCrease) 

14,716 
89 

14,805 (14,716) 

14,805 (14,716) 

0 14,716 

0 14,716 

22,295 

22,295 


22,295 0 


2 



Coastal Parks Fund 

0180 Coastal Parks 
5125 - Salaries-Overtime 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 
5300 - Professional Services Expense 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 
5680 - Non Capital Outlay < $5,000 

0181 Bea~h ImRrovement Fynd 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5240 - Maint &Repair - Equip & Vehicle 

Total Coastal Parks Fund 

Increase 
To 

23.258 
8.647 
6.882 

1,854 
1,050 
7,862 

49,553 

1,412 

1,412 

50,965 

Continuation of Budget Change Order #28 

Net 
Decrease Increase 

From {Decrease) 

49,553 

49,553 0 

1,412 
1,412 

50,965 

0 

0 

3 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 3.           
Meeting Date: 03/14/2012  

Personnel Actions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporaty List No. 310

b.  Frozen List No. 13

C. Unfreeze List No. 634

d.  Personnel Changes reports dated 2/24/12 and 3/02/12.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Temp list

Temp backup (c)

frozen #013 list

frozen #013 NCF's (c)

unfreeze #634 list

unfreeze 2#634 NCF's (c)

personnel changes list 2/24/12

personnel changes NCF's 2/24/12 (c)

personnel changes 3/2/12 list

personnel changes 3/2/12 NCF's (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY POSITIONS #310 
Commissioners Court Meeting On March 14,2012 

#OF 
REg DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

MAGISTRATE COURT 3250 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $7.25 

MAGISTRATE COURT 3250 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $7.25 

Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Janie Garcia 

Approved By. I~ ~Ir,( ,2



______ 

FROZEN POSITIONS #013 

as per ORDER OF THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AFFECTING BUDGET AUTHORITY FOR EMPLOYEE POSITIONS 

Commissioners Court Meeting On March 14, 2012 

DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS 
BI·WEEKLY 

SALARY 
TERM 
DATE 

ELIGIBLE 
UNFREEZE 

DATE 

COUNTY CLERK·TREASURY 1180 COLLECTIONS CLERK I 13101 $882,40 02/20/2012 312112012 

2 TAX ASSESSOR·COLLECTOR 1200 INTERMEDIATE CLERK 11101 $803.20 0212012012 312112012 

3 TAX ASSESSOR·COLLECTOR 1200 SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $968,00 0310112012 313112012 

4 COUNTY AUDITOR 1250 AlP ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 18101 $1,116,80 0211512012 311612012 

5 COUNTY AUDITOR 1250 AlP ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 18101 $1,116.80 02/2912012 313012012 

6 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $968.00 0212012012 312112012 

7 SHERIFF-ID 3710 LIEUTENANT 04104L $1,488,66 03/30/2012 412912012 

Prepared By: County Audttors OffICE! 
Janie Garcia 

'I' b.A-" 
Approved By:.....,:-'[I~~...:.. _ 

http:1,116.80


Unfreeze # 634 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On March 14, 2012 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF NOTE BI.WEEKLY 
POS POS POS B§Q BELOW DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

15 14 01 01 FZ ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERA TOR 17/01 $1,064.80 

05 02 03 02 FZ TAX ASSESSOR·COLLECTOR 1200 SENIOR CLERK" 15/01 $968.00 

FZ 1200 SENIOR CLERK" 15/01 $968.00 

01 00 01 01 FZ HUMAN RESOURCES 1245 EMPLOYMENT COORDINATOR 15/01 $968.00 

03 02 01 01 FZ MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 1500 MECHANICAL MAINT WORKER III 21/01 $1.285.60 

02 01 01 01 FZ JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 PROBATION TECH PREVENTION 18/01 $1.116.80 

04 03 01 01 EX JUVENILE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,064.80 

04 03 01 01 FZ SHERIFF 3700 SERGEANT 03/04L $1.353.64 

07 04 03 03 EX JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/04L $1,229.80 

EX CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/04L $1,229.80 

EX CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02f04L $1.229.80 

01 00 01 01 FZ CONSTABLE PCT 3 3830 DEPUTY CONSTABLE 02f04L $1,229.80 

NOTE: 
Prepared By: County AudHors Office 

FZ • Posnion has been frozen 30 days Janie Garcia 
EX • Exception list from 30 day freeze 
•• - Pre-Approved by Judge for non-exception posnions ~Approved By 

http:1,229.80
http:1.229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1.353.64
http:1,064.80
http:1.116.80
http:1.285.60
http:1,064.80


Personnel Changes Summary 
For March NCF-1's Received Before February 24,201 

Commissioners' Court Meeting March 14,2012 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR FEBRUARY NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE FEBRUARY 24, 2012 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 14, 2012 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Daniel P Luna 
*02/08/12 

COUNTY CLERK TREASURY 

Retirement (02/06/12) 
Heavy Equip Operator 

Pay 92.32 hrs vac & 240 
Hrs sick $4,865.16 

- 1170 

$ 

Marisa K Ruiz 
*02/21/12 

Transfer (02/20/12) 
Acctg Assistant I 

Trf from Dept 1180 

$ 

TAX ASSESSOR COLLECTOR - 1200 

Catherine Wyble 
*02/22/12 

Temp Work Comp(01/09/12) 
Special Project Mgr 

$ 

John Lopez 
*2/22/12 

Temp Work Comp 
Temp - Clerk 

(02/03/12) $ 

Melodie B Marin 
*02/22/12 

Resignation (02/06/12) 
Senior Clerk II 

Pay 4.35 hrs comp $52.65 

$ 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Lisa Ann Bonilla 
*02/08/12 

Resignation (02/10/12) 
Probation Tech Prev 

Pay 1.81 hrs vac $25.27 

$ 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Dolores A Torrez 
*02/21/12 

Promotion (02/20/12) 
Crt Records Manager 

Pos Unfro 02/01/12 

$ 

1171.20 
17/04 

48.33 srty 

N/A 

882.40 
13/01 

$ 1016.00 
16/01 

11.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

9.00 hr 
NC/OO 

968.00 
15/01 

N/A 

N/A 

1116.80 
18/01 

97.77 supp 

N/A 

968.00 
15/01 

$ 1064.80 
17/01 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 14, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 - 3621 

Oscar Torres Temp Work Comp (02/15/12) 
*02/21/12 Temp-JP Court Clerk 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Ian R Rosales SUSp/WOp (02/15/12) 
*02/21/12 Deputy Sheriff 

SUSP 1 day 

JAIL - 3720 

Julia A Alvarado Resignation (02/04/12) 
*02/21/12 Corrections Officer 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1458.60 

Carl Wayne Beaty Resignation (02/13/12) 
*02/21/12 Corrections Officer 

Brandon Sims Resignation (02/13/12) 
*02/21/12 Corrections Officer 

Rafael Vasquez TCLEOSE Cert (02/11/12) 
*02/22/12 Corrections Officer 

Stephanie Sanchez TCLEOSE Cert (02/11/12) 
*02/22/12 Corrections Officer 

Daniel Ordunez TCLEOSE Cert (02/11/12) 
*02/22/12 Corrections Officer 

Daniel 0 Montemayor TCLEOSE Cert (02/11/12) 
*02/22/12 Corrections Officer 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1229.80 
02/04 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

$ 1229.80 
02/04 

$ 1229.80 
02/04 

$ 1069.84 
17/01 

$ 1069.84 
17/01 

$ 1069.84 
17/01 

$ 1069.84 
17/01 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1229.80 
02/04 

$ 1229.80 
02/04 

$ 1229.80 
02/04 

$ 1229.80 
02/04 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 14, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

JAIL - 3720 (CONTI D) 

Jacob A Jimenez TCLEOSE Cert (02/11/12) $ 1069.84 $ 1229.80 
*02/22/12 Corrections Officer 17/01 02/04 

Justin D Guerrero TCLEOSE Cert (02/11/12) $ 1069.84 $ 1229.80 
*02/22/12 Corrections Officer 17/01 02/04 

Kristin M Garrett TCLEOSE Cert (02/11/12) $ 1069.84 $ 1229.80 
*02/22/12 Corrections Officer 17/01 02/04 

Robert C Cruz TCLEOSE Cert (02/11/12) $ 1069.84 $ 1229.80 
*02/22/12 Corrections Officer 17/01 02/04 

Fabian Castillo TCLEOSE Cert (02/11/12) $ 1069.84 $ 1229.80 
*02122/12 Corrections Officer 17/01 02/04 

HUMAN SERVICES - 4110 

Emma Martinez Lyke Appointment (02/13/12) N/A $ 1176.80 
*02/21/12 Social Worker 20/01B 

Pos Unfro 01/04/12 55.38 car 

Priscilla Quintanilla Appointment (02/13/12) N/A $ 1116.80 
*02/21/12 Comm ce Spec 18/01 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

-VJ/v 
Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 



Personnel Changes Summary 

For March NCF-1's Received Before March 2, 2012 


Commissioners' Court Meeting March 14, 2012 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR FEBRUARY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE MARCH 02, 2012 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 14, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

HIV/ SURV - 2612 

Maria Carmen Villarreal 
*02/24/12 

Instabucks (02/14/12) 
Public Health Tech II 

$ 1260.80 
53/01H 

$ 1260.80 
53/01H 

25.00 IB 

CITY/CO HEALTH UNIT 

Mary Valverde-Gomez 
*02/24/12 

Instabucks (02/14/12) 
Public Health Tech II 

$ 1395.33 
53/02H 

$ 1395.33 
53/02H 

25.00 IB 

Carl Locke 
*02/24/12 

Instabucks 
Medical 

(02/14/12) 
Lab Asst 

$ 998.40 
13/06H 

$ 998.40 
13/06H 

25.00 IB 

Veronica Rodriguez 
*02/24/12 

Instabucks (02/14/12) 
Health Dist Mgmt Aide 

$ 1067.20 
15/02H 

$ 1067.20 
15/02H 

100.00 IB 

MAGISTRATE COURT - 3250 

Sandra Espinosa 
*02/24/12 

Appointment (02/15/12) 
Temp - Clerk 

$ N/A $ 7.25 hr 
NC/OO 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR - 3300 

Eva Benavides 
*02/24/12 

Appointment (02/13/12) 
Temp - Secretary 

$ N/A $ 9.11 hr 
NC/OO 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 14, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720 

Thomas Burnside Transfer (02/06/12) 
*02/27/12 Sergeant 

Trf from Dept 3700 

Irene Ybanez LWOP (02/02/12) 
*02/24/12 Cadet Corrections 

Joshua B Warner TCLEOSE Cert (02/11/12) 
*02/24/12 Corrections Officer 

Stephanie M Hurtado TCLEOSE Cert (02/11/12) 
*02/24/12 Corrections Officer 

Pedro Armijo III Salary Adj (03/17/12) 
*02/24/12 Corrections Officer 

Jason B Atwater Salary Adj (03/31/12) 
*02/24/12 Corrections Officer 

Christopher E Bentancourt Salary Adj (03/17/12) 
*02/24/12 Corrections Officer 

Cynthia Calderon Salary Adj (03/17/12) 
*02/24/12 Corrections Officer 

Jimmy L Coti-White Salary Adj (03/17/12) 
*02/24/12 Corrections Officer 

Present Pr9Posed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1353.64 
03/04 

46.15 srty 
57.69 cert 

$ 

$ 1069.84 
17/01 

$ 1069.84 
17/01 

$ 

$ 1069.84 
17/01 

$ 

$ 1229.80 
02/04 

$ 

$ 1229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

$ 

$ 1229.80 
02/04 

$ 

$ 1229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

$ 

$ 1229.80 
02/04 

$ 

1353.64 
03/04 

46.15 srty 
57.69 cert 

N/A 

1229.80 
02/04 

1229.80 
02/04 

1229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

1229.80 
02/04 

4.62 srty 

1229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

1229.80 
02/04 

4.62 srty 
46.15 lecto 

1229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 14, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720 (CONT'D) 

Norman L Hosey Salary Adj (03/31/12) 
*02/24/12 Corrections Officer 

Rodolfo R Luna Jr Salary Adj (03/17/12) 
*02/24/12 Corrections Officer 

Lydia Martinez Salary Adj (03/31/12) 
*02/24/12 Corrections Officer 

Robert T Rodriguez Salary Adj (03/31/12) 
*02/24/12 Corrections Officer 

Ernest S Ruiz Salary Adj (03/31/12) 
*02/24/12 Corrections Officer 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1229.80 $ 1229.80 
02/04 02/04 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 

$ 1229.80 $ 1229.80 
02/04 02/04 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 

$ 1229.80 $ 1229.80 
02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

$ 1229.80 $ 1229.80 
02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

$ 1229.80 $ 1229.80 
02/04 02/04 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 
11.54 jet 11. 54 jet 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

1vt i. (y 
Margaret L. Hayes 


County Auditor 



	Agenda
	Agenda

	Item1.D.1.  February 29, 2012
	Item1.E.1.  Miller Buccaneers
	Item1.F.1.  Public Hearing on acceptance of the County Clerk Archival Plan
	Item1.F.1._Att1_CC Records Inventory
	TOTAL PAGE COUNTS

	Item1.F.1._Att2_CC Archival Plan
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_manual ck reg
	Item3.B.  Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_ckreg 2_17_12
	Item3.B._Att2_ckreg 2_24_12
	Item3.B._Att3_ckreg 02_29_12
	Item3.B._Att4_ckreg 03_02_12
	Item3.B._Att5_ckreg 03_09_12
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_boon chapman
	Item3.D.  PCard - January 2012
	Item3.D._Att1_Pcard January 2012
	Item3.E.  Special Motions
	Item3.E._Att1_special motions list
	Item3.E._Att2_Special Motions BackUp
	Item3.F.  Monthly Revenue Reports
	Item3.F._Att1_monthly revenue report
	Item3.G.  Professional Services Agreement with JBI
	Item3.G._Att1_Justice Benefits Renewal - 2012
	RENEWAL AND EXTENSION AGREEMENT
	FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	Nueces County, Texas 
	WITNESSETH
	MISCELLANEOUS
	EXECUTED THIS ______ DAY OF_____________________, 2012
	April Farmer



	Regional Director of Business Development
	Dallas, Texas 75234


	Item3.H.  DTA Agreement - Tax Assessor Collector and Love Chrysler Dodge Jeep, LLC
	Item3.H._Att1_Love Chrysler Dodge Jeep, LLC
	Item3.I.  Ratify Engagement of Beirne, Maynard and Parson for representation in the Lisa Hernandez vs. Nueces County Redistricting Civil Action
	Item3.I._Att1_Engagement Contract - Hernandez
	Scope of Representation.  The Firm undertakes to represent Nueces County (hereinafter “the Client”) solely in connection with the matter described in our engagement letter.  In the event that the Client requests us to undertake additional matters for the Client or that the scope of our representation is expanded, such additional representation will be governed by the terms and conditions of this agreement unless we mutually agree otherwise.  Our representation will be deemed concluded at the time that we have rendered our final bill for services on the matter described in our engagement letter or any such additional matters.
	Fees for Legal Services.  Unless modified by the accompanying engagement letter, the Firm’s fees for legal services rendered are based on our current hourly billing rates for attorneys, paralegals, other nonlawyer professionals and staff assigned by the Firm to this matter.  Our hourly rates are adjusted from time to time.
	Costs and Expenses.  Certain costs and expenses incurred by us on the Client’s behalf will be billed to the Client in the Client’s monthly statement.  These costs include, but are not limited to, long-distance telephone charges, photocopying charges, courier and overnight delivery charges, travel (including mileage, parking, airfare, lodging, meals and ground transportation), facsimile transmission, costs incurred in computerized research and litigation support systems, filing fees, witness fees and reimbursement for the cost of any third parties described below to the extent such costs are paid initially by the Firm.
	Billing.  Unless otherwise agreed in our engagement letter, invoices for legal services, including fees, costs and expenses, will be billed on a monthly basis.  Each invoice is due and payable upon receipt, and will be considered delinquent if the Firm does not receive full payment within thirty days of the invoice date.  We reserve the right to postpone or defer providing additional services or to discontinue our representation if billed amounts are not paid when due.
	Relationship With Other Clients.  Because the Firm has a large nationwide litigation practice, we frequently represent a number of clients that are competitors, customers or suppliers, or have other commercial, and at times legal, interests that are adverse to one another.  It is possible that during the time we are representing the Client, another client may have disputes with the Client that are unrelated to the matters we are handling for the Client.
	Termination.  Upon termination of our representation, the Client’s papers and property will be returned to the Client.  Our own files pertaining to the matter will be retained.  These firm files include, for example, firm administrative records, time and expense reports, personnel and staffing materials, and credit and accounting records; and a copy of internal lawyers’ work product such as drafts, notes, internal memoranda, and legal and factual research, including investigative reports, prepared by or for the internal use of lawyers on the matter.  At the Client’s request, such work product will be promptly supplied to the Client upon receipt of payment for outstanding fees and costs.
	Billing Questions.  Clients are encouraged to promptly discuss any questions or concerns they have about invoices with the Firm’s accounting department or with the partner in charge of the representation.
	Problem Avoidance - Dispute Resolution.  Although we do not expect any disputes to arise, this paragraph shall apply in the unlikely event of any disputes, including but not limited to disputes regarding, arising from, or related to (directly or indirectly): our representation or relationship and any inducement to enter such relationship or this agreement, this agreement or client representation memorandum, this dispute resolution clause, the interpretation, validity, scope, or breach of any duties or this agreement or provision, the amount of fees or the quality of our services, and all claims of any kind, whether contractual, non-contractual, tort, common law, equitable, or statutory in nature (collectively, “Disputes”).  First, such Disputes shall be resolved by a Representative of the Firm meeting with the Client to discuss the problem and attempt to resolve the matter amicably and to the satisfaction of both parties (“Discussions”). Second, in the highly unlikely event that such Discussions are not successful, the matter may be submitted to non-binding mediation in Houston, Texas with a mutually acceptable mediator. Third, in the highly unlikely event that neither the Discussions or mediation resolves the issue, the parties shall submit the dispute to binding arbitration in accordance with the International Institute for Conflict Prevention and Resolution (“CPR”) Rules for Non-Administered Arbitration by a sole arbitrator. Such arbitration shall be initiated and held in Houston, Texas unless the parties agree in writing on an alternative location. The Disputes shall be controlled by the laws of the State of Texas and the interpretation and enforcement of this arbitration provision shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq. The parties hereby consent to jurisdiction in Texas, and venue in Harris County, Texas. No punitive or exemplary damages shall be awarded, the parties hereby waiving same. The arbitrator shall render a decision within sixty (60) days of the close of the arbitration hearing.  The parties agree that each party shall bear and pay its own costs, expenses, and fees (including attorneys’ fees), regarding or relating to any such dispute, mediation, or arbitration, each party hereby agreeing to waive any such claim for costs, expenses or fees. The parties agree that all information concerning the fact, substance or result of any such dispute, Discussions, mediation, or arbitration shall remain confidential and shall not be disclosed except to the extent necessary to enforce the arbitration award or as otherwise required by law.
	I understand, and the Firm has explained to me, that there are significant advantages and disadvantages of binding arbitration. I was also advised to visit the websites of the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”) at www.adr.org, and the International Institute for Conflict Prevention and Resolution (“CPR”) at www.cpradr.org, to obtain more information on the distinctions between litigation and arbitration and the applicable rules of CPR. I understand that unlike litigation, arbitration may involve: (1) cost and time savings (or in some instances may cost the same or more than litigation, depending on the circumstances), (2) a waiver of significant rights (such as a waiver of the right to a jury trial, waiver of the right to appeal the arbitrator(s) decision, waiver of certain damages such as punitive or exemplary damages, and a waiver of any right to attorneys fees, costs expenses, and the like), (3) a reduced level of discovery, a relaxed application of the rules of evidence, proceedings that are more private than trial, and potentially an obligation to pay some or all of the fees and costs of arbitration, (4) adherence to particular arbitration rules governing the selection of arbitrators and how the proceedings will be conducted. This list is not meant to be all-inclusive or an exhaustive list of differences. I was advised by the Firm to, and I had an opportunity to, obtain separate and independent counsel to review, and provide advice regarding, this Agreement, this paragraph, and the differences between litigation and arbitration prior to signing this Agreement.
	Retainer:  As a condition precedent to the representation, the Client may be asked to deposit a retainer with the firm.  The retainer will serve as security for the firm’s billings.  The firm is authorized to offset all or part of the retainer against any outstanding bill of the firm, and the Client is required to maintain the retainer at the total amount specified in the engagement letter. The firm reserves the right to request that the retainer be increased should the firm determine that developments in the representation require additional security for the firm’s work and billings.  Should the Client determine that it does not wish to increase the retainer, the firm reserves the right to immediately withdraw from representation.
	Severability.  If it is determined that any portion or provision of this agreement (including but not limited to the dispute resolution clause) is invalid or unenforceable, then the invalidity or unenforceability of that portion or provision shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other portion or provision of this agreement, and all other portions and provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

	Item4.A.1.  Discuss and consider approving County Clerk Archival Plan
	Item4.A.1._Att1_CC Archival Plan
	Item4.A.1._Att2_CC Books or Records Summary
	Item4.A.1._Att3_CC Total Page Summary
	Item4.A.2.  District Clerk Presentation of Corrective Action Plan & Request for Temporary Accountants
	Item4.A.2._Att1_District Clerk Office Chart -  Proposed Reorganization
	Item4.A.3.  Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex I (Public Information) Revision
	Item4.A.4.  Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex O (Human Services) Revision
	Item4.A.5.  Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex P (Hazard Mitigation) Revision
	Item4.B.1.  DSHS Title X Family Planning Fee for Services
	Item4.B.1._Att1_Family Planning Title X
	Item4.B.1._Att2_Title X Attachment
	Item4.C.1.  Grant Application for FEMA DR-4029-TX Hazard Mitigation Program
	Item4.C.2.  Ratify Grant Adjustment Notice for State Homeland Security Program
	Item4.C.2._Att1_Grant Adjustment Notice
	Item4.C.3.  Revisions to 2009_2010 CIAP Project - Oso Watershed
	Item4.C.3._Att1_CIAP Upper Oso
	Oso Drainage

	Item4.C.4.  Revisions to 2009_2010 CIAP Project - Hazel Bazemore
	Item4.C.4._Att1_Hazel Bazemore CIAP
	Item4.D.1.  Calderon Building_ J.P. Office Renovation - Change Order No. 2
	Item4.D.1._Att1_Change Order No. 2
	Item4.D.2.  Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement - Change Order No. 1
	Item4.D.2._Att1_Change Order No. 1
	Item4.D.3.  McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation - Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.D.3._Att1_Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.E.1.  Authorize_Execute a contract for IFB No. 2900-12 Renewable Energy Project for Central Garage with AC Distribution dba SPI_Bodine-Scott Renewabl
	Item4.E.1._Att1_IFB 2800-12 contract
	Item4.F.1.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.F.1._Att1_bco _10 list
	Item4.F.1._Att2_bco _10 backup
	Item4.F.2.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.F.2._Att1_BCO No. 28 List
	Item4.F.3.  Personnel Actions
	Item4.F.3._Att1_Temp list
	Item4.F.3._Att2_frozen _013 list
	Item4.F.3._Att3_unfreeze _634 list
	Item4.F.3._Att4_personnel changes list 2_24_12
	Item4.F.3._Att5_personnel changes 3_2_12 list

	I Change Order No I 002: 
	IFB  288111: 
	Nueces County: 
	Elite General Contractors LLC: 
	Original Contract Davs: 
	Previous Days Added: 
	7: 
	CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NUMBER002: 
	ITEM: 
	UNIT: 
	ITEM COST: 
	QUANTITY: 
	ITEMS COST: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow1: 
	Lump SumRow1: 
	0Row1: 
	530000Row1: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow2: 
	Lump SumRow2: 
	0Row2: 
	1Row2_2: 
	530000Row2: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow3: 
	Lump SumRow3: 
	0Row3: 
	1Row3_2: 
	530000Row3: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow4: 
	Lump SumRow4: 
	0Row4: 
	1Row4_2: 
	530000Row4: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow5: 
	Lump SumRow5: 
	0Row5: 
	1Row5_2: 
	530000Row5: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow6: 
	Lump SumRow6: 
	0Row6: 
	1Row6_2: 
	530000Row6: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow7: 
	Lump SumRow7: 
	0Row7: 
	1Row7_2: 
	530000Row7: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow8: 
	Lump SumRow8: 
	0Row8: 
	1Row8_2: 
	530000Row8: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow9: 
	Lump SumRow9: 
	0Row9: 
	1Row9_2: 
	530000Row9: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow10: 
	Lump SumRow10: 
	0Row10: 
	1Row10_2: 
	530000Row10: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow11: 
	Lump SumRow11: 
	0Row11: 
	1Row11_2: 
	530000Row11: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow12: 
	Lump SumRow12: 
	0Row12: 
	1Row12_2: 
	530000Row12: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow13: 
	Lump SumRow13: 
	0Row13: 
	1Row13_2: 
	530000Row13: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow14: 
	Lump SumRow14: 
	0Row14: 
	1Row14_2: 
	530000Row14: 
	1Row15: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow15: 
	Lump SumRow15: 
	0Row15: 
	1Row15_2: 
	530000Row15: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow16: 
	Lump SumRow16: 
	0Row16: 
	1Row16_2: 
	530000Row16: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow17: 
	Lump SumRow17: 
	0Row17: 
	1Row17_2: 
	530000Row17: 
	1Row18: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow18: 
	Lump SumRow18: 
	0Row18: 
	1Row18_2: 
	530000Row18: 
	1Row19: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow19: 
	Lump SumRow19: 
	0Row19: 
	1Row19_2: 
	530000Row19: 
	1Row20: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow20: 
	Lump SumRow20: 
	0Row20: 
	1Row20_2: 
	530000Row20: 
	1Row21: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow21: 
	Lump SumRow21: 
	0Row21: 
	1Row21_2: 
	530000Row21: 
	1Row22: 
	Courtroom ChangesRow22: 
	Lump SumRow22: 
	0Row22: 
	1Row22_2: 
	530000Row22: 
	0TOTALS: 
	530000: 
	Project No_2: 
	IFB  288111_2: 
	002: 
	I Contractor I Elite General Contractors LLC: 
	June 20 2011: 
	19480000: 
	530000_2: 
	587650: 
	Less Contingency: 
	000: 
	20597650: 
	Date_3: 
	f5s: 
	Project Title: 
	Owner: 
	IFB No 289011: 
	Contractor: 
	Nueces CounY: 
	undefined: 
	Columbia Contracting Inc: 
	I Amount Added by this Change Order: 
	I 1296312: 
	Orinal Contract Dqs: 
	60 Working days: 
	Previous Dys Added: 
	NEW: 
	DESCRIPTION: 
	ITEMRow1: 
	UNITProject Bid as LumSum: 
	UNIT PRICEProject Bid as LumSum: 
	ITEMS COSTProject Bid as LumSum: 
	ITEMRow2: 
	UNITProject Bid as LumSum_2: 
	UNIT PRICEProject Bid as LumSum_2: 
	ITEMS COSTProject Bid as LumSum_2: 
	Project Bid as LumSum: 
	ITEMRow3: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow1: 
	UNITRow3: 
	UNIT PRICERow3: 
	ITEMS COSTRow3: 
	Row2: 
	ITEMRow4: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow2: 
	UNITRow4: 
	UNIT PRICERow4: 
	ITEMS COSTRow4: 
	Row3: 
	ITEMRow5: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow3: 
	UNITRow5: 
	UNIT PRICERow5: 
	ITEMS COSTRow5: 
	ITEMRow6: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow4: 
	UNITRow6: 
	UNIT PRICERow6: 
	ITEMS COSTRow6: 
	ITEMRow7: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow5: 
	UNITRow7: 
	UNIT PRICERow7: 
	ITEMS COSTRow7: 
	ITEMRow8: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow6: 
	UNITRow8: 
	UNIT PRICERow8: 
	ITEMS COSTRow8: 
	ITEMRow9: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow7: 
	UNITRow9: 
	UNIT PRICERow9: 
	ITEMS COSTRow9: 
	ITEMRow10: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow8: 
	UNITRow10: 
	UNIT PRICERow10: 
	ITEMS COSTRow10: 
	ITEMRow11: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow9: 
	UNITRow11: 
	UNIT PRICERow11: 
	ITEMS COSTRow11: 
	ITEMRow12: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow10: 
	UNITRow12: 
	UNIT PRICERow12: 
	ITEMS COSTRow12: 
	ITEMRow13: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow11: 
	UNITRow13: 
	UNIT PRICERow13: 
	ITEMS COSTRow13: 
	ITEMRow14: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow12: 
	UNITRow14: 
	UNIT PRICERow14: 
	ITEMS COSTRow14: 
	ITEMRow15: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow13: 
	UNITRow15: 
	UNIT PRICERow15: 
	ITEMS COSTRow15: 
	ITEMRow16: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow14: 
	UNITRow16: 
	UNIT PRICERow16: 
	ITEMS COSTRow16: 
	ITEMRow17: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow15: 
	UNITRow17: 
	UNIT PRICERow17: 
	ITEMS COSTRow17: 
	ITEMRow18: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow16: 
	UNITRow18: 
	UNIT PRICERow18: 
	ITEMS COSTRow18: 
	ITEMRow19: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow17: 
	UNITRow19: 
	UNIT PRICERow19: 
	ITEMS COSTRow19: 
	ITEMRow20: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow18: 
	UNITRow20: 
	UNIT PRICERow20: 
	ITEMS COSTRow20: 
	ITEMRow21: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow19: 
	UNITRow21: 
	UNIT PRICERow21: 
	ITEMS COSTRow21: 
	ITEMRow22: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow20: 
	UNITRow22: 
	UNIT PRICERow22: 
	ITEMS COSTRow22: 
	ITEMRow23: 
	Project Bid as LumSumRow21: 
	UNITRow23: 
	UNIT PRICERow23: 
	ITEMS COSTRow23: 
	ITEMS COSTRow24: 
	Project Title_2: 
	Project No: 
	IFB No 289011_2: 
	1: 
	I Contractor: 
	I Columbia Contracting Inc: 
	Date of Contract Award: 
	November 30 2011: 
	Original Contract Amount: 
	38800000: 
	 1296312: 
	0: 
	Less Contingenc: 
	0_2: 
	40096312: 
	Date: 
	Date_2: 
	635000: 
	20 HP NEMA  Danfoss DriveRow1: 
	2Row1: 
	317500Row1: 
	635000Row1: 
	240000: 
	Trane Control WorkRow1: 
	1Row1: 
	240000Row1: 
	240000Row1_2: 
	140000: 
	Campbell Electric  Electrical WorkRow1: 
	1Row1_2: 
	140000Row1: 
	140000Row1_2: 
	37500: 
	Drive Start UpRow1: 
	1Row1_3: 
	37500Row1: 
	37500Row1_2: 
	Drive Start UpRow2: 
	1Row2: 
	37500Row2: 
	37500Row2_2: 
	Drive Start UpRow3: 
	1Row3: 
	37500Row3: 
	37500Row3_2: 
	Drive Start UpRow4: 
	1Row4: 
	37500Row4: 
	37500Row4_2: 
	Drive Start UpRow5: 
	1Row5: 
	37500Row5: 
	37500Row5_2: 
	Drive Start UpRow6: 
	1Row6: 
	37500Row6: 
	37500Row6_2: 
	Drive Start UpRow7: 
	1Row7: 
	37500Row7: 
	37500Row7_2: 
	Drive Start UpRow8: 
	1Row8: 
	37500Row8: 
	37500Row8_2: 
	Drive Start UpRow9: 
	1Row9: 
	37500Row9: 
	37500Row9_2: 
	Drive Start UpRow10: 
	1Row10: 
	37500Row10: 
	37500Row10_2: 
	Drive Start UpRow11: 
	1Row11: 
	37500Row11: 
	37500Row11_2: 
	Drive Start UpRow12: 
	1Row12: 
	37500Row12: 
	37500Row12_2: 
	Drive Start UpRow13: 
	1Row13: 
	37500Row13: 
	37500Row13_2: 
	Drive Start UpRow14: 
	1Row14: 
	37500Row14: 
	37500Row14_2: 
	1Sub Total: 
	37500Sub Total: 
	Sub TotalRow1: 
	1Row16: 
	37500Row16: 
	Sub TotalRow2: 
	1Row17: 
	37500Row17: 
	1052500Row1: 
	000Row1: 
	1SUb Total Labor: 
	37500SUb Total Labor: 
	1052500SUb Total Labor: 
	Labor Burden: 
	3750040: 
	105250040: 
	40Sub Total Labor  Materials: 
	37500Sub Total Labor  Materials: 
	1052500Sub Total Labor  Materials: 
	Profit  Overhead: 
	3750015: 
	105250015: 
	15Sub Total: 
	37500Sub Total_2: 
	1052500Sub Total: 
	Bond: 
	375002: 
	10525002: 
	General Conditions: 
	375005: 
	10525005: 
	617291296312: 
	0 Partial List Areas Accepted: 
	The Contractor shall complete or correct the work on the punch list appended hereto by 3 19 12  The punch list consists of: 
	Project: 
	March 5 2012: 
	2008445: 
	Client: 
	Location: 
	Reported By: 
	ToMike Kesterson: 
	Mario GarzaMike Kesterson: 
	Project_2: 
	March 6 2012: 
	2008445_2: 
	Location_2: 
	Corpus Christi Texas: 
	ToMarshall Cole Hudson El T: 
	Mario GarzaMarshall Cole Hudson El T: 


